

Organisation de Coopération et de Développement Économiques Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development

27-Feb-2013

English - Or. English

ENVIRONMENT DIRECTORATE JOINT MEETING OF THE CHEMICALS COMMITTEE AND THE WORKING PARTY ON CHEMICALS, PESTICIDES AND BIOTECHNOLOGY

GLOBAL POLLUTANT RELEASE AND TRANSFER REGISTER: PROPOSAL FOR A HARMONISED LIST OF REPORTING SECTORS

Series on Pollutant Release and Transfer Registers No. 15

This document is only available in PDF

This weeking is only without the ET.

JT03335381

Complete document available on OLIS in its original format

This document and any map included herein are without prejudice to the status of or sovereignty over any territory, to the delimitation of international frontiers and boundaries and to the name of any territory, city or area.

ENV/JM/MONO(2013)5

OECD Environment, Health and Safety Publications

Series on Pollutant Release and Transfer Registers

No. 15

GLOBAL POLLUTANT RELEASE AND TRANSFER REGISTER PROPOSAL FOR A HARMONISED LIST OF REPORTING SECTORS



Environment Directorate

ORGANISATION FOR ECONOMIC CO-OPERATION AND DEVELOPMENT

Paris 2013

Publications on Pollutant Release and Transfer Registers

Pollutant Release and Transfer Registers (PRTRs): A Tool for Environmental Policy and Sustainable Development. Guidance Manual for Governments (OECD/GD(96)32) (1996).

PRTR Series

- No. 1: Proceedings of the OECD International Conference on Pollutant Release and Transfer Registers (PRTRs). PRTRs: National and Global Responsibility. Tokyo, 9-11 September 1998. Part 1 (1999).
- No. 2: Proceedings of the OECD International Conference on Pollutant Release and Transfer Registers (PRTRs). PRTRs: National and Global Responsibility. Tokyo, 9-11 September 1998. Part 2 (1999).
- No. 3: Presentation and Dissemination of PRTR Data: Practices and Experiences, Getting the Word and Numbers Out (2000).
- No. 4: How Pollutant Release and Transfer Registers Differ: A Review of National Programmes (2001).
- No. 5: Resource Compendium of PRTR Release Estimation Techniques, Part 1: Summary of Point Source Techniques (2002; revised in 2013).
- No. 6: Resource Compendium of PRTR Release Estimation Techniques, Part 2: Summary of Diffuse Source Techniques (2003).
- No. 7: Uses of Pollutant Release and Transfer Register Data and Tools for Their Presentation: A Reference Manual (2005).
- No. 8: Resource Compendium of PRTR Release Estimation Techniques, Part 3: Summary of Techniques for Off-site Transfers (2005).
- No. 9: Framework for Selecting and Applying PRTR Release Estimation Techniques (2005).
- No. 10: Scoping Study on the Inclusion of Releases and Transfers from Small and Medium-Sized Enterprises (SMEs) in PRTRs (2008).
- No. 11: Consoderations for Ensuring Quality PRTR Data (2008).
- No. 12: Resource Compendium of PRTR Release Estimation Techniques, Part 4: Summary of Techniques for Releases from Products (2011).

No. 13: Global Pollutant Release and Transfer Registers, Proposal for a Harmonised List of Pollutants (2012).

No. 14: Application, Use and Presentation of Pollutant Release and Transfer Registers (PRTR) Data

© OECD 2013

Applications for permission to reproduce or translate all or part of this material should be made to: Head of Publications Service, RIGHTS@oecd.org, OECD, 2 rue André-Pascal, 75775 Paris Cedex 16, France

ABOUT THE OECD

The Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development (OECD) is an intergovernmental organisation in which representatives of 34 industrialised countries in North and South America, Europe and the Asia and Pacific region, as well as the European Commission, meet to co-ordinate and harmonise policies, discuss issues of mutual concern, and work together to respond to international problems. Most of the OECD's work is carried out by more than 200 specialised committees and working groups composed of member country delegates. Observers from several countries with special status at the OECD, and from interested international organisations, attend many of the OECD's workshops and other meetings. Committees and working groups are served by the OECD Secretariat, located in Paris, France, which is organised into directorates and divisions.

The Environment, Health and Safety Division publishes free-of-charge documents in eleven different series: Testing and Assessment; Good Laboratory Practice and Compliance Monitoring; Pesticides; Biocides; Risk Management; Harmonisation of Regulatory Oversight in Biotechnology; Safety of Novel Foods and Feeds; Chemical Accidents; Pollutant Release and Transfer Registers; Emission Scenario Documents; and Safety of Manufactured Nanomaterials. More information about the Environment, Health and Safety Programme and EHS publications is available on the OECD's World Wide Web site (www.oecd.org/ehs/).

This publication was developed in the IOMC context. The contents do not necessarily reflect the views or stated policies of individual IOMC Participating Organizations.

The Inter-Organisation Programme for the Sound Management of Chemicals (IOMC) was established in 1995 following recommendations made by the 1992 UN Conference on Environment and Development to strengthen co-operation and increase international co-ordination in the field of chemical safety. The Participating Organisations are FAO, ILO, UNDP, UNEP, UNIDO, UNITAR, WHO, World Bank and OECD. The purpose of the IOMC is to promote co-ordination of the policies and activities pursues by the Participatins Organisations, jointly or separately, to achieve the sound management of chemicals in relation to human health and the environment.

This publication is available electronically, at no charge.

For this and many other Environment, Health and Safety publications, consult the OECD's World Wide Web site (www.oecd.org/chemicalsafety/)

or contact:

OECD Environment Directorate, Environment, Health and Safety Division

> 2 rue André-Pascal 75775 Paris Cedex 16 France

Fax: (33-1) 44 30 61 80

E-mail: ehscont@oecd.org

FOREWORD

In 2009, at its 12th meeting, the OECD Task Force on Pollutant Release and Transfer Registers (PRTRs) recognised that while there are about one thousand two hundred chemicals in the PRTR Data Centre at www.oecd.org/env_prtr_data/, only fourteen of them are common to all PRTRs. The Task Force, therefore, agreed to produce a more harmonised list of elements of PRTR systems and improve the comparability of PRTR data on a global scale. For this purpose, two key elements were identified: chemicals and sectors.

The Task Force first developed a document which identifies common chemicals across different national/regional PRTRs and proposes a harmonized list of pollutants and their identifiers (see *Global Pollutant Release and Transfer Register, Proposal for a Harmonised List of Pollutants: Series on Pollutant Release and Transfer Registers No. 13*, [ENV/JM/MONO(2012)9]).

In 2012, the Task Force launched an activity to compare sectors and their reporting thresholds among different PRTRs, in order to produce a harmonised list of sectors and improve the comparability of PRTR data. This document outlines the results of this work. It identifies sectors covered by PRTRs using the International Standard Industrial Classification of All Economic Activities (ISIC), and identifies common reporting sectors across different national/regional PRTRs. This document together with the document proposing a harmonized list of pollutants could form the basis for the future development of core elements for a global PRTR.

The work was managed by the Task Force, with the United States and Switzerland providing the lead role in the development of the draft harmonised list of sectors.

This document is published under the responsibility of the Joint Meeting of the Chemicals Committee and the Working Party on Chemicals, Pesticides and Biotechnology of the OECD.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The primary reason for the Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development (OECD) to propose a common list of sectors of economic activities reporting to PRTRs was to increase the comparability of data derived from various existing PRTR systems. Moreover, comparability would be enhanced if newly established systems cover the same sectors as existing systems.

For these purposes, a comprehensive list of all reporting sectors ("Long Reporting Sector List") and a harmonized list of sectors ("Short Reporting Sector List") were developed using the lists of sectors covered by five different PRTR systems, and those sectors recommended in the UNECE Kiev Protocol on PRTRs. To develop these lists, the United Nation's International Standard Industrial Classification of All Economic Activities, was used to allow comparisons between sector lists.

The first step in the project was to develop the Long Reporting Sector List (Annex 1), which includes 419 sectors covered by at least one PRTR or recommended by the Kiev Protocol. This list provides a cross-walk among the five PRTR systems, and the sectors recommended in the Kiev Protocol on PRTRs.

The next step was to define a shorter list of common sectors ("Short Reporting Sector List"). The Short Reporting Sector List containing those sectors covered by 4 or more PRTRs includes 152 reporting sectors (Annex 2). This Short Reporting Sector List could serve as a valuable tool for the future development of core elements for a global PRTR.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

ABBREVIATIONS	11
1. BACKGROUND	12
2. METHODOLOGIES AND CONSIDERED PRTR PROGRAMMES	14
3. DEVELOPMENT OF THE LONG AND SHORT REPORTING SECTOR LIST	16
3.1. Development of the Long Reporting Sector List 3.1.1. Compiling Covered Sectors 3.1.2. Addition of Sector-Specific Thresholds 3.2. Development of the Short Reporting Sector List 3.2.1. Addition of Reporting Data	
3.2.2. Selection of Sectors for the Short Reporting Sector List	
4. NOTES	26
4.1 Notes on Reporting Sectors Captured by the Long List	
European Union – E-PRTR and Kiev Protocol	
United States – TRI	
4.2. Preparation of a Sector-Chemical Crosswalk	
4.3. Definitions for Reporting Data	29
REFERENCES	32
Reporting Sector Coverage	32
Industry Classification Systems	
Crosswalks between PRTR Industry Classification Systems and ISIC Rev 4	
Sector-specific Thresholds	
Reported Data	34
Short Chemical List	34
ANNEX 1: LONG REPORTING SECTOR LIST	35
ANNEX 2: SHORT REPORTING SECTOR LIST	165
ANNEX 3: SECTOR-CHEMICAL CROSSWALK	223
ANNEX 4: SECTOR-SPECIFIC THRESHOLDS FOR WASTE MANAGEMENT FACILIT	
JAPAN'S POLLUTANT RELEASE AND TRANSFER REGISTER	
General waste disposal facility	
Industrial waste disposal facility	233

ABBREVIATIONS

CACs Criteria Air Contaminants

E-PRTR European Pollutant Release and Transfer Register (European Union)

ISIC International Standard Industrial Classification of All Economic Activities

NACE Nomenclature Generale des Activites Economiques dans ΓUnion Europeenne (General

Name for Economic Activities in the European Union).

NPI National Pollutant Inventory (Australia)

NPRI National Pollutant Release Inventory (Canada)

POPs Persistent Organic Pollutants

PRTR Pollutant Release and Transfer Register

TFPRTR Task Force on Pollutant Release and Transfer Registers

TRI Toxics Release Inventory (U.S.A.)

1. BACKGROUND

Pollutant Release and Transfer Register (PRTR) systems have been established throughout the world to track releases and transfers of potentially harmful chemicals. Most of the PRTR systems established to date were designed to meet the needs of a specific country or region, with less attention being given to the comparability of the data among different PRTRs, since such a need was not envisioned at the start of the longstanding programs. Consequently, many PRTRs have differences confound integration of data across programs and make more difficult comparative analyses or aggregation of the valuable information they contain.

As a result of the recent and ever increasing emphasis on sustainable development as a global priority, there is a growing need to evaluate progress at the global level, not just at the country-specific, regional or continental levels. As the existing PRTRs are demonstrably practical and powerful pollution prevention tools, the challenge is to combine and compare the data and information for use in global scale analysis. The OECD Task Force on Pollutant Release and Transfer Registers (TFPRTR) is currently undertaking an effort to address the growing need for data to be more comparable across PRTR systems.

In support of this effort, the Task Force has undertaken work to review and compare reporting sector and chemical coverage across several country-specific or regional PRTR systems. To summarize chemical and sector reporting coverage across these PRTRs, the Task Force produced four harmonised lists of covered reporting sectors and pollutants based on five different PRTR systems, and recommendations included in the UNECE Kiev Protocol on Pollutant Release and Transfer Registers (PRTRs)¹:

- 1. Long Chemical List: a comprehensive list of all chemicals covered by each of the five PRTR systems or recommended by the Kiev Protocol on PRTRs;
- 2. Short Chemical List: an abbreviated list that identifies chemicals regulated by four or more PRTRs;
- 3. Long Reporting Sector List: a comprehensive list of all reporting sectors covered by each of the five PRTR systems or the source (sector) categories recommended by the Kiev Protocol on PRTRs; and
- 4. Short Reporting Sector List: an abbreviated list that identifies reporting sectors for which harmonisation could be prioritized.

¹ The UNECE Kiev Protocol on Pollutant Release and Transfer Registers is the first legally binding international instrument on pollutant release and transfer registers. Its objective is "to enhance public access to information through the establishment of coherent, nationwide pollutant release and transfer registers (PRTRs)." The Protocol became international law binding its Parties on 8 October 2009. For more information go to www.unece.org/env/pp/prtr.html

The lists are meant to serve as tools for consideration in the development of new PRTRs and enhancement of existing PRTRs, such that new and updated PRTRs can be designed to collect data comparable to the scope of and information collected by existing PRTR systems.

The Long and Short Chemical Lists are available in a separate publication: Global Pollutant Release and Transfer Register, Proposal for a Harmonised List of Pollutants: Series on Pollutant Release and Transfer Registers No. 13, [ENV/JM/MONO(2012)9].

The document that follows outlines methods used and results from the comparison of reporting sector coverage across PRTRs and the development of the Long and Short Reporting Sector Lists. In addition, an analysis of the overlap between the Short Chemical List and the Short Reporting Sector List to produce a sector-chemical crosswalk is presented and discussed.

2. METHODOLOGIES AND CONSIDERED PRTR PROGRAMMES

The following tasks were conducted to characterize reporting sector coverage across five PRTR systems and sectors (source categories) recommended in the Kiev Protocol on PRTRs, as a basis to develop the Long and Short Reporting Sector Lists:

- 1. **Development of the Long Reporting Sector List:** identifying reporting sectors covered by each of the following five PRTR Systems:
 - Australia's National Pollutant Inventory (NPI);
 - Canada's National Pollutant Release Inventory (NPRI);
 - The European Pollutant Release and Transfer Register (E-PRTR: covers the 27 EU Member States as well as Iceland, Liechtenstein, Norway, Serbia and Switzerland);
 - Japan's Pollutant Release and Transfer Register (JPRTR);
 - The United States' Toxics Release Inventory (TRI);

and sectors (source categories) recommended in the UNECE Kiev Protocol on PRTRs.

- 2. **Inclusion of other information in the Long Reporting Sector List:** addition of reporting data to the Long Reporting Sector List and then winnowing the sectors according to chosen criteria:
 - Addition of reporting data, including measures of the number of facilities in and quantity of chemicals released and managed by each sector, as reported to each PRTR; and
 - Winnowing of sectors on the Long Sector List for inclusion on the Short Reporting Sector List.

Many PRTR systems use or reference independently developed industry classification systems to: a) define reporting sectors covered by the PRTR program; and b) collect information characterizing the sector in which each reporter operates. In developing the Long Reporting Sector List, the reporting sectors covered by each PRTR or chosen from the UNECE Kiev Protocol on PRTRs were cross walked to a single, standard industry classification system, the United Nation's International Standard Industrial Classification of All Economic Activities, Rev 4 (ISIC Rev 4).² ISIC was selected for the following reasons:

_

² ISIC is granular, hierarchical, spans all industries, and is frequently applied in global-scale analyses. In addition, crosswalks are readily available between ISIC and the other industry classification systems used by several PRTRs. For details, see: http://unstats.un.org/unsd/cr/registry/isic-4.asp.

- ISIC is widely used; many economic monitoring agencies maintain a crosswalk from their native industrial classification system to ISIC, and
- ISIC is expected to be updated and available in the future.

3. DEVELOPMENT OF THE LONG AND SHORT REPORTING SECTOR LIST

3.1. Development of the Long Reporting Sector List

3.1.1. Compiling Covered Sectors

The Long Reporting Sector List is comprised of all sectors (and corresponding ISIC codes) covered by at least one of the above five PRTRs or identified as industry source categories in the UNECE Kiev Protocol on PRTRs. The ISIC classifications (and codes) of sectors covered by each PRTR and the Kiev Protocol were identified using the following steps:

- 1. Detailed definitions were gathered for all codes in ISIC Rev 4.
- 2. The industry classification systems used by each of the PRTR systems were identified.
- 3. All levels of classification codes and detailed text definitions were gathered for whatever industry classification system was used by each PRTR.
- 4. The list of reporting sectors covered by the PRTR along with any sector-specific exemptions or limitations were identified through a review of materials, including regulations and statutes, published guidance documents for filers, and other published and unpublished materials describing each PRTR.
- 5. The list of reporting sectors covered by each PRTR was compared against the industry codes in its industry classification system. Each code in the classification system was marked as covered, not covered or partially covered. All sector-specific exemptions and limitations were listed in a way that associates these metadata with the appropriate industry classification code(s).
- 6. Published crosswalks between the industry classification system used by the PRTR and ISIC Rev. 4 were gathered. For Japan's PRTR, no reliable crosswalk between JSIC Rev.12 and ISIC Rev.4 was identified, so JSIC codes were matched to ISIC codes using best professional judgment.
- 7. Using the crosswalk between the PRTR's industry classification system and ISIC Rev 4, each ISIC code was marked as either: covered; not covered; or partially covered by each PRTR. A sector was listed as partially covered by a PRTR if there are exemptions or limitations on reporting from facilities in the sector. These exemptions and limitations were listed with the appropriate ISIC codes.
- 8. Any ISIC code that is covered or partially covered by one or more PRTRs was included in the Long Reporting Sector List.

In total, the Long Reporting Sector List includes 419 sectors covered by at least one PRTR or Recommended by the Kiev Protocol (Annex 1). The reporting sectors in the Long List represent all 21 ISIC Sections (Table 1).

Table 1: Distribution of Long List Reporting Sectors across ISIC Sections

ICIC Condina	Reporting Sectors	
ISIC Section	Count	Percent
A: Agriculture, forestry and fishing	38	9%
B: Mining and quarrying	14	3%
C: Manufacturing	137	33%
D: Electricity, gas, steam and air conditioning supply	3	1%
E: Water supply; sewerage, waste management and remediation activities	8	2%
F: Construction	11	3%
G: Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles	43	10%
H: Transportation and storage	20	5%
I: Accommodation and food service activities	7	2%
J: Information and communication	23	5%
K: Financial and insurance activities	18	4%
L: Real estate activities	2	0.5%
M: Professional, scientific and technical activities	14	3%
N: Administrative and support service activities	26	6%
O: Public administration and defence; compulsory social security	7	2%
P: Education	8	2%
Q: Human health and social work activities	9	2%
R: Arts, entertainment and recreation	10	2%
S: Other service activities	17	4%
T: Activities of households as employers; undifferentiated goods- and	3	1%
services-producing activities of households for own use	3	1 70
U: Activities of extraterritorial organizations and bodies	1	0.2%
Total	419	100%

Each reporting sector in the Long List is covered by between one and five PRTR systems plus the Kiev Protocol (Table 2). Just over half (266) reporting sectors are covered by 2 or more PRTRs or are covered by 1 or more PRTR and recommended by the Kiev Protocol. The remaining 193 reporting sectors are covered by only one PRTR system. These 193 sectors are all covered by Canada's NPRI. The fact that many sectors are covered by only Canada's NPRI is not surprising. Sector coverage under NPRI is much broader than the other PRTR systems; NPRI covers all sectors unless they are specifically exempt while other PRTR systems cover only specifically-listed sectors.

Table 2: PRTR Coverage of Reporting Sectors in the Long Reporting Sector List

Coverage	Count of Reporting Sectors
Sectors Covered by 1 PRTR	193
Sectors Covered by 2 PRTRs or Covered by 1 PRTR and Recommended by the Kiev Protocol	46
Sectors Covered by 3 PRTRs or Covered by 2 PRTRs and Recommended by the Kiev Protocol	23
Sectors Covered by 4 PRTRs or Covered by 3 PRTRs and Recommended by the Kiev Protocol	78
Sectors Covered by 5 PRTRs or Covered by 4 PRTRs and Recommended by the Kiev Protocol	14
Sectors Covered by 5 PRTRs and Recommended by the Kiev Protocol	65
All Sectors (Total)	419

Note: the count of reporting sector is accumulative. That is, sectors covered by more than 4 PRTRs or by more than 3 PRTRs and recommended by the Kiev protocol (the bottom two rows) total 79 = 14 + 65 from the table).

3.1.2. Addition of Sector-Specific Thresholds

The universe of facilities that must report to a PRTR is typically determined using reporting thresholds, such as the count of employees at the facility, the facility's production capacity, and amount of chemical manufactured, processed or used by the facility. Facilities that exceed all applicable reporting thresholds for a chemical are required to report that chemical to the PRTR.

Sector-specific reporting thresholds may also apply to facilities in certain reporting sectors. For example, thresholds may limit reporting for facilities in certain sectors, based on:

- Number of employees (e.g., Australia's NPI requires reporting for only dry cleaners with 20 or more employees);
- Production capacity (e.g., the Kiev Protocol recommends reporting for only those shipbuilding facilities with a capacity for ships 100 m long or more); or
- Production during the reporting year (e.g., Canada's NPRI exempts pits and quarries where annual production is below 500 000 tonnes).

Representative types of reporting thresholds employed by the five PRTRs and the Kiev Protocol are summarized in Table 3.

Table 3: Reporting Thresholds

PRTR /		General Thresholds	Sector-Specific Thresholds
Kiev Protocol	Employees	Activity	
Australia NPI	• No employee threshold	 Chemical usage^A (5 to 25 000 kg/yr)^B Annual fuel combustion^A (400 000 to 2 000 000 kg/yr)^B Hourly fuel combustion^A (1 000 kg/hour)^B Energy use^A (60 MWh) Power rating^A (20 MW) Emissions/transfers^A (3 000 to 15 000 kg)^B 	Employee threshold applies to certain sectors.
Canada NPRI	• 20 000 employee hours	 Manufacture, process, or otherwise use^A (5 to 10 000 kg/yr)^B Release, disposal, or transfer for recycling^A (50 kg/yr) Activity^C Air releases^A (300 to 20 000 kg/yr)^B 	 Facilities in certain sectors must report regardless of employee threshold. Facilities in certain sectors are exempt from reporting if annual production falls below a threshold.
EU E-PRTR	• No employee threshold	 Air releases^A (0.0001 – 100 000 000 kg/yr)^B Water releases^A (0.0001 – 2 000 000 kg/yr)^B Land releases^A (0.0001 – 2 000 000 kg/yr)^B Offsite transfers of waste^D 	 Facilities in certain sectors are exempt from reporting if production capacity falls below a threshold. Facilities in certain sectors are exempt from reporting annual production falls below a threshold.
Kiev Protocol (Two	• No employee threshold	 Air releases^A (0.001 – 100 000 000 kg/yr)^B Water releases^A (0.001 – 2 000 000 kg/yr)^B Land releases^A (0.001 – 2 000 000 kg/yr)^B Offsite transfers of waste^F 	• Facilities in certain sectors are exempt from reporting if production capacity falls below a threshold.
Threshold Options) ^E	• 10 full-time employees	• Manufacture, process, or use $(0.0001 - 10\ 000\ kg/yr)^B$	Facilities in certain sectors are exempt from reporting annual production falls below a threshold.
Japan PRTR	• 21 regular employees	• Annual amount handled (1 ton or 0.5 tons) ^B	 Facilities in certain sectors must report regardless of annual amount handled threshold. Additional capacity and activity thresholds apply to facilities in certain sectors.
USA TRI	• 10full-time equivalent employees	 Manufacture (0.1 g to 25 000 lbs)^B Process (0.1 g to 25 000 lbs)^B Otherwise use (0.1 g to 10 000 lbs)^B 	-

A Whether a threshold applies depends on the chemical.

- Threshold for off-site transfers of individual chemicals: Covered facilities must report off-site transfers for a chemical if the quantity of the chemical transferred off-site exceeds the threshold for the chemical (0.001 2 000 000 kg/yr).
- Thresholds for off-site transfers of hazardous waste and other waste: Covered facilities must report total transfers of hazardous waste if the amount of hazardous waste transferred off site exceeds 2 tons. In addition, covered facilities must report total transfers of other waste if the amount of other waste transferred off site exceeds 2 000 tons. These thresholds are not included in the Long and Short Chemical Lists in (Annexes 1 and 2); they are not chemical-specific.

^B The threshold amount varies across chemicals.

^C Threshold only applies to certain chemicals and is based on whether or not the facility engages in a list of specified activities.

D Covered facilities must report waste transfers of hazardous waste if the amount of hazardous waste transferred off site exceeds 2 tons. In addition, covered facilities must report waste transfers of other waste if the amount of other waste transferred off site exceeds 2 000 tons.

E The Kiev Protocol recommends that PRTRs be designed such that the chemical reporting thresholds be based either on 1).

The Kiev Protocol recommends that PRTRs be designed such that the chemical reporting thresholds be based either on 1) quantities of the chemical released and transferred by media; or 2). number of employees and quantities of the chemical manufactured, processed, or used.

F The Kiev Protocol recommends that the use one of two options available for off-site waste transfers thresholds:

Sector-specific thresholds were added to the Long Reporting Sector List to inform the development of new PRTRs and the enhancement of existing PRTRs.³ This information may be of value for setting thresholds and deciding what sectors will be covered by a PRTR.

Sector-specific thresholds were identified through a review of regulations and statutes, published guidance documents for filers, and other published and unpublished materials describing each PRTR. For each PRTR, these thresholds were listed with the appropriate industry code in the PRTR's industry classification system. The sector-specific thresholds were then assigned to the corresponding ISIC code, using a crosswalk between the industry classification system used by each PRTR and ISIC Rev. 4.

Sector-specific thresholds applied to 80 sectors on the Long Reporting Sector List (Table 4).

PRTR / Kiev Protocol	Count of Reporting Sectors with Sector-Specific Thresholds
Australia NPI	1
Canada NPRI	26
EU E-PRTR	55
Kiev Protocol	55
Japan PRTR	11
USA TRI	0
All PRTRs and Kiev Protocol	80

Table 4: Sectors with Sector-Specific Thresholds

Each sector-specific threshold under each PRTR and the Kiev Protocol are listed by sector in Annex 1. In addition, thresholds that apply to waste management facilities under Japan's PRTR are provided in Annex 4.

3.2. Development of the Short Reporting Sector List

3.2.1. Addition of Reporting Data

To increase the analytical value of the Long Reporting Sector List, in deriving the Short Reporting Sector List, sector coverage across PRTRs was augmented with information about actual reporting within each covered sector.

This information might be used in combination with PRTR coverage to identify reporting sectors for which harmonisation could be prioritized. For example, a reporting sector that is covered by 4 PRTR systems and has high reporting might be prioritized above a reporting sector that is covered by 5 PRTR

³ Note that non-sector specific regulations that limit the facilities that are required to report to PRTRs were identified, but not included in the Long Reporting Sector List. These regulations include:

[•] Exemptions based on type of facility (e.g. stationary, mobile),

[•] Chemical-specific thresholds (covered in the Long and Short Chemical Lists),

[•] Exemptions for equipment (e.g. structural components of a facility),

[•] Exemptions for items produced by the facility (e.g. articles),

[•] Activity exemptions (e.g. R+D testing within a production facility), and

[•] Employee thresholds that apply to all sectors within a PRTR.

systems and has low reporting. In addition, countries considering which sectors to cover under a PRTR might use this information to predict reporting volumes for sectors.

The variability of sectors across countries introduces some risk when using reporting to prioritize sectors. The number of facilities, the size of facilities and the volume of chemicals released vary considerably across countries for some sectors. For example, uranium mining might be much more common in countries with large uranium ore deposits than countries with little uranium ore. Therefore, it is possible that important sectors for some countries would be missed, if all sectors with low reporting are given low priority.

Reporting data were compiled for each sector covered by each PRTR in the Long Reporting Sector List. As available, the number of reporting facilities, average transfers per facility, average releases per facility, average disposal per facility and average waste managed per facility were included in the Long Reporting Sector List (Table 5).^{4,5}

Metric ⁶	Australia NPI	Canada NPRI	EU E-PRTR	Japan PRTR	USA TRI
Number of reporting facilities	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
Avg. Releases per Facility	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
Avg. Transfers per Facility	✓		✓	✓	
Avg. Disposal per Facility		✓			
Avg. Waste Managed Per Facility					✓
Reporting Year	2010/2011	2010	2010	2010^{7}	2010

Table 5: Metrics Included for Each PRTR

These metrics were then combined and converted to a simplified score indicating the value of release, transfer and disposal information that might be generated by including a particular sector in a PRTR. Within each PRTR, covered reporting sectors were compared to each other and assigned a "reporting score" ranging from 0 to 3:

- **0 (not reported):** No facilities in the sector reported chemicals.
- 1 (low reporting): The sector was in the bottom quartile of every metric.

4

⁴ Reporting metrics were first aggregated to sectors based on the industry classification systems used by each PRTR. Metrics were then rolled up to the ISIC code using the crosswalks between the industry classification system used by each PRTR and ISIC Rev. 4. If a PRTR's industry classification code aligned with more than one ISIC code, actual reporting for facilities in the (PRTR-defined) sector was associated with both ISIC-based sectors. As a result, metrics may overestimate reporting for a given sector.

⁵ Reporting under the Kiev Protocol was not considered; the Kiev Protocol does not directly collect pollutant release and transfer data.

⁶ Definitions for each metric are provided in section 4.3. Definitions for Reporting Data.

⁷ Japanese fiscal year was from April 2010 to March 2011.

- **2 (medium reporting):** The sector was above the bottom quartile for at least one metric and was below the top decile for every metric.
- 3 (high reporting): The sector was in the top decile for at least one metric

Report scores vary across reporting sectors on the Long List (Table 6). Over half of the reporting sectors (226) have medium or high reporting under at least one PRTR. In contrast, there was no reporting under any PRTR for 161 reporting sectors, including 145 sectors covered only by Canada's NPRI.

Table 6: Variation in Reporting Scores across Long List Reporting Sectors

Highest Reporting Score across All PRTRs	Reporting Sectors	
	Count	Percent
High Reporting	92	22%
Medium Reporting	135	32%
Low Reporting	31	8%
Not Reported	161	38%
Total	419	100%

3.2.2. Selection of Sectors for the Short Reporting Sector List

The Short Reporting Sector List was developed to identify reporting sectors for which harmonisation could be prioritized. Reporting Sectors included on the Short List were selected from the Long Reporting Sector List and represent those reporting sectors common across PRTRs.

Six options were initially considered for the selecting reporting sectors to be included on the Short List (Table 7).

Table 7: Reporting Sectors in the Short Reporting Sector List under Options 1-6

Selection Option	Count of Sectors Selected	
Option 1: Select those sectors partially or fully covered by at least three PRTRs. ⁸	177	
Option 2: Select those sectors partially or fully covered by all five PRTRs.	65	
Option 3: Select those sectors partially or fully covered by at least three PRTRs for which there is low, medium or high reporting in at least one PRTR.	174	
Option 4: Select those sectors partially or fully covered by at least three PRTRs for which there is medium or high reporting in at least one PRTR.	172	
Option 5: Select those sectors partially or fully covered by at least three PRTRs for which there is medium or high reporting in at least three PRTRs.		
Option 6: Select those sectors partially or fully covered by at least four PRTRs.	154	

⁸ Coverage under the Kiev Protocol is not considered for development of the Short Reporting Sector List, as coverage under the Kiev Protocol is consistent with coverage under E-PRTR.

Option 6 was agreed by the Task Force (at its meeting in September, 2012) to be used to select reporting sectors for the Short List. Option 6 is consistent with the method used in the Task Force's prior development of the Short Chemical List.⁹

The Short Reporting Sector List containing those sectors partially or fully covered by 4 or more PRTRs includes 154 reporting sectors (Annex 2). These reporting sectors fall under 8 ISIC Sections (Table 8). The majority (84%) of the Short List reporting sectors fall under manufacturing (e.g. 1030^{10} : Processing and preserving of fruit and vegetables, 2720: Manufacture of batteries and accumulators, etc.). In addition, several sectors (6%) fall under mining and quarrying (e.g. 0810: Quarrying of stone, sand and clay, 0710: Mining of iron ores, etc.).

Table 8: Distribution of Short List Reporting Sectors across ISIC Sections

ISIC Section	Reporting Sectors	
ISIC Section	Count	Percent
B: Mining and quarrying	9	6%
C: Manufacturing	130	84%
D: Electricity, gas, steam and air conditioning supply	3	2%
E: Water supply; sewerage, waste management and remediation activities	5	3%
G: Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles	1	1%
J: Information and communication	4	3%
M:Professional, scientific and technical activities	1	1%
S: Other service activities	1	1%
Total	154	100%

Reporting sectors on the Short List generally have higher reporting than reporting sectors on the Long List. Nearly all (152) reporting sectors on the Short List have medium or high reporting under at least one PRTR (Table 9). Of note, six Short List Reporting Sectors have high reporting scores for every PRTR:

- Manufacture of basic chemicals (2011);
- Manufacture of fertilizers and nitrogen compounds (2012);
- Manufacture of basic iron and steel (2410);

_

⁹ The Short Chemical List summarizes chemicals coverage across PRTRs and highlights chemicals for which harmonisation could be prioritized. Option 6 for selecting reporting sectors to be included in the Reporting Sector Short list is consistent with the method used to select chemicals for inclusion in the Short Chemical List, in that the Short Chemical List includes chemicals covered by four or more PRTRs and Option 6 selects reporting sectors covered by four or more PRTRs. Development of the Short Chemical List is documented in *Global Pollutant Release and Transfer Register, Proposal for a Harmonised List of Pollutants: Series on Pollutant Release and Transfer Registers No. 13*, ENV/JM/MONO(2012)9.

¹⁰ This number means the corresponding ISIC code.

ENV/JM/MONO(2013)5

- Sewerage (3700);¹¹
- Treatment and disposal of non-hazardous waste (3821); and
- Treatment and disposal of hazardous waste (3822).

In contrast, there is no reporting under any PRTR for the Short List reporting sector, publishing of directories and mailing lists (5812).

Table 9: Variation in Reporting Scores across Short List Reporting Sectors

Highest Depositing Seems course All DDTDs	Reporting Sectors		
Highest Reporting Score across All PRTRs	Count	Percent	
High Reporting	78	51%	
Medium Reporting	74	48%	
Low Reporting	1	1%	
Not Reported	1	1%	
Total	154	100%	

It is also interesting to consider reporting sectors that have high reporting in one or more PRTRs and that are not included in the Short List. These sectors include:

- Extraction of crude petroleum (0610);
- Extraction of natural gas (0620);
- Materials recovery (3830);
- Retail sale of automotive fuel in specialized stores (4730); and
- Transport via pipeline (4930).

The general threshold on number of employees that applies to facilities in reporting sectors on the Short List is relatively consistent across PRTRs; facilities with 10 or more full-time equivalent employees are covered under TRI, the Kiev Protocol, and NPRI. ¹² Japan also has an employee threshold; however, it is higher, at 21 employees.

Sector-specific thresholds also applied to 80 sectors on the Short Reporting Sector List (Table 10). The types of thresholds and their cut points varied across reporting sectors, so it was not possible to derive a common threshold across PRTRs. This variation may be due to sector-specific thresholds reflecting differences in countries' industrial structure. It may be useful for those countries working to set thresholds for a new PRTR to review the sector-specific thresholds for each PRTR (listed in Annex 2, "the Short

_

¹¹ Sewerage is covered by four PRTRs, but has high reporting in under all four of those PRTRs.

¹² Note that the NPRI's threshold of 20 000 employees hours is approximately equivalent to 10 full-time employees

Reporting Sector List - Activity Caveats and Sector Specific Thresholds") and to consider their own country's industrial structure and priorities.

Table 10: Sectors with Sector-Specific Thresholds

PRTR / Kiev Protocol	Count of Reporting Sectors with Sector-Specific Thresholds
Australia NPI	1
Canada NPRI	14
EU E-PRTR	51
Kiev Protocol	51
Japan PRTR	9
USA TRI	0
All PRTRs and Kiev Protocol	62

4. NOTES

4.1 Notes on Reporting Sectors Captured by the Long List

Canada – NPRI

Beyond what is included in the "Sector-Specific Thresholds" section of the list of Canadian covered sectors, there are some activities for which employee thresholds do not apply that are too broad to assign to individual industries. Therefore, these employee threshold exemptions were not listed for any specific sectors:

- Facilities must report regardless of number of hours worked if they engage in the incineration of greater than or equal to 26 tonnes of waste.
- Facilities must report Criteria Air Contaminants (CACs) regardless of number of hours worked if they operate stationary combustion equipment.

European Union - E-PRTR and Kiev Protocol

Activities in the E.U.'s E-PRTR and Kiev Protocol lists of covered activities were assigned to NACE sector codes and then cross-walked to ISIC codes using best professional judgment. For three activities, the number of sectors which might carry out an activity is large, so the assignment of these activities to NACE codes was done conservatively to limit the number of sectors falsely identified as covered by E-PRTR and the Kiev Protocol. Table 11). It is possible that the additional sectors that conduct these activities were not listed as covered by E-PRTR and the Kiev Protocol.

Table 11: NACE Codes Assigned to Activities Found in Many Sectors

Activity	Assigned NACE Codes
9.(c): Installations for the surface	13.96 Manufacture of Other Technical and Industrial Textiles
treatment of substances, objects, or	18.11 Printing of Newspapers
products using organic solvents, in	18.12 Other Printing
particular for dressing, printing,	25.61 Treatment and Coating of Metals
coating, degreasing, waterproofing,	32.30 Manufacture of Sports Goods
sizing, painting, cleaning, or	32.40 Manufacture of Games and Toys
impregnating	58.11 Book Publishing
	58.12 Publishing of Directories and Mailing Lists
	58.13 Publishing of Newspapers
	58.14 Publishing of Journals and Periodicals
	58.19 Other Publishing Activities
	96.01 Washing and (Dry-)Cleaning of Textile and Fur Products
3.(d): Installations for the	29.32 Manufacture of Other Parts and Accessories for Motor
production of asbestos and the	Vehicles
manufacture of asbestos-based	

Activity	Assigned NACE Codes
products	
1.(c): Thermal power stations and	35.11 Production of Electricity
other combustion installations	35.30 Steam and Air Conditioning Supply

United States - TRI

Under TRI, all federally owned and operated facilities that meet TRI threshold reporting criteria must report to TRI regardless of the facility's sector classification. Federal facilities in sectors outside the list of TRI reportable sectors were not accounted for in the long list, as they are required to report to TRI based on the fact they are federal facilities, not their sector classification.

4.2. Preparation of a Sector-Chemical Crosswalk

A sector-chemical crosswalk (Annex 3) was developed to understand how coverage of Short List sectors and overlaps with coverage of Short List chemicals within existing PRTRs. The crosswalk answers the question, "If a new PRTR were to cover every Short List chemical and sector, how do the combination of sectors and chemicals covered by the new PRTR compare to those covered by existing PRTRs?" More simply stated, could facilities belonging to sectors included on the Short Reporting Sector List report on the chemicals included on the Short Chemical List?

The crosswalk presents the count of PRTRs covering each sector-chemical combination from chemicals on the Short Chemical List and sectors on the Short Reporting Sector List. These counts were calculated as follows:

- 1. Each sector from the Short Reporting Sector List was paired with each chemical from the Short Chemical List to develop a list of sector-chemical combinations.
- 2. A sector-chemical was listed as being covered by a PRTR if the following two criteria are met:
 - The sector is fully or partially covered by the PRTR and
 - o The chemical is fully covered by a PRTR, included as a compound entry in the PRTR, or regulated in complementary programs to the PRTR.
- 3. The number of PRTRs covering each sector-chemical was then totalled across each of the five following PRTRs:
 - o Australia's National Pollutant Inventory (NPI),
 - o Canada's National Pollutant Release Inventory (NPRI),
 - o The European Pollutant Release and Transfer Register (E-PRTR),
 - o Japan's Pollutant Release and Transfer Register (JPRTR), and
 - o The United States' Toxics Release Inventory (TRI).

Each sector-chemical was covered by between 0 and 5 PRTRs (Table 12). The majority (89%) of sector-chemicals were covered by one or more PRTRs.

Table 12: Sector-Chemical Coverage

PRTRs Covering the Sector-Chemical Sector-Chemicals

0	1542
1	1248
2	444
3	1771
4	7586
5	1885

It is interesting to note that seven chemicals have 0's for every Short List sector:

- Beta-hexachlorocyclohexane;
- 2,2',4,4',5,5'-hexabromodiphenyl ether (BDE-153);
- 2,2',4,4',5,6'-hexabromodiphenyl ether (BDE-154);
- 2,2',3,3',4,5',6-heptabromodiphenyl ether (BDE-175);
- 2,2',3,4,4',5',6-heptabromodiphenyl ether (BDE-183);
- Tetrabromodiphenyl ether; and
- Pentabromodiphenyl ether.

These chemicals are not covered by any of the PRTRs; they were included in the Chemical Short List due to their environmental relevance as Persistent Organic Pollutants (POPs).

The Sector-Chemical Crosswalk in Annex 3 is presented as a grid with chemicals across the top, sectors down the left-hand side, and counts of PRTRs that cover the corresponding sector-chemical in the middle.

4.3. Definitions for Reporting Data

The definitions for quantities of releases, transfers, disposal, and waste managed are provided for each PRTR in Table 13.

Table 13 Definitions for Quantities of Releases, Transfers, Disposal, and Waste Managed

PRTR	Definition
Releases	
Releases Australia NPI Releases quantities include emissions to air, land and water. This includes the release of substances to the environment from landfill, sewage treatment plants and tailings dams. Release quantities include discharges of a substance to the environment within the physical boundaries of the facility. This includes: • Emissions to air: discharges through a stack, vent or other point of release, losses from storage and handling of materials, fugitive emissions (releases that cannot be captured and releases that are unintentional), spills and accidental releases, and other non-point releases; • Releases to surface waters: direct discharges, spills and leaks, but not including discharges to municipal wastewater treatment plants; and	
	 Emissions to air: discharges through a stack, vent or other point of release, losses from storage and handling of materials, fugitive emissions (releases that cannot be captured and releases that are unintentional), spills and accidental releases, and other non-point releases;
	discharges to municipal wastewater treatment plants; and

DDED	
PRTR	Definition
EU E-PRTR	Release quantities include: Releases to air; Releases to water; and Releases to land, limited to land treatment or deep injection.
Japan PRTR	Release quantities include: Releases to air; Releases to public water bodies; Releases to the land (on-site); and Landfill disposal on site.
USA TRI	Release quantities include: Fugitive air emissions; Stack air emissions; Underground injections; Releases to landfills; Land treatment/application farming; Releases to surface impoundment; Other land disposal; Transfers to disposal for Storage only; Solidification/stabilization; Wastewater treatment; Underground injection; Landfill/disposal surface impoundment; Land treatment; Other land disposal; Other off-site management; Waste broker; and Unknown.
Transfers	
EU E-PRTR	Transfer quantities include the movement beyond the boundaries of a facility of waste destined for disposal or recovery. This includes off-site transfers of hazardous waste and non-hazardous waste for any operations of recovery or disposal, with the exception of the disposal operations of land treatment and deep injection. Note that transfers of pollutants in waste water destined for waste water treatment are also reported to E-PRTR; however, these transfers were not included in the transfer metric for E-PRTR.
Japan PRTR	Transfer quantities include: • Transfers to sewage; and • Transfers to off-site.
Australia NPI	Transfer quantities include the transport or movement, on-site or off-site, of substances contained in waste for:
Disposal	
Canada	Disposal quantities include:

PRTR	Definition
NPRI	 Total quantities of substances sent for final disposal to landfill, land application or underground injection on the facility site; Net quantities of substances that are moved into an on-site area where tailings or waste rock are discarded or stored and further managed to reduce or prevent releases; Quantities that are transferred off the facility site to: Landfill, land application or underground injection; Storage prior to final disposal; Treatment prior to final disposal (see below); and An area where tailings or waste rock are discarded or stored and further managed to reduce or prevent releases.
Waste Mana	
USA TRI	Waste management quantities include: Recycled on-site; Recycled off-site; Energy recovery on-site; Energy recovery off-site; Treated on-site; Treated off-site; On-site disposal or other releases; Off-site disposal or other releases; and Non-production-related waste managed (waste due to catastrophic or onetime events).

REFERENCES

Reporting Sector Coverage

- Australian Government Department of Sustainability, Environment, Water, Population, and Communities (2006), List of ANZSIC Codes for NPI Reporting by Hierarchy, www.npi.gov.au/reporting/industry/anzsic-code-list.html, accessed 20 July 2012.
- Environment Canada (2011), Guide for Reporting to the National Pollutant Release Inventory (NPRI) 2011: Canadian Environmental Protection Act, 1999 (CEPA 1999), www.ec.gc.ca/Publications/default.asp?lang=En&xml=FDE438B4-1329-4368-BBBA-336A194DEB6C, accessed 20 July 2012.
- The European Parliament and the Council of the European Union (2006), "Regulation (EC) No 166/2006 of the European Parliament and of the Council of 18 January 2006 Concerning the Establishment of a European Pollutant Release and Transfer Register and Amending Council of Directives 91/869/EEC and 96/61/EC", Official Journal of the European Union, http://eur-lex.europa.eu/LexUriServ/LexUriServ.do?uri=OJ:L:2006:033:0001:0017:EN:PDF, accessed 19 July 2012.
- Government of Japan. Ministry of the Environment (2004), *Manual for PRTR Release Estimation Methods.* www.env.go.jp/en/chemi/prtr/manual/, accessed 6 August 2012.
- United Nations Economic Commission for Europe (UNECE) Environment, Housing, and Land Management Division (2008), Guidance on Implementation of the Protocol on Pollutant Release and Transfer Registers,

 www.unece.org/fileadmin/DAM/env/pp/prtr/guidance/PRTR_May_2008_for_CD.pdf, accessed 15 August 2012.
- United States Environmental Protection Agency (2012), *Is My Facility's Six-Digit NAICS Code a TRI-Covered Industry? www.epa.gov/tri/lawsandregs/naic/ncodes.htm*, accessed 15 July 2012.

Industry Classification Systems

- Australian Bureau of Statistics (2006), Complete list of ANZSIC 2006 Classification Codes, Acxiom Corporation. www.acxiom.com.au/SiteCollectionDocuments/ANZSIC-Classification-Codes-2006.xls accessed 19 July 2012.
- Moody's Analytics (2012), JSIC Codes, www.economy.com/databuffet/download/JSIC_Codes.xls, accessed 19 July 2012.

- Moody's Analytics (2012), NACE Rev.2 Economy.com. www.economy.com/databuffet/download/NACE Rev 2 Codes.xls, accessed 19 July 2012.
- Statistics Canada (2010), North American Industry Classification System (NAICS) 2007. www.statcan.gc.ca/subjects-sujets/standard-norme/naics-scian/2007/list-liste-eng.htm, accessed 19 July 2012.
- United Nations Statistics Division (2011), ISIC Rev.4 Structure. http://unstats.un.org/unsd/cr/registry/isic-4.asp, accessed 19 July 2012.
- United States Census Bureau (2011), 2007 NAICS Index File. www.census.gov/cgi-bin/sssd/naics/naicsrch?chart=2007, accessed 10 July 2012.

Crosswalks between PRTR Industry Classification Systems and ISIC Rev 4

- Australian Bureau of Statistics (2008), Correspondence between Australia and New Zealand Standard Industrial Classification (ANZSIC) 2006 and International Standard Industrial Classification of All Economic Activities (ISIC) Revision 4.

 www.abs.gov.au/AUSSTATS/abs@.nsf/DetailsPage/1292.0.55.0052008?OpenDocument, accessed 23 July 2012.
- Statistics Canada (2010), Concordance between the North American Industry Classification System (NAICS) 2007 and the International Standard Industrial Classification (ISIC), Revision 4. http://stds.statcan.gc.ca/concordances/naics-scian-2007-eng.asp, accessed 23 July 2012.
- United Nations Statistics Division (2011), Correspondence tables between ISIC Rev.4 and NACE Rev.2. http://unstats.un.org/unsd/cr/registry/isic-4.asp, accessed 23 July 2012.
- United States Census Bureau (2012), Concordances 2007 NAICS to ISIC 4. www.census.gov/eos/www/naics/concordances/concordances.html, accessed 20 July 2012.

Sector-specific Thresholds

- Australian Government Department of Sustainability, Environment, Water, Population, and Communities (2012), *National Pollutant Inventory Guide, Version 5.3.* Commonwealth of Australia. www.npi.gov.au/publications/guidetoreporting.html, accessed 15 August 2012.
- Environment Canada (2011), Guide for Reporting to the National Pollutant Release Inventory (NPRI) 2011: Canadian Environmental Protection Act, 1999 (CEPA 1999).

 www.ec.gc.ca/Publications/default.asp?lang=En&xml=FDE438B4-1329-4368-BBBA-336A194DEB6C, accessed 20 July 2012.
- European Commission (2006), Guidance Document for the Implementation of the European PRTR. http://prtr.ec.europa.eu/docs/EN_E-PRTR_fin.pdf, accessed 22 July 2012.
- Government of Japan. Ministry of the Environment (2004), *Manual for PRTR Release Estimation Methods.* www.env.go.jp/en/chemi/prtr/manual/, accessed 6 August 2012.

- United Nations Economic Commission for Europe (UNECE) Environment, Housing, and Land Management Division (2008), Guidance on Implementation of the Protocol on Pollutant Release and Transfer Registers,

 www.unece.org/fileadmin/DAM/env/pp/prtr/guidance/PRTR_May_2008_for_CD.pdf, accessed 15 August 2012.
- United States Environmental Protection Agency (2011), *Toxic Chemical Release Inventory Reporting Forms and Instructions, Revised 2011 Version. www.epa.gov/tri/report/rfi/ry2011rfi_v3.pdf*, accessed 19 July 2012.

Reported Data

- Australian Government: Department of Sustainability, Environment, Water, Population, and Communities. (n.d.), *National Pollutant Inventory Search by Form. www.npi.gov.au/npidata/action/load/advance-search*, accessed 13 August 2012.
- Environment Canada (2012), National Pollutant Release Inventory (NPRI) Downloadable Datasets: 2010 Microsoft Access Format (March 27, 2012 version). www.ec.gc.ca/inrp-npri/default.asp?lang=en&n=0EC58C98-, accessed 13 August 2012.
- European Environmental Agency (2012), European Pollutant Release and Transfer Register (E-PRTR) Microsoft Access database and text format: eprtr_v4.1_mdb.zip. www.eea.europa.eu/data-and-maps/data/member-states-reporting-art-7-under-the-european-pollutant-release-and-transfer-register-e-prtr-regulation-5, accessed 14 August 2012.
- Government of Japan: Ministry of the Environment, Environmental Health Department, Environmental Health and Safety Division (n.d.), *PRTR Data Page: Compiled Data Page.* www2.env.go.jp/chemi/prtr/prtrinfo/contents/e-table.jsp, Accessed 13 August 2012.
- United States Environmental Protection Agency: Office of Environmental Information (2011), TRI.NET (December 12, 2011 version). www.epa.gov/tri/tridotnet/index.html, accessed 13 August 2012.

Short Chemical List

OECD (2012), Global Pollutant Release and Transfer Register, Proposal for a Harmonised List of Pollutants: Series on Pollutant Release and Transfer Registers No. 13, ENV/JM/MONO(2012)9, OECD, Paris.

ANNEX 1: LONG REPORTING SECTOR LIST

Long Reporting Sector List - Summary

419 ISIC sectors covered by 1 or more PRTR

		ISIC Sector			Covere	d?			Reporting Score						hort Lis	t Selec	tion
				✓ = Fully Covered, \mathcal{P} = Partially Covered					 ○ = Not Reported, • = Low Reporting, • • = Medium Reporting, • • • = High Reporting 						✓ = Meets Criteria for Option		
ion	Division	Class	Australia	Canada	European Union	Kiev Protocol	Japan	United States	Australia	Canada	European Union		United States	1	2 3	4	5
Agriculture, forest d fishing	estry 01: Crop and animal production, hunting and	O1111 Growing of cereals (except rice), leguminous crops and oil seeds		P						••							
-	related service activities	0112 Growing of rice		P						0							
		0113 Growing of vegetables and melons, roots and tubers		P						•							
		0114 Growing of sugar cane		P						0							
		0115 Growing of tobacco		P						0							
		0116 Growing of fibre crops		P						0							
		0119 Growing of other non-perennial crops		P						0							
		0121 Growing of grapes		P						0							
		0122 Growing of tropical and subtropical fruits		P						0							
		0123 Growing of citrus fruits		P						0							
		0124 Growing of pome fruits and stone fruits		P						0							
		0125 Growing of other tree and bush fruits and nuts		P						•							
		0126 Growing of oleaginous fruits		P						0							
		0127 Growing of beverage crops		P						0							
		O128 Growing of spices, aromatic, drug and pharmaceutical crops		P						•							
		0129 Growing of other perennial crops		P						0							
		0130 Plant propagation		P						0							
		0141 Raising of cattle and buffaloes	P	P					••	0							
		0142 Raising of horses and other equines	P	P					0	0							
		0143 Raising of camels and camelids		P						0							
		0144 Raising of sheep and goats	P	P					0	0							
		0145 Raising of swine/pigs	P	P	✓	✓			••	0	•••			✓	✓	✓	
		0146 Raising of poultry	P	P	✓	✓			•••	0	•••			✓	✓	✓	
		0149 Raising of other animals	P	P					0	0							
		0150 Mixed farming	P	P					0	0							
		0161 Support activities for crop production		P						••							
		0162 Support activities for animal production		P						••							
		0163 Post-harvest crop activities		P						••							
		0164 Seed processing for propagation		P						••							
		0170 Hunting, trapping and related service activities		P						0							
	02: Forestry and logging	0210 Silviculture and other forestry activities		P						0							
		0220 Logging		P				✓		•			0				
		0230 Gathering of non-wood forest products		P				P		0			0				
		0240 Support services to forestry	P	P				P	0	0			0	✓			
	03: Fishing and aquaculture		P	P					••	•							

					Covered	j ?				Rep	orting Score				Short Li	st Sele	ection	
		ISIC Sector		✓ = Fully	Covered, ₽ =	Partially Co	vered			·	ted, \bullet = Low I orting, $\bullet \bullet \bullet$ =	Reporting, High Reportin	g	✓ = N	1eets C	riteria	for Op	ion
Section	Division	Class	Australia	Canada	European Union	Kiev Protocol	Japan	United States	Australia	Canada	European Union	Japan	nited ates	1	2 3	4	5	6
		0312 Freshwater fishing		P						0								
		0321 Marine aquaculture		P	✓	✓				0	••							
		0322 Freshwater aquaculture		P	✓	✓				•	••							
B: Mining and	05: Mining of coal and lignite	0510 Mining of hard coal	✓	✓	P	P		P	•••	•••	•••		0	✓	✓	✓ ✓	✓	✓
quarrying		0520 Mining of lignite	✓	✓	P	P		✓	•••	•••	•••	•	•	✓	✓	∕ √	✓	✓
	06: Extraction of crude petroleum and natural gas	0610 Extraction of crude petroleum	✓	P			✓		•••	•••		••		✓	✓	✓ ✓	✓	
	h	0620 Extraction of natural gas	✓	P			✓	P	•••	•••		•• •	••	✓	✓	✓ ✓	✓	✓
	07: Mining of metal ores	0710 Mining of iron ores	✓	✓	P	P	✓		•••	•••	••	••		✓	✓	∕ √	✓	✓
		0721 Mining of uranium and thorium ores	✓	✓	P	P	✓	✓	•••	•••	•	•• •	••	✓	√ ✓	∕ √	✓	✓
		0729 Mining of other non-ferrous metal ores	✓	✓	P	P	✓	✓	•••	•••	•••	•• •	••	✓	√ ✓	✓ ✓	✓	✓
	08: Other mining and	0810 Quarrying of stone, sand and clay	✓	✓	P	P		P	•••	•••	••		•	✓	✓	′ √	✓	√
	quarrying	0891 Mining of chemical and fertilizer minerals	✓	✓	P	P		P	•••	•••	••	(•	✓	✓	· 🗸	✓	✓
		0892 Extraction of peat	✓	✓				P	•••	0		(•	✓	✓	✓		
		0893 Extraction of salt	✓	✓	P	P			•••	••	••			✓	✓	✓	✓	
		0899 Other mining and quarrying n.e.c.	✓	✓	P	P		P	•••	•••	••		•	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
	09: Mining support service activities	0910 Support activities for petroleum and natural gas extraction	P	✓			✓		•••	••		••		✓	✓	✓	✓	
		0990 Support activities for other mining and quarrying		✓	P	P				•	•••							
C: Manufacturing	10: Manufacture of food	1010 Processing and preserving of meat	✓	✓	P	P	✓	P	••	••	••	••	•	✓	√ ✓	✓	√	✓
	products	1020 Processing and preserving of fish, crustaceans and molluscs	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	••	•	••	••	••	✓	√ ✓	· ✓	✓	✓
		1030 Processing and preserving of fruit and vegetables	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	••	••	••	••	••	✓	√ ✓	· ✓	✓	✓
		1040 Manufacture of vegetable and animal oils and fats	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	••	••	••	•• •	••	✓	√ ✓	✓ ✓	✓	✓
		1050 Manufacture of dairy products	✓	✓	P	P	✓	✓	••	••	••	••	•	✓	√ ✓	′ √	✓	✓
		1061 Manufacture of grain mill products	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	••	••	••	••	•	✓	√ ✓	✓ ✓	✓	✓
		1062 Manufacture of starches and starch products	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	••	••	••	•• •	••	✓	√ ✓	✓ ✓	✓	✓
		1071 Manufacture of bakery products	✓	✓			✓	P	••	••		••	•	✓	✓	∕ √	✓	✓
		1072 Manufacture of sugar	✓	P	✓	✓	✓	✓	•••	••	•••	•• •	••	✓	√ ✓	✓ ✓	✓	✓
		1073 Manufacture of cocoa, chocolate and sugar confectionery	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	P	••	••	••	••	••	✓	✓ ✓	· ✓	✓	✓
		Manufacture of macaroni, noodles, couscous and similar farinaceous products	✓	✓			✓	✓	••	••		••	••	✓	✓	✓ ✓	✓	✓
		1075 Manufacture of prepared meals and dishes	✓	✓			✓	✓	•••	••		••	•	✓	✓	′ ✓	√	✓
		1079 Manufacture of other food products n.e.c.	✓	✓	P	P	✓	✓	•••	••	•••	••	••	✓	√ ✓	✓	√	√
		1080 Manufacture of prepared animal feeds	√	√			√	Ð	••	••		••	•	✓	.,	/	· /	-/

				Covere	d?				Rep	porting Score			S	Short Li	st Sele	ection	
	ISIC Sector		✓ = Fully	Covered, ₽ =	Partially Co	vered				ted, \bullet = Low I orting, $\bullet \bullet \bullet$ =	Reporting, High Reportin	g	✓ = M	leets C	riteria	for O	ption
Division	Class	Australia	Canada	European Union	Kiev Protocol	Japan	United States	Australia	Canada	European Union	lanan	nited ates	1 2	2 3	4	5	6
11: Manufacture of	1101 Distilling, rectifying and blending of spirits	✓	✓			✓	✓	••	••		••	•	✓	✓	✓ ✓	✓	✓
beverages	1102 Manufacture of wines	✓	✓			✓	✓	•••	0		••	•	✓	✓	✓ ✓	✓	✓
	1103 Manufacture of malt liquors and malt	✓	✓			✓	✓	••	••		••	•	✓	✓	✓ ✓	✓	✓
	1104 Manufacture of soft drinks; production of mineral waters and other bottled waters	✓	✓			✓	P	••	••		••	•	✓	✓	✓ ✓	✓	✓
12: Manufacture of tobacco products	1200 Manufacture of tobacco products	✓	✓			✓	P	••	•		••	•	✓	✓	✓ ✓	✓	✓
13: Manufacture of textiles	1311 Preparation and spinning of textile fibres	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	••	••	•	••	•	√ ,	✓ ✓	✓ ✓	✓	✓
	1312 Weaving of textiles	✓	✓			✓	✓	•	•		••	•	✓	✓	✓ ✓		✓
	1313 Finishing of textiles	✓	✓			✓	P	••	••		••	•	✓		✓ ✓	✓	✓
	1391 Manufacture of knitted and crocheted fabrics	✓	✓			✓	✓	0	0		••	•	✓	✓	✓ ✓		✓
	1392 Manufacture of made-up textile articles, except apparel	✓	✓			✓	P	••	••		••	•	✓	✓	✓ ✓	✓	✓
	1393 Manufacture of carpets and rugs	✓	✓			✓	P	•	••		••	•	✓	✓	∕ √	✓	✓
	1394 Manufacture of cordage, rope, twine and netting	✓	✓			✓	✓	0	••		••	•	✓	✓	✓ ✓	✓	✓
	1399 Manufacture of other textiles n.e.c.	✓	✓	P	P	✓	✓	••	••	••	••	•	√ ,	√ ✓	✓ ✓	✓	✓
14: Manufacture of wearing apparel	1410 Manufacture of wearing apparel, except fur apparel	✓	✓			✓	P	••	••		••	• •	✓	✓	✓ ✓	✓	✓
	1420 Manufacture of articles of fur	✓	✓			✓	✓	••	•		••	•	✓	✓	✓ ✓	✓	✓
	1430 Manufacture of knitted and crocheted apparel	✓	✓			✓	✓	0	•		••	0	✓	✓	✓ ✓		✓
15: Manufacture of leather and related products	Tanning and dressing of leather; dressing and dyeing of fur	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	••	0	••	••	••	✓ ·	✓ ✓	✓ ✓	✓	✓
	1512 Manufacture of luggage, handbags and the like, saddlery and harness	✓	✓			✓	✓	••	••		••	• •	✓	✓	✓ ✓	✓	✓
	1520 Manufacture of footwear	✓	✓			✓	✓	0	••		••	•	✓	✓	✓		✓
16: Manufacture of wood	1610 Sawmilling and planing of wood	✓	P	✓	✓	✓	✓	••	•••	••	••	•	√ ,	√ ✓	∕ √	√	✓
and of products of wood and cork, except furniture;	1621 Manufacture of veneer sheets and wood-based panels	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	••	••	••	••	•	✓ ,	✓ ✓	· ✓	✓	✓
manufacture of articles of straw and plaiting materials	1622 Manufacture of builders' carpentry and joinery	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	••	••	••	••	•	✓ ,	✓ ✓	✓ ✓	✓	✓
	1623 Manufacture of wooden containers	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	••	••	0	••	•	√ ,	✓ ✓	✓	✓	✓
	Manufacture of other products of wood; manufacture of articles of cork, straw and plaiting materials	✓	✓	✓	√	✓	✓	••	•••	••	••	••	✓	/ /	′ ✓	✓	✓
17: Manufacture of paper	1701 Manufacture of pulp, paper and paperboard	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	••	•••	••	•• •	••	√ ,	✓ ✓	~	√	√
and paper products	Manufacture of corrugated paper and paperboard and of containers of paper and paperboard	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	••	••	••	••	••	✓ ·	/ /	· ✓	✓	✓
	1709 Manufacture of other articles of paper and paperboard	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	••	•••	••	•• •	••	√ ,	✓	· 🗸	√	√

Division Class Australia Classed Cla					Covere	d?					oorting Score				Shor	rt List S	Selec	tion	
18.5 Printing and selection of records regarded control reproduction of records and printing selection and selection		ISIC Sector		✓ = Fully	Covered, $\mathcal{P}=$	Partially Co	vered			·				√ =	Meet	s Crite	eria fo	or Opt	ion
reproduction of recorded recor	Division	Class	Australia	Canada			Japan		Australia	Canada		Japan		1	2	3	4	5	6
Manufacture of rother and plants and chemical products 100 Manufacture of recorded media 100 Manufacture of rother and plants and chemical products 100 Manufacture of rother plants and chemical products 100 Manufacture of refined petrologisms and chemical products 100 Manufacture of plants and synthetic robber in 100 Manufacture of plants, variables and similar costings, 100 Manufacture of plants and similar costings,		1811 Printing	✓	✓	✓	✓	P	P	••	••	••	•••	••	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
120 Manufacture of coles and reference personal products	•	1812 Service activities related to printing	✓	✓			✓	✓	0	••		•••	•	✓		✓	✓		✓
refined petroleum products 1920 Manufacture of refined petroleum products 2011 Manufacture of princip chemicals of v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v	illeula	1820 Reproduction of recorded media		✓				P		•			•						
201. Manufacture of letinic petroleum products		1910 Ivianulaciule di coke oven products	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	••	••	•••	••	•••	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
chemicals and chemical products 2012 Manufacture of fertilizers and nitrogen compounds 2013 Manufacture of plastics and synthetic rubber in 2013 primary forms 2014 Manufacture of plastics and synthetic rubber in 2015 Manufacture of plastics and synthetic rubber in 2016 Manufacture of plastics and synthetic rubber in 2017 Manufacture of plastics and synthetic and synthetic rubber in 2018 Manufacture of plastics and synthetic and sy	remied petroleum products		✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	•••	•••	•••	••	•••	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
Products 2012 Manufacture of fertillers and nitrogen compounds		2011 Manufacture of basic chemicals	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
### primary forms products 2021 Manufacture of pesticides and other agrochemical products 2022 Manufacture of positivities and similar coatings. 2023 Manufacture of positivities and similar coatings. 2025 Manufacture of soals and detergents, cleaning and 2023 poishing preparations, perfumes and toilet 2029 Manufacture of other chemical products 2029 Manufacture of other chemical products 2029 Manufacture of other chemical products 2029 Manufacture of mahamade fibres 2029 Manufacture of preparations 2029 Manufacture of preparations 2029 Manufacture of products 2020		2012 Manufacture of fertilizers and nitrogen compounds	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
Manufacture of pesticides and other agrochemical products 2012 Manufacture of pisnits, varnishes and similar coatings,		7013	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	••	••	••	•••	•••	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
Manufacture of spaints, varnishes and similar coatings, Manufacture of soap and detergents, cleaning and 2023 polishing reparations, perfumes and toilet proparations. 2029 Manufacture of ther chemical products n.e.c.		Manufacture of pesticides and other agrochemical 2021	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	••	••	••	•••	•••	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
Manufacture of soap and detergents, cleaning and 2020 inhibiting preparations. 2029 Manufacture of other chemical products n.e.c.		Manufacture of paints, varnishes and similar coatings,	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	••	•••	••	•••	•••	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
2029 Manufacture of basic pharmaceutical products and pharmaceutical products 222: Manufacture of rubber and plastics products 223: Manufacture of or ubber and plastics products 224: Manufacture of other number products 225: Manufacture of other number products 226: Manufacture of other number products 227: Manufacture of other number products 228: Manufacture of other number products 229: Manufacture of other number products 220: Manufacture of other number products 220: Manufacture of other number products 221: Manufacture of other number products 222: Manufacture of other number products 223: Manufacture of other number products 224: Manufacture of other number products 225: Manufacture of other number products 226: Manufacture of other number products 227: Manufacture of other number products 228: Manufacture of other number products 229: Manufacture of other number products 239: Manufacture of other number products 239: Manufacture of other number products 230: Manufacture of other number		Manufacture of soap and detergents, cleaning and 2023 polishing preparations, perfumes and toilet	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	••	•••	••	•••	•••	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
21: Manufacture of basic pharmaceutical products and pharmaceutical products are products and pharmaceutical products and pharmaceutical products are pharmaceutically manufacture of rubber and plastics products are pharmaceutically manufacture of rubber tyres and tubes; retreading and viving and pharmaceutically manufacture of rubber tyres and tubes; retreading and viving and pharmaceutically manufacture of rubber tyres and tubes; retreading and viving and pharmaceutically manufacture of other products viving and pharmaceutically manufacture of pharmaceutically, manufacture of pharmaceuticals, medicinal chemical viving and pharmaceuticals, medicinal chemical viving viving and pharmaceuticals, medicinal chemical viving v			✓	✓	P	P	✓	✓	••	•••	••	•••	•••	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
pharmaceutical products and pharmaceutical products 22: Manufacture of rubber products 22: Manufacture of rubber and plastics products 22: Manufacture of rubber products 22: Manufacture of other non-metallic mineral products 23: Manufacture of other non-metallic mineral products 23: Manufacture of plastics products 23: Manufacture of cap building materials 23: Manufacture of cap building materials 23: Manufacture of other porcelain and ceramic products 23: Manufacture of cement, lime and plaster 23: Manufacture of cement, lime and plaster 23: Manufacture of basic materials 23: Manufacture of basic materials 24: Manufacture of basic metals 24: Manufacture of basic metals 240: Manufacture of basic procious and other non-ferrous products 240: Manufacture of basic procious and other non-ferrous products 240: Manufacture of basic procious and other non-ferrous products 241: Manufacture of basic procious and other non-ferrous products 242: Manufacture of basic procious and other non-ferrous products 242: Manufacture of basic procious and other non-ferrous products 243: Manufacture of basic procious and other non-ferrous products 244: Manufacture of basic procious and other non-ferrous products 245: Manufacture of basic procious and other non-ferrous products 246: Manufacture of basic procious and other non-ferrous products 247: Manufacture of basic procious and other non-ferrous products 248: Manufacture of basic procious and other non-ferrous products 248: Manufacture of basic products 249: Manufacture of basic p		2030 Manufacture of man-made fibres	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	••	••	••	•••	•••	✓	✓	√	✓	✓	√
and plastics products 2211 rebuilding of rubber tyres	pharmaceutical products and pharmaceutical	2100	√	√	✓	√	✓	✓	•••	••	••	•••	•••	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
2219 Manufacture of other rubber products		7711	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	P	••	••	••	••	••	✓	✓	√	✓	✓	√
23: Manufacture of other non-metallic mineral products 2310 Manufacture of glass and glass products 2310 Manufacture of glass and glass products 2311 Manufacture of glass and glass products 2311 Manufacture of refractory products 2312 Manufacture of clay building materials 2313 Manufacture of clay building materials 2314 Manufacture of other porcelain and ceramic products 2315 Manufacture of other porcelain and ceramic products 2315 Manufacture of other porcelain and ceramic products 2316 Manufacture of other porcelain and ceramic products 2317 Manufacture of other porcelain and plaster 2318 Manufacture of cement, lime and plaster 2319 Manufacture of articles of concrete, cement and plaster 2319 Manufacture of other non-metallic mineral products 2310 Manufacture of other non-metallic mineral products 2310 Manufacture of other non-metallic mineral products 2310 Manufacture of basic iron and steel 2310 Manufacture of basic precious and other non-ferrous 2310 Manufacture of basic precious and other non-ferrous 2320 Manufacture of basic precious and other non-ferrous 2330 Manufacture of basic precious and other non-ferrous 2341 Manufacture of basic precious and other non-ferrous 24420 Manufacture of basic precious and other non-ferrous			✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	••	•••	••	••	••	✓	✓	√	✓	√	√
non-metallic mineral products 2391 Manufacture of refractory products 2392 Manufacture of clay building materials 2393 Manufacture of other porcelain and ceramic products 2394 Manufacture of other porcelain and ceramic products 2395 Manufacture of cement, lime and plaster 2396 Cutting, shaping and finishing of stone 2399 Manufacture of other non-metallic mineral products n.e.c. 241 Manufacture of basic metals 2410 Manufacture of basic precious and other non-ferrous metals 2420 Manufacture of basic precious and other non-ferrous metals		2220 Manufacture of plastics products	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	••	•••	••	•••	•••	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	√
products 2391 Manufacture of refractory products 2392 Manufacture of clay building materials 2393 Manufacture of other porcelain and ceramic products 2394 Manufacture of cement, lime and plaster 2395 Manufacture of ement, lime and plaster 2395 Manufacture of articles of concrete, cement and plaster 2396 Cutting, shaping and finishing of stone 2399 Manufacture of other non-metallic mineral products needs 2399 Manufacture of other non-metallic mineral products needs 241 Manufacture of basic metals 2420 Manufacture of basic precious and other non-ferrous metals 2420 Manufacture of basic precious and other non-ferrous products metals	23: Manufacture of other	2310 Manufacture of glass and glass products	✓	✓	P	P	✓	✓	••	•••	••	••	••	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
2392 Manufacture of clay building materials 2393 Manufacture of other porcelain and ceramic products 2394 Manufacture of cement, lime and plaster 2395 Manufacture of cement, lime and plaster 2396 Manufacture of articles of concrete, cement and plaster 2396 Cutting, shaping and finishing of stone 2399 Manufacture of other non-metallic mineral products n.e.c. 241 Manufacture of basic metals 2420 Manufacture of basic precious and other non-ferrous metals		2391 Manufacture of refractory products	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	••	••	••	••	••	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
2394 Manufacture of cement, lime and plaster 2395 Manufacture of articles of concrete, cement and plaster 2396 Cutting, shaping and finishing of stone 2399 Manufacture of other non-metallic mineral products n.e.c. 24: Manufacture of basic metals 2420 Manufacture of basic precious and other non-ferrous metals 2420 Manufacture of basic precious and other non-ferrous metals	products	2392 Manufacture of clay building materials	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	••	••	••	••	••	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
2395 Manufacture of articles of concrete, cement and plaster 2396 Cutting, shaping and finishing of stone 2399 Manufacture of other non-metallic mineral products n.e.c. 24: Manufacture of basic metals 240 Manufacture of basic precious and other non-ferrous metals 240 Manufacture of basic precious and other non-ferrous metals		2393 Manufacture of other porcelain and ceramic products	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	••	•	••	••	•	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
plaster 2396 Cutting, shaping and finishing of stone 2399 Manufacture of other non-metallic mineral products n.e.c. 241: Manufacture of basic metals 2420 Manufacture of basic precious and other non-ferrous metals 2420 Manufacture of basic precious and other non-ferrous metals		2394 Manufacture of cement, lime and plaster	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	•••	••	•••	••	••	✓	✓	√	√	✓	\checkmark
2396 Cutting, shaping and finishing of stone \checkmark \mathcal{P} \checkmark \mathcal{P} •• •• •• \checkmark		2395	✓	✓			✓	✓	••	•••		••	•••	✓		✓	✓	✓	
n.e.c. 24: Manufacture of basic metals 24: Manufacture of basic precious and other non-ferrous metals 24: Manufacture of basic precious and other non-ferrous p v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v		•	✓	P			✓	P	••	•••		••	••	✓		√	√	✓	✓
24: Manufacture of basic metals 2410 Manufacture of basic iron and steel		7399	✓	✓	P	P	✓	✓	••	•••	••	••	•••	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
metals	24: Manufacture of basic		✓	✓	P	P	✓	✓	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	✓	✓	√	✓	√	√
	metals	747()	P	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	•••	•••	••	••	•••	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
2431 Casting of iron and steel ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ •• ••• •• •• ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓		2431 Casting of iron and steel	✓	✓	✓	✓	√	✓	••	•••	••	•••	••	√	✓	√	✓	✓	√

		ISIC Sector		✓ = Fully	Covere Covered, $\mathcal{P}=$		vered			Not Repor	porting Score	Reporting		√ =		t List S		on Option	
ection	Division	Class	Australia	Canada	European Union	Kiev Protocol	Japan	United States	●● = M Australia	edium Repo Canada	European Union	High Repo	United States	1			4		
		2432 Casting of non-ferrous metals	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	••	••	••	••	••	✓	✓	✓	√	✓ ✓	_
	25: Manufacture of	2511 Manufacture of structural metal products	✓	✓			✓	✓	••	••		••	••	✓		✓	✓	✓ ✓	_
	fabricated metal products, except machinery and	2512 Manufacture of tanks, reservoirs and containers of metal	✓	✓			✓	✓	••	••		••	••	✓		✓	✓	✓ ✓	,
	equipment	2513 Manufacture of steam generators, except central heating hot water boilers	✓	✓			✓	✓	••	••		••	••	✓		✓	√	✓ ✓	,
		2520 Manufacture of weapons and ammunition	✓	✓	P	P	✓	✓	••	••	•	•	••	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	_
		Forging, pressing, stamping and roll-forming of metal; powder metallurgy	✓	✓			✓	✓	••	•••		•••	••	✓		✓	√	✓ ✓	_
		2592 Treatment and coating of metals; machining	✓	✓	P	P	✓	✓	••	•••	•••	•••	•••	✓	✓	✓	√	√ ✓	_
		2593 Manufacture of cutlery, hand tools and general hardware	✓	✓			✓	✓	••	••		••	••	✓		✓	✓	✓ ✓	,
		2599 Manufacture of other fabricated metal products n.e.c.	✓	✓			✓	✓	•••	•••		••	•••	✓		✓	✓	✓ ✓	
	26: Manufacture of computer, electronic and	2610 Manufacture of electronic components and boards	✓	✓			✓	✓	••	••		••	•••	✓		✓	✓	√ ✓	_
	optical products	2620 Manufacture of computers and peripheral equipment	✓	✓			✓	✓	0	••		••	••	✓		✓	✓	✓ ✓	
		2630 Manufacture of communication equipment	✓	✓			✓	✓	••	••		••	••	✓		✓	✓	✓ ✓	_
		2640 Manufacture of consumer electronics	✓	✓			✓	✓	0	0		••	•	✓		✓	✓	✓	_
		2651 Manufacture of measuring, testing, navigating and control equipment	✓	✓			✓	✓	••	••		••	••	✓		✓	✓	√ ✓	
		2652 Manufacture of watches and clocks	✓	✓			✓	✓	•	••		••	••	✓		✓	✓	✓ ✓	-
		2660 Manufacture of irradiation, electromedical and electrotherapeutic equipment	✓	✓			✓	✓	•	••		••	••	✓		✓	✓	✓ ✓	
		2670 Manufacture of optical instruments and photographic equipment	✓	✓			✓	✓	•	••		••	••	✓		✓	✓	✓ ✓	
		2680 Manufacture of magnetic and optical media	✓	✓			✓	✓	0	•		••	••	✓		✓	✓	✓	_
	27: Manufacture of electrical equipment	Manufacture of electric motors, generators, 2710 transformers and electricity distribution and control apparatus	✓	✓			✓	P	••	••		••	••	✓		✓	✓	✓ ✓	,
		2720 Manufacture of batteries and accumulators	✓	✓			√	√	••	••		••	•••	✓		✓	✓	✓ ✓	,
		2731 Manufacture of fibre optic cables	✓	✓			√	✓	••	•••		••	••	√		√	√	✓ ✓	_
		2732 Manufacture of other electronic and electric wires and cables	✓	✓			✓	✓	••	•••		••	••	✓		✓	✓	√ ✓	_
		2733 Manufacture of wiring devices	✓	✓			✓	✓	••	••		••	••	✓		✓	<u>√</u>	✓ ✓	_
		2740 Manufacture of electric lighting equipment	✓	✓			✓	✓	0	••		••	••	✓		✓	√	√ ✓	_
		2750 Manufacture of domestic appliances	✓	✓			✓	✓	••	••		••	••	✓		✓	✓	✓ ✓	_
		2790 Manufacture of other electrical equipment	✓	✓			✓	✓	••	•••		••	••	✓		✓	✓	√ ✓	_
	28: Manufacture of machinery and equipment	Manufacture of engines and turbines, except aircraft, vehicle and cycle engines	✓	✓			✓	✓	••	•••		••	••	✓		✓	✓	✓ ✓	
	n.e.c.	2812 Manufacture of fluid power equipment	✓	✓			✓	✓	••	•••		••	••	✓		✓	✓	✓ ✓	_
		2813 Manufacture of other pumps, compressors, taps and valves	✓	✓			✓	✓	••	•••		••	•••	✓		✓	✓	✓ ✓	_

				Covere	d?					oorting Score			S	hort Lis	t Sele	ction	
	ISIC Sector		✓ = Fully	Covered, $\mathcal{P}=$	Partially Co	vered				ted, • = Low orting, • • • =			✓ = M	leets Cr	iteria f	or Op	ion
Division	Class	Australia	Canada	European Union	Kiev Protocol	Japan	United States	Australia	Canada	European Union	Japan	United States	1	2 3	4	5	6
	2814 Manufacture of bearings, gears, gearing and driving elements	✓	✓			✓	✓	0	••		••	••	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
	2815 Manufacture of ovens, furnaces and furnace burners	✓	✓			✓	✓	••	••		••	••	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
	2816 Manufacture of lifting and handling equipment	✓	✓			✓	✓	0	••		••	••	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
	2817 Manufacture of office machinery and equipment (except computers and peripheral equipment)	✓	✓			✓	✓	0	••		••	••	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
	2818 Manufacture of power-driven hand tools	✓	✓			✓	✓	•	••		••	••	✓	✓	✓	✓	√
	2819 Manufacture of other general-purpose machinery	✓	✓			✓	✓	•	•••		••	•••	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
	2821 Manufacture of agricultural and forestry machinery	✓	✓			✓	✓	0	••		••	••	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
	2822 Manufacture of metal-forming machinery and machine tools	✓	✓			✓	✓	•	••		••	••	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
	2823 Manufacture of machinery for metallurgy	✓	✓			✓	✓	•	••		••	••	✓	✓	✓	✓	√
	Manufacture of machinery for mining, quarrying and construction	✓	✓			✓	✓	••	••		••	••	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
	2825 Manufacture of machinery for food, beverage and tobacco processing	✓	✓			✓	✓	•	••		••	••	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
	2826 Manufacture of machinery for textile, apparel and leather production	✓	✓			✓	✓	•	••		••	••	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
	2829 Manufacture of other special-purpose machinery	✓	✓			✓	✓	••	••		••	••	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
29: Manufacture of motor	2910 Manufacture of motor vehicles	✓	✓			✓	✓	••	•••		•••	••	✓	✓	✓	✓	\checkmark
vehicles, trailers and semi- trailers	2920 Manufacture of bodies (coachwork) for motor vehicles; manufacture of trailers and semi-trailers	✓	P			✓	P	••	••		•••	•••	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
	2930 Manufacture of parts and accessories for motor vehicles	✓	✓	P	P	✓	✓	••	•••	••	•••	••	✓ .	✓ ✓	✓	✓	✓
30: Manufacture of other	3011 Building of ships and floating structures	✓	P	✓	✓	✓	✓	••	••	••	•••	••	✓ .	✓ ✓	✓	✓	✓
transport equipment	3012 Building of pleasure and sporting boats	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	0	••	•	•••	••	✓ .	✓ ✓	✓	✓	✓
	3020 Manufacture of railway locomotives and rolling stock	✓	✓			✓	✓	••	••		•••	••	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
	3030 Manufacture of air and spacecraft and related machinery	✓	✓			✓	✓	••	••		•••	••	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
	3040 Manufacture of military fighting vehicles	✓	✓			✓	✓	0	•••		•	•	✓	✓	✓		✓
	3091 Manufacture of motorcycles	✓	✓			✓	✓	0	•••		•••	••	✓	✓	✓	✓	√
	3092 Manufacture of bicycles and invalid carriages	✓	✓			✓	✓	••	•••		•••	••	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
	3099 Manufacture of other transport equipment n.e.c.	✓	✓			✓	✓	••	•••		•••	••	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
31: Manufacture of furniture	3100 Manufacture of furniture	✓	✓			✓	P	••	•••		••	••	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
32: Other manufacturing	3211 Manufacture of jewellery and related articles	√	✓	P	P	√	√	0	•••	••	••	••	√ ,	, ,	√	./	./

					Covere	1 ?				Rep	orting Score				Shor	rt List S	elect	ion	
		ISIC Sector		✓ = Fully	Covered, ₱ =	Partially Co	vered			·	ted, • = Low orting, • • • =		rting	√ =	Meet	s Crite	ria for	r Opti	on
Section	Division	Class	Australia	Canada	European Union	Kiev Protocol	Japan	United States	Australia	Canada	European Union	Japan	United States	1	2	3	4	5	6
		3212 Manufacture of imitation jewellery and related articles	✓	✓	P	P	✓	✓	0	•	•	••	•	✓	✓	✓	✓		✓
		3220 Manufacture of musical instruments	✓	✓	P	P	✓	✓	••	••	0	••	••	✓	✓	✓	✓	√	√
		3230 Manufacture of sports goods	✓	✓	P	P	✓	✓	0	••	••	••	••	✓	✓	✓	✓	√	✓
		3240 Manufacture of games and toys	✓	✓	P	P	✓	✓	••	••	•	••	••	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
		3250 Manufacture of medical and dental instruments and supplies	✓	✓			✓	P	•	••		••	••	✓		✓	✓	✓	✓
		3290 Other manufacturing n.e.c.	✓	✓			✓	✓	••	••		••	••	✓		✓	✓	✓	✓
	33: Repair and installation of	3311 Repair of fabricated metal products	✓	✓			✓		0	•		••		✓		✓	✓		
	machinery and equipment	3312 Repair of machinery	✓	✓			✓		••	•		••		✓		✓	✓		
		3313 Repair of electronic and optical equipment	✓	P			✓		••	•		••		✓		✓	✓		
		3314 Repair of electrical equipment	✓	✓			✓		0	•		••		✓		✓	✓		
		3315 Repair of transport equipment, except motor vehicles	✓	P	P	P	✓	P	••	••	••	••	••	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	√
		3319 Repair of other equipment	✓	✓			✓		0	•		••		✓		✓	✓		
		3320 Installation of industrial machinery and equipment		✓						0									
D: Electricity, gas, steam and air	35: Electricity, gas, steam and air conditioning supply	3510 Electric power generation, transmission and distribution	✓	✓	P	P	✓	P	•••	•••	•••	••	•••	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
conditioning supply		3520 Manufacture of gas; distribution of gaseous fuels through mains	✓	P	P	P	✓		•••	••	••	•		✓		✓	✓	✓	✓
		3530 Steam and air conditioning supply	✓	✓	P	P	✓	P	••	••	•••	••	••	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
E: Water supply; sewerage, waste	36: Water collection, treatment and supply	3600 Water collection, treatment and supply	✓	✓					••	••									
management and	37: Sewerage	3700 Sewerage	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓		•••	•••	•••	•••		✓		✓	✓	✓	✓
remediation activities	50. Waste concetton,	3811 Collection of non-hazardous waste	✓	✓			✓		•••	•••		•••		✓		✓	✓	✓	
	treatment and disposal activities; materials recovery	3812 Collection of hazardous waste	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	P	•••	•••	••	•••	••	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
	detivities, materials recovery	3821 Treatment and disposal of non-hazardous waste	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	P	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
		3822 Treatment and disposal of hazardous waste	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	P	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
		3830 Materials recovery	P	✓				P	••	•••			••	✓		✓	✓	✓	
	39: Remediation activities and other waste management services	Remediation activities and other waste management services	✓	✓	P	P	✓		••	••	•••	•••		✓		✓	✓	✓	✓
F: Construction	41: Construction of buildings	4100 Construction of buildings		✓						•									
	42: Civil engineering	4210 Construction of roads and railways		✓						••									
		4220 Construction of utility projects		✓						•						-			
		4290 Construction of other civil engineering projects		✓						•									
	43: Specialized construction	4311 Demolition		✓						0									
	activities	4312 Site preparation		✓						•									
																			$\overline{}$

					Covere	d?				Rep	oorting Score			Sł	nort List	Selection	on
		ISIC Sector		✓ = Fully	Covered, $\mathcal{P}=$	Partially Co	vered				ted, \bullet = Low Forting, $\bullet \bullet \bullet$ =		ting	✓ = Me	eets Crite	ria for	Option
Section	Division	Class	Australia	Canada	European Union	Kiev Protocol	Japan	United States	Australia	Canada	European Union	Japan	United States	1 2	3	4	5 6
		4321 Electrical installation		✓						••							
		4322 Plumbing, heat and air-conditioning installation		✓						0							
		4329 Other construction installation	P	✓					0	0							
		4330 Building completion and finishing	P	✓					••	0							
		4390 Other specialized construction activities		✓						••							
G: Wholesale and	45: Wholesale and retail	4510 Sale of motor vehicles		P			P			0		•					
retail trade; repair of	•	4520 Maintenance and repair of motor vehicles	P	P			✓		0	••		••		✓	✓	✓	
motor vehicles and motorcycles	vehicles and motorcycles	4530 Sale of motor vehicle parts and accessories		P			P			0		•					
,		Sale, maintenance and repair of motorcycles and related parts and accessories	P	P			P		•	0		••					
	46: Wholesale trade, except	4610 Wholesale on a fee or contract basis		P						•							
	of motor vehicles and motorcycles	4620 Wholesale of agricultural raw materials and live animals		P						••							
		4630 Wholesale of food, beverages and tobacco		P						•							
		4641 Wholesale of textiles, clothing and footwear		P						•							
		4649 Wholesale of other household goods		P				P		••			••				
		Wholesale of computers, computer peripheral equipment and software		P						0							
		Wholesale of electronic and telecommunications equipment and parts		P						0							
		Wholesale of agricultural machinery, equipment and supplies		P						•							
		4659 Wholesale of other machinery and equipment		P						••							
		Wholesale of solid, liquid and gaseous fuels and related products	P	P	P	P	✓	P	•••	••	••	••	••	√ ✓	✓ ✓	✓ .	/ /
		4662 Wholesale of metals and metal ores		P						••							
		Wholesale of construction materials, hardware, plumbing and heating equipment and supplies		P				P		••			••				
		4669 Wholesale of waste and scrap and other products n.e.c.	P	P			P		••	••		•		✓	✓	✓	
		4690 Non-specialized wholesale trade		P						•							
	47: Retail trade, except of motor vehicles and	4711 Retail sale in non-specialized stores with food, beverages or tobacco predominating		P						0							
	motorcycles	4719 Other retail sale in non-specialized stores		P						0							
		4721 Retail sale of food in specialized stores		P						0							
		4722 Retail sale of beverages in specialized stores		P						0							
		4723 Retail sale of tobacco products in specialized stores		P						0							
		4730 Retail sale of automotive fuel in specialized stores		P			✓			0		•••					

					Covere	d?				Rep	orting Score				Short Lis	t Selec	ction
		ISIC Sector		✓ = Fully	Covered, ₱ =	Partially Co	vered				ted, $ullet$ = Low $ullet$ orting, $ullet$ $ullet$ = $ullet$		rting	✓ = N	leets Cr	iteria f	or Option
Section	Division	Class	Australia	Canada	European Union	Kiev Protocol	Japan	United States	Australia	Canada	European Union	Japan	United States	1	2 3	4	5 6
		Retail sale of computers, peripheral units, software 4741 and telecommunications equipment in specialized stores		P						0							
		4742 Retail sale of audio and video equipment in specialized stores		P						0							
		4751 Retail sale of textiles in specialized stores		P						0							
		Retail sale of hardware, paints and glass in specialized stores		P						0							
		4753 Retail sale of carpets, rugs, wall and floor coverings in specialized stores		P						0							
		Retail sale of electrical household appliances, 4759 furniture, lighting equipment and other household articles in specialized stores		P						•							
		4761 Retail sale of books, newspapers and stationary in specialized stores		P						0							
		4762 Retail sale of music and video recordings in specialized stores		P						0							
		4763 Retail sale of sporting equipment in specialized stores		P						0							
		4764 Retail sale of games and toys in specialized stores		P						0							
		4771 Retail sale of clothing, footwear and leather articles in specialized stores		\mathcal{P}						0							
		4772 Retail sale of pharmaceutical and medical goods, cosmetic and toilet articles in specialized stores		P						0							
		4773 Other retail sale of new goods in specialized stores		P						0							
		4774 Retail sale of second-hand goods		P						0							
		Retail sale via stalls and markets of food, beverages and tobacco products		P						0							
		4782 Retail sale via stalls and markets of textiles, clothing and footwear		P						0							
		4789 Retail sale via stalls and markets of other goods		P						0							
		4791 Retail sale via mail order houses or via Internet		P		·				0							
		4799 Other retail sale not in stores, stalls or markets		P						0							

					Covere	d?				Rep	orting Score			SI	hort List S	Selection	
		ISIC Sector		✓ = Fully	Covered, $\mathcal{P}=$	Partially Co	vered				ted, $ullet$ = Low I orting, $ullet$ $ullet$ =		ing	✓ = Me	eets Crite	ria for Op	otion
Section	Division	Class	Australia	Canada	European Union	Kiev Protocol	Japan	United States	Australia	Canada	European Union	lanan	United States	1 2	. 3	4 5	6
•	49: Land transport and	4911 Passenger rail transport, interurban		✓			✓			0		••					
storage	transport via pipelines	4912 Freight rail transport		✓			✓			•		••					
		4921 Urban and suburban passenger land transport		✓						0							
		4922 Other passenger land transport		✓						0							
		4923 Freight transport by road		✓						•							
		4930 Transport via pipeline	✓	✓					••	•••							
	50: Water transport	5011 Sea and coastal passenger water transport		✓						•							
		5012 Sea and coastal freight water transport		✓						•							
		5021 Inland passenger water transport		✓						0							
		5022 Inland freight water transport		✓						0							
	51: Air transport	5110 Passenger air transport		✓						••							
		5120 Freight air transport		✓						••							
	52: Warehousing and	5210 Warehousing and storage	✓	P			P		••	••		••		✓	✓	✓ ✓	
	support activities for transportation	5221 Service activities incidental to land transportation	P	✓					••	••							
		5222 Service activities incidental to water transportation	✓	✓					••	•							
		5223 Service activities incidental to air transportation	✓	✓					•	••							
		5224 Cargo handling	✓	✓					••	••							
		5229 Other transportation support activities	✓	✓					0	••							
	53: Postal and courier	5310 Postal activities		✓						0							
	activities	5320 Courier activities		✓						0							
I: Accommodation and	55: Accommodation	5510 Short term accommodation activities		✓						•							
food service activities		Camping grounds, recreational vehicle parks and trailer parks		✓						0							
		5590 Other accommodation		✓						•							
	56: Food and beverage service activities	5610 Restaurants and mobile food service activities		✓						0							
		5621 Event catering		✓						0							
		5629 Other food service activities		✓						0							
		5630 Beverage serving activities		✓						0							
J: Information and	58: Publishing activities	5811 Book publishing	P	✓	✓	✓		P	0	•	0		•	✓	✓		√
communication		5812 Publishing of directories and mailing lists	P	✓	✓	✓		P	0	0	0		0	✓			✓
		5813 Publishing of newspapers, journals and periodicals	P	✓	✓	✓		P	0	•	••		••	✓	✓	✓	✓
		5819 Other publishing activities	P	✓	✓	✓		✓	0	•	••		••	✓	✓	✓	✓
		5820 Software publishing		✓						0							

					Covere	1?				Rep	orting Score		5	Short L	ist Sele	ction	
		ISIC Sector		✓ = Fully	Covered, ₱ =	Partially Co	vered				rting, $\bullet \bullet = I$	 ting	✓ = M	leets C	riteria	for Opti	on
Section	Division	Class	Australia	Canada	European Union	Kiev Protocol	Japan	United States	Australia	Canada	European Union	 United States	1	2 3	4	5	6
	59: Motion picture, video and television programme	5911 Motion picture, video and television programme production activities		✓						0							
	production, sound recording and music publishing	production activities		✓						••							
	activities	Motion picture, video and television programme distribution activities		✓						••							
		5914 Motion picture projection activities		✓						0							
		5920 Sound recording and music publishing activities	P	✓				P	0	0		0	✓				
	60: Programming and	6010 Radio broadcasting		✓						0							
	broadcasting activities	6020 Television programming and broadcasting activities		✓						0							
	61: Telecommunications	6110 Wired telecommunications activities		✓						0							
		6120 Wireless telecommunications activities		✓						0							
		6130 Satellite telecommunications activities		✓						0							
		6190 Other telecommunications activities		✓						•••							
	62: Computer programming,	6201 Computer programming activities		✓						0							
	consultancy and related activities	6202 Computer consultancy and computer facilities management activities		✓						0							
		Other information technology and computer service activities		✓						0							
	63: Information service activities	6311 Data processing, hosting and related activities		✓						0							
		6312 Web portals		✓						0							
		6391 News agency activities		✓						0							
		6399 Other information service activities n.e.c.		✓						0							
K: Financial and	64: Financial service	6411 Central banking		✓						0							
insurance activities	activities, except insurance and pension funding	6419 Other monetary intermediation		✓						0							
	and pension runding	6420 Activities of holding companies		✓						0							
		6430 Trusts, funds and similar financial entities		✓						0							
		6491 Financial leasing		✓						0							
		6492 Other credit granting		✓						0							
		Other financial service activities, except insurance and pension funding activities, n.e.c.		✓						0							
	65: Insurance, reinsurance	6511 Life insurance		✓						0							-
	and pension funding, except	6512 Non-life insurance		✓						0							
	compulsory social security	6520 Reinsurance		✓						0							_
		6530 Pension funding		✓						0							

					Covere	1?				Rep	orting Score			SI	nort List S	election	ı
		ISIC Sector		✓ = Fully	Covered, $\mathcal{P}=$	Partially Cov	vered				ed, • = Low F rting, • • • = I		rting	✓ = Me	eets Crite	ria for O	ption
Section	Division	Class	Australia	Canada	European Union	Kiev Protocol	Japan	United States	Australia	Canada	European Union	Japan	United States	1 2	. 3	4 5	6
	66: Activities auxiliary to	6611 Administration of financial markets		✓						0							
	financial service and insurance activities	6612 Security and commodity contracts brokerage		✓						0							
	insurance detivities	6619 Other activities auxiliary to financial service activities		✓						0							
		6621 Risk and damage evaluation		✓						0							
		6622 Activities of insurance agents and brokers		✓						0							
		Other activities auxiliary to insurance and pension funding		✓						0							
		6630 Fund management activities		✓						0							
L: Real estate activities	68: Real estate activities	6810 Real estate activities with own or leased property		✓						••							
		6820 Real estate activities on a fee or contract basis		✓						0							
M: Professional,	69: Legal and accounting	6910 Legal activities		✓						••							
scientific and technica activities		6920 Accounting, bookkeeping and auditing activities; tax consultancy		✓						0							
	70: Activities of head offices;	7010 Activities of head offices		✓						0							
	management consultancy activities	7020 Management consultancy activities		✓						0							
	71: Architectural and engineering activities;	7110 Architectural and engineering activities and related technical consultancy		✓						••							
	technical testing and	7120 Technical testing and analysis		P			✓			••		••					
	72: Scientific research and development	7210 Research and experimental development on natural sciences and engineering	✓	P			✓	P	•	•••		••	••	✓	✓	✓ ✓	√
		7220 Research and experimental development on social sciences and humanities	✓	P					•	0							
	73: Advertising and market	7310 Advertising		✓						0							
	research	7320 Market research and public opinion polling		✓						0							
	74: Other professional,	7410 Specialized design activities		✓						0							
	scientific and technical activities	7420 Photographic activities		✓			✓			0		••					
	activities	7490 Other professional, scientific and technical activities n.e.c.	P	P			P		0	••		••					
	75: Veterinary activities	7500 Veterinary activities		✓						••							
	77: Rental and leasing	7710 Renting and leasing of motor vehicles		✓						0							
support service activities	activities	7721 Renting and leasing of recreational and sports goods		✓						0							
		7722 Renting of video tapes and disks		✓						0							
		7729 Renting and leasing of other personal and household goods		✓						0							
		7730 Renting and leasing of other machinery, equipment and tangible goods		✓					-	0							
		7740 Leasing of intellectual property and similar products, except copyrighted works		✓						0							

					Covere	d?				Rep	orting Score			S	hort List	Select	ion
		ISIC Sector		✓ = Fully	Covered, $\mathcal{P}=$	Partially Co	vered				ted, • = Low I			✓ = M	eets Crit	eria fo	or Option
					European	Kiev		United			rting, ●●● = European		United				
Section	Division	Class	Australia	Canada	Union	Protocol	Japan	States	Australia	Canada	Union	Japan	States	1	2 3	4	5 6
	78: Employment activities	7810 Activities of employment placement agencies		✓						0							
		7820 Temporary employment agency activities		✓						0							
		7830 Other human resources provision		✓						0							
	79: Travel agency, tour	7911 Travel agency activities		✓						0							
	operator, reservation service and related activities	7912 Tour operator activities		✓						0							
	service and related activities	7990 Other reservation service and related activities		✓						••							
	80: Security and	8010 Private security activities		✓						0							
	investigation activities	8020 Security systems service activities		✓						0							
		8030 Investigation activities		✓						••							
	81: Services to buildings and	8110 Combined facilities support activities		✓						•							
	landscape activities	8121 General cleaning of buildings	✓	✓					0	0							
		8129 Other building and industrial cleaning activities	✓	✓					0	••							
		8130 Landscape care and maintenance service activities		✓						0							
	82: Office administrative, office support and other	8211 Combined office administrative service activities		✓						0							
	business support activities	8219 Photocopying, document preparation and other specialized office support activities	P	✓					0	••							
		8220 Activities of call centres		✓						0							
		8230 Organization of conventions and trade shows		✓						0							
		8291 Activities of collection agencies and credit bureaus		✓						0							
		8292 Packaging activities		✓						••							
		8299 Other business support service activities n.e.c.	$\boldsymbol{\mathcal{P}}$	✓					0	0							
O: Public	84: Public administration	8411 General public administration activities		✓						••							
administration and defence; compulsory social security	and defence; compulsory social security	Regulation of the activities of providing health care, 8412 education, cultural services and other social services, excluding social security		✓						••							
		8413 Regulation of and contribution to more efficient operation of businesses		✓						••							
		8421 Foreign affairs	P	✓					••	••							
		8422 Defence activities	✓	✓					••	••							
		8423 Public order and safety activities	P	✓					••	••							
		8430 Compulsory social security activities		✓						••							
P: Education	85: Education	8510 Pre-primary and primary education		P						0							
		8521 General secondary education		P						0							
		8522 Technical and vocational secondary education	✓	P					0	•							

					Covered	1?				Rep	oorting Score				Short	List Se	lection	
		ISIC Sector		✓ = Fully	Covered, ₱ =	Partially Co	vered				ted, \bullet = Low Forting, $\bullet \bullet \bullet$ = 1			✓ = N	Meets	Criteria	for C	ption
Section	Division	Class	Australia	Canada	European Union	Kiev Protocol	Japan	United States	Australia	Canada	European Union	Japan	United States	1	2	3 4	. 5	6
		8530 Higher education	✓	P			P		••	••		••		✓		√ ∨	′ √	
		8541 Sports and recreation education		P						0								
		8542 Cultural education		P						0								
		8549 Other education n.e.c.	P	P					0	•								
		8550 Educational support activities		P						0								
	86: Human health activities	8610 Hospital activities	✓	✓			✓		••	••		•		✓		✓ v		
social work activities		8620 Medical and dental practice activities	P	✓			✓		0	•		•		✓		✓		
		8690 Other human health activities		✓			✓			0		•						
	87: Residential care	8710 Residential nursing care facilities		✓			✓			0		•						
	activities	Residential care activities for mental retardation, mental health and substance abuse		✓						0								
		8730 Residential care activities for the elderly and disabled		✓						0								
		8790 Other residential care activities		✓						0								
	88: Social work activities without accommodation	8810 Social work activities without accommodation for the elderly and disabled		✓						0								
		8890 Other social work activities without accommodation		✓						••								
R: Arts, entertainment and recreation	90: Creative, arts and entertainment activities	9000 Creative, arts and entertainment activities		✓						0								
	91: Libraries, archives,	9101 Library and archives activities		✓						0								
	museums and other cultural activities	9102 Museums activities and operation of historical sites and buildings		✓						0								
		9103 Botanical and zoological gardens and nature reserves activities		✓						0								
	92: Gambling and betting activities	9200 Gambling and betting activities		✓						0								
	93: Sports activities and	9311 Operation of sports facilities		✓						0								
	amusement and recreation activities	9312 Activities of sports clubs		✓						0								
	activities	9319 Other sports activities		✓						0								
		9321 Activities of amusement parks and theme parks		✓						0								
		9329 Other amusement and recreation activities n.e.c.		✓						0								
S: Other service activities	94: Activities of membership organizations	9411 Activities of business and employers membership organizations		✓						0			·					
		9412 Activities of professional membership organizations		✓						0								
		9420 Activities of trade unions		✓						0								
		9491 Activities of religious organizations		✓						0								
		9492 Activities of political organizations		✓						0								

					Covere	d?				Rep	orting Score			S	hort List	Selec	tion
		ISIC Sector		✓ = Fully	Covered, $\mathcal{P}=$	Partially Co	vered			•	ted, • = Low orting, • • • =		-	✓ = M	eets Crit	eria fo	or Option
Section	Division	Class	Australia	Canada	European Union	Kiev Protocol	Japan	United States	Australia	Canada	European Union	Japan	United States	1	2 3	4	5 6
		9499 Activities of other membership organizations n.e.c.		✓						0							
	95: Repair of computers and personal and household	9511 Repair of computers and peripheral equipment	✓	✓					0	0							
	goods	9512 Repair of communication equipment	✓	✓					0	0							
		9521 Repair of consumer electronics		✓						0							
		9522 Repair of household appliances and home and garden equipment	P	✓					0	0							
		9523 Repair of footwear and leather goods	P	✓					0	0							
		9524 Repair of furniture and home furnishings	✓	✓					0	0							
		9529 Repair of other personal and household goods	P	✓					0	•••							
	96: Other personal service activities	9601 Washing and (dry-) cleaning of textile and fur products	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓		••	••	••	••		✓	✓	✓	✓ ✓
		9602 Hairdressing and other beauty treatment		✓						0							
		9603 Funeral and related activities	✓	✓					•	•							
		9609 Other personal service activities n.e.c.		✓						•••							
T: Activities of households as employers; undifferentiated	97: Activities of households as employers of domestic personnel	9700 Activities of households as employers of domestic personnel		✓						0							
goods- and services- producing activities of households for own	98: Undifferentiated goods- and services-producing activities of private	9810 Undifferentiated goods-producing activities of private households for own use		✓						0							
use	households for own use	9820 Undifferentiated service-producing activities of private households for own use		✓						0							
U: Activities of extraterritorial organizations and bodies	99: Activities of extraterritorial organizations and bodies	9900 Activities of extraterritorial organizations and bodies		✓						0							

		ISIC Sector		Australia -	NPI		Canada - NPRI	
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold
A: Agriculture, forestry and fishing	01: Crop and animal production, hunting and related service activities	O111 Growing of cereals (except rice), leguminous crops and oil seeds	No	-	-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is from growing, harvesting, or management of renewable natural resources, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	
		0112 Growing of rice	No	-	-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is from growing, harvesting, or management of renewable natural resources, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	
		0113 Growing of vegetables and melons, roots and tubers	No	-		Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is from growing, harvesting, or management of renewable natural resources, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	
		0114 Growing of sugar cane	No	-	-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is from growing, harvesting, or management of renewable natural resources, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	
		0115 Growing of tobacco	No	-		Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is from growing, harvesting, or management of renewable natural resources, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	
		0116 Growing of fibre crops	No	-	-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is from growing, harvesting, or management of renewable natural resources, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	

		ISIC Sector		Australia -	- NPI		Canada - NPRI	
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold
		0119 Growing of other non-perennial crops	No	-	-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is from growing, harvesting, or management of renewable natural resources, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	
		0121 Growing of grapes	No	-	-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is from growing, harvesting, or management of renewable natural resources, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	
		0122 Growing of tropical and subtropical fruits	No	-	-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is from growing, harvesting, or management of renewable natural resources, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	
		0123 Growing of citrus fruits	No	-	-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is from growing, harvesting, or management of renewable natural resources, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	
		0124 Growing of pome fruits and stone fruits	No	-	-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is from growing, harvesting, or management of renewable natural resources, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	
		0125 Growing of other tree and bush fruits and nuts	No	-	-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is from growing, harvesting, or management of renewable natural resources, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	

		ISIC Sector		Australia - N	PI		Canada - NPRI	
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold
		0126 Growing of oleaginous fruits	No	-	-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is from growing, harvesting, or management of renewable natural resources, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	
		0127 Growing of beverage crops	No	-	-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is from growing, harvesting, or management of renewable natural resources, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	
		O128 Growing of spices, aromatic, drug and pharmaceutical crops	l No	-	-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is from growing, harvesting, or management of renewable natural resources, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	
		0129 Growing of other perennial crops	No	-	-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is from growing, harvesting, or management of renewable natural resources, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	
		0130 Plant propagation	No	-	-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is from growing, harvesting, or management of renewable natural resources, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	
		0141 Raising of cattle and buffaloes	Partially	Facility required to report only if engaged in the processing of agricultural produce or in intensive livestock production (for example, a piggery or a cattle feedlot)	-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is from growing, harvesting, or management of renewable natural resources, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	

		ISIC Sector		Australia - NP	I		Canada - NPR	l
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold
		0142 Raising of horses and other equines	Partially	Facility required to report only if engaged in the processing of agricultural produce or in intensive livestock production (for example, a piggery or a cattle feedlot)	-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is from growing, harvesting, or management of renewable natural resources, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	-
		0143 Raising of camels and camelids	No	-	-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is from growing, harvesting, or management of renewable natural resources, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	-
		0144 Raising of sheep and goats	Partially	Facility required to report only if engaged in the processing of agricultural produce or in intensive livestock production (for example, a piggery or a cattle feedlot)	-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is from growing, harvesting, or management of renewable natural resources, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	-
		0145 Raising of swine/pigs	Partially	Facility required to report only if engaged in the processing of agricultural produce or in intensive livestock production (for example, a piggery or a cattle feedlot)	-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is from growing, harvesting, or management of renewable natural resources, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	-
		0146 Raising of poultry	Partially	Facility required to report only if engaged in the processing of agricultural produce or in intensive livestock production (for example, a piggery or a cattle feedlot)	-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is from growing, harvesting, or management of renewable natural resources, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	-
		0149 Raising of other animals	Partially	Facility required to report only if engaged in the processing of agricultural produce or in intensive livestock production (for example, a piggery or a cattle feedlot)	-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is from growing, harvesting, or management of renewable natural resources, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	-

		ISIC Sector		Australia - N	PI		Canada - NPRI	
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold
		0150 Mixed farming	Partially	Facility required to report only if engaged in the processing of agricultural produce or in intensive livestock production (for example, a piggery or a cattle feedlot)	-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is from growing, harvesting, or management of renewable natural resources, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	
		0161 Support activities for crop production	No	-	-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is from growing, harvesting, or management of renewable natural resources, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	
		0162 Support activities for animal production	No	-	-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is from growing, harvesting, or management of renewable natural resources, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	
		0163 Post-harvest crop activities	No	-	-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is from growing, harvesting, or management of renewable natural resources, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	
		0164 Seed processing for propagation	No	-	-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is from growing, harvesting, or management of renewable natural resources, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	
		0170 Hunting, trapping and related service activities	No	-	-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is from growing, harvesting, or management of renewable natural resources, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	

		ISIC Sector		Australia - NF	1		Canada - NPRI	
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold
	02: Forestry and logging	0210 Silviculture and other forestry activities	No	-	-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is from growing, harvesting, or management of renewable natural resources, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	
		0220 Logging	No	-	-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is from growing, harvesting, or management of renewable natural resources, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	
		0230 Gathering of non-wood forest products	No	-	-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is from growing, harvesting, or management of renewable natural resources, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	
		0240 Support services to forestry	Partially	Facility only required to report if engaged in fire protection and other emergency services	-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is from growing, harvesting, or management of renewable natural resources, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	
	03: Fishing and aquaculture	0311 Marine fishing	Partially	Facility only required to report if engaged in seafood processing	-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is from growing, harvesting, or management of renewable natural resources, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	
		0312 Freshwater fishing	No	-	-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is from growing, harvesting, or management of renewable natural resources, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	

		ISIC Sector		Australia -	NPI		Canada - NP	RI
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold
		0321 Marine aquaculture	No	-	-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is from growing, harvesting, or management of renewable natural resources, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	
		0322 Freshwater aquaculture	No	-	-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is from growing, harvesting, or management of renewable natural resources, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	-
B: Mining and quarrying	05: Mining of coal and lignite	0510 Mining of hard coal	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	Pits and quarries where annual production < 500,000 tons are exempt
		0520 Mining of lignite	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	Pits and quarries where annual production < 500,000 tons are exempt
	06: Extraction of crude petroleum and natural gas	0610 Extraction of crude petroleum	Yes	-	-	Partially	Facilities used exclusively for the drilling of oil and gas wells are exempt	-
		0620 Extraction of natural gas	Yes	-	-	Partially	Facilities used exclusively for the drilling of oil and gas wells are exempt	-
	07: Mining of metal ores	0710 Mining of iron ores	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	Pits and quarries where annual production < 500,000 tons are exempt
		0721 Mining of uranium and thorium ores	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	Pits and quarries where annual production < 500,000 tons are exempt
		0729 Mining of other non-ferrous metal ores	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	Pits and quarries where annual production < 500,000 tons are exempt
	08: Other mining and quarrying	0810 Quarrying of stone, sand and clay	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	Pits and quarries where annual production < 500,000 tons are exempt
		0891 Mining of chemical and fertilizer minerals	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	Pits and quarries where annual production < 500,000 tons are exempt
		0892 Extraction of peat	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	Pits and quarries where annual production < 500,000 tons are exempt
		0893 Extraction of salt	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	Pits and quarries where annual production < 500,000 tons are exempt

		ISIC Sector		Australia - N	PI		Canada - NP	RI
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold
		0899 Other mining and quarrying n.e.c.	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	Pits and quarries where annual production < 500,000 tons are exempt
	09: Mining support service activities	0910 Support activities for petroleum and natural gas extraction	Partially	Facility required to report only if engaged in oil and gas extraction or fire protection and emergency services	-	Partially	Facilities used exclusively for oi and gas exploration or the drilling of oil and gas wells are exempt	No employee threshold applies to terminal operations, which include: use of storage tanks to store/transfer crude oil, artificial crude, or intermediates of fuel products and primary distribution installations receiving gasoline by pipeline, railcar, marine vessel, or directly from refinery. Terminal operations do not include bulk plants or service stations.
		0990 Support activities for other mining and quarrying	No	-	-	Yes	-	-
C: Manufacturing	10: Manufacture of food	1010 Processing and preserving of meat	Yes	=	=	Yes	-	=
	products	1020 Processing and preserving of fish, crustaceans and molluscs	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-
		1030 Processing and preserving of fruit and vegetables	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-
		1040 Manufacture of vegetable and animal oils and fats	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-
		1050 Manufacture of dairy products	Yes	=	=	Yes	-	=
		1061 Manufacture of grain mill products	Yes	=	-	Yes	-	=
		1062 Manufacture of starches and starch products	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-
		1071 Manufacture of bakery products	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-
		1072 Manufacture of sugar	Yes	-	-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is from growing, harvesting, or management of renewable natural resources, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	-
		1073 Manufacture of cocoa, chocolate and sugar confectionery	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-
		Manufacture of macaroni, noodles, couscous and similar farinaceous products	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-
		1075 Manufacture of prepared meals and dishes	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-
		1079 Manufacture of other food products n.e.c.	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-
		1080 Manufacture of prepared animal feeds	Yes	-	=	Yes	-	-
	11: Manufacture of	1101 Distilling, rectifying and blending of spirits	Yes	-	-	Yes	=	-
	beverages	1101 Distining, rectinying and Dictioning of Spirits						

	ı	SIC Sector			Australia -	NPI		Canada - NP	PRI
Division		Class	Covered	d?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold
		1103 Manufacture of malt liquors and malt	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
		Manufacture of soft drinks; production of mineral waters and other bottled waters	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
12: Manufa products	acture of tobacco	1200 Manufacture of tobacco products	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
13: Manufa	acture of textiles	1311 Preparation and spinning of textile fibres	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
		1312 Weaving of textiles	Yes	-		=	Yes	=	=
		1313 Finishing of textiles	Yes	-		=	Yes	-	=
		1391 Manufacture of knitted and crocheted fabrics	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
		Manufacture of made-up textile articles, except apparel	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
		1393 Manufacture of carpets and rugs	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
		1394 Manufacture of cordage, rope, twine and netting	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
		1399 Manufacture of other textiles n.e.c.	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
14: Manufa apparel	acture of wearing	1410 Manufacture of wearing apparel, except fur apparel	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
		1420 Manufacture of articles of fur	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
		1430 Manufacture of knitted and crocheted apparel	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
15: Manufa and related	acture of leather	1511 Tanning and dressing of leather; dressing and dyeing of fur	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
		Manufacture of luggage, handbags and the like, saddlery and harness	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
		1520 Manufacture of footwear	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
and of prod and cork, e manufactur	acture of wood ducts of wood except furniture; ire of articles of plaiting materials	1610 Sawmilling and planing of wood	Yes	-		-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is from growing, harvesting, or management of renewable natural resources, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	No employee threshold applies to wood preservation by means of heat or pressure treatment. Includes the manufacture, blending, or reformation of wood preservatives for that purpose
		1621 Manufacture of veneer sheets and wood-based panel	s Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
		1622 Manufacture of builders' carpentry and joinery	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
		1623 Manufacture of wooden containers	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-

	ISIC Sector		Australia	- NPI		Canada - NP	RI
Division	Class	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold
	1629 Manufacture of other products of wood; manufactur of articles of cork, straw and plaiting materials	e Yes		-	Yes	-	No employee threshold applies to terminal operations, which include: use of storage tanks to store/transfer crude oil, artificial crude, or intermediates of fuel products and primary distribution installations receiving gasoline by pipeline, railcar, marine vessel, or directly from refinery. Terminal operations do not include bulk plants or service stations.
17: Manufacture of paper	1701 Manufacture of pulp, paper and paperboard	Yes	·	-	Yes	-	-
and paper products	Manufacture of corrugated paper and paperboard and of containers of paper and paperboard	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-
	1709 Manufacture of other articles of paper and paperboard	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-
18: Printing and	1811 Printing	Yes		-	Yes	-	-
reproduction of recorded	1812 Service activities related to printing	Yes		-	Yes	-	-
media	1820 Reproduction of recorded media	No		-	Yes	-	-
19: Manufacture of coke	1910 Manufacture of coke oven products	Yes	•	=	Yes	-	=
and refined petroleum products	1920 Manufacture of refined petroleum products	Yes		-	Yes	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is distribution, storage or retail sale of fuels, except as part of terminal operations, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	No employee threshold applies to terminal operations, which include: use of storage tanks to store/transfer crude oil, artificial crude, or intermediates of fuel products and primary distribution installations receiving gasoline by pipeline, railcar, marine vessel, or directly from refinery. Terminal operations do not include bulk plants or service stations.
20: Manufacture of chemical	2011 Manufacture of basic chemicals			-	Yes	-	-
products	2012 Manufacture of fertilizers and nitrogen compounds	Yes	•	-	Yes	-	-
	2013 Manufacture of plastics and synthetic rubber in primary forms 2024 Manufacture of pesticides and other agrochemical	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-

	ISIC Sector		Australia - N	PI		Canada - NP	
Division	Class	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered	P Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Thresho
	Manufacture of paints, varnishes and similar coatings printing ink and mastics	' Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-
	Manufacture of soap and detergents, cleaning and 2023 polishing preparations, perfumes and toilet preparations	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-
	2029 Manufacture of other chemical products n.e.c.	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-
	2030 Manufacture of man-made fibres	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-
21: Manufacture of basic pharmaceutical products and pharmaceutical preparations	Manufacture of pharmaceuticals, medicinal chemical and botanical products	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-
22: Manufacture of rubbe and plastics products	Manufacture of rubber tyres and tubes; retreading and rebuilding of rubber tyres	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-
	2219 Manufacture of other rubber products	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-
	2220 Manufacture of plastics products	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-
23: Manufacture of other	2310 Manufacture of glass and glass products	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-
non-metallic mineral	2391 Manufacture of refractory products	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-
products	2392 Manufacture of clay building materials	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-
	2393 Manufacture of other porcelain and ceramic products	s Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-
	2394 Manufacture of cement, lime and plaster	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-
	2395 Manufacture of articles of concrete, cement and plaster	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-
	2396 Cutting, shaping and finishing of stone	Yes	-	-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is retail sale of the chemical, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	-
	Manufacture of other non-metallic mineral products	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-
24: Manufacture of basic	n.e.c. 2410 Manufacture of basic iron and steel	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-
metals	Manufacture of basic precious and other non-ferrous metals		All facilities required to report except for scrap metal handling facilities trading in metal that are not engaged in the reprocessing of batteries or the smelting of metal	-	Yes	-	-
	2431 Casting of iron and steel	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-
	2432 Casting of non-ferrous metals	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-
25: Manufacture of	2511 Manufacture of structural metal products	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-
fabricated metal products except machinery and	Manufacture of tanks, reservoirs and containers of metal	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-
equipment	2513 Manufacture of steam generators, except central	Yes		_	Yes	_	_

	ISIC Sector			Australia - N	PI		Canada -	NPRI
Division	Class	Covere	d?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold
	2520 Manufacture of weapons and ammunition	Yes	-	·	-	Yes	-	-
	2591 Forging, pressing, stamping and roll-forming of metal; powder metallurgy	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
	2592 Treatment and coating of metals: machining	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
	2593 Manufacture of cutlery, hand tools and general hardware	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
	2599 Manufacture of other fabricated metal products n.e.c.	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
26: Manufacture of computer, electronic and	2610 Manufacture of electronic components and boards	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
optical products	2620 Manufacture of computers and peripheral equipment	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
	2630 Manufacture of communication equipment	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
	2640 Manufacture of consumer electronics	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
	2651 Manufacture of measuring, testing, navigating and control equipment	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
	2652 Manufacture of watches and clocks	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
	2660 Manufacture of irradiation, electromedical and electrotherapeutic equipment	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
	2670 Manufacture of optical instruments and photographic equipment	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
	2680 Manufacture of magnetic and optical media	Yes	-		=	Yes	=	=
27: Manufacture of electrical equipment	Manufacture of electric motors, generators, 2710 transformers and electricity distribution and control apparatus	Yes	=		-	Yes	-	-
	2720 Manufacture of batteries and accumulators	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
	2731 Manufacture of fibre optic cables	Yes			-		-	-
	2732 Manufacture of other electronic and electric wires and cables	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
	2733 Manufacture of wiring devices	Yes	-		=	Yes	-	-
	2740 Manufacture of electric lighting equipment	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
	2750 Manufacture of domestic appliances	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
	2790 Manufacture of other electrical equipment	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
28: Manufacture of machinery and equipment	2811 Manufacture of engines and turbines, except aircraft, vehicle and cycle engines	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
n.e.c.	2812 Manufacture of fluid power equipment	Yes	-		=	Yes	=	=
	2813 Manufacture of other pumps, compressors, taps and valves	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
	2814 Manufacture of bearings, gears, gearing and driving elements	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
	2815 Manufacture of ovens, furnaces and furnace burners	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
	2816 Manufacture of lifting and handling equipment	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
	2817 Manufacture of office machinery and equipment (except computers and peripheral equipment)	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
	2818 Manufacture of power-driven hand tools	Yes	-		-	Yes	=	-
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·							

	ISIC Sector	Australia - NPI					Canada - NPF	RI
Division	Class	Covered?		Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshol
	2819 Manufacture of other general-purpose machinery	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
	2821 Manufacture of agricultural and forestry machinery	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
	2822 Manufacture of metal-forming machinery and machine tools	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
	2823 Manufacture of machinery for metallurgy	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
	2824 Manufacture of machinery for mining, quarrying and construction	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
	2825 Manufacture of machinery for food, beverage and tobacco processing	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
	2826 Manufacture of machinery for textile, apparel and leather production	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
	2829 Manufacture of other special-purpose machinery	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
29: Manufacture of motor vehicles, trailers and semi-	2910 Manufacture of motor vehicles	Yes			-	Yes	-	-
	2920 Manufacture of bodies (coachwork) for motor vehicles; manufacture of trailers and semi-trailers	Yes	-		-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is maintenance and repair of vehicles (automobiles, trucks, locomotives, ships or aircraft), except painting and stripping of vehicles or their components, or the rebuilding or remanufacturing of vehicle components, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	-
	2930 Manufacture of parts and accessories for motor vehicles	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
30: Manufacture of other transport equipment							If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is maintenance and repair of vehicles (automobiles,	
	3011 Building of ships and floating structures	Yes	-		-	Partially	trucks, locomotives, ships or aircraft), except painting and stripping of vehicles or their components, or the rebuilding or remanufacturing of vehicle components, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	
	3011 Building of ships and floating structures 3012 Building of pleasure and sporting boats	Yes	-			Partially	trucks, locomotives, ships or aircraft), except painting and stripping of vehicles or their components, or the rebuilding or remanufacturing of vehicle components, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	-

		ISIC Sector			Australia - NI	PI		Canada - NP	RI
ction	Division	Class	Covered	? /	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold
		3030 Manufacture of air and spacecraft and related machinery	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
		3040 Manufacture of military fighting vehicles	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
		3091 Manufacture of motorcycles	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
		3092 Manufacture of bicycles and invalid carriages	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
		3099 Manufacture of other transport equipment n.e.c.	Yes	=		-	Yes	-	-
	31: Manufacture of furniture	3100 Manufacture of furniture	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
	32: Other manufacturing	3211 Manufacture of jewellery and related articles	Yes	=		-	Yes	-	-
		3212 Manufacture of imitation jewellery and related articles	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
		3220 Manufacture of musical instruments	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
		3230 Manufacture of sports goods	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
		3240 Manufacture of games and toys	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
		3250 Manufacture of medical and dental instruments and supplies	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
		3290 Other manufacturing n.e.c.	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
	33: Repair and installation	3311 Repair of fabricated metal products	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
	of machinery and equipment	3312 Repair of machinery	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
		3313 Repair of electronic and optical equipment	Yes	-		-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is retail sale of the chemical, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	-
		3314 Repair of electrical equipment	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
		3315 Repair of transport equipment, except motor vehicles	s Yes	-		-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is maintenance and repair of vehicles (automobiles, trucks, locomotives, ships or aircraft), except painting and stripping of vehicles or their components, the rebuilding or remanufacturing of vehicle components, or retail sale of the chemical, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	-
		3319 Repair of other equipment	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-

Section D: Electricity, gas, steam and air	Division 35: Electricity, gas, steam	Class	Covered?		Australia - NPI			
			Covereu:	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold
	and air conditioning supply	3510 Electric power generation, transmission and distribution	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-
conditioning supply		Manufacture of gas; distribution of gaseous fuels through mains	Yes	-	-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is distribution, storage or retail sale of fuels, except as part of terminal operations, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	No employee threshold applies to natural gas transmission and distribution pipeline installations
		3530 Steam and air conditioning supply	Yes	=	-	Yes	-	-
E: Water supply; sewerage, waste	36: Water collection, treatment and supply	3600 Water collection, treatment and supply	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-
management and remediation activities	37: Sewerage	3700 Sewerage	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	No employee threshold applies to any amount of hazardous waste or sewage sludge incineration
	38: Waste collection,	3811 Collection of non-hazardous waste	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-
	treatment and disposal activities; materials	3812 Collection of hazardous waste	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-
	recovery	3821 Treatment and disposal of non-hazardous waste	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-
		3822 Treatment and disposal of hazardous waste	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	No employee threshold applies to any amount of hazardous waste or sewage sludge incineration
		3830 Materials recovery	Partially	All facilities required to report except for scrap metal handling facilities trading in metal that are not engaged in the reprocessing of batteries or the smelting of metal	-	Yes	-	-
	39: Remediation activities and other waste management services	Remediation activities and other waste management services	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-
F: Construction	41: Construction of buildings	4100 Construction of buildings	No	-	-	Yes	-	-
	42: Civil engineering	4210 Construction of roads and railways	No	-	=	Yes	-	-
		4220 Construction of utility projects	No	=	-	Yes	-	-
		4290 Construction of other civil engineering projects	No	=	-	Yes	-	-
	43: Specialized construction	4311 Demolition	No	=	-	Yes	-	-
	activities	4312 Site preparation	No	-	-	Yes	-	-
		4321 Electrical installation	No	-	-	Yes	-	-
		4322 Plumbing, heat and air-conditioning installation	No	-	-	Yes	-	-

		ISIC Sector		Australia - NPI			Canada - NPR	
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold
		4329 Other construction installation	Partially	Facility only required to report if engaged in machinery equipment repair and maintenance (ANZSIC 9429)	-	Yes	-	-
		4330 Building completion and finishing	Partially	Facility only required to report if engaged in industrial cleaning services, wooden structural fitting and component manufacturing, or polymer foam product manufacturing		Yes	<u>-</u>	-
		4390 Other specialized construction activities	No			Yes	-	-
G: Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles	45: Wholesale and retail of trade and repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles	4510 Sale of motor vehicles	No	-		Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is retail sale of the chemical, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	-
		4520 Maintenance and repair of motor vehicles	Partially	Facility only required to report if engaged in automotive body, paint, and interior repair, or miscellaneous machinery repair and maintenance		Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is maintenance and repair of vehicles (automobiles, trucks, locomotives, ships or aircraft), except painting and stripping of vehicles or their components, or the rebuilding or remanufacturing of vehicle components, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	-
		4530 Sale of motor vehicle parts and accessories	No	-		Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is retail sale of the chemical, or use in repair and maintenance of vehicles, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	-

		ISIC Sector		Australia - NPI			Canada - NPRI	
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold
		Sale, maintenance and repair of motorcycles and related parts and accessories	Partially	Facility only required to report if engaged in automotive body, paint and interior repair		Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is retail sale of the chemical, or use in repair and maintenance of vehicles, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	
	46: Wholesale trade, except of motor vehicles and motorcycles	4610 Wholesale on a fee or contract basis	No			Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is retail sale of the chemical, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	
		Wholesale of agricultural raw materials and live animals	No	-		Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is retail sale of the chemical, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	
		4630 Wholesale of food, beverages and tobacco	No			Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is retail sale of the chemical, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	
		4641 Wholesale of textiles, clothing and footwear	No	-		Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is retail sale of the chemical, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	
		4649 Wholesale of other household goods	No	-		Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is retail sale of the chemical, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	
		Wholesale of computers, computer peripheral equipment and software	No	-		Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is retail sale of the chemical, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	
		Wholesale of electronic and telecommunications equipment and parts	No	-		Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is retail sale of the chemical, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	

		ISIC Sector		Australia - NI	PI		Canada - NPRI	
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold
		Wholesale of agricultural machinery, equipment and supplies	No	-	-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is retail sale of the chemical, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	
		4659 Wholesale of other machinery and equipment	No	-	-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is retail sale of the chemical, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	
		Wholesale of solid, liquid and gaseous fuels and related products	Partially	Petroleum retailing facilities engaged in the retail sale of fuels are exempt	-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is retail sale of the chemical, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	
		4662 Wholesale of metals and metal ores	No	-	-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is retail sale of the chemical, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	
		Wholesale of construction materials, hardware, plumbing and heating equipment and supplies	No	-	-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is retail sale of the chemical, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	
		Wholesale of waste and scrap and other products n.e.c.	Partially	Facility only required to report if 1). engaged in industrial and agricultural chemical product wholesaling or 2). metal and mineral wholesaling, except for scrap metal handling facilities trading in metal that are not engaged in the reprocessing of batteries or the smelting of metal	-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is retail sale of the chemical, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	
		4690 Non-specialized wholesale trade	No	-	-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is retail sale of the chemical, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	

		ISIC Sector		Australia	- NPI		Canada - NPRI	
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold
	47: Retail trade, except of motor vehicles and motorcycles	4711 Retail sale in non-specialized stores with food, beverages or tobacco predominating	No	-	-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is retail sale of the chemical, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	
		4719 Other retail sale in non-specialized stores	No	-	-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is retail sale of the chemical, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	
		4721 Retail sale of food in specialized stores	No	-	-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is retail sale of the chemical, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	
		4722 Retail sale of beverages in specialized stores	No	-	-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is retail sale of the chemical, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	
		4723 Retail sale of tobacco products in specialized stores	No	-	-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is retail sale of the chemical, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	
		4730 Retail sale of automotive fuel in specialized stores	No	-	-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is retail sale of the chemical, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	
		Retail sale of computers, peripheral units, software 4741 and telecommunications equipment in specialized stores	No	-	-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is retail sale of the chemical, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	
		4742 Retail sale of audio and video equipment in specialized stores	No	-	-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is retail sale of the chemical, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	

		ISIC Sector		Australia -	NPI		Canada - NPRI	
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold
		4751 Retail sale of textiles in specialized stores	No -		-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is retail sale of the chemical, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	
		Retail sale of hardware, paints and glass in specialized stores	No -		-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is retail sale of the chemical, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	
		4753 Retail sale of carpets, rugs, wall and floor coverings in specialized stores	No -		-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is retail sale of the chemical, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	
		Retail sale of electrical household appliances, 4759 furniture, lighting equipment and other household articles in specialized stores	No -		-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is retail sale of the chemical, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	
		Retail sale of books, newspapers and stationary in specialized stores	No -		-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is retail sale of the chemical, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	
		Retail sale of music and video recordings in specialize stores	^d No -		-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is retail sale of the chemical, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	
		4763 Retail sale of sporting equipment in specialized stores	No -		-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is retail sale of the chemical, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	
		4764 Retail sale of games and toys in specialized stores	No -		-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is retail sale of the chemical, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	

		ISIC Sector		Australia -	- NPI	Canada - NPRI			
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	
		Retail sale of clothing, footwear and leather articles in specialized stores	ⁿ No	-	-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is retail sale of the chemical, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	-	
		Retail sale of pharmaceutical and medical goods, cosmetic and toilet articles in specialized stores	No	-	-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is retail sale of the chemical, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	-	
		4773 Other retail sale of new goods in specialized stores	No		-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is retail sale of the chemical, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals		
		4774 Retail sale of second-hand goods	No		-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is retail sale of the chemical, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals		
		Retail sale via stalls and markets of food, beverages and tobacco products	No	-	-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is retail sale of the chemical, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	-	
		Retail sale via stalls and markets of textiles, clothing and footwear	No	-	-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is retail sale of the chemical, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals		
		4789 Retail sale via stalls and markets of other goods	No		-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is retail sale of the chemical, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals		
		4791 Retail sale via mail order houses or via Internet	No		-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is retail sale of the chemical, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals		

		ISIC Sector			Australia	- NPI	Canada - NPRI		
n	Division	Class	Covered	!?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold
		4799 Other retail sale not in stores, stalls or markets	No	-		-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is retail sale of the chemical, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	-
nsportation	and 49: Land transport and	4911 Passenger rail transport, interurban	No	-		-	Yes	-	-
e	transport via pipelines	4912 Freight rail transport	No	-		-	Yes	=	-
		4921 Urban and suburban passenger land transport	No	-		-	Yes	-	-
		4922 Other passenger land transport	No	-		=	Yes	-	-
		4923 Freight transport by road	No	-		-	Yes	-	-
		4930 Transport via pipeline	Yes	-		-	Yes	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is distribution, storage or retail sale of fuels, except as part of terminal operations, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	by pipeline, railcar, marine vessel, or directly from refinery. Terminal operations do not include bulk plants or service stations.
	50: Water transport	5011 Sea and coastal passenger water transport	No	-		-	Yes	-	-
		5012 Sea and coastal freight water transport	No	-		-	Yes	-	-
		5021 Inland passenger water transport	No	-		-	Yes	-	-
	-	5022 Inland freight water transport	No	-		-	Yes	-	-
	51: Air transport	5110 Passenger air transport	No	-		-	Yes	-	-
		5120 Freight air transport	No	-		-	Yes	-	=

		ISIC Sector		Australia - N	PI		Canada - NP	RI
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold
	52: Warehousing and support activities for transportation	5210 Warehousing and storage	Yes	-	-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is distribution, storage or retail sale of fuels, except as part of terminal operations, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	No employee threshold applies to natural gas transmission, distribution pipeline installations, or to terminal operations, which include use of storage tanks to store/transfer crude oil, artificial crude, or intermediates of fuel products and primary distribution installations receiving gasoline by pipeline, railcar, marine vessel, or directly from refinery. Terminal operations do not include bulk plants or service stations.
		5221 Service activities incidental to land transportation	Partially	Facility required to report if engages in other transport support services (ANZSIC 5299)	-	Yes	-	-
		5222 Service activities incidental to water transportation	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-
		5223 Service activities incidental to air transportation	Yes	=	-	Yes	-	-
		5224 Cargo handling	Yes	=	=	Yes	=	=
		5229 Other transportation support activities	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-
	53: Postal and courier	5310 Postal activities	No	-	-	Yes	-	-
	activities	5320 Courier activities	No	-	-	Yes	-	-
I: Accommodation	55: Accommodation	5510 Short term accommodation activities	No	-	-	Yes	-	-
and food service activities		Camping grounds, recreational vehicle parks and trailer parks	No	-	-	Yes	-	-
		5590 Other accommodation	No	=	=	Yes	=	=
	56: Food and beverage service activities	5610 Restaurants and mobile food service activities	No	-	-	Yes	-	-
		5621 Event catering	No	-	-	Yes	-	-
		5629 Other food service activities	No	-	-	Yes	-	-
		5630 Beverage serving activities	No	-	-	Yes	-	-
J: Information and communication	58: Publishing activities	5811 Book publishing	Partially	Facility required to report unless engaged solely in internet publishing and broadcasting	-	Yes	-	-
		5812 Publishing of directories and mailing lists	Partially	Facility required to report unless engaged solely in internet publishing and broadcasting	-	Yes	-	-

		ISIC Sector		Australia - N	PI	Canada - NPRI			
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	
				Facility required to report					
		5813 Publishing of newspapers, journals and periodicals	Partially	unless engaged solely in	-	Yes -		-	
		0	,	internet publishing and					
		-		broadcasting Facility required to report					
				unless engaged solely in					
		5819 Other publishing activities	Partially	internet publishing and	-	Yes -		-	
				broadcasting					
		5820 Software publishing	No	-	-	Yes -		-	
	59: Motion picture, video and television programme	5911 Motion picture, video and television programme production activities	No	-	-	Yes -		-	
	production, sound recording and music	Motion picture, video and television programme post- production activities	No	-	-	Yes -		-	
	publishing activities	Motion picture, video and television programme distribution activities	No	-	-	Yes -		-	
		5914 Motion picture projection activities	No	-	-	Yes -		-	
		5920 Sound recording and music publishing activities	Partially	Facility only required to report if engaged in music publishing	-	Yes -		-	
	60: Programming and	6010 Radio broadcasting	No	-	-	Yes -		-	
	broadcasting activities	6020 Television programming and broadcasting activities	No	-	-	Yes -		-	
	61: Telecommunications	6110 Wired telecommunications activities	No	-	-	Yes -		-	
		6120 Wireless telecommunications activities	No	-	=	Yes -		-	
		6130 Satellite telecommunications activities	No	-	-	Yes -		-	
		6190 Other telecommunications activities	No	-	-	Yes -		-	
	62: Computer	6201 Computer programming activities	No	-	-	Yes -		-	
	programming, consultancy and related activities	6202 Computer consultancy and computer facilities management activities	No	-	-	Yes -		=	
		Other information technology and computer service activities	No	-	-	Yes -		-	
	63: Information service activities	6311 Data processing, hosting and related activities	No	-	-	Yes -		-	
		6312 Web portals	No	-	-	Yes -		-	
		6391 News agency activities	No	-	-	Yes -		-	
		6399 Other information service activities n.e.c.	No	-	-	Yes -		-	
K: Financial and	64: Financial service	6411 Central banking	No	=	=	Yes -		=	
insurance activities		6419 Other monetary intermediation	No	-	-	Yes -		-	
	and pension funding	6420 Activities of holding companies	No	=	-	Yes -		=	
		6430 Trusts, funds and similar financial entities	No	=	-	Yes -		-	
		6491 Financial leasing	No	-	-	Yes -		-	
		6492 Other credit granting	No	-	-	Yes -		_	
		Other financial service activities, except insurance and pension funding activities, n.e.c.		-	-	Yes -		-	

		SIC Sector			Australia - NPI			Canada - NPRI	
Section	Division	Class	Covered	l?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold
	65: Insurance, reinsurance	6511 Life insurance	No	-	-		Yes	-	-
	and pension funding, except	6512 Non-life insurance	No	-	-		Yes	-	-
	compulsory social security	6520 Reinsurance	No	-	-		Yes	-	•
		6530 Pension funding	No	-	-		Yes	-	•
	66: Activities auxiliary to	6611 Administration of financial markets	No	-	-		Yes	-	
	financial service and	6612 Security and commodity contracts brokerage	No	-	-		Yes	-	•
	insurance activities	6619 Other activities auxiliary to financial service activities	No	-	-		Yes		
		6621 Risk and damage evaluation	No	-	-		Yes		-
		6622 Activities of insurance agents and brokers	No	-	-		Yes		-
		Other activities auxiliary to insurance and pension funding	No	-	-		Yes	-	-
		6630 Fund management activities	No	-	-		Yes		-
L: Real estate activities	68: Real estate activities	6810 Real estate activities with own or leased property	No	-	-		Yes	-	-
		6820 Real estate activities on a fee or contract basis	No	-	-		Yes		-
M: Professional,	69: Legal and accounting	6910 Legal activities	No	-	-		Yes		-
cientific and echnical activities	70.4 .: :::	6920 Accounting, bookkeeping and auditing activities; tax consultancy	No	-	-		Yes		-
	offices; management –	7010 Activities of head offices	No	-	=		Yes	-	•
		7020 Management consultancy activities	No	-	=		Yes		•
	71: Architectural and engineering activities;	7110 Architectural and engineering activities and related technical consultancy	No	-	-		Yes	-	-
	technical testing and analysis	7120 Technical testing and analysis	No	-	-		Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is research and testing activities, facility not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	-
	72: Scientific research and development	7210 Research and experimental development on natural sciences and engineering	Yes	-	-		Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is research and testing activities, facility not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	-
		Research and experimental development on social sciences and humanities	Yes	-	-		Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is research and testing activities, facility not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	-
	73: Advertising and market	7310 Advertising	No	-	-		Yes		-
	research	7320 Market research and public opinion polling	No	-	=		Yes		

		ISIC Sector		Australia - N	PI		Canada - NPI	RI
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold
	74: Other professional,	7410 Specialized design activities	No	=	=	Yes	-	=
	scientific and technical	7420 Photographic activities	No	-	=	Yes	-	-
	activities	7490 Other professional, scientific and technical activities n.e.c.	Partially	Facility only required to report if engaged in freight forwarding services	-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is research and testing activities, facility not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	-
	75: Veterinary activities	7500 Veterinary activities	No	-	-	Yes	-	No employee threshold applies to biomedical or hospital waste incineration of >= 26 tons of waste
N: Administrative and	77: Rental and leasing	7710 Renting and leasing of motor vehicles	No	-	-	Yes	-	-
support service activities	activities	7721 Renting and leasing of recreational and sports goods	No	-	-	Yes	-	-
		7722 Renting of video tapes and disks	No	-	-	Yes	-	-
		7729 Renting and leasing of other personal and household goods	No	-	-	Yes	-	-
		7730 Renting and leasing of other machinery, equipment and tangible goods	No	-	-	Yes	-	-
		Leasing of intellectual property and similar products, except copyrighted works	No	-	-	Yes	-	-
	78: Employment activities	7810 Activities of employment placement agencies	No	-	-	Yes	-	-
		7820 Temporary employment agency activities	No	-	-	Yes	-	-
		7830 Other human resources provision	No	=	=	Yes	-	-
	79: Travel agency, tour	7911 Travel agency activities	No	-	=	Yes	-	-
	operator, reservation	7912 Tour operator activities	No	-	=	Yes	-	-
	service and related activities	7990 Other reservation service and related activities	No	-	-	Yes	-	-
	80: Security and	8010 Private security activities	No	-	-	Yes	-	-
	investigation activities	8020 Security systems service activities	No	-	-	Yes	-	-
		8030 Investigation activities	No	-	-	Yes	-	-
	81: Services to buildings and	8110 Combined facilities support activities	No	-	-	Yes	-	-
	landscape activities	8121 General cleaning of buildings	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-
		8129 Other building and industrial cleaning activities	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-
		8130 Landscape care and maintenance service activities	No	-	-	Yes	-	-
o	82: Office administrative, office support and other	8211 Combined office administrative service activities	No	-	-	Yes	-	-
	business support activities	8219 Photocopying, document preparation and other specialized office support activities	Partially	Facility only required to report if engaged in document preparation services	-	Yes	-	-
		8220 Activities of call centres	No	-	-	Yes	-	-

		ISIC Sector		Australia - NI	PI		Canada - NPRI	
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat Se	ector Specific Threshold
		8230 Organization of conventions and trade shows	No	-	-	Yes		
		8291 Activities of collection agencies and credit bureaus	No	-	-	Yes		
		8292 Packaging activities	No	-	-	Yes	-	
		8299 Other business support service activities n.e.c.	Partially	Facility only required to report if engaged in document preparation services	-	Yes	-	
O: Public	84: Public administration	8411 General public administration activities	No	-	-	Yes		
administration and defence; compulsory social security	and defence; compulsory social security	Regulation of the activities of providing health care, 8412 education, cultural services and other social services, excluding social security	No	-	-	Yes		
		Regulation of and contribution to more efficient operation of businesses	No	-	-	Yes		
		8421 Foreign affairs	Partially	Facility only required to report if engaged in defence activities	-	Yes	-	
		8422 Defence activities	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	
		8423 Public order and safety activities	Partially	Facility only required to report if engaged in defence, or fire protection and support activities	-	Yes	-	
		8430 Compulsory social security activities	No	-	-	Yes	-	
P: Education	85: Education	8510 Pre-primary and primary education	No	-	-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is education and training activities, facility not - required to report category 1-3 chemicals	
		8521 General secondary education	No	-	-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is education and training activities, facility not - required to report category 1-3 chemicals	
		8522 Technical and vocational secondary education	Yes	-	-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is education and training activities, facility not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	
		8530 Higher education	Yes	-	-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is education and training activities, facility not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	

		ISIC Sector		Australia - NP	PI		Canada - NPI	RI
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold
		8541 Sports and recreation education	No	-	-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is education and training activities, facility not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	-
		8542 Cultural education	No	-	-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is education and training activities, facility not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	-
		8549 Other education n.e.c.	Partially	Facililty only required to report if engaged in technical and vocational education and training	-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is education and training activities, facility not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	-
_		8550 Educational support activities	No	-	-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is education and training activities, facility not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	
Q: Human health and social work activities	86: Human health activities	8610 Hospital activities	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	No employee threshold applies to biomedical or hospital waste incineration of >= 26 tons of waste
		8620 Medical and dental practice activities	Partially	Facility only required to report if engaged in dental services	-	Yes	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is the practice of dentistry, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	No employee threshold applies to biomedical or hospital waste incineration of >= 26 tons of waste
		8690 Other human health activities	No	-	-	Yes	-	No employee threshold applies to biomedical or hospital waste incineration of >= 26 tons of waste
	87: Residential care activities	8710 Residential nursing care facilities	No	-	-	Yes	-	No employee threshold applies to biomedical or hospital waste incineration of >= 26 tons of waste
		Residential care activities for mental retardation, mental health and substance abuse	No	-	-	Yes	-	No employee threshold applies to biomedical or hospital waste incineration of >= 26 tons of waste

Processival Residential care activities for the elderly and disabled No	Canada - NPRI	
Part	Sector Specific Threshold	
Set Social work activities without accommodation for the lederly and disabled 880 Social work activities without accommodation No Yes	No employee threshold applie to biomedical or hospital was incineration of >= 26 tons of waste	
Millious accommodation Millious accommodation Millious Mil	-	
R: Arts, entertainment gol: Creative, arts and entertainment activities entertainment activities 9000 Creative, arts and entertainment activities No Yes Yes	-	
Part	-	
museums and other cultural activities 102 Museums activities and operation of historical sites and peration of historical sites and pullidings and betting activities 92: Gambling and betting activities and amusement and recreation activities and amusement and recreation activities 93: Sports activities and amusement and recreation activities 93: Quality 93: Quality	-	
activities 1010 300	-	
92: Gambling and betting activities 920 Gambling and betting activities 920 Gambling and betting activities 920 Gambling and betting activities 931 Operation of sports facilities No	-	
Activities of parameters and answerence activities of membership organizations 431. Operation of sports facilities 431. Activities of sports clubs 431. Activities of sports clubs 431. Activities of smusement parks and theme parks 431. Activities of amusement parks and theme parks 432. Activities of amusement and recreation activities n.e.c. 432. Activities of business and employers membership organizations 432. Activities of business and employers membership organizations 432. Activities of business and employers membership organizations 434. Activities of professional membership organizations 435. Other service activities 436. Activities of professional membership organizations 437. Activities of professional membership organizations 438. Activities of professional membership organizations 439. Activities of professional membership organizations 430. Activities of professional membership organizations 431. Activities of professional membership organizations 432. Activities of professional membership organizations 433. Activities of professional membership organizations 444. Activities of professional membership organizations 455. Activities of professional membership organizations 456. Activities of professional membership organizations 457. Activities of professional membership organizations 458. Activities of professional membership organizations 459. Activities of professional membe	-	
amusement and recreation activities 9312 Activities of sports clubs No Yes -	-	
activities activities Activities of amusement parks and theme parks Activities of amusement and recreation activities n.e.c. Activities of membership organizations Activities of pofessional membership organizations No - Yes - Ye	-	
9319 Other sports activities of amusement parks and theme parks 9329 Other amusement and recreation activities n.e.c. No Yes - 9329 Other amusement and recreation activities n.e.c. No Yes - 9329 Other amusement and recreation activities n.e.c. No Yes - 9329 Other amusement and recreation activities n.e.c. No Yes - 9410 Activities of business and employers membership organizations No Yes - 9412 Activities of professional membership organizations No Yes - 9420 Activities of trade unions No Yes - 9431 Activities of religious organizations No Yes - 9442 Activities of political organizations No Yes -	-	
S: Other service activities of membership organizations 94: Activities of membership organizations 941 Activities of business and employers membership organizations No - Yes - Yes - Yes - 9412 Activities of professional membership organizations No - Yes - 9420 Activities of trade unions No - Yes - 9491 Activities of religious organizations No - Yes - 9492 Activities of political organizations No - Yes - 9492 Activities of political organizations No - Yes	-	
S: Other service activities of membership organizations P4: Activities of business and employers membership organizations No Yes - P420 Activities of professional membership organizations No Yes - P420 Activities of trade unions No Yes - P430 Activities of religious organizations No Yes - P430 Activities of political organizations No Yes -	-	
9412 Activities of professional membership organizations No - Yes - 9420 Activities of trade unions No - Yes - 9491 Activities of religious organizations No - Yes - 9492 Activities of political organizations No - Yes - 9492 Activities of political organizations No - Yes -	-	
9420 Activities of trade unions No Yes - 9491 Activities of religious organizations No Yes - 9492 Activities of political organizations No Yes -	-	
9491 Activities of religious organizations No Yes - 9492 Activities of political organizations No Yes -	-	
9492 Activities of political organizations No - Yes -	-	
	-	
0.400 Activities of other membership arganizations n.e.s. No.	-	
3433 Activities of other membership organizations ri.e.c. No res -	-	
95: Repair of computers and personal and household 9511 Repair of computers and peripheral equipment Yes Yes -	-	
goods 9512 Repair of communication equipment Yes Yes -	-	
9521 Repair of consumer electronics No Yes -	-	
Repair of household appliances and home and garden equipment Facilities engaged in domestic Partially appliance repair and - Yes - maintenance are exempt.	-	
Facilities engaged in clothing 9523 Repair of footwear and leather goods Partially and footwear repair are - Yes - exempt.	-	
9524 Repair of furniture and home furnishings Yes Yes -	-	

		ISIC Sector		Australia - N	IPI		Canada - N	PRI
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold
		9529 Repair of other personal and household goods	Partially	Facilities engaged in clothing and footwear repair and investigation and security services are exempt.	-	Yes	-	-
	96: Other personal service activities	9601 Washing and (dry-) cleaning of textile and fur products	Yes	-	Limited to dry cleaners with 20 or more employees	Yes	-	-
		9602 Hairdressing and other beauty treatment	No	=	=	Yes	=	=
		9603 Funeral and related activities	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-
		9609 Other personal service activities n.e.c.	No	-	-	Yes	-	-
T: Activities of households as employers; undifferentiated	97: Activities of households as employers of domestic personnel	9700 Activities of households as employers of domestic personnel	No	-	-	Yes	-	-
goods- and services- producing activities of		9810 Undifferentiated goods-producing activities of private households for own use	No	-	-	Yes	-	-
households for own use	activities of private households for own use	9820 Undifferentiated service-producing activities of private households for own use	No	-	-	Yes	-	-
U: Activities of extraterritorial organizations and bodies	99: Activities of extraterritorial organizations and bodies	9900 Activities of extraterritorial organizations and bodies	No	-	-	Yes	-	-

	ISIC Sector Division Class				EU - E-PR1	TR	Kiev Protocol			
Section	Division	Class	Covered	ł?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	
A: Agriculture, forestry and fishing	01: Crop and animal production, hunting and	O111 Growing of cereals (except rice), leguminous crops and oil seeds	No	-		-	No -		-	
	related service activities	0112 Growing of rice	No	-		-	No -		-	
		0113 Growing of vegetables and melons, roots and tubers	No	-		-	No -		-	
		0114 Growing of sugar cane	No	-		-	No -		=	
		0115 Growing of tobacco	No	-		=	No -		-	
		0116 Growing of fibre crops	No	-		-	No -		-	
		0119 Growing of other non-perennial crops	No	-		=	No -		-	
		0121 Growing of grapes	No	-		=	No -		-	
		0122 Growing of tropical and subtropical fruits	No	-		-	No -		-	
		0123 Growing of citrus fruits	No	-		=	No -		-	
		0124 Growing of pome fruits and stone fruits	No	-		-	No -		-	
		0125 Growing of other tree and bush fruits and nuts	No	-		-	No -		-	
		0126 Growing of oleaginous fruits	No	-		=	No -		-	
		0127 Growing of beverage crops	No	-		-	No -		-	
		0128 Growing of spices, aromatic, drug and pharmaceutica crops	l No	-		-	No -		-	
		0129 Growing of other perennial crops	No	-		-	No -		-	
		0130 Plant propagation	No	-		-	No -		-	
		0141 Raising of cattle and buffaloes	No	-		=	No -		-	
		0142 Raising of horses and other equines	No	-		=	No -		-	
		0143 Raising of camels and camelids	No	-		=	No -		-	
		0144 Raising of sheep and goats	No	-		-	No -		-	
		0145 Raising of swine/pigs	Yes	-		Limited to facilities with 2,000 places for production pigs (ove 30 kg); or with 750 places for sows			Limited to facilities with 2,000 places for production pigs (over 30 kg); or with 750 places for sows	
		0146 Raising of poultry	Yes	-		Limited to facilities with 40,000 places for poultry	Yes -	-	Limited to facilities with 40,000 places for poultry	
		0149 Raising of other animals	No	-		-	No -		-	
		0150 Mixed farming	No	-		-	No -		-	
		0161 Support activities for crop production	No	-		-	No -		=	
		0162 Support activities for animal production	No	-		-	No -		-	
		0163 Post-harvest crop activities	No	-		-	No -		=	
		0164 Seed processing for propagation	No	-		-	No -		-	
		0170 Hunting, trapping and related service activities	No	=		-	No -		-	
	02: Forestry and logging	0210 Silviculture and other forestry activities	No	-		=	No -		=	
		0220 Logging	No	-		-	No -		=	
		0230 Gathering of non-wood forest products	No	-		=	No -		-	
		0240 Support services to forestry	No	_		_	No -		_	

		ISIC Sector		EU - E-PRT	R		Kiev Protoc	ol
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold
	03: Fishing and aquaculture	0311 Marine fishing	No	-	-	No	-	-
		0312 Freshwater fishing	No	-	-	No	-	-
		0321 Marine aquaculture	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a production capacity of 1,000 tonnes of fish or shellfish per year	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a production capacity of 1,000 tonnes of fish or shellfish per year
		0322 Freshwater aquaculture	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a production capacity of 1,000 tonnes of fish or shellfish per year	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a production capacity of 1,000 tonnes of fish or shellfish per year
B: Mining and quarrying	05: Mining of coal and lignite	0510 Mining of hard coal	Partially	Facilities required to report if engaged in underground mining and related operations	-	Partially	Facilities required to report if engaged in underground mining and related operations	-
		0520 Mining of lignite	Partially	Facilities required to report if engaged in underground mining and related operations	-	Partially	Facilities required to report if engaged in underground mining and related operations	-
	06: Extraction of crude	0610 Extraction of crude petroleum	No	-	-	No	-	-
	petroleum and natural gas	0620 Extraction of natural gas	No	-	-	No	-	-
	07: Mining of metal ores	0710 Mining of iron ores	Partially	Facilities required to report if engaged in underground mining and related operations	-	Partially	Facilities required to report if engaged in underground mining and related operations	-
		0721 Mining of uranium and thorium ores	Partially	Facilities required to report if engaged in underground mining and related operations	-	Partially	Facilities required to report if engaged in underground mining and related operations	-
		0729 Mining of other non-ferrous metal ores	Partially	Facilities required to report if engaged in underground mining and related operations	-	Partially	Facilities required to report if engaged in underground mining and related operations	-
	08: Other mining and quarrying	0810 Quarrying of stone, sand and clay	Partially	Facilities required to report if engaged in underground mining and related operations	-	Partially	Facilities required to report if engaged in underground mining and related operations	-
		0891 Mining of chemical and fertilizer minerals	Partially	Facilities required to report if engaged in underground mining and related operations	-	Partially	Facilities required to report if engaged in underground mining and related operations	-
		0892 Extraction of peat	No	=	=	No	-	=
		0893 Extraction of salt	Partially	Facilities required to report if engaged in underground mining and related operations	-	Partially	Facilities required to report if engaged in underground mining and related operations	-
		0899 Other mining and quarrying n.e.c.	Partially	Facilities required to report if engaged in underground mining and related operations	-	Partially	Facilities required to report if engaged in underground mining and related operations	-

		ISIC Sector		EU - E-PRTI	R		Kiev Protoco	ol
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold
	09: Mining support service activities	0910 Support activities for petroleum and natural gas extraction	No	-	-	No	-	-
		0990 Support activities for other mining and quarrying	Partially	Facilities required to report if engaged in underground mining and related operations	-	Partially	Facilities required to report if engaged in underground mining and related operations	-
C: Manufacturing	10: Manufacture of food products	1010 Processing and preserving of meat	Partially	Required to report if facility is a slaughterhouse, or if engaged in teatment and processing intended for the production of food and beverage products from animal raw materials (other than milk) or vegetable raw materials	Food processing centers limited to facilities with a finished product production capacity of 75 tonnes per day of products from animal raw materials (other than milk) or a finished product production capacity of 300 tonnes per day (average value on a quarterly basis) from vegetable raw materials. Slaughterhouses limited to facilities with a carcass production capacity of 50 tonnes per day.	Partially	Required to report if facility is a slaughterhouse, or if engaged in teatment and processing intended for the production of food and beverage products from animal raw materials (other than milk) or vegetable raw materials	Food processing centers limited to facilities with a finished product production capacity of 75 tonnes per day of products from animal raw materials (other than milk) or a finished product production capacity of 300 tonnes per day (average value on a quarterly basis) from vegetable raw materials. Slaughterhouses limited to facilities with a carcass production capacity of 50 tonnes per day.
		Processing and preserving of fish, crustaceans and molluscs	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a finished product production capacity of 75 tonnes per day of products from animal raw materials (other than milk) or a finished product production capacity of 300 tonnes per day (average value on a quarterly basis) from vegetable raw materials	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a finished product production capacity of 75 tonnes per day of products from animal raw materials (other than milk) or a finished product production capacity of 300 tonnes per day (average value on a quarterly basis) from vegetable raw materials
		1030 Processing and preserving of fruit and vegetables	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a finished product production capacity of 75 tonnes per day of products from animal raw materials (other than milk) or a finished product production capacity of 300 tonnes per day (average value on a quarterly basis) from vegetable raw materials	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a finished product production capacity of 75 tonnes per day of products from animal raw materials (other than milk) or a finished product production capacity of 300 tonnes per day (average value on a quarterly basis) from vegetable raw materials

		ISIC Sector		EU - E-PRT	TR .		Kiev Protocol		
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	
		1040 Manufacture of vegetable and animal oils and fats	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a finished product production capacity of 75 tonnes per day of products from animal raw materials (other than milk) or a finished product production capacity of 300 tonnes per day (average value on a quarterly basis) from vegetable raw materials	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a finished product production capacity of 75 tonnes per day of products from animal raw materials (other than milk) or a finished product production capacity of 300 tonnes per day (average value on a quarterly basis) from vegetable raw materials	
		1050 Manufacture of dairy products	Partially	Facilities required to report if engaged in the treatment and processing of milk	Limited to facilities with a capacity to receive 200 tonnes of milk per day (average value on an annual basis)	Partially	Facilities required to report if engaged in the treatment and processing of milk	Limited to facilities with a capacity to receive 200 tonnes of milk per day (average value on an annual basis)	
		1061 Manufacture of grain mill products	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a finished product production capacity of 75 tonnes per day of products from animal raw materials (other than milk) or a finished product production capacity of 300 tonnes per day (average value on a quarterly basis) from vegetable raw materials	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a finished product production capacity of 75 tonnes per day of products from animal raw materials (other than milk) or a finished product production capacity of 300 tonnes per day (average value on a quarterly basis) from vegetable raw materials	
		1062 Manufacture of starches and starch products	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a finished product production capacity of 75 tonnes per day of products from animal raw materials (other than milk) or a finished product production capacity of 300 tonnes per day (average value on a quarterly basis) from vegetable raw materials	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a finished product production capacity of 75 tonnes per day of products from animal raw materials (other than milk) or a finished product production capacity of 300 tonnes per day (average value on a quarterly basis) from vegetable raw materials	
		1071 Manufacture of bakery products	No	-	-	No	-	-	

	ISIC Sector		EU - E-PRT	R		Kiev Protocol		
Division	Class	Covered	? Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	
	1072 Manufacture of sugar	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a finished product production capacity of 75 tonnes per day of products from animal raw materials (other than milk) or a finished product production capacity of 300 tonnes per day (average value on a quarterly basis) from vegetable raw materials		-	Limited to facilities with a finished product production capacity of 75 tonnes per day of products from animal raw materials (other than milk) or finished product production capacity of 300 tonnes per da (average value on a quarterly basis) from vegetable raw materials	
	1073 Manufacture of cocoa, chocolate and sugar confectionery	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a finished product production capacity of 75 tonnes per day of products from animal raw materials (other than milk) or a finished product production capacity of 300 tonnes per day (average value on a quarterly basis) from vegetable raw materials		-	Limited to facilities with a finished product production capacity of 75 tonnes per day of products from animal raw materials (other than milk) or finished product production capacity of 300 tonnes per day (average value on a quarterly basis) from vegetable raw materials	
	Manufacture of macaroni, noodles, couscous and similar farinaceous products	No	-	-	No	-	-	
	1075 Manufacture of prepared meals and dishes	No	-	-	No	-	-	
	1079 Manufacture of other food products n.e.c.	Partially	Facilities required to report if engaged in the treatment and processing of milk	Limited to facilities with a finished product production capacity of 75 tonnes per day of products from animal raw materials (other than milk) or a finished product production capacity of 300 tonnes per day (average value on a quarterly basis) from vegetable raw materials	Partially	Facilities required to report if engaged in the treatment and processing of milk	Limited to facilities with a finished product production capacity of 75 tonnes per day of products from animal raw materials (other than milk) or finished product production capacity of 300 tonnes per da (average value on a quarterly basis) from vegetable raw materials	
	1080 Manufacture of prepared animal feeds	No	-	-	No	-	-	
11: Manufacture of	1101 Distilling, rectifying and blending of spirits	No	-	-	No	-	-	
beverages	1102 Manufacture of wines	No	-	=	No	-	-	
	1103 Manufacture of malt liquors and malt	No	-	-	No	-	-	
	Manufacture of soft drinks; production of mineral waters and other bottled waters	No	-	-	No	-	-	
12: Manufacture of tobacco products	1200 Manufacture of tobacco products	No	-	-	No	-	-	
13: Manufacture of textiles	1311 Preparation and spinning of textile fibres	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-	
	1312 Weaving of textiles	No	=	_	No	=	=	

<u></u>	ISIC Sector		EU - E-PRTF	R		Kiev Protoco	<u> </u>
Division	Class	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold
	1313 Finishing of textiles	No	-	-	No	-	-
	1391 Manufacture of knitted and crocheted fabrics	No	-	-	No	-	-
	1392 Manufacture of made-up textile articles, except apparel	No	-	-	No	-	-
	1393 Manufacture of carpets and rugs	No	-	-	No	-	-
	1394 Manufacture of cordage, rope, twine and netting	No	-	-	No	-	-
	1399 Manufacture of other textiles n.e.c.	Partially	Facility required to report if it involves installations for the surface treatment of substances, objects or products using organic solvents, in particular for dressing, printing, coating, degreasing, waterproofing, sizing, painting, cleaning or impregnating	-	Partially	Facility required to report if it involves installations for the surface treatment of substances, objects or products using organic solvents, in particular for dressing, printing, coating, degreasing, waterproofing, sizing, painting, cleaning or impregnating	-
14: Manufacture of wearing apparel	1410 Manufacture of wearing apparel, except fur apparel	No	-	-	No	-	-
- P. P	1420 Manufacture of articles of fur	No	=	=	No	-	-
	1430 Manufacture of knitted and crocheted apparel	No	-	-	No	-	-
15: Manufacture of leather and related products	r Tanning and dressing of leather; dressing and dyeing of fur	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a treatment capacity of 12 tonnes of finished product per day	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a treatment capacity of 12 tonnes of finished product day
	Manufacture of luggage, handbags and the like, saddlery and harness	No	-	-	No	-	-
	1520 Manufacture of footwear	No	-	-	No	-	-
16: Manufacture of wood and of products of wood and cork, except furniture	1610 Sawmilling and planing of wood	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a production capacity of 50 m3 per day	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a production capacity of 50 r per day
manufacture of articles of straw and plaiting materia		Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a production capacity of 20 tonnes per day	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a production capacity of 20 tonnes per day
	1622 Manufacture of builders' carpentry and joinery	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a production capacity of 20 tonnes per day	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a production capacity of 20 tonnes per day
	1623 Manufacture of wooden containers	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a production capacity of 20 tonnes per day	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a production capacity of 20 tonnes per day
	Manufacture of other products of wood; manufacture of articles of cork, straw and plaiting materials	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a production capacity of 20 tonnes per day	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a production capacity of 20 tonnes per day
17: Manufacture of paper and paper products	1701 Manufacture of pulp, paper and paperboard	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a production capacity of 20 tonnes per day	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a production capacity of 20 tonnes per day

	ISIC Sector		EU - E-PRTF	₹		Kiev Protoc		
Division	Class	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	
	1702 Manufacture of corrugated paper and paperboard and of containers of paper and paperboard	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a production capacity of 20 tonnes per day	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a production capacity of 20 tonnes per day	
	1709 Manufacture of other articles of paper and paperboard	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a production capacity of 20 tonnes per day	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a production capacity of 20 tonnes per day	
18: Printing and reproduction of recorded media	1811 Printing	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a consumption capacity of 150 k per hour or 200 tonnes per year	g Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a consumption capacity of 150 k per hour or 200 tonnes per year	
	1812 Service activities related to printing	No	-	=	No	-	=	
	1820 Reproduction of recorded media	No	=	=	No	=	=	
19: Manufacture of coke and refined petroleum	1910 Manufacture of coke oven products	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-	
products	1920 Manufacture of refined petroleum products	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-	
20: Manufacture of	2011 Manufacture of basic chemicals	Yes	=	=	Yes	=	=	
chemicals and chemical products	2012 Manufacture of fertilizers and nitrogen compounds	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-	
	2013 Manufacture of plastics and synthetic rubber in primary forms	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-	
	2021 Manufacture of pesticides and other agrochemical products	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-	
	2022 Manufacture of paints, varnishes and similar coatings printing ink and mastics	' Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-	
	Manufacture of soap and detergents, cleaning and 2023 polishing preparations, perfumes and toilet preparations	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-	
	2029 Manufacture of other chemical products n.e.c.	Partially	Facilities required to report if engaged in the manufacture of basic inorganic chemicals, or in the manufacture of explosives and pyrotechnic products	-	Partially	Facilities required to report if engaged in the manufacture of basic inorganic chemicals, or in the manufacture of explosives and pyrotechnic products		
	2030 Manufacture of man-made fibres	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-	
21: Manufacture of basic pharmaceutical products and pharmaceutical preparations	Manufacture of pharmaceuticals, medicinal chemical and botanical products	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-	
22: Manufacture of rubber and plastics products	2211 Manufacture of rubber tyres and tubes; retreading and rebuilding of rubber tyres	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-	
	2219 Manufacture of other rubber products	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-	
	2220 Manufacture of plastics products	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-	
23: Manufacture of other non-metallic mineral products	2310 Manufacture of glass and glass products	Partially	Facilities required to report limited to installations for the manufacture of glass, including glass fibre	Limited to facilities with a melting capacity of 20 tonnes per day	Partially	Facilities required to report limited to installations for the manufacture of glass, including glass fibre	Limited to facilities with a melting capacity of 20 tonnes per day	

		ISIC Sector		EU - E-PRT	R		Kiev Protoc	ol
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold
		2391 Manufacture of refractory products	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a production capacity of 75 tonnes per day, or with a kiln capacity of 4 m3 and with a setting density per kiln of 300 kg/m3	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a production capacity of 75 tonnes per day, or with a kiln capacity of 4 m3 and with a setting density per kiln of 300 kg/m3
		2392 Manufacture of clay building materials	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a production capacity of 75 tonnes per day, or with a kiln capacity of 4 m3 and with a setting density per kiln of 300 kg/m3	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a production capacity of 75 tonnes per day, or with a kiln capacity of 4 m3 and with a setting density per kiln of 300 kg/m3
		2393 Manufacture of other porcelain and ceramic products	s Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a production capacity of 75 tonnes per day, or with a kiln capacity of 4 m3 and with a setting density per kiln of 300 kg/m3	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a production capacity of 75 tonnes per day, or with a kiln capacity of 4 m3 and with a setting density per kiln of 300 kg/m3
		2394 Manufacture of cement, lime and plaster	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a production capacity of 500 tonnes per day of cement clinker in rotary kilns; with a production capacity of 50 tonnes per day of lime in rotary kilns; or with a production capacity of 50 tonnes per day of cement clinker or lime in other furnaces.	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a production capacity of 500 tonnes per day of cement clinker in rotary kilns; with a production capacity of 50 tonnes per day of lime in rotary kilns; or with a production capacity of 50 tonnes per day of cement clinker or lime in other furnaces.
		Manufacture of articles of concrete, cement and plaster	No	-	-	No	-	-
		2396 Cutting, shaping and finishing of stone	No	-	-	No	-	-
		2399 Manufacture of other non-metallic mineral products n.e.c.	Partially	Facilities required to report limited to installations for the manufacture of ceramic products by firing, in particular roofing tiles, bricks, refractory bricks, tiles, stoneware or porcelain	Limited to facilities with a production capacity of 75 tonnes per day, or with a kiln capacity of 4 m3 and with a setting density per kiln of 300 kg/m3	Partially	Facilities required to report limited to installations for the manufacture of ceramic products by firing, in particular roofing tiles, bricks, refractory bricks, tiles, stoneware or porcelain	Limited to facilities with a production capacity of 75 tonnes per day, or with a kiln capacity of 4 m3 and with a setting density per kiln of 300 kg/m3

		ISIC Sector		EU - E-PRT	R		Kiev Protoc	ol
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold
	24: Manufacture of basic metals	2410 Manufacture of basic iron and steel	Partially	Facilities required to report if they include ferrous metal foundries, and/or installations for the processing of ferrous metals: hot rolling mills; smitheries with hammers; or application of protective fused metal coats	exceeds 20 MW; and	Partially	Facilities required to report if they include ferrous metal foundries, and/or installations for the processing of ferrous metals: hot rolling mills; smitheries with hammers; or application of protective fused metal coats	50 kilojoules per hammer, where the calorific power used exceeds 20 MW; and
		2420 Manufacture of basic precious and other non-ferrous metals	Yes	-	Facilities that conduct smelting, including the alloying, of non-ferrous metals, including recovered products (refining, foundry casting, etc.) are limited to those facilities with a melting capacity of 4 tonnes per day for lead and cadmium or 20 tonnes per day for all other metals	Yes	-	Facilities that conduct smelting, including the alloying, of nonferrous metals, including recovered products (refining, foundry casting, etc.) are limited to those facilities with a melting capacity of 4 tonnes per day for lead and cadmium or 20 tonnes per day for all other metals
		2431 Casting of iron and steel	Yes	-	Limited to hot rolling mills with capacity of 20 tonnes of crude steel per hour; smitheries an energy of 50 kilojoules per hammer, where the calorific power used exceeds 20 MW; and applications of protective fused metal coats with an input of 2 tonnes of crude steel per hour.	Yes	-	Limited to hot rolling mills with capacity of 20 tonnes of crude steel per hour; smitheries an energy of 50 kilojoules per hammer, where the calorific power used exceeds 20 MW; and applications of protective fused metal coats with an input of 2 tonnes of crude steel per hour.

		ISIC Sector		EU - E-PRTI	R		Kiev Protoc	ol
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold
		2432 Casting of non-ferrous metals	Yes		Facilities that conduct smelting, including the alloying, of non-ferrous metals, including recovered products (refining, foundry casting, etc.) are limited to those facilities with a melting capacity of 4 tonnes per day for lead and cadmium or 20 tonnes per day for all other metals	Ves	-	Facilities that conduct smelting, including the alloying, of non-ferrous metals, including recovered products (refining, foundry casting, etc.) are limited to those facilities with a melting capacity of 4 tonnes per day for lead and cadmium or 20 tonnes per day for all other metals
	25: Manufacture of	2511 Manufacture of structural metal products	No	=	-	No	-	-
	fabricated metal products, except machinery and	2512 Manufacture of tanks, reservoirs and containers of metal	No	-	-	No	-	-
	equipment	2513 Manufacture of steam generators, except central heating hot water boilers	No	-	-	No	-	-
		2520 Manufacture of weapons and ammunition	Partially	Facilities required to report limited to installations for the production on an industrial scale of explosives and pyrotechnic products	-	Partially	Facilities required to report limited to installations for the production on an industrial scale of explosives and pyrotechnic products	-
		Forging, pressing, stamping and roll-forming of metal; powder metallurgy	No	-	-	No	-	-
		2592 Treatment and coating of metals; machining	Partially	Facility required to report if it engages in the treatment and coating of metals	Limited to facilities that maintains a consumption capacity of 150 kg per hour or 200 tonnes per year	Partially	Facility required to report if it engages in the treatment and coating of metals	Limited to facilities that maintains a consumption capacity of 150 kg per hour or 200 tonnes per year
		2593 Manufacture of cutlery, hand tools and general hardware	No	-	-	No	-	-
		2599 Manufacture of other fabricated metal products n.e.c.	No	-	-	No	-	-
	26: Manufacture of computer, electronic and	2610 Manufacture of electronic components and boards	No	-	-	No	-	-
	optical products	2620 Manufacture of computers and peripheral equipment	No	-	-	No	-	-
		2630 Manufacture of communication equipment	No	-	-	No	-	
		2640 Manufacture of consumer electronics	No	=	=	No	-	=
	2651 Manufacture of measuring, control equipment	Manufacture of measuring, testing, navigating and control equipment	No	-	-	No	-	-
		2652 Manufacture of watches and clocks	No	-	-	No	-	-
		Manufacture of irradiation, electromedical and electrotherapeutic equipment	No	-	-	No	-	-
		2670 Manufacture of optical instruments and photographic equipment	No	-	-	No	-	-
		2680 Manufacture of magnetic and optical media	No	-	-	No	-	=

		ISIC Sector			EU - E-PRTR			Kiev Protoco	
	Division	Class	Covered?	?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Thresho
	27: Manufacture of electrical equipment	Manufacture of electric motors, generators, 2710 transformers and electricity distribution and control apparatus	No	-		-	No	-	-
		2720 Manufacture of batteries and accumulators	No	-		-	No	-	-
		2731 Manufacture of fibre optic cables	No	-		=	No	=	-
		2732 Manufacture of other electronic and electric wires and cables	No	-		-	No	-	-
		2733 Manufacture of wiring devices	No	-		=	No	-	-
		2740 Manufacture of electric lighting equipment	No	-		=	No	-	-
		2750 Manufacture of domestic appliances	No	-		=	No	-	-
		2790 Manufacture of other electrical equipment	No	-		-	No	-	-
	28: Manufacture of machinery and equipment	2811 Manufacture of engines and turbines, except aircraft, vehicle and cycle engines	No	-		-	No	-	-
	n.e.c.	2812 Manufacture of fluid power equipment	No	-		-	No	-	-
		2813 Manufacture of other pumps, compressors, taps and valves	No	-		=	No	-	-
		2814 Manufacture of bearings, gears, gearing and driving elements	No	-		-	No	-	-
		2815 Manufacture of ovens, furnaces and furnace burners	No			-	No	-	-
		2816 Manufacture of lifting and handling equipment	No	-		-	No	-	-
		2817 Manufacture of office machinery and equipment (except computers and peripheral equipment)	No	-		-	No	-	-
		2818 Manufacture of power-driven hand tools	No	-		-	No	-	-
		2819 Manufacture of other general-purpose machinery	No	-		-	No	-	-
		2821 Manufacture of agricultural and forestry machinery	No	-		-	No	-	-
		2822 Manufacture of metal-forming machinery and machine tools	No	-		-	No	-	-
		2823 Manufacture of machinery for metallurgy	No	-		-	No	-	-
		2824 Manufacture of machinery for mining, quarrying and construction	No	-		-	No	-	-
		2825 Manufacture of machinery for food, beverage and tobacco processing	No	-		-	No	-	-
		2826 Manufacture of machinery for textile, apparel and leather production	No	-		-	No	-	-
		2829 Manufacture of other special-purpose machinery	No	-		-	No	-	-
	29: Manufacture of motor	2910 Manufacture of motor vehicles	No	-		=	No	=	-
	vehicles, trailers and semi- trailers	2920 Manufacture of bodies (coachwork) for motor vehicles; manufacture of trailers and semi-trailers	No	-		-	No	-	-
		2930 Manufacture of parts and accessories for motor vehicles	Partially	rep mai	ilities only required to ort if engaged in the nufacture of asbestos based iducts	-	Partially	Facilities only required to report if engaged in the manufacture of asbestos based products	-

		ISIC Sector		EU - E-PRTR			Kiev Protoco	ol
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold
	30: Manufacture of other transport equipment	3011 Building of ships and floating structures	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a capacity for ships 100 m long	Yes	Activity Caveat - - - - - - - Not required to report if facility is engaged only in the striking of coins Facilities required to report limited to installations for the surface treatment of substances, objects or products using organic solvents, in particular for dressing, printing coating, degreasing, waterproofing, sizing, painting, cleaning or impregnating Facilities required to report limited to installations for the surface treatment of substances, objects or products using organic solvents, in particular for dressing, printing coating, degreasing,	Limited to facilities with a capacity for ships 100 m long
		3012 Building of pleasure and sporting boats	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a capacity for ships 100 m long	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a capacity for ships 100 m long
		3020 Manufacture of railway locomotives and rolling stock	No	-	-	No	-	-
		3030 Manufacture of air and spacecraft and related machinery	No	-	-	No	-	-
		3040 Manufacture of military fighting vehicles	No	-	-	No	-	-
		3091 Manufacture of motorcycles	No	=	-	No	-	-
		3092 Manufacture of bicycles and invalid carriages	No	-	-	No	-	-
		3099 Manufacture of other transport equipment n.e.c.	No	-	-	No	-	-
	31: Manufacture of furniture	3100 Manufacture of furniture	No	-	-	No	-	-
	32: Other manufacturing	3211 Manufacture of jewellery and related articles	Partially	Not required to report if facility is engaged only in the striking of coins		Partially	Not required to report if facility is engaged only in the striking of coins	
		3212 Manufacture of imitation jewellery and related articles	Partially	Facilities required to report limited to installations for the surface treatment of substances, objects or products using organic solvents, in particular for dressing, printing, coating, degreasing, waterproofing, sizing, painting, cleaning or impregnating	volume of the treatment vats	Partially	limited to installations for the surface treatment of substances, objects or products using organic solvents, in particular for dressing, printing, coating, degreasing, waterproofing, sizing, painting,	volume of the treatment vats
		3220 Manufacture of musical instruments	Partially	Facilities required to report limited to installations for the surface treatment of substances, objects or products using organic solvents, in particular for dressing, printing, coating, degreasing, waterproofing, sizing, painting, cleaning or impregnating	volume of the treatment vats	Partially	limited to installations for the surface treatment of substances, objects or products using organic solvents, in particular for dressing, printing, coating, degreasing, waterproofing, sizing, painting,	volume of the treatment vats

		ISIC Sector		EU - E-PRTR			Kiev Protoco	ol
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold
		3230 Manufacture of sports goods	Partially	Facilities required to report limited to installations for the surface treatment of substances, objects or products using organic solvents, in particular for dressing, printing, coating, degreasing, waterproofing, sizing, painting, cleaning or impregnating	ner hour or 200 tonnes per	Partially	Facilities required to report limited to installations for the surface treatment of substances, objects or products using organic solvents, in particular for dressing, printing, coating, degreasing, waterproofing, sizing, painting, cleaning or impregnating	Limited to facilities with a consumption capacity of 150 kg per hour or 200 tonnes per year
		3240 Manufacture of games and toys	Partially	Facilities required to report limited to installations for the surface treatment of substances, objects or products using organic solvents, in particular for dressing, printing, coating, degreasing, waterproofing, sizing, painting, cleaning or impregnating	consumption capacity of 150 kg	Partially	Facilities required to report limited to installations for the surface treatment of substances, objects or products using organic solvents, in particular for dressing, printing, coating, degreasing, waterproofing, sizing, painting, cleaning or impregnating	consumption capacity of 150 kg
		3250 Manufacture of medical and dental instruments and supplies	No	-	-	No	-	-
		3290 Other manufacturing n.e.c.	No	-	-	No	-	-
	33: Repair and installation	3311 Repair of fabricated metal products	No	-	-	No	-	-
	of machinery and	3312 Repair of machinery	No	=	-	No	-	=
	equipment	3313 Repair of electronic and optical equipment	No	=	-	No	-	=
		3314 Repair of electrical equipment	No	-	-	No	-	-
		3315 Repair of transport equipment, except motor vehicles	Partially	Only required to report if facility engages in the building of, painting, or removal of paint from ships	Limited to facilities with a capacity for ships 100 m long	Partially	Only required to report if facility engages in the building of, painting, or removal of paint from ships	Limited to facilities with a capacity for ships 100 m long
		3319 Repair of other equipment	No	-	-	No	-	-
		3320 Installation of industrial machinery and equipment	No	-	-	No	-	-
D: Electricity, gas, steam and air conditioning supply	35: Electricity, gas, steam and air conditioning supply	3510 Electric power generation, transmission and distribution	Partially	Facility only required to report if qualifies as a thermal power station, or if houses combustion installations	Limited to facilities with a heat input of 50 megawatts (MW)	Partially	Facility only required to report if qualifies as a thermal power station, or if houses combustion installations	Limited to facilities with a heat input of 50 megawatts (MW)
		Manufacture of gas; distribution of gaseous fuels through mains	Partially	Facilities required to report limited to installations for gassification and liquefaction	-	Partially	Facilities required to report limited to installations for gassification and liquefaction	-

		SIC Sector		EU - E-PRTF	₹		Kiev Protoco)I
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold
		3530 Steam and air conditioning supply	Partially	Facilities required to report limited to thermal power stations and other combustion installations	Limited to facilities with a heat input of 50 megawatts (MW)	Partially	Facilities required to report limited to thermal power stations and other combustion installations	Limited to facilities with a hear input of 50 megawatts (MW)
E: Water supply; sewerage, waste	36: Water collection, treatment and supply	3600 Water collection, treatment and supply	No	-	-	No	-	-
management and remediation activities	37: Sewerage	3700 Sewerage	Yes	-	For urban facilities, limited to facilities with a treatment capacity of 10 tonnes per day; for independent facilities, limited to facilities with a capacity of 100,000 population equivalents	Yes	-	For urban facilities, limited to facilities with a treatment capacity of 10 tonnes per day; for independent facilities, limited to facilities with a capacity of 100,000 population equivalents
	38: Waste collection,	3811 Collection of non-hazardous waste	No	=	=	No	-	-
	treatment and disposal activities; materials recovery	3812 Collection of hazardous waste	Yes	-	Limited to facilities receiving 10 tonnes per day	Yes	-	Limited to facilities receiving 10 tonnes per day
		3821 Treatment and disposal of non-hazardous waste	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a capacity of 3 tonnes per hour	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a capacity of 3 tonnes per hour
		3822 Treatment and disposal of hazardous waste	Yes	-	Limited to facilities receiving 10 tonnes per day	Yes	-	Limited to facilities receiving 1 tonnes per day
		3830 Materials recovery	No	-	-	No	-	=
	39: Remediation activities and other waste management services	3900 Remediation activities and other waste management services	Partially	Facilities required to report limited to landfills (excluding landfills of inert waste and landfills, which were definitely closed before 16.7.2001 or for which the after-care phase required by the competent authorities according to Article 13 of Council Directive 1999/31/EC of 26 April 1999 on the landfill of waste (3) has expired)	Limited to facilities receiving 10 tonnes per day or with a total capacity of 25,000 tonnes		Facilities required to report limited to landfills (excluding landfills of inert waste and landfills, which were definitely closed before 16.7.2001 or for which the after-care phase required by the competent authorities according to Article 13 of Council Directive 1999/31/EC of 26 April 1999 on the landfill of waste (3) has expired)	Limited to facilities receiving 1 tonnes per day or with a total capacity of 25,000 tonnes
F: Construction	41: Construction of buildings	4100 Construction of buildings	No	-	-	No	-	-
	42: Civil engineering	4210 Construction of roads and railways	No	-	=	No	-	-
		4220 Construction of utility projects	No	-	-	No	-	-
		4290 Construction of other civil engineering projects	No	-	-	No	-	-
	43: Specialized construction	4311 Demolition	No	-	-	No	-	-
	activities	4312 Site preparation	No	-	-	No	-	-
		4321 Electrical installation	No	-	-	No	-	-
		4322 Plumbing, heat and air-conditioning installation	No	-	-	No	-	-

		ISIC Sector		EU - E-PRTF	R		Kiev Protoc	ol
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold
		4329 Other construction installation	No	-	-	No	-	-
		4330 Building completion and finishing	No	-	-	No	-	-
		4390 Other specialized construction activities	No	-	-	No	-	-
: Wholesale and	45: Wholesale and retail	4510 Sale of motor vehicles	No	-	-	No	-	-
tail trade; repair of	•	4520 Maintenance and repair of motor vehicles	No	-	-	No	-	-
otor vehicles and otorcycles	vehicles and motorcycles	4530 Sale of motor vehicle parts and accessories	No	-	-	No	-	-
otorcycics		4540 Sale, maintenance and repair of motorcycles and related parts and accessories	No	-	-	No	-	-
		4610 Wholesale on a fee or contract basis	No	-	=	No	-	=
	of motor vehicles and motorcycles	4620 Wholesale of agricultural raw materials and live animals	No	-	-	No	-	-
		4630 Wholesale of food, beverages and tobacco	No	-	-	No	-	-
		4641 Wholesale of textiles, clothing and footwear	No	-	=	No	-	-
		4649 Wholesale of other household goods	No	-	-	No	-	-
		Wholesale of computers, computer peripheral equipment and software	No	-	-	No	-	-
		Wholesale of electronic and telecommunications equipment and parts	No	-	-	No	-	-
		Wholesale of agricultural machinery, equipment and supplies	No	-	-	No	-	-
		4659 Wholesale of other machinery and equipment	No	-	-	No	-	-
		Wholesale of solid, liquid and gaseous fuels and related products	Partially	Only required to report if facility engages in gassification and liquefaction	-	Partially	Only required to report if facility engages in gassification and liquefaction	-
		4662 Wholesale of metals and metal ores	No	-	-	No	-	-
		4663 Wholesale of construction materials, hardware, plumbing and heating equipment and supplies	No	-	-	No	-	-
		Wholesale of waste and scrap and other products n.e.c.	No	-	-	No	-	-
		4690 Non-specialized wholesale trade	No	=	=	No	-	=
	47: Retail trade, except of motor vehicles and	4711 Retail sale in non-specialized stores with food, beverages or tobacco predominating	No	-	-	No	-	-
	motorcycles	4719 Other retail sale in non-specialized stores	No	=	=	No	-	=
		4721 Retail sale of food in specialized stores	No	-	-	No	-	-
		4722 Retail sale of beverages in specialized stores	No	-	=	No	-	-
		4723 Retail sale of tobacco products in specialized stores	No	-	-	No	-	-
		4730 Retail sale of automotive fuel in specialized stores	No			No		
		Retail sale of computers, peripheral units, software 4741 and telecommunications equipment in specialized stores	No	-	-	No	-	-

		ISIC Sector		EU - E-PRTI	R		Kiev Protoc	ol
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold
		Retail sale of audio and video equipment in specialized stores	No	-	-	No -		-
		4751 Retail sale of textiles in specialized stores	No	-	-	No -		-
		Retail sale of hardware, paints and glass in specialized stores	No	-	-	No -		-
		4753 Retail sale of carpets, rugs, wall and floor coverings in specialized stores	No	-	-	No -		-
		Retail sale of electrical household appliances, 4759 furniture, lighting equipment and other household articles in specialized stores	No	-	-	No -		-
		4761 Retail sale of books, newspapers and stationary in specialized stores	No	-	-	No -		-
		Retail sale of music and video recordings in specialized stores	No	-	-	No -		-
		4763 Retail sale of sporting equipment in specialized stores	No	-	-	No -		-
		4764 Retail sale of games and toys in specialized stores	No	-	-	No -		-
		4771 Retail sale of clothing, footwear and leather articles in specialized stores	No	-	-	No -		-
		4772 Retail sale of pharmaceutical and medical goods, cosmetic and toilet articles in specialized stores	No	-	-	No -		-
		4773 Other retail sale of new goods in specialized stores	No	-	-	No -		-
		4774 Retail sale of second-hand goods	No	-	-	No -		-
		4781 Retail sale via stalls and markets of food, beverages and tobacco products	No	-	=	No -		-
		A782 Retail sale via stalls and markets of textiles, clothing and footwear	No	-	-	No -		-
		4789 Retail sale via stalls and markets of other goods	No	-	-	No -		-
		4791 Retail sale via mail order houses or via Internet	No	-	-	No -		-
		4799 Other retail sale not in stores, stalls or markets	No	-	-	No -		-
•	49: Land transport and	4911 Passenger rail transport, interurban	No	-	-	No -		-
storage	transport via pipelines	4912 Freight rail transport	No	-	-	No -		-
		4921 Urban and suburban passenger land transport	No	-	-	No -		-
		4922 Other passenger land transport	No	-	-	No -		-
		4923 Freight transport by road	No	=	-	No -		-
		4930 Transport via pipeline	No	-	-	No -		-
	50: Water transport	5011 Sea and coastal passenger water transport	No	-	-	No -		-
		5012 Sea and coastal freight water transport	No	-	-	No -		-
		5021 Inland passenger water transport	No	-	-	No -		-
		5022 Inland freight water transport	No	_	_	No -		_

		ISIC Sector			EU - E-PF	TR		Kiev Prot	ocol
Section	Division	Class	Covered	d?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold
	51: Air transport	5110 Passenger air transport	No	-		-	No -		-
		5120 Freight air transport	No	-		-	No -		-
	52: Warehousing and	5210 Warehousing and storage	No	-		-	No -		-
	support activities for transportation	5221 Service activities incidental to land transportation	No	-		-	No -		-
		5222 Service activities incidental to water transportation	No	-		-	No -		-
		5223 Service activities incidental to air transportation	No	-		-	No -		-
		5224 Cargo handling	No	-		-	No -		-
		5229 Other transportation support activities	No	-		=	No -		-
	53: Postal and courier	5310 Postal activities	No	-		=	No -		-
	activities	5320 Courier activities	No	-		-	No -		=
I: Accommodation	55: Accommodation	5510 Short term accommodation activities	No	-		-	No -		-
and food service activities		5520 Camping grounds, recreational vehicle parks and trailer parks	No	-		-	No -		-
		5590 Other accommodation	No	-		-	No -		-
	56: Food and beverage service activities	5610 Restaurants and mobile food service activities	No	-		-	No -		-
		5621 Event catering	No	-		-	No -		=
		5629 Other food service activities	No	-		-	No -		-
		5630 Beverage serving activities	No	-		=	No -		-
J: Information and communication	58: Publishing activities	5811 Book publishing	Yes	-		Limited to facilities with a consumption capacity of 150 k per hour or 200 tonnes per year	g Yes -		Limited to facilities with a consumption capacity of 150 kg per hour or 200 tonnes per year
		5812 Publishing of directories and mailing lists	Yes	-		Limited to facilities with a consumption capacity of 150 k per hour or 200 tonnes per year	g Yes -		Limited to facilities with a consumption capacity of 150 kg per hour or 200 tonnes per year
		5813 Publishing of newspapers, journals and periodicals	Yes	-		Limited to facilities with a consumption capacity of 150 k per hour or 200 tonnes per year	g Yes -		Limited to facilities with a consumption capacity of 150 kg per hour or 200 tonnes per year
		5819 Other publishing activities	Yes	-		Limited to facilities with a consumption capacity of 150 k per hour or 200 tonnes per year	g Yes -		Limited to facilities with a consumption capacity of 150 k per hour or 200 tonnes per year
		5820 Software publishing	No	-		=	No -		-
	59: Motion picture, video and television programme	5911 Motion picture, video and television programme production activities	No	-		-	No -		-
	production, sound recording and music	Motion picture, video and television programme pos production activities	t- No	-		-	No -		-
	publishing activities	Motion picture, video and television programme distribution activities	No	-		-	No -		-
		5914 Motion picture projection activities	No	-		-	No -		-
		5920 Sound recording and music publishing activities	No	_		_	No -		_

		ISIC Sector		EU - E-PRTI	R		Kiev Protocol	
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold
	60: Programming and	6010 Radio broadcasting	No	-		No -	-	
	broadcasting activities	6020 Television programming and broadcasting activities	No	-	-	No -	-	
	61: Telecommunications	6110 Wired telecommunications activities	No	-	-	No -	-	
		6120 Wireless telecommunications activities	No	-	-	No -	-	
		6130 Satellite telecommunications activities	No	-	-	No -	-	
		6190 Other telecommunications activities	No	-	-	No -	-	
	62: Computer	6201 Computer programming activities	No	-	-	No -	-	
	programming, consultancy and related activities	Computer consultancy and computer facilities management activities	No	-	-	No -	-	
		Other information technology and computer service activities	No	-	-	No -	-	
	63: Information service activities	6311 Data processing, hosting and related activities	No	-	-	No -	-	
		6312 Web portals	No	-	-	No -	-	
		6391 News agency activities	No	-	-	No -	-	
		6399 Other information service activities n.e.c.	No	-	-	No -	-	
K: Financial and	64: Financial service	6411 Central banking	No	=	=	No -	=	
insurance activities	activities, except insurance	6419 Other monetary intermediation	No	=	=	No -	=	
	and pension funding	6420 Activities of holding companies	No	=	=	No -	-	
		6430 Trusts, funds and similar financial entities	No	=	=	No -	=	
		6491 Financial leasing	No	=	=	No -	-	
		6492 Other credit granting	No	-	-	No -	-	
		6499 Other financial service activities, except insurance and pension funding activities, n.e.c.	l No	-	-	No -	-	
	65: Insurance, reinsurance	6511 Life insurance	No	-	-	No -	-	
	and pension funding, except	6512 Non-life insurance	No	-	-	No -	-	
	compulsory social security	6520 Reinsurance	No	-	-	No -	-	
		6530 Pension funding	No	-	-	No -	-	
	66: Activities auxiliary to	6611 Administration of financial markets	No	-	-	No -	-	
	financial service and	6612 Security and commodity contracts brokerage	No	-	-	No -	-	
	insurance activities	6619 Other activities auxiliary to financial service activities	No	-	-	No -	-	
		6621 Risk and damage evaluation	No	-	-	No -	-	
		6622 Activities of insurance agents and brokers	No	-	-	No -	-	
		Other activities auxiliary to insurance and pension funding	No	-	-	No -	-	
		6630 Fund management activities	No	=	-	No -	-	
L: Real estate activities	68: Real estate activities	6810 Real estate activities with own or leased property	No	-	-	No -	-	
		6820 Real estate activities on a fee or contract basis	No	-	-	No -	-	

scientific and technical activities 6920 Accounting, bookkeeping and auditing activities; tax No No No No No No No N			ISIC Sector			EU - E-PRTR			Kiev Protocol	
Marchidal Application Marc	Section	Division	Class	Covered)	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold
	M: Professional,	69: Legal and accounting		No	-		-	No -	-	
Activation of tension and expension of tension of tensio	scientific and technical activities	activities	6920 Accounting, bookkeeping and auditing activities; tax consultancy	No	-		-	No -	-	
Part			7010 Activities of head offices	No	-		-	No -	-	
Part		· · ·	7020 Management consultancy activities	No	-		-	No -	-	
Part				No	-		-	No -	-	
Author A		•	7120 Technical testing and analysis	No	-		-	No -	-	
No No No No No No No No			7210	No	-		-	No -	-	
Parametric Facility Facilit			7770	No	-		-	No -	-	
74. Other professional, scientific and technical activities 75. Veterinary activities 75. Veterinary activities 75. Veterinary activities 75. Rental and leasing of professional, scientific and technical activities 75. Rental and leasing of professional, scientific and technical activities 75. Rental and leasing of professional, scientific and technical activities 75. Rental and leasing of professional, scientific and technical activities 75. Rental and leasing of professional, scientific and technical activities 75. Rental and leasing of professional, scientific and technical activities 75. Rental and leasing of professional, scientific and technical activities 75. Renting and leasing of recreational and sports goods 75. Renting and leasing of recreational and sports goods 75. Renting and leasing of other personal and household 75. Renting and leasing of other personal and household 75. Renting and leasing of other personal and household 75. Renting and leasing of other personal and household 75. Renting and leasing of other personal and household 75. Renting and leasing of other personal and household 75. Renting and leasing of other personal and household 75. Renting and leasing of other personal and household 75. Renting and leasing of other personal and household 75. Renting and leasing of other personal and household 75. Renting and leasing of other personal and household 75. Renting and leasing of other personal and household 75. Renting and leasing of other personal and household 75. Renting and leasing of other personal and household 75. Renting and leasing of other personal and household 75. Renting and leasing of other personal and household 75. Renting and leasing of other personal and household 75. Renting and leasing of other personal and household 75.		_	7310 Advertising	No	-		-	No -	-	
Part		research	7320 Market research and public opinion polling	No	-		=	No -	=	
Activities Act			7410 Specialized design activities	No	-		-	No -	-	
No No No No No No No No			7420 Photographic activities	No	-		-	No -	-	
N: Administrative of support service activities 712 Renting and leasing of recreational and sports goods No No No No No No No N		activities	749()	No	-		-	No -	-	
Activities Pacific and leasing of recreational and sports goods No		75: Veterinary activities	7500 Veterinary activities	No	-		-	No -	-	
1721 Renting and leasing of recreational and sports good No	N: Administrative and	<u> </u>	7710 Renting and leasing of motor vehicles	No	-		-	No -	-	
Renting and leasing of other personal and household goods No No No No No No No N	support service activities	activities	7721 Renting and leasing of recreational and sports goods	No	-		-	No -	-	
Figure 2005 Figure 3005			7722 Renting of video tapes and disks	No	-		-	No -	-	
Renting and leasing of other machinery, equipment and tangible goods 7740 Leasing of intellectual property and similar products, except copyrighted works 78: Employment activities 7810 Activities of employment placement agencies 79: Travel agency, tour operator, reservation service and related activities 7990 Other reservation service activities 7990 Other reservation 7990 Other reserv				No	-		-	No -	-	
Parametric properties of except copyrighted works 78: Employment activities properties of employment placement agencies provision per vice and related activities properties provision pr			//3()	No	-		-	No -	-	
ASIO Accivities of employment placement agencies No - No				No	-		-	No -	-	
79: Travel agency, tour operator, reservation service and related activities 7990 Other reservation service and related activities 80: 5 cecurity and investigation activities 80: 5 cecurity systems service activities 80: 5 cecurity systems		78: Employment activities	7810 Activities of employment placement agencies	No	-		-	No -	-	
79: Travel agency, tour operator, reservation service and related activities 7912 Tour operator activities No -			7820 Temporary employment agency activities	No	-		-	No -	-	
operator, reservation service and related activities 7912 Tour operator activities No - No - No No No No			7830 Other human resources provision	No	-		-	No -	-	
service and related activities 7912 Tour operator activities No - No - No -			7911 Travel agency activities	No	-		-	No -	-	
7990 Other reservation service and related activities No - No - No - No No No No - N			7912 Tour operator activities	No	-		=	No -	=	
investigation activities 8020 Security systems service activities No - No - No				No	-		-	No -	-	
8030 Investigation activities No - No - No - Starting Services to buildings and landscape activities No - No		80: Security and	8010 Private security activities	No	-		-	No -	-	
81: Services to buildings and landscape activities and landscape activities are larger activities and landscape activities and landscape activities activities activities activities activities and landscape activities a		investigation activities	8020 Security systems service activities	No	-		-	No -	-	
81: Services to buildings and landscape activities and landscape activities are larger activities and landscape activities and landscape activities activities activities activities activities and landscape activities a			8030 Investigation activities	No	-		-	No -	-	
landscape activities 8121 General cleaning of buildings No No		81: Services to buildings and	•		-		-		-	
8129 Other building and industrial cleaning activities No No				No	-		-	No -		
			8129 Other building and industrial cleaning activities	No	-		-	No -	-	

		ISIC Sector			EU - E-PRT	R		Kiev Protoc	ol
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Α	ctivity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold
		8130 Landscape care and maintenance service activities	No	-		-	No -		-
	82: Office administrative, office support and other	8211 Combined office administrative service activities	No	-		-	No -		-
	business support activities	Photocopying, document preparation and other specialized office support activities	No	-		-	No -		-
		8220 Activities of call centres	No	-		-	No -		-
		8230 Organization of conventions and trade shows	No	-		-	No -		-
		8291 Activities of collection agencies and credit bureaus	No	-		-	No -		-
		8292 Packaging activities	No	-		-	No -		-
		8299 Other business support service activities n.e.c.	No	-		-	No -		-
O: Public	84: Public administration	8411 General public administration activities	No	-		-	No -		-
administration and defence; compulsory social security	and defence; compulsory social security	Regulation of the activities of providing health care, 8412 education, cultural services and other social services, excluding social security	No	-		-	No -		-
		Regulation of and contribution to more efficient operation of businesses	No	-		-	No -		-
		8421 Foreign affairs	No	-		-	No -		-
		8422 Defence activities	No	-		=	No -		=
		8423 Public order and safety activities	No	-		-	No -		-
		8430 Compulsory social security activities	No	-		-	No -		-
P: Education	85: Education	8510 Pre-primary and primary education	No	-		-	No -		-
		8521 General secondary education	No	-		-	No -		-
		8522 Technical and vocational secondary education	No	-		-	No -		-
		8530 Higher education	No	-		-	No -		-
		8541 Sports and recreation education	No	-		-	No -		-
		8542 Cultural education	No	-		-	No -		-
		8549 Other education n.e.c.	No	-		-	No -		-
		8550 Educational support activities	No	-		-	No -		-
•	86: Human health activities	8610 Hospital activities	No	-		=	No -		=
social work activities		8620 Medical and dental practice activities	No	-		=	No -		=
		8690 Other human health activities	No	-		-	No -		-
	87: Residential care	8710 Residential nursing care facilities	No	-	<u> </u>	-	No -		-
	activities	Residential care activities for mental retardation, mental health and substance abuse	No	-		-	No -		-
		8730 Residential care activities for the elderly and disabled	No	-		-	No -		-
		8790 Other residential care activities	No	-		-	No -		-

		ISIC Sector			EU - E-PRTR			Kiev Proto	col
Section	Division	Class	Covered?)	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold
	88: Social work activities without accommodation	Social work activities without accommodation for the elderly and disabled	No	-		-	No	-	-
		8890 Other social work activities without accommodation	No	-		-	No	-	-
R: Arts, entertainme and recreation	ent 90: Creative, arts and entertainment activities	9000 Creative, arts and entertainment activities	No	-		-	No	-	-
	91: Libraries, archives,	9101 Library and archives activities	No	-		=	No	-	-
	museums and other cultural activities	9102 Museums activities and operation of historical sites and buildings	No	-		-	No	-	-
		9103 Botanical and zoological gardens and nature reserves activities	No	-		-	No	-	-
	92: Gambling and betting activities	9200 Gambling and betting activities	No	-		-	No	-	-
	93: Sports activities and	9311 Operation of sports facilities	No	-		=	No	-	-
	amusement and recreation activities	9312 Activities of sports clubs	No	-		-	No	-	-
		9319 Other sports activities	No	-		-	No	-	-
		9321 Activities of amusement parks and theme parks	No	-		-	No	-	-
		9329 Other amusement and recreation activities n.e.c.	No	-		-	No	-	-
S: Other service activities	94: Activities of membership organizations	9411 Activities of business and employers membership organizations	No	-		-	No	-	-
		9412 Activities of professional membership organizations	No	-		-	No	-	-
		9420 Activities of trade unions	No	-		-	No	-	-
		9491 Activities of religious organizations	No	-		-	No	-	-
		9492 Activities of political organizations	No	-		=	No	-	-
		9499 Activities of other membership organizations n.e.c.	No	-		-	No	-	-
	95: Repair of computers and personal and household	9511 Repair of computers and peripheral equipment	No	-		-	No	-	-
	goods	9512 Repair of communication equipment	No	-		-	No	-	-
		9521 Repair of consumer electronics	No	-		-	No	-	-
		P522 Repair of household appliances and home and garden equipment	No	-		-	No	-	-
		9523 Repair of footwear and leather goods	No	-		-	No	-	-
		9524 Repair of furniture and home furnishings	No	-		-	No	-	-
		9529 Repair of other personal and household goods	No	-		-	No	-	-
	96: Other personal service activities	9601 Washing and (dry-) cleaning of textile and fur products	Yes	-		Limited to facilities with a consumption capacity of 150 k per hour or 200 tonnes per year	g Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a consumption capacity of 150 kg per hour or 200 tonnes per year
		9602 Hairdressing and other beauty treatment	No	-		-	No	-	-
		9603 Funeral and related activities	No	-		=	No	-	=
		9609 Other personal service activities n.e.c.	No	-		=	No	=	

		ISIC Sector		EU - E-PRTR		Kiev Protocol			
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	
T: Activities of households as employers; undifferentiated	97: Activities of households as employers of domestic personnel	9700 Activities of households as employers of domestic personnel	No -		-	No -		-	
goods- and services- producing activities of households for own	98: Undifferentiated goods- and services-producing activities of private	Undifferentiated goods-producing activities of private	No -		-	No -		-	
use	households for own use	9820 Undifferentiated service-producing activities of private households for own use	No -		-	No -		-	
U: Activities of extraterritorial organizations and bodies	99: Activities of extraterritorial organizations and bodies	9900 Activities of extraterritorial organizations and bodies	No -		-	No -		-	

		ISIC Sector			Japan - PRTI	₹		USA - TRI	
Section	Division	Class	Covered	?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold
A: Agriculture, forestry and fishing	01: Crop and animal production, hunting and	O1111 Growing of cereals (except rice), leguminous crops and oil seeds	No	-		-	No	-	-
	related service activities	0112 Growing of rice	No	-		-	No	-	-
		0113 Growing of vegetables and melons, roots and tubers	No	-		-	No	-	-
		0114 Growing of sugar cane	No	-		-	No	-	-
		0115 Growing of tobacco	No	-		-	No	-	-
		0116 Growing of fibre crops	No	-		-	No	-	-
		0119 Growing of other non-perennial crops	No	-		-	No	-	-
		0121 Growing of grapes	No	-		-	No	-	-
		0122 Growing of tropical and subtropical fruits	No	-		-	No	-	-
		0123 Growing of citrus fruits	No	-		-	No	-	-
		0124 Growing of pome fruits and stone fruits	No	-		-	No	-	-
		0125 Growing of other tree and bush fruits and nuts	No	-		-	No	-	-
		0126 Growing of oleaginous fruits	No	-		-	No	-	-
		0127 Growing of beverage crops	No	-		-	No	-	-
		0128 Growing of spices, aromatic, drug and pharmaceutica crops	l No	1-1		-	No	-	-
		0129 Growing of other perennial crops	No	-		-	No	-	-
		0130 Plant propagation	No	-		-	No	-	-
		0141 Raising of cattle and buffaloes	No	-		-	No	-	-
		0142 Raising of horses and other equines	No	-		-	No	-	-
		0143 Raising of camels and camelids	No	-		-	No	-	-
		0144 Raising of sheep and goats	No	-		-	No	-	-
		0145 Raising of swine/pigs	No	-		-	No	-	-
		0146 Raising of poultry	No	-		-	No	-	-
		0149 Raising of other animals	No	-		-	No	-	-
		0150 Mixed farming	No	-		-	No	-	-
		0161 Support activities for crop production	No	-		-	No	-	-
		0162 Support activities for animal production	No	-		-	No	-	-
		0163 Post-harvest crop activities	No	-		=	No	-	-
		0164 Seed processing for propagation	No	-		-	No	-	-
		0170 Hunting, trapping and related service activities	No	-		-	No	-	-
	02: Forestry and logging	0210 Silviculture and other forestry activities	No	-		-	No	-	-
		0220 Logging	No	-		-	Yes	-	-
		0230 Gathering of non-wood forest products	No	-		-	Partially	Reporting is only required for facilities primarily engaged in reducing maple sap to maple syrup	-

		ISIC Sector		Japa	n - PRTR		USA - TRI	
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold
		0240 Support services to forestry	No	-	-	Partially	All logging activities covered except separate log hauling in the forest and production of wood chips in the forest	-
	03: Fishing and aquaculture	0311 Marine fishing	No	-	-	No	-	-
		0312 Freshwater fishing	No	-	-	No	-	-
		0321 Marine aquaculture	No	-	-	No	-	-
		0322 Freshwater aquaculture	No	-	-	No	-	-
B: Mining and quarrying	05: Mining of coal and lignite	0510 Mining of hard coal	No	-	-	Partially	Includes mining of anthracite coal, but not the extraction of crude petroleum or natural gas	-
		0520 Mining of lignite	No	-	-	Yes	-	-
	06: Extraction of crude petroleum and natural gas	0610 Extraction of crude petroleum	Yes	-	All facilities required to report regardless of manufacture, processing and use threshold	No	-	-
		0620 Extraction of natural gas	Yes	-	All facilities required to report regardless of manufacture, processing and use threshold	Partially	Reporting is only required for facilities that recover sulfur from natural gas	-
	07: Mining of metal ores	0710 Mining of iron ores	Yes	-	All facilities required to report regardless of manufacture, processing and use threshold	No	-	-
		0721 Mining of uranium and thorium ores	Yes	-	All facilities required to report regardless of manufacture, processing and use threshold	Yes	-	-
		0729 Mining of other non-ferrous metal ores	Yes	-	All facilities required to report regardless of manufacture, processing and use threshold	Yes	F	-
	08: Other mining and quarrying	0810 Quarrying of stone, sand and clay	No	-	-	Partially	Reporting is only required for facilities operating without a mine or quarry and that are primarily engaged in beneficiating kaolin, clay, and nonmetallic minerals	-
		0891 Mining of chemical and fertilizer minerals	No	-	-	Partially	Reporting is only required for facilities operating without a mine or quarry and that are primarily engaged in beneficiating chemical or fertilizer mineral raw materials	-

		ISIC Sector			Japan - F	RTR		USA - TRI	
Section	Division	Class	Covered	d?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold
		0892 Extraction of peat	No	-		-	Partially	Reporting is only required for facilities operating without a mine or quarry and that are primarily engaged in beneficiating nonmetallic minerals	-
		0893 Extraction of salt	No	-		-	No	-	-
		0899 Other mining and quarrying n.e.c.	No	-		-	Partially	Reporting is only required for facilities operating without a mine or quarry and that are primarily engaged in beneficiating clay, ceramic and refractory materials, and nonmetallic minerals	-
	09: Mining support service activities	O910 Support activities for petroleum and natural gas extraction	Yes	-		-	No	-	-
		0990 Support activities for other mining and quarrying	No	-		-	No	-	-
C: Manufacturing	10: Manufacture of food products	1010 Processing and preserving of meat	Yes	-		-	Partially	Reporting is required for all facilities except those primarily engaged in custom slaughtering for individuals, and those engaged in the cutting up and resale of purchased fresh carcasses for the trade (including boxed beef) and in the wholesale distribution of fresh, cured, and processed (but not canned) meats and lard	-
		Processing and preserving of fish, crustaceans and molluscs	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
		1030 Processing and preserving of fruit and vegetables	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
		1040 Manufacture of vegetable and animal oils and fats	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
		1050 Manufacture of dairy products	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
		1061 Manufacture of grain mill products	Yes	-		-	Yes		-
		1062 Manufacture of starches and starch products	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
		1071 Manufacture of bakery products	Yes	-		-	Partially	All facilities required to report except for retail bakeries	-
		1072 Manufacture of sugar	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
		-							

	ISIC Sector			Japan - P	RTR		USA - TRI		
Division	Class	Covered	?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	
	1073 Manufacture of cocoa, chocolate and sugar confectionery	Yes	-		-	Partially	Reporting is required for all facilities except those primarily engaged in the retail sale of candy, nuts, popcorn and other confections not for immediate consumption made on the premises		
	1074 Manufacture of macaroni, noodles, couscous and similar farinaceous products	Yes	-		-	Yes			
	1075 Manufacture of prepared meals and dishes	Yes	-		-	Yes			
	1079 Manufacture of other food products n.e.c.	Yes	-		-	Yes			
	1080 Manufacture of prepared animal feeds	Yes	-		-	Partially	Reporting required for all facilities except those primarily engaged in custom grain grinding for animal feed		
11: Manufacture of	1101 Distilling, rectifying and blending of spirits	Yes	-		-	Yes			
beverages	1102 Manufacture of wines	Yes	-		=	Yes			
	1103 Manufacture of malt liquors and malt	Yes	-		-	Yes			
	1104 Manufacture of soft drinks; production of mineral waters and other bottled waters	Yes	-		-	Partially	Reporting is required for all facilities except those primarily engaged in bottling mineral or spirit water		
12: Manufacture of tobacco products	1200 Manufacture of tobacco products	Yes	-		-	Partially	Reporting is required for all facilities except those primarily engaged in providing tobacco sheeting services		
13: Manufacture of textiles	1311 Preparation and spinning of textile fibres	Yes	-		-	Yes			
	1312 Weaving of textiles	Yes	-		-	Yes			
	1313 Finishing of textiles	Yes	-		-	Partially	Reporting is required for all facilities except those primarily engaged in 1). converting broadwoven piece goods and broadwoven textiles, 2). converting narrow woven piece goods and narrow woven piece goods, 3). sponging fabric for tailors and dressmakers, 3). cloth cutting, winding, or bolting for the trade, or 4). embroidering on textile products.	-	
	1391 Manufacture of knitted and crocheted fabrics	Yes	-		-	Yes			

	ISIC Sector			Japan - PF	RTR		USA - TRI	
Division	Class	Covered	?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold
	Manufacture of made-up textile articles, except apparel	Yes	-		-	Partially	Reporting is required for all facilities except those primarily engaged in making custom drapery and slip covers for retail sale	-
	1393 Manufacture of carpets and rugs	Yes	-		-	Partially	Reporting is required for all facilities except those primarily engaged in binding carpets and rugs for the trade and carpet cutting and binding.	-
	1394 Manufacture of cordage, rope, twine and netting	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	
	1399 Manufacture of other textiles n.e.c.	Yes	-		=	Yes		•
14: Manufacture of wearing apparel	1410 Manufacture of wearing apparel, except fur apparel	Yes	-		-	Partially	Reporting is required for all facilities except for custom tailors primarily engaged in making and selling men's and boys' suits, bridal gowns and dresses, and women's, misses', and girls' dresses cut and sewn from purchased fabric	-
	1420 Manufacture of articles of fur	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	
	1430 Manufacture of knitted and crocheted apparel	Yes	-		-	Yes		-
15: Manufacture of leather and related products	Tanning and dressing of leather; dressing and dyeing of fur	Yes	-		-	Yes		-
	Manufacture of luggage, handbags and the like, saddlery and harness	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
	1520 Manufacture of footwear	Yes	-		=	Yes	= =	
16: Manufacture of wood	1610 Sawmilling and planing of wood	Yes	-		-	Yes		-
and of products of wood and cork, except furniture;	1621 Manufacture of veneer sheets and wood-based panels	Yes	-		-	Yes		-
manufacture of articles of straw and plaiting materials	1622 Manufacture of builders' carpentry and joinery	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
	1623 Manufacture of wooden containers	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
	Manufacture of other products of wood; manufacture of articles of cork, straw and plaiting materials	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	
17: Manufacture of paper	1701 Manufacture of pulp, paper and paperboard	Yes	-		-	Yes		-
and paper products	1702 Manufacture of corrugated paper and paperboard and of containers of paper and paperboard	Yes	-		-	Yes		
	1709 Manufacture of other articles of paper and paperboard	Yes	-		-	Yes		-

 	ISIC Sector		Japan - PI	RTR		USA - TRI	
Division	Class	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshol
18: Printing and reproduction of recorded media	1811 Printing	Partially	Mimeograph printers are exempt	-	Partially	Reporting is required for all facilities except for those primarily engaged in reproducing text, drawings, plans, maps, or other copy, by blueprinting, photocopying, mimeographing, or other methods of duplication other than printing or microfilming	-
	1812 Service activities related to printing	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-
	1820 Reproduction of recorded media	No	-	÷	Partially	Reporting is required for all facilities except for those primarily engaged in mass reproducing pre-recorded Video cassettes, mass reproducing Video tape or disk, and reproducing software.	-
19: Manufacture of coke	1910 Manufacture of coke oven products	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-
and refined petroleum products	1920 Manufacture of refined petroleum products	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-
20: Manufacture of	2011 Manufacture of basic chemicals	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	=
chemicals and chemical products	2012 Manufacture of fertilizers and nitrogen compounds	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-
	2013 Manufacture of plastics and synthetic rubber in primary forms	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-
	2021 Manufacture of pesticides and other agrochemical products	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-
	2022 Manufacture of paints, varnishes and similar coatings, printing ink and mastics	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-
	Manufacture of soap and detergents, cleaning and 2023 polishing preparations, perfumes and toilet preparations	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-
	2029 Manufacture of other chemical products n.e.c.	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-
	2030 Manufacture of man-made fibres	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-
21: Manufacture of basic pharmaceutical products and pharmaceutical preparations	Manufacture of pharmaceuticals, medicinal chemical and botanical products	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-
22: Manufacture of rubber and plastics products	Manufacture of rubber tyres and tubes; retreading and rebuilding of rubber tyres	Yes	-	-	Partially	Reporting is required for all facilities except those primarily engaged in tire retreading	-
	2219 Manufacture of other rubber products	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-
	2220 Manufacture of plastics products	Yes	-	-	Yes	_	_

		ISIC Sector			Japan - Pl	RTR		USA - TRI			
tion	Division	Class	Covered	?	Activity Caveat	9	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	
	23: Manufacture of other	2310 Manufacture of glass and glass products	Yes	-		-		Yes	-	-	
	non-metallic mineral	2391 Manufacture of refractory products	Yes	-		-		Yes	-	-	
	products	2392 Manufacture of clay building materials	Yes	-		-		Yes	-	-	
		2393 Manufacture of other porcelain and ceramic products	Yes	-		-		Yes	-	-	
		2394 Manufacture of cement, lime and plaster	Yes	-		-		Yes	=	=	
		Manufacture of articles of concrete, cement and plaster	Yes	-		-		Yes	-	-	
		2396 Cutting, shaping and finishing of stone	Yes	-		-		Partially	Reporting required for all facilities except those primarily engaged in retail activities	-	
		2399 Manufacture of other non-metallic mineral products n.e.c.	Yes	-		-		Yes	-	-	
	24: Manufacture of basic	2410 Manufacture of basic iron and steel	Yes	-		-		Yes	=	=	
	metals	2420 Manufacture of basic precious and other non-ferrous metals	Yes	-		-		Yes	-	-	
		2431 Casting of iron and steel	Yes	-		-		Yes	-	-	
		2432 Casting of non-ferrous metals	Yes	-		-		Yes	-	-	
	25: Manufacture of	2511 Manufacture of structural metal products	Yes	-		-		Yes	-	-	
	fabricated metal products, except machinery and	2512 Manufacture of tanks, reservoirs and containers of metal	Yes	-		-		Yes	-	-	
	equipment	2513 Manufacture of steam generators, except central heating hot water boilers	Yes	-		-		Yes	-	-	
		2520 Manufacture of weapons and ammunition	Yes	-		-		Yes	=	=	
		2591 Forging, pressing, stamping and roll-forming of metal; powder metallurgy	Yes	=		-		Yes	-	-	
		2592 Treatment and coating of metals; machining	Yes	-		-		Yes	=	=	
		Manufacture of cutlery, hand tools and general hardware	Yes	-		-		Yes	-	-	
		2599 Manufacture of other fabricated metal products n.e.c.	Yes	-		-		Yes	-	-	
	26: Manufacture of computer, electronic and	2610 Manufacture of electronic components and boards	Yes	-		-		Yes	-	-	
	optical products	2620 Manufacture of computers and peripheral equipment	Yes	-		-		Yes	-	-	
		2630 Manufacture of communication equipment	Yes	-		-		Yes	-	-	
		2640 Manufacture of consumer electronics	Yes	-		-		Yes	=	=	
		Manufacture of measuring, testing, navigating and control equipment	Yes	-		-		Yes	-	-	
		2652 Manufacture of watches and clocks	Yes	-		-		Yes	=	=	
		Manufacture of irradiation, electromedical and electrotherapeutic equipment	Yes	-		-		Yes	-	-	
		2670 Manufacture of optical instruments and photographic equipment	res	-		-		Yes	-	-	
		2680 Manufacture of magnetic and optical media	Yes	-		-		Yes	-	-	

		ISIC Sector			Japan - PR	TR		USA - TRI			
Section	Division	Class	Covered	?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold		
	27: Manufacture of electrical equipment	Manufacture of electric motors, generators, 2710 transformers and electricity distribution and control apparatus	Yes	-			Partially	Reporting is required for all facilities except for those primarily engaged in armature rewinding on a factory basis	-		
		2720 Manufacture of batteries and accumulators	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-		
		2731 Manufacture of fibre optic cables	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-		
		2732 Manufacture of other electronic and electric wires and cables	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-		
		2733 Manufacture of wiring devices	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-		
		2740 Manufacture of electric lighting equipment	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-		
		2750 Manufacture of domestic appliances	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-		
		2790 Manufacture of other electrical equipment	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-		
	28: Manufacture of machinery and equipment	Manufacture of engines and turbines, except aircraft, vehicle and cycle engines	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-		
	n.e.c.	2812 Manufacture of fluid power equipment	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-		
		2813 Manufacture of other pumps, compressors, taps and valves	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-		
		Manufacture of bearings, gears, gearing and driving elements	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-		
		2815 Manufacture of ovens, furnaces and furnace burners	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-		
		2816 Manufacture of lifting and handling equipment	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-		
		Manufacture of office machinery and equipment (except computers and peripheral equipment)	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-		
		2818 Manufacture of power-driven hand tools	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-		
		2819 Manufacture of other general-purpose machinery	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-		
		2821 Manufacture of agricultural and forestry machinery	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-		
		Manufacture of metal-forming machinery and machine tools	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-		
		2823 Manufacture of machinery for metallurgy	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-		
		Manufacture of machinery for mining, quarrying and construction	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-		
		2825 Manufacture of machinery for food, beverage and tobacco processing	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-		
		Manufacture of machinery for textile, apparel and leather production	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-		
		2829 Manufacture of other special-purpose machinery	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-		

	ISIC Sector	Japan - PRTR					USA - TRI			
Division		Class	Covered?	,	Activity Caveat	Secto	or Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Thresho
29: Manu	ifacture of motor	2910 Manufacture of motor vehicles	Yes	-	•	-	•	Yes	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	-
vehicles, trailers	trailers and semi-	Manufacture of bodies (coachwork) for motor vehicles; manufacture of trailers and semi-trailers	Yes	-		-		Partially	Reporting is required for all facilities except for those primarily engaged in automotive body, paint, and Interior Repair and Maintenance	-
		2930 Manufacture of parts and accessories for motor vehicles	Yes	-		-		Yes	-	-
	ifacture of other	3011 Building of ships and floating structures	Yes	-		-		Yes	-	=
transport	equipment	3012 Building of pleasure and sporting boats	Yes	-		=		Yes	-	=
		3020 Manufacture of railway locomotives and rolling stock	Yes	-		-		Yes	-	-
		3030 Manufacture of air and spacecraft and related machinery	Yes	-		-		Yes	-	-
		3040 Manufacture of military fighting vehicles	Yes	-		-		Yes	-	-
		3091 Manufacture of motorcycles	Yes	-		-		Yes	-	-
		3092 Manufacture of bicycles and invalid carriages	Yes	-		-		Yes	-	-
		3099 Manufacture of other transport equipment n.e.c.	Yes	-		-		Yes	-	-
31: Manu furniture	facture of	3100 Manufacture of furniture	Yes	-				Partially	Reporting is required for all facilities except those primarily engaged in the retail sale of household furniture and the manufacture of custom wood and upholstered household furniture, cabinets, and counter tops	-
32: Other	manufacturing	3211 Manufacture of jewellery and related articles	Yes	-		-		Yes	-	-
		3212 Manufacture of imitation jewellery and related articles	Yes	-		-		Yes	-	-
		3220 Manufacture of musical instruments	Yes	-		-		Yes	-	=
		3230 Manufacture of sports goods	Yes	-		-		Yes	-	-
		3240 Manufacture of games and toys	Yes	-		-		Yes	-	-
		Manufacture of medical and dental instruments and supplies	Yes	-		-		Partially	Reporting is required for all facilities except those primarily engaged in manufacturing orthopedic devices to prescription and eyeglasses and contact lenses to prescription for individuals in a retail environment and dental	-

		ISIC Sector			Japan - PRT	TR	USA - TRI			
Section	Division	Class	Covered	l?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	
		3290 Other manufacturing n.e.c.	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-	
	33: Repair and installation	3311 Repair of fabricated metal products	Yes	-		-	No	=	-	
	of machinery and	3312 Repair of machinery	Yes	-		-	No	-	-	
	equipment	3313 Repair of electronic and optical equipment	Yes	-		-	No	-	-	
		3314 Repair of electrical equipment	Yes	-		-	No	-	-	
		3315 Repair of transport equipment, except motor vehicles	Yes	-		-	Partially	Reporting is only required for facilities that are primarily engaged in repairing and servicing ships and boats	-	
		3319 Repair of other equipment	Yes	-		-	No	-	-	
		3320 Installation of industrial machinery and equipment	No	-		-	No	-	-	
D: Electricity, gas, steam and air conditioning supply	35: Electricity, gas, steam and air conditioning supply	3510 Electric power generation, transmission and distribution	Yes	-		-	Partially	Reporting is only required for facilities that combust coal and/or oil for the purpose of generating power for distribution in commerce	-	
		Manufacture of gas; distribution of gaseous fuels through mains	Yes	-		-	No	-	-	
		3530 Steam and air conditioning supply	Yes	-		-	Partially	Reporting is only required for facilities engaged in providing combinations of electric, gas, and other services, not elsewhere classified, and that combust coal and/or oil for the purpose of generating power for distribution in commerce		
E: Water supply; sewerage, waste	36: Water collection, treatment and supply	3600 Water collection, treatment and supply	No	-		-	No	-	-	
management and remediation activities	37: Sewerage	3700 Sewerage	Yes	-		Facilities are required to report regardless of manufacture, processing and use threshold. Additional thresholds pertaining to industrial waste facilities are listed in Annex 4.	No	-	-	
	38: Waste collection, treatment and disposal activities; materials recovery	3811 Collection of non-hazardous waste	Yes	-		Facilities are required to report regardless of manufacture, processing and use threshold. Additional thresholds pertaining to industrial waste facilities are listed in Annex 4.	No	-	-	

		SIC Sector		Japan - PR1	TR		USA - TRI		
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	
		3812 Collection of hazardous waste	Yes	-	Facilities are required to report regardless of manufacture, processing and use threshold. Additional thresholds pertaining to industrial waste facilities are listed in Annex 4.	Partially	Reporting is only required for facilities primarily engaged in solvent recovery services on a contract or fee basis	-	
		3821 Treatment and disposal of non-hazardous waste	Yes	-	Facilities are required to report regardless of manufacture, processing and use threshold. Additional thresholds pertaining to industrial waste facilities are listed in Annex 4.	Partially	Reporting is only required for facilities regulated under the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act, subtitle C, 42 U.S.C. 6921 et seq.	-	
		3822 Treatment and disposal of hazardous waste	Yes	-	Facilities are required to report regardless of manufacture, processing and use threshold. Additional thresholds pertaining to industrial waste facilities are listed in Annex 4.	Partially	Reporting is only required for facilities regulated under the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act, subtitle C, 42 U.S.C. 6921 et seq.	-	
		3830 Materials recovery	No	-	-	Partially	Reporting is only required for facilities regulated under the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act, subtitle C, 42 U.S.C. 6921 et seq.	-	
	39: Remediation activities and other waste management services	3900 Remediation activities and other waste management services	Yes	-	Facilities are required to report regardless of manufacture, processing and use threshold. Additional thresholds pertaining to industrial waste facilities are listed in Annex 4.	No	-	-	
F: Construction	41: Construction of buildings	4100 Construction of buildings	No	-	÷	No	-	=	
	42: Civil engineering	4210 Construction of roads and railways	No	-	-	No	-	-	
	•	4220 Construction of utility projects	No	-	-	No	-	-	
		4290 Construction of other civil engineering projects	No	=	-	No		-	
	43: Specialized construction	4311 Demolition	No	-	-	No	-	-	
	activities	4312 Site preparation	No	-	-	No	-	-	
		4321 Electrical installation	No	-	-	No	-	-	
		4322 Plumbing, heat and air-conditioning installation	No	-	-	No	-	-	
		4329 Other construction installation	No	-	-	No	-	-	

		ISIC Sector		Japan - PRTR	<u> </u>	USA - TRI			
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	
		4330 Building completion and finishing	No	=	=	No	-	=	
		4390 Other specialized construction activities	No	-	=	No	-	-	
G: Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles	45: Wholesale and retail trade and repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles	4510 Sale of motor vehicles	Partially	Limited to facilities that collect substances which have been enclosed in an air conditioner for a car	-	No	-	-	
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,		4520 Maintenance and repair of motor vehicles	Yes	-	-	No	-	-	
		4530 Sale of motor vehicle parts and accessories	Partially	Limited to facilities that collect substances which have been enclosed in an air conditioner for a car	-	No	-	-	
		4540 Sale, maintenance and repair of motorcycles and related parts and accessories	Partially	-	-	No	-	-	
	46: Wholesale trade, except	4610 Wholesale on a fee or contract basis	No	-	-	No	-	-	
	of motor vehicles and motorcycles	Wholesale of agricultural raw materials and live animals	No	-	-	No	-	-	
		4630 Wholesale of food, beverages and tobacco	No	-	-	No	-	-	
		4641 Wholesale of textiles, clothing and footwear	No	-	-	No	-	-	
		4649 Wholesale of other household goods	No	-	-	Partially	Reporting is only required if facility is engaged primarily in cleaning and polishing preparations	-	
		Wholesale of computers, computer peripheral equipment and software	No	-	-	No	-	-	
		Wholesale of electronic and telecommunications equipment and parts	No	-	-	No	-	-	
		Wholesale of agricultural machinery, equipment and supplies	No	-	-	No	-	-	
		4659 Wholesale of other machinery and equipment	No	-	-	No	-	-	
		Wholesale of solid, liquid and gaseous fuels and related products	Yes	-	-	Partially	Reporting is only required if facility is primarily a petroleum bulk station or terminal	-	
		4662 Wholesale of metals and metal ores	No	-	=	No	-	-	
		Wholesale of construction materials, hardware, plumbing and heating equipment and supplies	No	-	-	Partially	Reporting only required if facility engages in wholesale of turpentine	· -	
		Wholesale of waste and scrap and other products n.e.c.	Partially	-	-	No	-	-	
		4690 Non-specialized wholesale trade	No	=	=	No	-	=	
	47: Retail trade, except of motor vehicles and	Retail sale in non-specialized stores with food, beverages or tobacco predominating	No	-	-	No	-	-	
	motorcycles	4719 Other retail sale in non-specialized stores	No	-	-	No	-	-	
		4721 Retail sale of food in specialized stores	No	=	=	No	-	=	
		4722 Retail sale of beverages in specialized stores	No		=	No	-	=	

		ISIC Sector			Japan - PR	TR		USA - TRI			
Section	Division	Class	Covered	d?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold		
		4723 Retail sale of tobacco products in specialized stores	No	-		-	No -		-		
		4730 Retail sale of automotive fuel in specialized stores	Yes	-		-	No -		-		
		Retail sale of computers, peripheral units, software 4741 and telecommunications equipment in specialized stores	No	-		-	No -		-		
		Retail sale of audio and video equipment in specialized stores	No	-		-	No -		-		
		4751 Retail sale of textiles in specialized stores	No	-		-	No -		-		
		Retail sale of hardware, paints and glass in specialized stores	No	-		-	No -		-		
		Retail sale of carpets, rugs, wall and floor coverings in specialized stores	No	-		-	No -		-		
		Retail sale of electrical household appliances, 4759 furniture, lighting equipment and other household articles in specialized stores	No	-		-	No -		-		
		Retail sale of books, newspapers and stationary in specialized stores	No	-		-	No -		-		
		Retail sale of music and video recordings in specialized stores	d No	-		-	No -		-		
		4763 Retail sale of sporting equipment in specialized stores	No	-		-	No -		-		
		4764 Retail sale of games and toys in specialized stores	No	-		-	No -		-		
		Retail sale of clothing, footwear and leather articles in specialized stores	No	-		-	No -		-		
		4772 Retail sale of pharmaceutical and medical goods, cosmetic and toilet articles in specialized stores	No	-		-	No -		-		
		4773 Other retail sale of new goods in specialized stores	No	-		-	No -		-		
		4774 Retail sale of second-hand goods	No	-		-	No -		-		
		Retail sale via stalls and markets of food, beverages and tobacco products	No	-		-	No -		-		
		Retail sale via stalls and markets of textiles, clothing and footwear	No	-		-	No -		-		
		4789 Retail sale via stalls and markets of other goods	No	-		-	No -		-		
		4791 Retail sale via mail order houses or via Internet	No	-		-	No -		-		
		4799 Other retail sale not in stores, stalls or markets	No	-		-	No -		-		
	n and 49: Land transport and	4911 Passenger rail transport, interurban	Yes	-		-	No -		-		
orage	transport via pipelines	4912 Freight rail transport	Yes	-		-	No -		-		
		4921 Urban and suburban passenger land transport	No	-		-	No -		-		
		4922 Other passenger land transport	No	-		-	No -		-		
		4923 Freight transport by road	No	-		=	No -		=		

		ISIC Sector		Japan - PRTI	₹		USA - TRI		
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	
		4930 Transport via pipeline	No	-	-	No	-	-	
	50: Water transport	5011 Sea and coastal passenger water transport	No	-	-	No	-	-	
		5012 Sea and coastal freight water transport	No	=	=	No	-	-	
		5021 Inland passenger water transport	No	=	=	No	-	-	
		5022 Inland freight water transport	No	=	=	No	-	-	
	51: Air transport	5110 Passenger air transport	No	-	-	No	-	-	
		5120 Freight air transport	No	=	=	No	-	-	
	52: Warehousing and support activities for transportation	5210 Warehousing and storage	Partially	Limited to warehouses used to store agricultural products, gas or liquid in a storage tank	-	No	-	-	
		5221 Service activities incidental to land transportation	No	-	-	No	-	-	
		5222 Service activities incidental to water transportation	No	-	-	No	-	-	
		5223 Service activities incidental to air transportation	No	-	-	No	-	-	
		5224 Cargo handling	No	-	-	No	-	-	
		5229 Other transportation support activities	No	-	-	No	-	-	
	53: Postal and courier	5310 Postal activities	No	-	-	No	-	-	
	activities	5320 Courier activities	No	-	-	No	-	-	
I: Accommodation	55: Accommodation	5510 Short term accommodation activities	No	-	-	No	-	-	
and food service activities		Camping grounds, recreational vehicle parks and trailer parks	No	-	-	No	-	-	
		5590 Other accommodation	No	-	-	No	-	-	
	56: Food and beverage service activities	5610 Restaurants and mobile food service activities	No	-	-	No	-	-	
		5621 Event catering	No	-	-	No	-	-	
		5629 Other food service activities	No	-	-	No	-	-	
		5630 Beverage serving activities	No	-	-	No	-	-	
J: Information and communication	58: Publishing activities	5811 Book publishing	No	-	-	Partially	Reporting is ONLY required for facilities primarily engaged in Internet book publishing	-	

	ISIC Sector		Japan -	PRTR		USA - TRI	
Division	Class	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshol
	5812 Publishing of directories and mailing lists	No	-	-	Partially	Reporting is required for all facilities except for those primarily engaged in furnishing services for direct mail advertising including address list compilers, address list publishers, address list publishers and printing combined, business directory publishers, catalog of collections publishers, catalog of collections publishers and printing combined, mailing list compilers, directory compilers, and mailing list compiling services	-
	5813 Publishing of newspapers, journals and periodicals	No	-	-	Partially	Reporting is only required for facilities primarily engaged in Internet newspaper publishing and Internet periodical publishing	-
	5819 Other publishing activities	No	-	-	Yes	-	-
	5820 Software publishing	No	-	-	No	-	=
59: Motion picture, video and television programme		No	-	-	No	-	-
production, sound recording and music	Motion picture, video and television programme post production activities	- No	-	-	No	-	-
publishing activities	Motion picture, video and television programme distribution activities	No	-	-	No	-	-
	5914 Motion picture projection activities	No	-	-	No	-	-
	5920 Sound recording and music publishing activities	No	-	-	Partially	Reporting is required for facilities primarily engaged in record production and distribution and music publishers, except those primarilty engaged in music copyright authorizing use, music copyright buying and licensing, and music publishers working on their own account	-
60: Programming and	6010 Radio broadcasting	No	-	-	No	-	-
oo. Frogramming and							

		ISIC Sector			Japan - PRTF	}	USA - TRI		
Section	Division	Class	Covered	?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat Sector	or Specific Threshold
	61: Telecommunications	6110 Wired telecommunications activities	No	-		-	No		
		6120 Wireless telecommunications activities	No	-		=	No	-	
		6130 Satellite telecommunications activities	No	-		-	No		
		6190 Other telecommunications activities	No	-		-	No		
	62: Computer	6201 Computer programming activities	No	-		-	No		
	programming, consultancy and related activities	Computer consultancy and computer facilities management activities	No	-		-	No	-	
		6209 Other information technology and computer service activities	No	-		-	No	-	
	63: Information service activities	6311 Data processing, hosting and related activities	No	-		-	No	-	
		6312 Web portals	No	-		-	No		
		6391 News agency activities	No	-		-	No		
		6399 Other information service activities n.e.c.	No	-		-	No	-	
K: Financial and	64: Financial service	6411 Central banking	No	-		-	No	-	
insurance activities	activities, except insurance	6419 Other monetary intermediation	No	-		-	No	-	
	and pension funding	6420 Activities of holding companies	No	-		=	No	-	
		6430 Trusts, funds and similar financial entities	No	-		=	No	-	
		6491 Financial leasing	No	-		-	No	-	
		6492 Other credit granting	No	-		=	No	-	
		Other financial service activities, except insurance and pension funding activities, n.e.c.	l No	-		-	No	-	
	65: Insurance, reinsurance	6511 Life insurance	No	-		-	No		
	and pension funding, except	6512 Non-life insurance	No	-		=	No		
	compulsory social security	6520 Reinsurance	No	-		-	No		
		6530 Pension funding	No	-		=	No		
	66: Activities auxiliary to	6611 Administration of financial markets	No	-		=	No		
	financial service and	6612 Security and commodity contracts brokerage	No	-		-	No		
	insurance activities	6619 Other activities auxiliary to financial service activities	No	-		-	No	-	
		6621 Risk and damage evaluation	No	-		-	No	-	
		6622 Activities of insurance agents and brokers	No	-		=	No		
		Other activities auxiliary to insurance and pension funding	No	-		-	No	-	
		6630 Fund management activities	No	-		-	No	-	
L: Real estate activities	68: Real estate activities	6810 Real estate activities with own or leased property	No	-		-	No	-	
		6820 Real estate activities on a fee or contract basis	No	-		-	No	-	

		ISIC Sector		Japan - PRTI	₹	USA - TRI			
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	
M: Professional,	69: Legal and accounting	6910 Legal activities	No	-	-	No	-	-	
scientific and technical activities	activities	6920 Accounting, bookkeeping and auditing activities; tax consultancy	No	-	-	No	-	-	
	70: Activities of head	7010 Activities of head offices	No	-	-	No	-	-	
	offices; management consultancy activities	7020 Management consultancy activities	No	-	-	No	-	-	
	71: Architectural and engineering activities;	7110 Architectural and engineering activities and related technical consultancy	No	-	-	No	-	-	
	72: Scientific research and development	7120 Technical testing and analysis	Yes	-	-	No	-	-	
		Research and experimental development on natural sciences and engineering	Yes	-	-	Partially	Reporting is only required for facilities that are primarily engaged in guided missile and space vehicle engine and vehicle parts research and development	-	
		Research and experimental development on social sciences and humanities	No	-	-	No	-	-	
	research	7310 Advertising	No	=	=	No	-	=	
		7320 Market research and public opinion polling	No	-	-	No	-	-	
	74: Other professional,	7410 Specialized design activities	No	-	-	No	-	-	
	scientific and technical activities	7420 Photographic activities	Yes	-	-	No	-	-	
		Other professional, scientific and technical activities n.e.c.	Partially	Measurement certification only (excluding general surveying certification)	-	No	-	-	
	75: Veterinary activities	7500 Veterinary activities	No	-	-	No	-	-	
N: Administrative and	77: Rental and leasing	7710 Renting and leasing of motor vehicles	No	-	-	No	-	-	
support service activities	activities	7721 Renting and leasing of recreational and sports goods	No	-	-	No	-	-	
		7722 Renting of video tapes and disks	No	-	-	No	-	-	
		7729 Renting and leasing of other personal and household goods	No	-	-	No	-	-	
		Renting and leasing of other machinery, equipment and tangible goods	No	-	-	No	-	-	
		7740 Leasing of intellectual property and similar products, except copyrighted works	No	-	-	No	-	-	
	78: Employment activities	7810 Activities of employment placement agencies	No	-	-	No	-	-	
		7820 Temporary employment agency activities	No	-	-	No	-	-	
		7830 Other human resources provision	No	-	-	No	-	-	
	79: Travel agency, tour operator, reservation	7911 Travel agency activities	No	-	-	No	-	-	
	service and related activities	7912 Tour operator activities	No	-	-	No	-	-	
	service and related activities _								

		SIC Sector		Japan - PR	TR	USA - TRI			
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat Sector Specific Threshold		
	80: Security and	8010 Private security activities	No	-	=	No -	-		
	investigation activities	8020 Security systems service activities	No	-	=	No -	-		
		8030 Investigation activities	No	-	-	No -	-		
		8110 Combined facilities support activities	No	-	=	No -	-		
	landscape activities	8121 General cleaning of buildings	No	-	-	No -	-		
		8129 Other building and industrial cleaning activities	No	-	-	No -	-		
		8130 Landscape care and maintenance service activities	No	-	=	No -	-		
	82: Office administrative, office support and other	8211 Combined office administrative service activities	No	-	-	No -	÷		
	business support activities	Photocopying, document preparation and other specialized office support activities	No	-	-	No -	-		
		8220 Activities of call centres	No	-	-	No -	=		
		8230 Organization of conventions and trade shows	No	-	-	No -	-		
		8291 Activities of collection agencies and credit bureaus	No	-	-	No -	-		
		8292 Packaging activities	No	-	=	No -	-		
		8299 Other business support service activities n.e.c.	No	-	-	No -	-		
O: Public	84: Public administration	8411 General public administration activities	No	-	-	No -	-		
administration and defence; compulsory social security	and defence; compulsory social security	Regulation of the activities of providing health care, 8412 education, cultural services and other social services, excluding social security	No	-	-	No -	-		
		Regulation of and contribution to more efficient operation of businesses	No	-	-	No -	-		
		8421 Foreign affairs	No	-	-	No -	-		
		8422 Defence activities	No	-	-	No -	-		
		8423 Public order and safety activities	No	-	-	No -	-		
		8430 Compulsory social security activities	No	-	-	No -	-		
P: Education	85: Education	8510 Pre-primary and primary education	No	-	-	No -	-		
		8521 General secondary education	No	-	=	No -	-		
		8522 Technical and vocational secondary education	No	-	-	No -	-		
		8530 Higher education	Partially	Institutions teaching only humanities not required to report	-	No -	-		
		8541 Sports and recreation education	No	-	=	No -	-		
		8542 Cultural education	No	-	-	No -	-		
		8549 Other education n.e.c.	No	-	=	No -	-		
		8550 Educational support activities	No	-	=	No -	-		
•	86: Human health activities	8610 Hospital activities	Yes	-	=	No -	-		
social work activities		8620 Medical and dental practice activities	Yes	-	-	No -	-		
		8690 Other human health activities	Yes	-	-	No -	-		

		ISIC Sector			Japan - PF	RTR			USA - 1	rri
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	?	Activity Caveat		Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold
	87: Residential care	8710 Residential nursing care facilities	Yes	-		-		No	-	-
	activities	8720 Residential care activities for mental retardation, mental health and substance abuse	No	-		-		No	-	-
		8730 Residential care activities for the elderly and disabled	No	-		-		No	-	-
		8790 Other residential care activities	No	-		-		No	-	-
	88: Social work activities without accommodation	8810 Social work activities without accommodation for the elderly and disabled	No	-		-		No	-	-
		8890 Other social work activities without accommodation	No	-		-		No	-	-
R: Arts, entertainme	ent 90: Creative, arts and									
and recreation	entertainment activities	9000 Creative, arts and entertainment activities	No	-		-		No	-	-
	91: Libraries, archives,	9101 Library and archives activities	No	-		-		No	-	-
	museums and other cultural activities	9102 Museums activities and operation of historical sites and buildings	No	-		-		No	-	-
		9103 Botanical and zoological gardens and nature reserves activities	No	-		-		No	-	-
	92: Gambling and betting activities	9200 Gambling and betting activities	No	-		-		No	-	-
	93: Sports activities and	9311 Operation of sports facilities	No	-		-		No	-	-
	amusement and recreation	9312 Activities of sports clubs	No	-		-		No	-	-
	activities	9319 Other sports activities	No	-		-		No	-	-
		9321 Activities of amusement parks and theme parks	No	-		-		No	-	-
		9329 Other amusement and recreation activities n.e.c.	No	-		-		No	-	-
S: Other service activities	94: Activities of membership organizations	Activities of business and employers membership organizations	No	-		-		No	-	-
		9412 Activities of professional membership organizations	No	-		-		No	-	-
		9420 Activities of trade unions	No	-		-		No	-	-
		9491 Activities of religious organizations	No	-		-		No	-	-
		9492 Activities of political organizations	No	-		-		No	-	-
		9499 Activities of other membership organizations n.e.c.	No	-		-		No	-	-
	95: Repair of computers and personal and household	9511 Repair of computers and peripheral equipment	No	-		-		No	-	-
	goods	9512 Repair of communication equipment	No	-		-		No	-	=
		9521 Repair of consumer electronics	No	-		-		No	-	=
		9522 Repair of household appliances and home and garden equipment	No	-		-		No	-	-
		9523 Repair of footwear and leather goods	No	-		-		No	-	ē
		9524 Repair of furniture and home furnishings	No	-		-		No	-	=
		9529 Repair of other personal and household goods	No	-		-		No	-	-

		SIC Sector			Japan - PRT	ΓR				USA - TRI	
Section	Division	Class	Covered	?	Activity Caveat	S	ector Specific Threshold	Covered?		Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold
	96: Other personal service activities	9601 Washing and (dry-) cleaning of textile and fur products	Yes	-		-		No	-		-
		9602 Hairdressing and other beauty treatment	No	-		-		No	-		-
		9603 Funeral and related activities	No	-		-		No	-		-
		9609 Other personal service activities n.e.c.	No	-		-		No	-		-
T: Activities of households as employers; undifferentiated goods- and services-	97: Activities of households as employers of domestic personnel	9700 Activities of households as employers of domestic personnel	No	-		-		No	-		-
producing activities of households for own	98: Undifferentiated goods- and services-producing activities of private	9810 Undifferentiated goods-producing activities of private households for own use	No	-		-		No	-		-
use	households for own use	9820 Undifferentiated service-producing activities of private households for own use	No	-		-		No	-		-
U: Activities of extraterritorial organizations and bodies	99: Activities of extraterritorial organizations and bodies	9900 Activities of extraterritorial organizations and bodies	No	-		-		No	-		-

		ISIC Sector		Austr	alia - NPI			Canad	a - NPRI	
n	Division	Class	Covered?	Facilities	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Ave. Transfers (kg/Facility)	Covered?	Facilities	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Ave. Disposal (kg/Facility)
iculture, ry and fishing	01: Crop and animal production, hunting and	O111 Growing of cereals (except rice), leguminous crops and oil seeds	No				Partially	1	1,858	0
	related service activities	0112 Growing of rice	No				Partially			
		0113 Growing of vegetables and melons, roots and tubers	No				Partially	4	0	0
		0114 Growing of sugar cane	No				Partially			
		0115 Growing of tobacco	No				Partially			
		0116 Growing of fibre crops	No				Partially			
		0119 Growing of other non-perennial crops	No				Partially			
		0121 Growing of grapes	No				Partially			
		0122 Growing of tropical and subtropical fruits	No				Partially			
		0123 Growing of citrus fruits	No				Partially			
		0124 Growing of pome fruits and stone fruits	No				Partially			
		0125 Growing of other tree and bush fruits and nuts	No				Partially	4	0	0
		0126 Growing of oleaginous fruits	No				Partially			
		0127 Growing of beverage crops	No				Partially			
		0128 Growing of spices, aromatic, drug and pharmaceutical	No				Partially	4	. 0	0
		0129 Growing of other perennial crops	No				Partially			
		0130 Plant propagation	No				Partially			
		0141 Raising of cattle and buffaloes	Partially	11	9 324,32	8 0	Partially			
		0142 Raising of horses and other equines	Partially				Partially			
		0143 Raising of camels and camelids	No				Partially			
		0144 Raising of sheep and goats	Partially				Partially			
		0145 Raising of swine/pigs	Partially	10	0 73,37	3 0	Partially			
		0146 Raising of poultry	Partially	31	8 33,86	6 135	Partially			
		0149 Raising of other animals	Partially				Partially			
		0150 Mixed farming	Partially				Partially			
		0161 Support activities for crop production	No				Partially	32	0	0
		0162 Support activities for animal production	No				Partially	3	188	0
		0163 Post-harvest crop activities	No				Partially	32	0	0
		0164 Seed processing for propagation	No				Partially	32	0	0
		0170 Hunting, trapping and related service activities	No				Partially			
	02: Forestry and logging	0210 Silviculture and other forestry activities	No				Partially			
		0220 Logging	No				Partially	1	0	0
		0230 Gathering of non-wood forest products	No				Partially			
		0240 Support services to forestry	Partially				Partially			
	03: Fishing and aquaculture	0311 Marine fishing	Partially		1 44,48	1 0	Partially	2	0	0
		0312 Freshwater fishing	No				Partially			
		0321 Marine aquaculture	No				Partially			

		ISIC Sector		Australi	a - NPI		Canada	- NPRI	
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Facilities	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Ave. Transfers (kg/Facility) Covered	? Facilities	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Ave. Disposal (kg/Facility)
		0322 Freshwater aquaculture	No			Partially	4	0	0
B: Mining and	05: Mining of coal and	0510 Mining of hard coal	Yes	123	3,944,454	409,682 Yes	4,336	210,699	452
quarrying	lignite	0520 Mining of lignite	Yes	123	3,944,454	409,682 Yes	9	8,959,489	955
	06: Extraction of crude	0610 Extraction of crude petroleum	Yes	117	915,394	791 Partially	4,377	214	1
	petroleum and natural gas	0620 Extraction of natural gas	Yes	117	915,394	791 Partially	4,324	206	0
	07: Mining of metal ores	0710 Mining of iron ores	Yes	46	3,404,458	507,153 Yes	9	18,731,562	3,585
		0721 Mining of uranium and thorium ores	Yes	17	1,265,693	15,057,082 Yes	15	6,656,543	0
		0729 Mining of other non-ferrous metal ores	Yes	148	1,927,037	9,699,661 Yes	92	3,661,651	47,335
	08: Other mining and	0810 Quarrying of stone, sand and clay	Yes	141	230,485	263,904 Yes	187	4	0
	quarrying	0891 Mining of chemical and fertilizer minerals	Yes	37	567,966	983,312 Yes	97	334,271	5
		0892 Extraction of peat	Yes	123	3,944,454	409,682 Yes			
		0893 Extraction of salt	Yes	37	567,966	983,312 Yes	9	2,002	0
		0899 Other mining and quarrying n.e.c.	Yes	37	567,966	983,312 Yes	14	2,751,877	0
	09: Mining support service activities	0910 Support activities for petroleum and natural gas extraction	Partially	119	902,372	824 Partially	66	5,615	13,899
		0990 Support activities for other mining and quarrying	No			Yes	1	0	0
C: Manufacturing	10: Manufacture of food	1010 Processing and preserving of meat	Yes	93	80,673	48,669 Yes	47	13,100	17
	products	Processing and preserving of fish, crustaceans and molluscs	Yes	1	44,481	0 Yes	2	0	0
		1030 Processing and preserving of fruit and vegetables	Yes	62	73,059	12,411 Yes	77	13,744	376
		1040 Manufacture of vegetable and animal oils and fats	Yes	12	44,932	23,241 Yes	15	8,785	0
		1050 Manufacture of dairy products	Yes	52	80,341	17,931 Yes	47	32,425	0
		1061 Manufacture of grain mill products	Yes	46	53,836	999 Yes	26	0	0
		1062 Manufacture of starches and starch products	Yes	28	54,977	11,031 Yes	4	31,196	0
		1071 Manufacture of bakery products	Yes	59	68,674	4,612 Yes	82	7,476	26
		1072 Manufacture of sugar	Yes	25	1,600,352	7,057 Partially	4	72,597	35,459
		Manufacture of cocoa, chocolate and sugar confectionery	Yes	23	28,011	12,126 Yes	8	0	0
		Manufacture of macaroni, noodles, couscous and similar farinaceous products	Yes	6	69,667	2,664 Yes	44	23,644	657
		1075 Manufacture of prepared meals and dishes	Yes	154	83,504	33,809 Yes	46	22,616	629
		1079 Manufacture of other food products n.e.c.	Yes	248	47,999	24,300 Yes	110	20,575	263
		1080 Manufacture of prepared animal feeds	Yes	32	11,546	1,310 Yes	90	87	0
	11: Manufacture of	1101 Distilling, rectifying and blending of spirits	Yes	11	138,942	29,446 Yes	10	876	0
	beverages	1102 Manufacture of wines	Yes	162	25,596	28,725 Yes			
		1103 Manufacture of malt liquors and malt	Yes	27	55,543	136,064 Yes	13	2,717	0
		Manufacture of soft drinks; production of mineral waters and other bottled waters	Yes	15	11,822	5,466 Yes	6	346	24
	12: Manufacture of tobacco products	1200 Manufacture of tobacco products	Yes	2	23,326	0 Yes	4	0	0

	ISIC Sector	<u> </u>	Australi	a - NPI			Canada	- NPRI	
Division	Class	Covered?	Facilities	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Ave. Transfers (kg/Facility)	Covered?	Facilities	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Ave. Disposal (kg/Facility)
13: Manufacture of texti	es 1311 Preparation and spinning of textile fibres	Yes	4	12,085	7,820 Yes		15	398	0
	1312 Weaving of textiles	Yes	1	4,062	0 Yes		1	0	0
	1313 Finishing of textiles	Yes	44	122,690	19,871 Yes		18	3,632	0
	1391 Manufacture of knitted and crocheted fabrics	Yes			Yes				
	Manufacture of made-up textile articles, except apparel	Yes	8	11,886	1,892 Yes		22	412	15,706
	1393 Manufacture of carpets and rugs	Yes	5	8,298	0 Yes		11	543	1
	1394 Manufacture of cordage, rope, twine and netting	Yes			Yes		9	663	1
	1399 Manufacture of other textiles n.e.c.	Yes	9	11,017	1,682 Yes		111	14,102	26,532
14: Manufacture of wear apparel	ing 1410 Manufacture of wearing apparel, except fur apparel	Yes	20	29,131	689 Yes		91	16,910	27,141
	1420 Manufacture of articles of fur	Yes	5	31,712	91,301 Yes		2	0	0
	1430 Manufacture of knitted and crocheted apparel	Yes			Yes		1	0	0
15: Manufacture of leath and related products	er 1511 Tanning and dressing of leather; dressing and dyeing of fur	Yes	5	31,712	91,301 Yes				
	Manufacture of luggage, handbags and the like, saddlery and harness	Yes	5	31,712	91,301 Yes		81	18,924	30,492
	1520 Manufacture of footwear	Yes			Yes		4	0	5,383
16: Manufacture of wood	1610 Sawmilling and planing of wood	Yes	56	116,818	131 Part	tially	256	1,325	168
and of products of wood and cork, except furnitur	•	ls Yes	28	134,735	3,206 Yes		65	1,718	733
manufacture of articles of straw and plaiting mater	1022 Manufacture of buildors' component and ininom.	Yes	14	154,931	0 Yes		26	1,744	575
	1623 Manufacture of wooden containers	Yes	8	251,056	477 Yes		45	510	953
	Manufacture of other products of wood; manufacture of articles of cork, straw and plaiting materials	e Yes	9	232,261	1,240 Yes		148	10,684	16,877
17: Manufacture of pape	1701 Manufacture of pulp, paper and paperboard	Yes	22	389,547	8,244 Yes		118	45,264	7,083
and paper products	1702 Manufacture of corrugated paper and paperboard and of containers of paper and paperboard	Yes	14	22,226	2,358 Yes		78	13,205	1,327
	Manufacture of other articles of paper and paperboard	Yes	20	153,126	14,440 Yes		302	13,645	18,097
18: Printing and	1811 Printing	Yes	38	139,776	22,610 Yes		91	320	350
reproduction of recorded	1812 Service activities related to printing	Yes			Yes		2	1,455	6,776
media	1820 Reproduction of recorded media	No			Yes		2	0	0
19: Manufacture of coke and refined petroleum	1910 Manufacture of coke oven products	Yes	113	468,597	1,732 Yes		46	18,641	3,432
products	1920 Manufacture of refined petroleum products	Yes	95	998,931	3,614 Yes		45	202,579	1,314,430
20: Manufacture of	2011 Manufacture of basic chemicals	Yes	214	332,898	93,239 Yes		243	63,719	15,487
chemicals and chemical products	2012 Manufacture of fertilizers and nitrogen compounds	Yes	74	602,447	426,889 Yes		81	151,895	4,205
	Manufacture of plastics and synthetic rubber in	Yes	11	153,226	4,739 Yes		33	19,539	6,131

	ISIC Sector		Australi	a - NPI			Canada	- NPRI	
Division	Class	Covered?	Facilities	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Ave. Transfers (kg/Facility)	Covered?	Facilities	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Ave. Disposal (kg/Facility)
	2021 Manufacture of pesticides and other agrochemical products	Yes	9	4,689	7,763 Yes		38	6,914	165
	2022 Manufacture of paints, varnishes and similar coatings, printing ink and mastics	Yes	28	42,493	21,817 Yes		194	14,140	11,654
	Manufacture of soap and detergents, cleaning and 2023 polishing preparations, perfumes and toilet preparations	Yes	15	6,484	20,462 Yes		284	16,929	20,573
	2029 Manufacture of other chemical products n.e.c.	Yes	121	58,405	7,449 Yes		295	19,805	14,813
	2030 Manufacture of man-made fibres	Yes	3	27,817	49 Yes		6	4,913	2
21: Manufacture of basic pharmaceutical products and pharmaceutical preparations	2100 Manufacture of pharmaceuticals, medicinal chemical and botanical products	Yes	72	253,725	280,969 Yes		75	27,659	12,760
22: Manufacture of rubber and plastics products	Manufacture of rubber tyres and tubes; retreading and rebuilding of rubber tyres	Yes	3	24,397	1,494 Yes		7	6,804	18,347
	2219 Manufacture of other rubber products	Yes	23	29,815	919 Yes		126	14,175	21,431
	2220 Manufacture of plastics products	Yes	58	65,921	2,262 Yes		337	5,054	13,436
23: Manufacture of other	2310 Manufacture of glass and glass products	Yes	23	513,662	5,332 Yes		41	773,969	1,985
non-metallic mineral	2391 Manufacture of refractory products	Yes	11	54,954	1,245 Yes		14	597	0
products	2392 Manufacture of clay building materials	Yes	44	265,209	1,055 Yes		15	557	0
	2393 Manufacture of other porcelain and ceramic products	Yes	11	54,954	1,245 Yes		1	0	0
	2394 Manufacture of cement, lime and plaster	Yes	33	1,032,568	40,954 Yes		45	150	364
	2395 Manufacture of articles of concrete, cement and plaster	Yes	34	138,436	3,033 Yes		251	126,447	511
	2396 Cutting, shaping and finishing of stone	Yes	11	258,111	9,069 Part	ially	25	1,269,189	3,221
	2399 Manufacture of other non-metallic mineral products n.e.c.	Yes	79	92,323	1,901 Yes		383	93,086	12,925
24: Manufacture of basic	2410 Manufacture of basic iron and steel	Yes	36	8,124,778	259,850 Yes		152	120,475	123,702
metals	2420 Manufacture of basic precious and other non-ferrous metals	Partially	43	19,219,518	7,116,860 Yes		177	290,941	738,151
	2431 Casting of iron and steel	Yes	15	46,472	163,501 Yes		53	2,505	44,284
	2432 Casting of non-ferrous metals	Yes	9	18,001	4,183 Yes		28	2,010	24,720
25: Manufacture of	2511 Manufacture of structural metal products	Yes	24	3,629	4,196 Yes		20	7	16,396
fabricated metal products, except machinery and	2512 Manufacture of tanks, reservoirs and containers of metal	Yes	1	6,478	2,080 Yes		21	2	16,023
equipment	2513 Manufacture of steam generators, except central heating hot water boilers	Yes	1	6,478	2,080 Yes		20	16	22,046
	2520 Manufacture of weapons and ammunition	Yes	6	1,029	1,599 Yes		90	16,988	32,070
	Forging, pressing, stamping and roll-forming of metal; powder metallurgy	Yes	9	90,035	79,878 Yes		50	228	237,222
	2592 Treatment and coating of metals; machining	Yes	39	51,648	76,303 Yes		106	33,358	44,370
	2593 Manufacture of cutlery, hand tools and general hardware	Yes	10	1,650	960 Yes		104	16,035	30,318

259 Manufacture of computer, electronic and optical products 260 Manufacture of computers and peripheral equipment Ves 5 19,965 257,617 Ves 5 182			ISIC Sector		Austral	ia - NPI			Canada	ı - NPRI	
26.16 Manufacture of electronic components and boards Ves 8 12,478 151,426 Ves 13 4,697	Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Facilities			Covered?	Facilities		Ave. Disposal (kg/Facility)
Computer, electronic and optical products Computers, electronic components and bearies Ves \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$			2599 Manufacture of other fabricated metal products n.e.c	. Yes	61	4,818,133	166,585 Yes		285	62,363	45,370
2610 Manufacture of communication equipment Ves 5 19,965 257,617 Ves 6 17			2610 Manufacture of electronic components and boards	Yes	8	12,478	161,426 Yes		13	4,697	25,902
2450 Manufacture of consumer electronics Yes 14 7 7 15 7 15 7 15 7 15 15		optical products	2620 Manufacture of computers and peripheral equipment	Yes			Yes		2	0	1,860
2651 Manufacture of measuring, teeting, navigating and ves			2630 Manufacture of communication equipment	Yes	5	19,965	257,617 Yes		6	17	1,013
According to equipment Per 13 3,390 93,40 Per 14 7			2640 Manufacture of consumer electronics	Yes			Yes				
2600 Manufacture of irradiation, electromedical and ves			7651	Yes	13	33,390	99,244 Yes		14	7	925
Application of the properties and photographic vest of the properties of the prope			2652 Manufacture of watches and clocks	Yes	1	7	21 Yes		5	0	1,098
270 Requipment Yes 3			/hh()	Yes	4	2,584	5 Yes		5	0	1,098
27: Manufacture of electrical equipment 27: Manufacture of electric motors, generators, electrical equipment 27: Description and control paperature of batteries and accumulators Ves 5 19,965 257,617 Ves 16 0				Yes	3	256	7 Yes		5	182	21,924
2710 transformers and electricity distribution and control 2710 manufacture of batteries and accumulators 2711 manufacture of batteries and accumulators 2711 manufacture of batteries and accumulators 2712 manufacture of wiring devices 2713 manufacture of wiring devices 2714 manufacture of wiring devices 2714 manufacture of wiring devices 2714 manufacture of dimensitic appliances 2715 manufacture of dimensitic appliances 2715 manufacture of of other electrical equipment 2715 manufacture of other electrical equipment 2715 manufacture of other electrical equipment 2715 manufacture of engines and turbines, except aircraft, 2715 manufacture of engines and turbines, except aircraft, 2715 manufacture of engines and turbines, except aircraft, 2715 manufacture of other equipment 2715 manufacture of other eq			2680 Manufacture of magnetic and optical media	Yes			Yes		2	0	0
2731 Manufacture of fibre optic cables Yes 4 2 834 Yes 12 620			2710 transformers and electricity distribution and control	Yes	5	19,965	257,617 Yes		16	0	30,804
2732 Manufacture of other electronic and electric wires and cables Yes 38 63,238 34,565 Yes 3 56 2733 Manufacture of wiring devices Yes 38 63,238 34,565 Yes 3 56 2740 Manufacture of electric lighting equipment Yes Yes 5 3,667 2750 Manufacture of odomestic appliances Yes 2 7,923 12,018 Yes 6 1 2750 Manufacture of domestic appliances Yes 10 10,940 129,143 Yes 32 375 28: Manufacture of machinery and equipment Yes 42 65,008 3,511 Yes 15 120 2811 Manufacture of engines and turbines, except aircraft, yes 42 65,008 3,511 Yes 15 120 2812 Manufacture of other pumps, compressors, taps and yes 6 1,029 1,599 Yes 5 0 2813 Manufacture of the pumps, compressors, taps and yes 6 1,029 1,599 Yes 154 6,023 2814 Manufacture of bearings, gears, gearing and driving Yes 6 1,029 1,599 Yes 154 6,023 2815 Manufacture of lifting and handling equipment Yes 7 Yes 7 787 2816 Manufacture of lifting and handling equipment Yes 7 Yes 82 17,818 2818 Manufacture of fortice machinery and equipment Yes 7 Yes 82 17,818 2818 Manufacture of power-driven hand tools Yes 1 0 0 Yes 8 264 2819 Manufacture of other general-purpose machinery Yes 3 3,192 7 Yes 180 12,094 2821 Manufacture of gricultural and forestry machinery Yes 7 Yes 4 528 2821 Manufacture of matal-forming machinery Yes 7 Yes 4 528 2821 Manufacture of power-driven hand tools Yes 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0			2720 Manufacture of batteries and accumulators	Yes	5	19,965	257,617 Yes		86	1,865	6,555
2733 Analytic of other leteric lighting equipment Yes 38 63,238 34,565 Yes 3 56 2734 Manufacture of electric lighting equipment Yes Yes 5 3,667 2750 Manufacture of domestic appliances Yes 2 7,923 12,018 Yes 6 1 2750 Manufacture of other electrical equipment Yes 10 10,940 129,143 Yes 32 375 281: Manufacture of engines and turbines, except aircraft, vehicle and cycle engines Yes 42 65,008 3,511 Yes 15 120 281: Manufacture of third power equipment Yes 6 1,029 1,599 Yes 5 0 2813 Manufacture of third power equipment Yes 6 1,029 1,599 Yes 154 6,023 2814 Manufacture of bearings, gears, gearing and driving Yes 6 1,029 1,599 Yes 154 6,023 2815 Manufacture of other pumps, compressors, taps and yes 6 1,029 1,599 Yes 154 6,023 2816 Manufacture of other pumps, compressors, taps and yes 6 1,029 1,599 Yes 154 6,023 2816 Manufacture of other pumps, compressors, taps and yes 6 1,029 1,599 Yes 154 6,023 2816 Manufacture of other pumps, compressors, taps and yes 5 19,965 257,617 Yes 11 3,674 2816 Manufacture of of other, furnaces and furnace burners Yes 5 19,965 257,617 Yes 11 3,674 2817 Manufacture of office machinery and equipment Yes Yes 82 17,818 2818 Manufacture of other general-purpose machinery Yes 3 3,192 7 Yes 180 12,094 2818 Manufacture of other general-purpose machinery Yes 3 3,192 7 Yes 180 12,094 2821 Manufacture of other general-purpose machinery Yes 3 3,192 7 Yes 4 528 2822 Manufacture of metal-forming machinery and equipment Yes Yes 4 528 2823 Manufacture of metal-forming machinery and yes 1 0 0 Yes 10 4,128 2824 Manufacture of metal-forming machinery and yes 1 0 0 Yes 10 4,128 2825 Manufacture of metal-forming machinery and yes 1 0 0 Yes 10 4,128 2826 Manufacture of m			2731 Manufacture of fibre optic cables	Yes	4	2	834 Yes		12	620	245,839
2740 Manufacture of electric lighting equipment				Yes	3	0	1,106 Yes		55	15,499	98,284
2750 Manufacture of domestic appliances Yes 2 7,923 12,018 Yes 6 1			2733 Manufacture of wiring devices	Yes	38	63,238	34,565 Yes		3	56	17,186
2790 Manufacture of other electrical equipment Yes 10 10,940 129,143 Yes 32 375			2740 Manufacture of electric lighting equipment	Yes			Yes		5	3,667	15,084
28:1 Manufacture of machinery and equipment n.e.c. 28:1 Manufacture of engines and turbines, except aircraft, vehicle and cycle engines Yes 42 65,008 3,511 Yes 15 120			2750 Manufacture of domestic appliances	Yes	2	7,923	12,018 Yes		6	1	26,288
2811 vehicle and cycle engines Yes 42 65,008 3,511 Yes 15 120			2790 Manufacture of other electrical equipment	Yes	10	10,940	129,143 Yes		32	375	64,313
Manufacture of other pumps, compressors, taps and valves Pes 6 1,029 1,599 Yes 154 6,023 2814 Manufacture of bearings, gears, gearing and driving elements Pes 7 Yes 6 16 2815 Manufacture of ovens, furnaces and furnace burners Pes 5 19,965 257,617 Yes 11 3,674 2816 Manufacture of lifting and handling equipment Pes Pes 7 787 2817 Manufacture of office machinery and equipment Pes Pes 7 Yes 82 17,818 2818 Manufacture of power-driven hand tools Pes 1 0 0 Yes 8 264 2819 Manufacture of other general-purpose machinery Pes 3 3,192 7 Yes 10 4 528 Anufacture of metal-forming machinery and Pes 1 0 0 Yes 1 0 0				Yes	42	65,008	3,511 Yes		15	120	51,058
Ves b 1,029 1,599 Yes 154 6,023 2814 Manufacture of bearings, gears, gearing and driving elements 2815 Manufacture of ovens, furnaces and furnace burners Yes 5 19,965 257,617 Yes 11 3,674 2816 Manufacture of lifting and handling equipment Yes Yes 27 787 2817 Manufacture of office machinery and equipment Yes Yes 27 787 2818 Manufacture of power-driven hand tools Yes 1 0 0 0 Yes 8 264 2819 Manufacture of other general-purpose machinery Yes 3 3,192 7 Yes 180 12,094 2821 Manufacture of agricultural and forestry machinery Yes Yes 4 528 2822 Manufacture of metal-forming machinery and Yes 1 0 0 0 Yes 10 4 128		n.e.c.	2812 Manufacture of fluid power equipment	Yes	6	1,029	1,599 Yes		5	0	56,808
2816 Manufacture of ovens, furnaces and furnace burners Yes 5 19,965 257,617 Yes 11 3,674 2816 Manufacture of lifting and handling equipment Yes Yes 27 787 2817 Manufacture of office machinery and equipment (except computers and peripheral equipment) Yes Yes 1 0 0 0 Yes 8 12 2818 Manufacture of other general-purpose machinery Yes 3 3,192 7 Yes 180 12,094 2821 Manufacture of agricultural and forestry machinery Yes Yes Yes 4 528 2822 Manufacture of metal-forming machinery and Yes 1 0 0 0 Yes 1 0 12,094			7813	Yes	6	1,029	1,599 Yes		154	6,023	69,614
2816 Manufacture of lifting and handling equipment Yes Yes 27 787 2817 Manufacture of office machinery and equipment (except computers and peripheral equipment) Yes Yes 82 17,818 2818 Manufacture of power-driven hand tools Yes 1 0 0 Yes 8 264 2819 Manufacture of other general-purpose machinery Yes 3 3,192 7 Yes 180 12,094 2821 Manufacture of agricultural and forestry machinery Yes Yes 4 528 2822 Manufacture of metal-forming machinery and Yes 1 0 0 0 Yes 10 4128				Yes			Yes		6	16	21,332
2817 Manufacture of office machinery and equipment (except computers and peripheral equipment) 2818 Manufacture of power-driven hand tools Yes 1 0 0 Yes 8 2 17,818 2818 Manufacture of power-driven hand tools Yes 1 0 0 Yes 8 264 2819 Manufacture of other general-purpose machinery Yes 3 3,192 7 Yes 180 12,094 2821 Manufacture of agricultural and forestry machinery Yes Yes 4 528 2822 Manufacture of metal-forming machinery and Yes 1 0 0 Yes 10 4128			2815 Manufacture of ovens, furnaces and furnace burners	Yes	5	19,965	257,617 Yes		11	3,674	7,339
(except computers and peripheral equipment) 2818 Manufacture of power-driven hand tools Yes 1 0 0 Yes 8 264 2819 Manufacture of other general-purpose machinery Yes 3 3,192 7 Yes 180 12,094 2821 Manufacture of agricultural and forestry machinery Yes Yes 4 528 2822 Manufacture of metal-forming machinery and Yes 1 0 0 Yes 10 4128			2816 Manufacture of lifting and handling equipment	Yes			Yes		27	787	11,848
2819 Manufacture of other general-purpose machinery Yes 3 3,192 7 Yes 180 12,094 2821 Manufacture of agricultural and forestry machinery Yes Yes 4 528 2822 Manufacture of metal-forming machinery and Yes 1 0 0 0 Yes 10 4128			2817 Manufacture of office machinery and equipment (except computers and peripheral equipment)	Yes			Yes		82	17,818	7,346
2821 Manufacture of agricultural and forestry machinery Yes Yes 4 528 2822 Manufacture of metal-forming machinery and Yes 1 0 0 Yes 10 4 128			2818 Manufacture of power-driven hand tools	Yes	1	0	0 Yes		8	264	7,235
Manufacture of metal-forming machinery and Ves 1 0 0 Ves 10 4 128			2819 Manufacture of other general-purpose machinery	Yes	3	3,192	7 Yes		180	12,094	60,090
Manufacture of metal-forming machinery and Yes 1 0 0 Yes 10 4,128 machine tools			, ,	Yes			Yes		4	528	14,124
			2822 Manufacture of metal-forming machinery and machine tools	Yes	1	0	0 Yes		10	4,128	16,095

	ISIC Sector		Austral	ia - NPI		Canada	- NPRI	
Division	Class	Covered?	Facilities	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Ave. Transfers Covered? (kg/Facility)	Facilities	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Ave. Disposal (kg/Facility)
	2823 Manufacture of machinery for metallurgy	Yes	1	0	0 Yes	37	1,110	12,955
	2824 Manufacture of machinery for mining, quarrying and construction	Yes	1	55,510	0 Yes	9	2,361	720
	2825 Manufacture of machinery for food, beverage and tobacco processing	Yes	1	9,568	0 Yes	10	4,339	21,273
	2826 Manufacture of machinery for textile, apparel and leather production	Yes	1	9,568	0 Yes	89	17,711	29,960
	2829 Manufacture of other special-purpose machinery	Yes	6	57,174	344 Yes	13	3,195	12,483
29: Manufacture of motor	2910 Manufacture of motor vehicles	Yes	27	140,313	33,508 Yes	57	12,519	98,336
vehicles, trailers and semi- trailers	2920 Manufacture of bodies (coachwork) for motor vehicles; manufacture of trailers and semi-trailers	Yes	1	30,593	0 Partially	83	1,370	10,509
	2930 Manufacture of parts and accessories for motor vehicles	Yes	38	42,054	3,960 Yes	147	4,255	80,555
30: Manufacture of other	3011 Building of ships and floating structures	Yes	20	29,131	689 Partially	33	94	19,926
transport equipment	3012 Building of pleasure and sporting boats	Yes			Yes	38	159	39,194
	3020 Manufacture of railway locomotives and rolling stock	Yes	19	89,934	63 Yes	26	1,295	28,324
	3030 Manufacture of air and spacecraft and related machinery	Yes	5	66,695	413 Yes	63	4,428	13,105
	3040 Manufacture of military fighting vehicles	Yes			Yes	20	303	58,857
	3091 Manufacture of motorcycles	Yes			Yes	23	268	55,606
	3092 Manufacture of bicycles and invalid carriages	Yes	5	31,712	91,301 Yes	25	1,627	47,422
	3099 Manufacture of other transport equipment n.e.c.	Yes	5	23,783	5,236 Yes	41	12,725	53,286
31: Manufacture of furniture	3100 Manufacture of furniture	Yes	9	67,821	2,162 Yes	127	462	8,588
32: Other manufacturing	3211 Manufacture of jewellery and related articles	Yes			Yes	26	1,220,374	3,097
	3212 Manufacture of imitation jewellery and related articles	Yes			Yes	1	0	0
	3220 Manufacture of musical instruments	Yes	1	81,900	7,345 Yes	81	18,927	30,293
	3230 Manufacture of sports goods	Yes			Yes	2	125	0
	3240 Manufacture of games and toys	Yes	1	81,900	7,345 Yes	81	18,927	30,293
	3250 Manufacture of medical and dental instruments and supplies	Yes	2	381	0 Yes	16	4,687	4,089
	3290 Other manufacturing n.e.c.	Yes	86	92,801	7,165 Yes	90	17,426	28,677
33: Repair and installation	3311 Repair of fabricated metal products	Yes			Yes	1	0	0
of machinery and	3312 Repair of machinery	Yes	18	94,930	65 Yes	1	0	0
equipment	3313 Repair of electronic and optical equipment	Yes	5	66,695	413 Partially	1	0	0
	3314 Repair of electrical equipment	Yes			Yes	1	0	0
	3315 Repair of transport equipment, except motor vehicles	Yes	23	88,792	141 Partially	52	69,949	22,627
	3319 Repair of other equipment	Yes			Yes	1	0	0

Second and income 100 10			ISIC Sector		Australi	a - NPI		Canada	- NPRI	
Section 1	Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Facilities		(overed?	Facilities		Ave. Disposal (kg/Facility)
Second and all and all conditioning supply and all distribution of generals fine by the conditioning supply and all conditioning supply and all conditioning supply and all all conditioning supply are all supply and all all conditioning supply and all all conditioning supply are all supply and all supply and all all conditioning supply are all supply and all supply all supply and all s			3320 Installation of industrial machinery and equipment	No			Yes			
E-Water 1909			distribution	Yes	257	3,863,169	60,386 Yes	263	21,260	8,744
E-Water collection was everage, with water collection was everage with was everage with water collection was everage with was everage with water collection was everage with w	conditioning supply			Yes	192	20,804	0 Partially	16	1	0
Severage 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 1			3530 Steam and air conditioning supply	Yes	111	19,244	2,241 Yes	15	138	62
Second processes Second proc			3600 Water collection, treatment and supply	Yes	111	19,244	2,241 Yes	42	74	0
Part			3700 Sewerage	Yes	462	143,701	63,688 Yes	311	501,435	16,623
Activities materials received 241 101 103,76 103,76 103,76 116 104,841 125,84 125,	remediation activities		3811 Collection of non-hazardous waste	Yes	167	26,280	78,006 Yes	18	2,448	84,902
Percentage Per		•	3812 Collection of hazardous waste	Yes	167	26,280	78,006 Yes	18	2,448	84,902
Signatur		,	3821 Treatment and disposal of non-hazardous waste	Yes	241	163,676	105,391 Yes	116	448,411	25,850
Set Remeliation activities and other waste management vaste vaste management vaste management vaste management vaste vas			3822 Treatment and disposal of hazardous waste	Yes	166	25,036	77,092 Yes	116	448,411	25,850
Property of the property of			3830 Materials recovery	Partially	3	310,599	0 Yes	28	202,162	67,349
Mail Millings Mail Millings Mail Millings No		and other waste	3900	Yes	3	310,599	0 Yes	2	474	454
A 220 Construction of utility projects	F: Construction		4100 Construction of buildings	No			Yes	1	0	0
A3: Specialized construction No		42: Civil engineering	4210 Construction of roads and railways	No			Yes	26	1,462	416
Also pecialized construction activities Also pecialized construction activities Also periodic part of motor cyclics and motorcycles Also pecialized parts and accessories Also periodic parts and accessories Also			4220 Construction of utility projects	No			Yes	1	0	0
Activities			4290 Construction of other civil engineering projects	No			Yes	1	0	0
1		· ·	4311 Demolition	No			Yes			
Add Wholesale drage of motor vehicles and motorcycles Add Wholesale of food, beverages and tobacco No Partially 1 Partially Partially 1 Partially 1 Partially Part		activities	4312 Site preparation	No			Yes	1	0	0
As Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles 439 Other construction installation As Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles 450 Wholesale and repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles 450 Wholesale and repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles 450 Wholesale and repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles 450 Wholesale and repair of motor vehicles parts and accessories 450 Wholesale and repair of motor vehicle parts and accessories No As Wholesale and repair of motor vehicle parts and accessories No As Wholesale and repair of motor vehicle parts and accessories No As Wholesale rade, exceep of motor vehicles and motorcycles 460 Wholesale on a fee or contract basis No Partially 1 A,191 O Partially 1 O Partially 23 O Partially 30 Wholesale of agricultural raw materials and live animals 4610 Wholesale of food, beverages and tobacco No Partially 23 O O 4611 Wholesale of textiles, clothing and footwear No Partially 1 O Partia			4321 Electrical installation	No			Yes	24	0	34
Assistance Ass			4322 Plumbing, heat and air-conditioning installation	No			Yes			
G: Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles A5: Wholesale and repair of motor wehicles and motorcycles A5: Wholesale trade and repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles A5: Wholesale trade and repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles A5: Wholesale motor vehicles and motorcycles A5: Wholesale trade and repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles A5: Wholesale trade and repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles A5: Wholesale trade and repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles A5: Wholesale trade and repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles A5: Wholesale trade parts and accessories No			4329 Other construction installation	Partially			Yes			
Signature Sign			4330 Building completion and finishing	Partially	24	70,535	247 Yes			
retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles of death of motor vehicles and motorcycles of food, beverages and tobacco No Partially 1 0 Partia			4390 Other specialized construction activities	No			Yes	2	19,000	5,000
motor vehicles and motorcycles vehicles and accessories vehicles vehicles vehicles and accessories vehicles			4510 Sale of motor vehicles	No			Partially			
Honotorcycles Honotorcycles Associated from the parts and accessories No Partially 1 4,191 0 Partially 1 0 Partially 23 0 Partially 24 Partially 25 Partially 26 Partially 26 Partially 26 Partially 27 Partially 28 Partially Partially 28 Partially Partia		'	4520 Maintenance and repair of motor vehicles	Partially			Partially	10	8,666	20,175
A6: Wholesale trade, except of motor vehicles and motorcycles and experiments and accessories 46: Wholesale trade, except of motor vehicles and motorcycles 46: Wholesale or a fee or contract basis No Partially 1 0 or motor vehicles and motorcycles 460 Wholesale of agricultural raw materials and live animals No Partially 23 0 4630 Wholesale of food, beverages and tobacco No Partially 2 0 4641 Wholesale of textiles, clothing and footwear No Partially 1 0 or Partially 1 0		venicies and motorcycles	4530 Sale of motor vehicle parts and accessories	No			Partially			
of motor vehicles and motorcycles 4620 Wholesale of agricultural raw materials and live animals 4630 Wholesale of food, beverages and tobacco No Partially 23 0 4641 Wholesale of textiles, clothing and footwear No Partially 1 0	motorcycles			Partially	1	4,191	0 Partially			
motorcycles \[\frac{4620}{\text{animals}} \frac{\text{animals}}{\text{animals}} \frac{\text{No}}{\text{No}} \text{No} \text{Partially} 23 0 \\ \frac{\text{4630 Wholesale of food, beverages and tobacco}}{\text{4641 Wholesale of textiles, clothing and footwear}} \text{No} \text{No} \text{Partially} \text{23} 0 \\ \frac{\text{4641 Wholesale of textiles, clothing and footwear}}{\text{No}} \text{No} \text{Partially} \text{21} 0 \\ \text{Partially} 1 0 \\ \text{Partially} \text{23} \text{0} \\ \text{4641 Wholesale of textiles, clothing and footwear} \text{No} \text{Partially} \text{23} \text{0} \\ \text{Partially} \text{1} 0 \\ \text{1} \text{0} \\ \text{1} \text{1} \text{0} \\ \text{1} \text{1} \text{0} \\ \text{1} \text{1} \text{0} \\ \text{1} \text{1} \q			4610 Wholesale on a fee or contract basis	No			Partially	1	0	0
4641 Wholesale of textiles, clothing and footwear No Partially 1 0			4620	No			Partially	23	0	0
			4630 Wholesale of food, beverages and tobacco	No			Partially	2	0	0
4649 Wholesale of other household goods No Partially 34 8,381 10,23			4641 Wholesale of textiles, clothing and footwear	No			Partially	1	0	0
			4649 Wholesale of other household goods	No			Partially	34	8,381	10,232

		ISIC Sector		Austral				Canada		
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Facilities	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Ave. Transfers (kg/Facility)	Covered?	Facilities	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Ave. Disposal (kg/Facility)
		Wholesale of computers, computer peripheral equipment and software	No			F	Partially			
		Wholesale of electronic and telecommunications equipment and parts	No			F	Partially			
		Wholesale of agricultural machinery, equipment and supplies	No			F	Partially	1	0	
		4659 Wholesale of other machinery and equipment	No			F	Partially	34	8,381	10,23
		Wholesale of solid, liquid and gaseous fuels and related products	Partially	512	12,591	3 F	Partially	77	1,292	2,89
		4662 Wholesale of metals and metal ores	No			F	Partially	24	2	7,432
		Wholesale of construction materials, hardware, plumbing and heating equipment and supplies	No			F	Partially	60	4,800	8,771
		Wholesale of waste and scrap and other products n.e.c.	Partially	18	91	477 F	Partially	91	63,505	3,823
		4690 Non-specialized wholesale trade	No			F	Partially	1	0	(
	47: Retail trade, except of motor vehicles and	4711 Retail sale in non-specialized stores with food, beverages or tobacco predominating	No			F	Partially			
	motorcycles	4719 Other retail sale in non-specialized stores	No			F	Partially			
		4721 Retail sale of food in specialized stores	No			F	Partially			
		4722 Retail sale of beverages in specialized stores	No			F	artially			
		4723 Retail sale of tobacco products in specialized stores	No			F	Partially			
		4730 Retail sale of automotive fuel in specialized stores	No			F	Partially			
		Retail sale of computers, peripheral units, software 4741 and telecommunications equipment in specialized stores	No			F	Partially			
		4742 Retail sale of audio and video equipment in specialized stores	No			F	Partially			
		4751 Retail sale of textiles in specialized stores	No			F	Partially			
		A752 Retail sale of hardware, paints and glass in specialized stores	No			F	Partially			
		4753 Retail sale of carpets, rugs, wall and floor coverings in specialized stores	No			F	Partially			
		Retail sale of electrical household appliances, 4759 furniture, lighting equipment and other household articles in specialized stores	No			F	Partially	1	0	
		4761 Retail sale of books, newspapers and stationary in specialized stores	No			F	Partially			
		4762 Retail sale of music and video recordings in specialized stores	No			F	Partially			
		4763 Retail sale of sporting equipment in specialized stores	No			F	Partially			
		4764 Retail sale of games and toys in specialized stores	No			F	Partially			

		ISIC Sector		Austra	ilia - NPI			Canada	a - NPRI	
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Facilities	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Ave. Transfers (kg/Facility)	Covered?	Facilities	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Ave. Disposal (kg/Facility)
		Retail sale of clothing, footwear and leather articles in specialized stores	No				Partially			
		4772 Retail sale of pharmaceutical and medical goods, cosmetic and toilet articles in specialized stores	No				Partially			
		4773 Other retail sale of new goods in specialized stores	No				Partially			
		4774 Retail sale of second-hand goods	No				Partially			
		4781 Retail sale via stalls and markets of food, beverages and tobacco products	No				Partially			
		4782 Retail sale via stalls and markets of textiles, clothing and footwear	No				Partially			
		4789 Retail sale via stalls and markets of other goods	No				Partially			
		4791 Retail sale via mail order houses or via Internet	No				Partially			
		4799 Other retail sale not in stores, stalls or markets	No				Partially			
	and 49: Land transport and	4911 Passenger rail transport, interurban	No				Yes			
storage	transport via pipelines	4912 Freight rail transport	No				Yes	2	0	(
		4921 Urban and suburban passenger land transport	No				Yes			
		4922 Other passenger land transport	No				Yes			
		4923 Freight transport by road	No				Yes	3	0	(
		4930 Transport via pipeline	Yes	112	19,171	2,235	Yes	217	124	5,04
	50: Water transport	5011 Sea and coastal passenger water transport	No				Yes	1	0	(
		5012 Sea and coastal freight water transport	No				Yes	1	0	(
		5021 Inland passenger water transport	No				Yes			
		5022 Inland freight water transport	No				Yes			
	51: Air transport	5110 Passenger air transport	No				Yes	13	405	(
		5120 Freight air transport	No				Yes	13	405	(
	52: Warehousing and	5210 Warehousing and storage	Yes	11	. 8,432	111	Partially	86	118	199
	support activities for transportation	5221 Service activities incidental to land transportation	Partially	1	. 132,091	0	Yes	7	5,117	(
		5222 Service activities incidental to water transportation	Yes	36	207,111	54	Yes	3	0	(
		5223 Service activities incidental to air transportation	Yes	5	11,882	0	Yes	41	89,436	28,698
		5224 Cargo handling	Yes	10	98,944	7	Yes	12	5,904	5,32
		5229 Other transportation support activities	Yes				Yes	4	4,050	(
	53: Postal and courier	5310 Postal activities	No				Yes			
	activities	5320 Courier activities	No				Yes			
I: Accommodation	55: Accommodation	5510 Short term accommodation activities	No				Yes	1	0	(
and food service activities		Camping grounds, recreational vehicle parks and trailer parks	No				Yes			
		5590 Other accommodation	No				Yes	1	0	(

				7145616	alia - NPI			Cariauc	ı - NPRI	
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Facilities	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Ave. Transfers (kg/Facility)	Covered?	Facilities	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Ave. Disposal (kg/Facility)
	56: Food and beverage service activities	5610 Restaurants and mobile food service activities	No				Yes			
		5621 Event catering	No			,	Yes			
		5629 Other food service activities	No			,	Yes			
		5630 Beverage serving activities	No			,	Yes			
J: Information and	58: Publishing activities	5811 Book publishing	Partially			,	Yes	2	0	
communication		5812 Publishing of directories and mailing lists	Partially			,	Yes			
		5813 Publishing of newspapers, journals and periodicals	Partially			,	Yes	2	0	
		5819 Other publishing activities	Partially			,	Yes	1	0	
		5820 Software publishing	No			,	Yes			
	59: Motion picture, video and television programme	5911 Motion picture, video and television programme production activities	No				Yes			
	production, sound recording and music	Motion picture, video and television programme post production activities	No				Yes	1	22,950	
	publishing activities	5913 Motion picture, video and television programme distribution activities	No				Yes	1	22,950	
		5914 Motion picture projection activities	No			,	Yes			
		5920 Sound recording and music publishing activities	Partially				Yes			
	60: Programming and	6010 Radio broadcasting	No			,	Yes			
	broadcasting activities	6020 Television programming and broadcasting activities	No				Yes			
	61: Telecommunications	6110 Wired telecommunications activities	No			,	Yes			
		6120 Wireless telecommunications activities	No			,	Yes			
		6130 Satellite telecommunications activities	No				Yes			
		6190 Other telecommunications activities	No			,	Yes	1	1,251,000	
	62: Computer	6201 Computer programming activities	No			,	Yes			
	programming, consultancy and related activities	6202 Computer consultancy and computer facilities management activities	No				Yes			
		6209 Other information technology and computer service activities	No				Yes			
	63: Information service activities	6311 Data processing, hosting and related activities	No			,	Yes			
		6312 Web portals	No			,	Yes			
		6391 News agency activities	No			,	Yes			
		6399 Other information service activities n.e.c.	No				Yes			
K: Financial and	64: Financial service	6411 Central banking	No			,	Yes			
insurance activities	activities, except insurance	6419 Other monetary intermediation	No			,	Yes			
	and pension funding	6420 Activities of holding companies	No			,	Yes			
		6430 Trusts, funds and similar financial entities	No			,	Yes			
							Yes			
		6491 Financial leasing	No				165			

		ISIC Sector		Austr	alia - NPI			Canad	la - NPRI	
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Facilities	Ave. Release (kg/Facility)		Covered?	Facilities	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Ave. Disposal (kg/Facility)
		Other financial service activities, except insurance and pension funding activities, n.e.c.	No				Yes			
	65: Insurance, reinsurance	6511 Life insurance	No				Yes			
	and pension funding, except	6512 Non-life insurance	No				Yes			
	compulsory social security	6520 Reinsurance	No				Yes			
		6530 Pension funding	No				Yes			
	66: Activities auxiliary to	6611 Administration of financial markets	No				Yes			
	financial service and	6612 Security and commodity contracts brokerage	No				Yes			
	insurance activities	6619 Other activities auxiliary to financial service activities	No				Yes			
		6621 Risk and damage evaluation	No				Yes			
		6622 Activities of insurance agents and brokers	No				Yes			
		Other activities auxiliary to insurance and pension funding	No				Yes			
		6630 Fund management activities	No				Yes			
L: Real estate activities	68: Real estate activities	6810 Real estate activities with own or leased property	No				Yes	54	1 0	0
		6820 Real estate activities on a fee or contract basis	No				Yes			
M: Professional,	69: Legal and accounting	6910 Legal activities	No				Yes	5	27,332	7,953
scientific and technical activities	activities	Accounting, bookkeeping and auditing activities; tax consultancy	No				Yes			
	70: Activities of head	7010 Activities of head offices	No				Yes			
	offices; management consultancy activities	7020 Management consultancy activities	No				Yes			
	71: Architectural and engineering activities;	7110 Architectural and engineering activities and related technical consultancy	No				Yes	(9,909	36,308
	technical testing and	7120 Technical testing and analysis	No				Partially		1 40	0
	72: Scientific research and development	Research and experimental development on natural sciences and engineering	Yes		5 3,2	97 0	Partially	<u> </u>	3 107,491	4,248
		7220 Research and experimental development on social sciences and humanities	Yes		5 3,2	97 0	Partially			
	73: Advertising and market	7310 Advertising	No				Yes			
	research	7320 Market research and public opinion polling	No				Yes			
	74: Other professional,	7410 Specialized design activities	No				Yes			
	scientific and technical activities	7420 Photographic activities	No				Yes			
	activities	7490 Other professional, scientific and technical activities n.e.c.	Partially				Partially	5	5 27,332	7,953
	75: Veterinary activities	7500 Veterinary activities	No				Yes	4	1 141	0
	77: Rental and leasing	7710 Renting and leasing of motor vehicles	No				Yes			
support service activities	activities	7721 Renting and leasing of recreational and sports goods	No				Yes			
		7722 Renting of video tapes and disks	No				Yes			
		Renting and leasing of other personal and household goods	No				Yes			

		ISIC Sector		Austra	alia - NPI			Canad	a - NPRI	
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Facilities	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Ave. Transfers (kg/Facility)	Covered?	Facilities	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Ave. Disposal (kg/Facility)
		7730 Renting and leasing of other machinery, equipment and tangible goods	No				Yes			
		7740 Leasing of intellectual property and similar products, except copyrighted works	No				Yes			
	78: Employment activities	7810 Activities of employment placement agencies	No			,	Yes			
		7820 Temporary employment agency activities	No			,	Yes			
		7830 Other human resources provision	No			,	Yes			
	79: Travel agency, tour	7911 Travel agency activities	No				Yes			
	operator, reservation	7912 Tour operator activities	No			,	Yes			
	service and related activities	7990 Other reservation service and related activities	No			,	Yes	8	1,596	234
	80: Security and	8010 Private security activities	No				Yes			
	investigation activities	8020 Security systems service activities	No			,	Yes			
		8030 Investigation activities	No			,	Yes	5	27,332	7,953
	81: Services to buildings and	8110 Combined facilities support activities	No			,	Yes	1	0	0
	landscape activities	8121 General cleaning of buildings	Yes			,	Yes			
		8129 Other building and industrial cleaning activities	Yes				Yes	13	5,450	4,915
		8130 Landscape care and maintenance service activities	No				Yes			
	82: Office administrative, office support and other	8211 Combined office administrative service activities	No			,	Yes			
	business support activities	Photocopying, document preparation and other specialized office support activities	Partially				Yes	1	0	10,367
		8220 Activities of call centres	No			,	Yes			
		8230 Organization of conventions and trade shows	No			,	Yes			
		8291 Activities of collection agencies and credit bureaus	No			,	Yes			
		8292 Packaging activities	No			,	Yes	78	18,721	6,364
		8299 Other business support service activities n.e.c.	Partially			,	Yes			
O: Public	84: Public administration	8411 General public administration activities	No			,	Yes	8	1,596	234
administration and defence; compulsory social security	and defence; compulsory social security	Regulation of the activities of providing health care, 8412 education, cultural services and other social services, excluding social security	No			,	Yes	8	1,596	234
		8413 Regulation of and contribution to more efficient operation of businesses	No				Yes	8	1,596	234
		8421 Foreign affairs	Partially	10	5,96	5 0	Yes	46	635	6,332
		8422 Defence activities	Yes	g	5,94	6 0	Yes	41	712	7,104
		8423 Public order and safety activities	Partially	g	5,94	6 0	Yes	49	596	5,944
		8430 Compulsory social security activities	No		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		Yes	8		234
P: Education	85: Education	8510 Pre-primary and primary education	No				Partially		<u> </u>	
		8521 General secondary education	No				Partially			

		ISIC Sector		Austr	alia - NPI			Canada		
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Facilities	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Ave. Transfers (kg/Facility)	Covered?	Facilities	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Ave. Disposal (kg/Facility)
		8522 Technical and vocational secondary education	Yes			F	Partially	1	0	0
		8530 Higher education	Yes		7 7,945	2 1	Partially	23	0	0
		8541 Sports and recreation education	No			F	Partially			
		8542 Cultural education	No			F	Partially			
		8549 Other education n.e.c.	Partially			F	Partially	1	0	0
		8550 Educational support activities	No			F	Partially			
Q: Human health and	86: Human health activities	8610 Hospital activities	Yes	5:	3 14,974	0 \	Yes	13	1,455	56
social work activities		8620 Medical and dental practice activities	Partially		<u>-</u>	١	Yes	1	0	0
		8690 Other human health activities	No			١	Yes			
	87: Residential care	8710 Residential nursing care facilities	No			\	Yes			
	activities	8720 Residential care activities for mental retardation, mental health and substance abuse	No			,	Yes			
		8730 Residential care activities for the elderly and disabled	No			١	Yes			
		8790 Other residential care activities	No			,	Yes			
	88: Social work activities without accommodation	8810 Social work activities without accommodation for the elderly and disabled	No			,	Yes			
		8890 Other social work activities without accommodation	No			١	Yes	5	27,332	7,953
R: Arts, entertainment and recreation	90: Creative, arts and entertainment activities	9000 Creative, arts and entertainment activities	No			١	Yes			
	91: Libraries, archives,	9101 Library and archives activities	No			١	Yes			
	museums and other cultural activities	9102 Museums activities and operation of historical sites and buildings	No			,	Yes			
		9103 Botanical and zoological gardens and nature reserves activities	No			,	Yes			
	92: Gambling and betting activities	9200 Gambling and betting activities	No			١	Yes			
	93: Sports activities and	9311 Operation of sports facilities	No			١	Yes			
	amusement and recreation activities	9312 Activities of sports clubs	No			١	Yes			
	activities	9319 Other sports activities	No			١	Yes			
		9321 Activities of amusement parks and theme parks	No			١	Yes			
		9329 Other amusement and recreation activities n.e.c.	No			١	Yes			
S: Other service activities	94: Activities of membership organizations	Activities of business and employers membership organizations	No			,	Yes			
		9412 Activities of professional membership organizations	No				Yes			
		9420 Activities of trade unions	No			,	Yes			
		9491 Activities of religious organizations	No			١	Yes			
		9492 Activities of political organizations	No			١	Yes			

		SIC Sector		Austra	alia - NPI			Canada	- NPRI	
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Facilities	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Ave. Transfers (kg/Facility)	Covered?	Facilities	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Ave. Disposal (kg/Facility)
		9499 Activities of other membership organizations n.e.c.	No			,	Yes			
	95: Repair of computers and personal and household	9511 Repair of computers and peripheral equipment	Yes			,	Yes			
	goods	9512 Repair of communication equipment	Yes			,	Yes			
		9521 Repair of consumer electronics	No			,	Yes			
		9522 Repair of household appliances and home and garden equipment	Partially			,	Yes			
		9523 Repair of footwear and leather goods	Partially			,	Yes			
		9524 Repair of furniture and home furnishings	Yes			,	Yes			
		9529 Repair of other personal and household goods	Partially			,	Yes	1	1,251,000	0
	96: Other personal service activities	9601 Washing and (dry-) cleaning of textile and fur products	Yes	21	1 4,252	0 '	Yes	6	3,581	0
		9602 Hairdressing and other beauty treatment	No			,	Yes			
		9603 Funeral and related activities	Yes	1	L 0	0 '	Yes	1	0	0
		9609 Other personal service activities n.e.c.	No			,	Yes	1	1,251,000	0
T: Activities of households as employers; undifferentiated	97: Activities of households as employers of domestic personnel	9700 Activities of households as employers of domestic personnel	No			,	Yes			
goods- and services- producing activities of households for own	and services-producing	9810 Undifferentiated goods-producing activities of private households for own use	No			,	Yes			
use	activities of private households for own use	9820 Undifferentiated service-producing activities of private households for own use	No			,	Yes			
U: Activities of extraterritorial organizations and bodies	99: Activities of extraterritorial organizations and bodies	9900 Activities of extraterritorial organizations and bodies	No			,	Yes			

		ISIC Sector		EU - E	-PRTR			Japa	n - PRTR	
1	Division	Class	Covered?	Facilities	Ave Transfers (kg/Facility)	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Covered?	Facilities	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Ave Transfers (kg/Facility)
culture, y and fishing	O1: Crop and animal production, hunting and	O111 Growing of cereals (except rice), leguminous crops and oil seeds	No			1	No			
	related service activities	0112 Growing of rice	No			1	No			
		0113 Growing of vegetables and melons, roots and tubers	No			1	No			
		0114 Growing of sugar cane	No			1	No			
		0115 Growing of tobacco	No			1	No			
		0116 Growing of fibre crops	No			1	No			
		0119 Growing of other non-perennial crops	No			1	No			
		0121 Growing of grapes	No			1	No			
		0122 Growing of tropical and subtropical fruits	No			1	No			
		0123 Growing of citrus fruits	No			1	No			
		0124 Growing of pome fruits and stone fruits	No			1	No			
		0125 Growing of other tree and bush fruits and nuts	No			1	No			
		0126 Growing of oleaginous fruits	No			1	No			
		0127 Growing of beverage crops	No			1	No			
		O128 Growing of spices, aromatic, drug and pharmaceutical crops	No			1	No			
		0129 Growing of other perennial crops	No			1	No			
		0130 Plant propagation	No			1	No			
		0141 Raising of cattle and buffaloes	No			1	No			
		0142 Raising of horses and other equines	No			1	No			
		0143 Raising of camels and camelids	No			1	No			
		0144 Raising of sheep and goats	No			1	No			
		0145 Raising of swine/pigs	Yes	3,259	974,302	37,816	No			
		0146 Raising of poultry	Yes	2,009	472,068	30,151	No			
		0149 Raising of other animals	No			1	No			
		0150 Mixed farming	No			1	No			
		0161 Support activities for crop production	No			1	No			
		0162 Support activities for animal production	No			1	No			
		0163 Post-harvest crop activities	No			1	No			
		0164 Seed processing for propagation	No			1	No			
		0170 Hunting, trapping and related service activities	No			1	No			
	02: Forestry and logging	0210 Silviculture and other forestry activities	No			1	No			
		0220 Logging	No			1	No			
		0230 Gathering of non-wood forest products	No			1	No			
		0240 Support services to forestry	No			1	No			
	03: Fishing and aquaculture	0311 Marine fishing	No			1	No			
		0312 Freshwater fishing	No			1	No			
		0321 Marine aquaculture	Yes	534	15,700	402,971 1	No			

		ISIC Sector		EU - E-			Japan	- PRTR	
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Facilities	Ave Transfers (kg/Facility)	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Covered? Facilities	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Ave Transfers (kg/Facility)
		0322 Freshwater aquaculture	Yes	12	0	157,536 No			
B: Mining and	05: Mining of coal and	0510 Mining of hard coal	Partially	119	201,175,613	47,171,397 No			
quarrying	lignite	0520 Mining of lignite	Partially	46	5,687,004	224,461,911 No			
	06: Extraction of crude	0610 Extraction of crude petroleum	No			Yes	125	1,876	12
	petroleum and natural gas	0620 Extraction of natural gas	No			Yes	125	1,876	12
	07: Mining of metal ores	0710 Mining of iron ores	Partially	7	1,094,943	196,734,483 Yes	123	1,761	26
		0721 Mining of uranium and thorium ores	Partially	3	1,267	1,104 Yes	123	1,761	26
		0729 Mining of other non-ferrous metal ores	Partially	48	602,640,817	6,949,639 Yes	123	1,761	26
	08: Other mining and	0810 Quarrying of stone, sand and clay	Partially	278	10,717,311	23,065 No			
	quarrying	0891 Mining of chemical and fertilizer minerals	Partially	7	565,063	85,710,776 No			
		0892 Extraction of peat	No			No			
		0893 Extraction of salt	Partially	24	6,187,518	136,038,781 No			
		0899 Other mining and quarrying n.e.c.	Partially	39	24,848,728	2,234,052 No			
	09: Mining support service activities	0910 Support activities for petroleum and natural gas extraction	No			Yes	125	1,876	12
		0990 Support activities for other mining and quarrying	Partially	3	57,344,833	304 No			
C: Manufacturing	10: Manufacture of food	1010 Processing and preserving of meat	Partially	659	25,822,806	1,049,478 Yes	507	7,147	348
	products	Processing and preserving of fish, crustaceans and molluscs	Yes	103	1,829,678	215,011 Yes	507	7,147	348
		1030 Processing and preserving of fruit and vegetables	Yes	129	17,103,735	1,401,281 Yes	507	7,147	348
		1040 Manufacture of vegetable and animal oils and fats	Yes	117	8,865,354	9,263,778 Yes	507	7,147	348
		1050 Manufacture of dairy products	Partially	479	4,718,173	512,874 Yes	507	7,147	348
		1061 Manufacture of grain mill products	Yes	21	2,641,348	2 Yes	507	7,147	348
		1062 Manufacture of starches and starch products	Yes	36	9,118,633	80,931,351 Yes	507	7,147	348
		1071 Manufacture of bakery products	No			Yes	507	7,147	348
		1072 Manufacture of sugar	Yes	120	50,890,735	54,882,740 Yes	507	7,147	348
		Manufacture of cocoa, chocolate and sugar confectionery	Yes	19	2,936,255	14,599 Yes	507	7,147	348
		Manufacture of macaroni, noodles, couscous and similar farinaceous products	No			Yes	507	7,147	348
		1075 Manufacture of prepared meals and dishes	No			Yes	507	7,147	348
		1079 Manufacture of other food products n.e.c.	Partially	71	51,144,775	4,258,209 Yes	507	7,147	348
		1080 Manufacture of prepared animal feeds	No			Yes	247	197	1,977
	11: Manufacture of	1101 Distilling, rectifying and blending of spirits	No			Yes	247	197	1,977
	beverages	1102 Manufacture of wines	No			Yes	247	197	1,977
		1103 Manufacture of malt liquors and malt	No			Yes	247	197	1,977
		Manufacture of soft drinks; production of mineral waters and other bottled waters	No			Yes	247	197	1,977
	12: Manufacture of tobacco products	1200 Manufacture of tobacco products	No			Yes	247	197	1,977

l.	SIC Sector		EU - E-	PRTR		Japan -	PRTR	
Division	Class	Covered?	Facilities	Ave Transfers (kg/Facility)	Ave. Releases Cov (kg/Facility)	rered? Facilities	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Ave Transfers (kg/Facility)
13: Manufacture of textiles	1311 Preparation and spinning of textile fibres	Yes	20	1,043,846	18,906 Yes	458	5,785	3,394
	1312 Weaving of textiles	No			Yes	458	5,785	3,394
,	1313 Finishing of textiles	No			Yes	458	5,785	3,394
	1391 Manufacture of knitted and crocheted fabrics	No			Yes	458	5,785	3,394
	Manufacture of made-up textile articles, except apparel	No			Yes	62	1,924	2,867
-	1393 Manufacture of carpets and rugs	No			Yes	62	1,924	2,867
-	1394 Manufacture of cordage, rope, twine and netting	No			Yes	458	5,785	3,394
-	1399 Manufacture of other textiles n.e.c.	Partially	34	419,349	26,306 Yes	458	5,785	3,394
14: Manufacture of wearing apparel	1410 Manufacture of wearing apparel, except fur apparel	No			Yes	62	1,924	2,867
· ·	1420 Manufacture of articles of fur	No			Yes	62	1,924	2,867
-	1430 Manufacture of knitted and crocheted apparel	No			Yes	62	1,924	2,867
15: Manufacture of leather and related products	Tanning and dressing of leather; dressing and dyeing of fur	Yes	29	10,036,383	33,797 Yes	58	2,489	723
·	Manufacture of luggage, handbags and the like, saddlery and harness	No			Yes	58	2,489	723
	1520 Manufacture of footwear	No			Yes	58	2,489	723
	1610 Sawmilling and planing of wood	Yes	27	12,273,876	23,427,655 Yes	310	7,648	207
and of products of wood and cork, except furniture;	1621 Manufacture of veneer sheets and wood-based panel	s Yes	151	8,354,249	20,153,600 Yes	310	7,648	207
manufacture of articles of straw and plaiting materials	1622 Manufacture of builders' carpentry and joinery	Yes	19	3,137,998	6,263 Yes	310	7,648	207
,	1623 Manufacture of wooden containers	Yes			Yes	310	7,648	207
	Manufacture of other products of wood; manufacture of articles of cork, straw and plaiting materials	Yes	11	1,198,113	26,630,196 Yes	310	7,648	207
	1701 Manufacture of pulp, paper and paperboard	Yes	563	35,464,893	144,099,079 Yes	988	7,432	1,774
and paper products	1702 Manufacture of corrugated paper and paperboard and of containers of paper and paperboard	Yes	59	6,187,214	2,240,529 Yes	988	7,432	1,774
-	Manufacture of other articles of paper and paperboard	Yes	102	13,720,950	9,579,683 Yes	988	7,432	1,774
18: Printing and	1811 Printing	Yes	237	4,624,468	41,692 Partially	694	13,033	4,693
reproduction of recorded	1812 Service activities related to printing	No			Yes	694	13,033	4,693
media -	1820 Reproduction of recorded media	No			No			
19: Manufacture of coke and refined petroleum	1910 Manufacture of coke oven products	Yes	19	286,189	396,534,296 Yes	961	1,518	725
products	1920 Manufacture of refined petroleum products	Yes	169	15,100,785	1,063,221,295 Yes	961	1,518	725
20: Manufacture of	2011 Manufacture of basic chemicals	Yes	1,079	55,451,249	96,748,686 Yes	17,646	1,341	5,242
chemicals and chemical products	2012 Manufacture of fertilizers and nitrogen compounds	Yes	94	11,693,944	239,595,487 Yes	17,646	1,341	5,242

Division				EU - E-	FRIR			Japan -	I KIK	
		Class	Covered?	Facilities	Ave Transfers (kg/Facility)	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Covered?	Facilities	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Ave Transfers (kg/Facility)
		2021 Manufacture of pesticides and other agrochemical products	Yes	70	6,434,098	27,006 Yes	i	17,646	1,341	5,242
		2022 Manufacture of paints, varnishes and similar coatings, printing ink and mastics	Yes	95	991,054	39,423 Yes	i	17,646	1,341	5,242
		Manufacture of soap and detergents, cleaning and 2023 polishing preparations, perfumes and toilet preparations	Yes	95	7,920,011	1,999 Yes	i	17,646	1,341	5,242
		2029 Manufacture of other chemical products n.e.c.	Partially	399	2,182,359	17,523,573 Yes		17,646	1,341	5,242
		2030 Manufacture of man-made fibres	Yes	43	801,506	16,104,088 Yes	i	17,646	1,341	5,242
21: Manufactu pharmaceutica and pharmace preparations	l products	Manufacture of pharmaceuticals, medicinal chemical and botanical products	Yes	431	17,248,744	1,147,555 Yes		17,646	1,341	5,242
22: Manufactu and plastics pr		Manufacture of rubber tyres and tubes; retreading and rebuilding of rubber tyres	Yes	23	4,861,247	13,303,552 Yes	i	1,336	5,623	1,196
		2219 Manufacture of other rubber products	Yes	29	1,442,030	21,079 Yes		1,336	5,623	1,196
		2220 Manufacture of plastics products	Yes	322	1,613,366	60,895 Yes		2,694	7,877	4,900
23: Manufactu		2310 Manufacture of glass and glass products	Partially	356	2,445,675	25,956,363 Yes		1,426	3,243	3,812
non-metallic m	nineral	2391 Manufacture of refractory products	Yes	60	1,045,129	39,110,536 Yes		1,426	3,243	3,812
products		2392 Manufacture of clay building materials	Yes	448	25,551,386	6,679,202 Yes		1,426	3,243	3,812
		2393 Manufacture of other porcelain and ceramic products	Yes	41	2,317,657	31,417 Yes		1,426	3,243	3,812
		2394 Manufacture of cement, lime and plaster	Yes	370	1,107,568	485,717,328 Yes		1,426	3,243	3,812
		2395 Manufacture of articles of concrete, cement and plaster	No			Yes	i	1,426	3,243	3,812
		2396 Cutting, shaping and finishing of stone	No			Yes		1,426	3,243	3,812
		Manufacture of other non-metallic mineral products n.e.c.	Partially	99	6,135,666	31,352,202 Yes	i	1,426	3,243	3,812
24: Manufactu	re of basic	2410 Manufacture of basic iron and steel	Partially	533	145,574,226	375,824,488 Yes		1,711	2,345	14,009
metals		Manufacture of basic precious and other non-ferrous metals	Yes	446	21,011,302	49,233,787 Yes	i 	2,098	5,069	4,186
		2431 Casting of iron and steel	Yes	455	13,169,080	8,958,695 Yes		1,711	2,345	14,009
		2432 Casting of non-ferrous metals	Yes	320	19,151,387	9,013 Yes		2,098	5,069	4,186
25: Manufactu		2511 Manufacture of structural metal products	No			Yes		4,846	2,976	2,428
fabricated met except machin		2512 Manufacture of tanks, reservoirs and containers of metal	No			Yes	i	4,846	2,976	2,428
equipment		2513 Manufacture of steam generators, except central heating hot water boilers	No			Yes	i	4,846	2,976	2,428
		2520 Manufacture of weapons and ammunition	Partially	18	536,190	1,029 Yes		28	579	53
		Forging, pressing, stamping and roll-forming of metal; powder metallurgy	No			Yes		1,711	2,345	14,009
		2592 Treatment and coating of metals; machining	Partially	1,713	1,129,287	385,623 Yes		1,711	2,345	14,009
		2593 Manufacture of cutlery, hand tools and general hardware	No			Yes		4,846	2,976	2,428

		ISIC Sector		EU - 1	E-PRTR			Japan -	PRTR	
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Facilities	Ave Transfers (kg/Facility)	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Covered?	Facilities	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Ave Transfers (kg/Facility)
		2599 Manufacture of other fabricated metal products n.e.c.	No			,	Yes	4,846	2,976	2,428
	26: Manufacture of computer, electronic and	2610 Manufacture of electronic components and boards	No			,	Yes	3,890	1,723	4,837
	optical products	2620 Manufacture of computers and peripheral equipment	No			,	Yes	3,890	1,723	4,837
		2630 Manufacture of communication equipment	No			,	Yes	3,890	1,723	4,837
		2640 Manufacture of consumer electronics	No			,	Yes	3,890	1,723	4,837
		2651 Manufacture of measuring, testing, navigating and control equipment	No			,	Yes	3,890	1,723	4,837
		2652 Manufacture of watches and clocks	No			,	Yes	427	3,020	3,118
		2660 Manufacture of irradiation, electromedical and electrotherapeutic equipment	No			,	Yes	3,890	1,723	4,837
		2670 Manufacture of optical instruments and photographic equipment	No			,	Yes	427	3,020	3,118
		2680 Manufacture of magnetic and optical media	No			,	Yes	427	3,020	3,118
	27: Manufacture of electrical equipment	Manufacture of electric motors, generators, 2710 transformers and electricity distribution and control apparatus	No			,	Yes	3,890	1,723	4,837
		2720 Manufacture of batteries and accumulators	No			,	Yes	3,890	1,723	4,837
		2731 Manufacture of fibre optic cables	No			,	Yes	3,890	1,723	4,837
		2732 Manufacture of other electronic and electric wires and cables	No			,	Yes	2,098	5,069	4,186
		2733 Manufacture of wiring devices	No			,	Yes	3,890	1,723	4,837
		2740 Manufacture of electric lighting equipment	No			,	Yes	3,890	1,723	4,837
		2750 Manufacture of domestic appliances	No			,	Yes	3,890	1,723	4,837
		2790 Manufacture of other electrical equipment	No				Yes	3,890	1,723	4,837
	28: Manufacture of machinery and equipment	2811 Manufacture of engines and turbines, except aircraft, vehicle and cycle engines					Yes	2,068	4,327	1,210
	n.e.c.	2812 Manufacture of fluid power equipment	No			,	Yes	2,068	4,327	1,210
		2813 Manufacture of other pumps, compressors, taps and valves	No			,	Yes	2,068	4,327	1,210
		2814 Manufacture of bearings, gears, gearing and driving elements	No			,	Yes	2,068	4,327	1,210
		2815 Manufacture of ovens, furnaces and furnace burners	No			,	Yes	2,068	4,327	1,210
		2816 Manufacture of lifting and handling equipment	No			,	Yes	2,068	4,327	1,210
		2817 Manufacture of office machinery and equipment (except computers and peripheral equipment)	No				Yes	2,068	4,327	1,210
		2818 Manufacture of power-driven hand tools	No				Yes	3,890	1,723	4,837
		2819 Manufacture of other general-purpose machinery	No			,	Yes	2,068	4,327	1,210
		2821 Manufacture of agricultural and forestry machinery	No			,	Yes	2,068	4,327	1,210
		2822 Manufacture of metal-forming machinery and machine tools	No			,	Yes	2,068	4,327	1,210

	ISIC Sector		EU -	E-PRTR			Japan -	PRTR	
Division	Class	Covered?	Facilities	Ave Transfers (kg/Facility)	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Covered?	Facilities	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Ave Transfers (kg/Facility)
	2823 Manufacture of machinery for metallurgy	No			Υ	es	2,068	4,327	1,210
	2824 Manufacture of machinery for mining, quarrying and construction	No			Y	es	2,068	4,327	1,210
	2825 Manufacture of machinery for food, beverage and tobacco processing	No			Υ	es	2,068	4,327	1,210
	2826 Manufacture of machinery for textile, apparel and leather production	No			Υ	es	2,068	4,327	1,210
	2829 Manufacture of other special-purpose machinery	No			Υ	es	2,068	4,327	1,210
29: Manufacture of motor	2910 Manufacture of motor vehicles	No			Y	es	4,348	9,053	1,321
vehicles, trailers and semi- trailers	2920 Manufacture of bodies (coachwork) for motor vehicles; manufacture of trailers and semi-trailers	No			Y	es	4,348	9,053	1,321
	2930 Manufacture of parts and accessories for motor vehicles	Partially	16	7 3,960,38	2 13,879 Y	es	4,348	9,053	1,321
30: Manufacture of other	3011 Building of ships and floating structures	Yes	6	6 6,343,50	1 21,667 Y	es	4,348	9,053	1,321
transport equipment	3012 Building of pleasure and sporting boats	Yes		5 289,78	0 0 Y	es	4,348	9,053	1,321
	3020 Manufacture of railway locomotives and rolling stock	No			Υ	es	4,348	9,053	1,321
	3030 Manufacture of air and spacecraft and related machinery	No			Υ	es	4,348	9,053	1,321
	3040 Manufacture of military fighting vehicles	No			Υ	es	28	579	53
	3091 Manufacture of motorcycles	No			Υ	es	4,348	9,053	1,321
	3092 Manufacture of bicycles and invalid carriages	No			Υ	es	4,348	9,053	1,321
	3099 Manufacture of other transport equipment n.e.c.	No			Υ	es	4,348	9,053	1,321
31: Manufacture of furniture	3100 Manufacture of furniture	No			Υ	es	216	3,415	1,046
32: Other manufacturing	3211 Manufacture of jewellery and related articles	Partially		4 2,463,17	0 18 Y	es	253	5,221	1,889
	3212 Manufacture of imitation jewellery and related articles	Partially		1 119,56	60 0 Y	es	253	5,221	1,889
	3220 Manufacture of musical instruments	Partially			Υ	es	253	5,221	1,889
	3230 Manufacture of sports goods	Partially		4 63,56	2 27,000 Y	es	253	5,221	1,889
	3240 Manufacture of games and toys	Partially		1 5,86	0 0 Y	es	253	5,221	1,889
	3250 Manufacture of medical and dental instruments and supplies	No			Υ	es	427	3,020	3,118
	3290 Other manufacturing n.e.c.	No			Υ	es	253	5,221	1,889
33: Repair and installation	3311 Repair of fabricated metal products	No			Υ	es	80	1,558	788
of machinery and	3312 Repair of machinery	No			Y	es	80	1,558	788
equipment	3313 Repair of electronic and optical equipment	No			Y	es	80	1,558	788
	3314 Repair of electrical equipment	No			Y	es	80	1,558	788
	3315 Repair of transport equipment, except motor vehicles	Partially	5	5 5,308,68	0 25,134 Y	es	80	1,558	788
	3319 Repair of other equipment	No			Y	es	80	1,558	788

Part			ISIC Sector		EU - E-	PRTR			Japan -	PRTR	
Secretary (1) Part	Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Facilities			Covered?	Facilities		
storm and all contributions and all and conditioning uply and contribution of gastood fine and the contribution of gastood fine and the conditioning uply and the con			3320 Installation of industrial machinery and equipment	No			No				
Second			distribution	Partially	997	46,852,795	1,552,145,833 Yes		419	693	1,322
E-Wine rougher of sequence o	conditioning supply			Partially	66	578,733	24,444,574 Yes	i	68	624	80
Severage 1988			3530 Steam and air conditioning supply	Partially	526	15,748,242	260,442,131 Yes		23	273	1,435
Second process Seco		,	3600 Water collection, treatment and supply	No			No				
Part			3700 Sewerage	Yes	1,094	18,558,342	4,671,395 Yes		55,755	73	5
Activities Act	remediation activities		3811 Collection of non-hazardous waste	No			Yes		29,064	3	7
Pecopara		'	3812 Collection of hazardous waste	Yes	215	10,998,931	92,848 Yes		4,947	58	105
Seconstruction Seco		,	3821 Treatment and disposal of non-hazardous waste	Yes	4,331	25,689,990	17,586,678 Yes		29,064	3	7
Partially Partially Partially 79 46,855,489 494,646 Yes 4,947 58 305 3			3822 Treatment and disposal of hazardous waste	Yes	1,079	20,194,089	1,862,373 Yes		4,947	58	105
Partially Part			3830 Materials recovery	No			No				_
No No No No No No No No		and other waste	3900	Partially	79	46,855,489	494,646 Yes		4,947	58	105
A 220 Construction of utility projects	F: Construction		4100 Construction of buildings	No			No				
Age		42: Civil engineering	4210 Construction of roads and railways	No			No				
Als Specialized construction activities Als Specialized Construction installation No No No No No No No			4220 Construction of utility projects	No			No				
Activities			4290 Construction of other civil engineering projects	No			No				
Asize Sile pick and with the pick and the		•	4311 Demolition	No			No				
Add to wholesale and protocycles Add to wholesale and accessories Add to wholesale of food, beverages and tobacco No No No No No No No		activities	4312 Site preparation	No			No				
A329 Other construction installation No			4321 Electrical installation	No			No				
Associated and recall trade; repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles 450 Wholesale trade, except of motor vehicles and motorcycles 450 Wholesale trade and repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles 450 Wholesale trade and repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles 450 Wholesale of food, beverages and tobacco No			4322 Plumbing, heat and air-conditioning installation	No			No				
G: Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles A5: Wholesale rade and repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles A5: Wholesale rade and repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles A5: Wholesale rade repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles A5: Wholesale rade repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles A5: Wholesale rade repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles A5: Wholesale rade repair of motor vehicle parts and accessories No Partially 19 496 106 A5: Wholesale rade, excet of motor vehicles and motorcycles an			4329 Other construction installation	No			No				
Signal of the state and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles 45: Wholesale and repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles 45: Wholesale and repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles 45: Wholesale and repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles 45: Wholesale of motor vehicles and repair of motorcycles and motorcycles 45: Wholesale of motor vehicles and relation of motorcycles and motorcycles 45: Wholesale of motor vehicles and relation of motorcycles and motorcycles 45: Wholesale of motor vehicles and relation of motorcycles and motorcycles 45: Wholesale of motor vehicles and repair of motorcycles and motorcycles 45: Wholesale of motor vehicles and relation of motorcycles and motorcycles 45: Wholesale of motor vehicles and relation of motorcycles and repair of motorcycles and relation of motorcycles 75: Wholesale of motor vehicles and relation of motorcycles 75: Wholesale of motor vehicles and relation of motorcycles 75: Wholesale of motor vehicles and relation of motorcycles 75: Wholesale			4330 Building completion and finishing	No			No				
retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles Head and repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles Associated parts and accessories of motor vehicles and motorcycles Associated parts and accessories or related parts and			4390 Other specialized construction activities	No			No				
Motor vehicles and motorcycles vehicles and accessories vehicles and accessories vehicles and selection vehicle parts and accessories vehicles and selection vehicles and vehicles and vehicles and vehicles and accessories	G: Wholesale and	45: Wholesale and retail	4510 Sale of motor vehicles	No			Par	tially	19	496	106
Motorcycles Head of Motor Vehicle parts and accessories No Partially 19 496 106 4540 Sale, maintenance and repair of motorcycles and related parts and accessories No Partially 447 1,089 95 46: Wholesale trade, except of motor vehicles and motorcycles 4610 Wholesale on a fee or contract basis No		'	4520 Maintenance and repair of motor vehicles	No			Yes	i	447	1,089	95
A6: Wholesale trade, except of motor vehicles and motorcycles and excessories 46: Wholesale trade, except of motor vehicles and motorcycles 46: Wholesale of agricultural raw materials and live animals 460 Wholesale of food, beverages and tobacco 461 Wholesale of textiles, clothing and footwear No Partially 447 1,089 95 No No No No No No No No No N		venicles and motorcycles	4530 Sale of motor vehicle parts and accessories	No			Par	tially	19	496	106
of motor vehicles and motorcycles 4620 Wholesale of agricultural raw materials and live animals 4630 Wholesale of food, beverages and tobacco No No 4641 Wholesale of textiles, clothing and footwear No No	motorcycles			No			Par	tially	447	1,089	95
motorcycles 4620 animals 4630 Wholesale of food, beverages and tobacco No No No No No No No No No			4610 Wholesale on a fee or contract basis	No			No				
4641 Wholesale of textiles, clothing and footwear No No			4620	No			No				
			4630 Wholesale of food, beverages and tobacco	No			No				
4649 Wholesale of other household goods No No			4641 Wholesale of textiles, clothing and footwear	No			No				
			4649 Wholesale of other household goods	No			No				

		ISIC Sector		EU	- E-PRTF	R			Japan -	PRTR	
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Facilities		re Transfers (g/Facility)	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Covered?	Facilities	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Ave Transfers (kg/Facility)
		Wholesale of computers, computer peripheral equipment and software	No					No			
		Wholesale of electronic and telecommunications equipment and parts	No					No			
		4653 Wholesale of agricultural machinery, equipment and supplies	No					No			
		4659 Wholesale of other machinery and equipment	No					No			
		4661 Wholesale of solid, liquid and gaseous fuels and related products	Partially		10	3,339,563	1,964,213	Yes	1,959	572	2
		4662 Wholesale of metals and metal ores	No					No			
		Wholesale of construction materials, hardware, plumbing and heating equipment and supplies	No					No			
		Wholesale of waste and scrap and other products n.e.c.	No					Partially	24	2	405
		4690 Non-specialized wholesale trade	No					No			
	47: Retail trade, except of motor vehicles and	4711 Retail sale in non-specialized stores with food, beverages or tobacco predominating	No					No			
	motorcycles	4719 Other retail sale in non-specialized stores	No					No			
		4721 Retail sale of food in specialized stores	No					No			
		4722 Retail sale of beverages in specialized stores	No					No			
		4723 Retail sale of tobacco products in specialized stores	No					No			
		4730 Retail sale of automotive fuel in specialized stores	No					Yes	107,116	27	C
		Retail sale of computers, peripheral units, software 4741 and telecommunications equipment in specialized stores	No					No			
		4742 Retail sale of audio and video equipment in specialized stores	No					No			
		4751 Retail sale of textiles in specialized stores	No					No			
		4752 Retail sale of hardware, paints and glass in specialized stores	NO					No			
		4753 Retail sale of carpets, rugs, wall and floor coverings in specialized stores	No					No			
		Retail sale of electrical household appliances, 4759 furniture, lighting equipment and other household articles in specialized stores	No					No			
		4761 Retail sale of books, newspapers and stationary in specialized stores	No					No			
		Retail sale of music and video recordings in specialized stores	No					No			
		4763 Retail sale of sporting equipment in specialized stores	No					No			

		ISIC Sector		EU - I	E-PRTR			Japan - PRTR		
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Facilities	Ave Transfers (kg/Facility)	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Covered?	Facilities	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Ave Transfers (kg/Facility)
		4764 Retail sale of games and toys in specialized stores	No				No			
		Retail sale of clothing, footwear and leather articles in specialized stores	No				No			
		4772 Retail sale of pharmaceutical and medical goods, cosmetic and toilet articles in specialized stores	No				No			
		4773 Other retail sale of new goods in specialized stores	No				No			
		4774 Retail sale of second-hand goods	No				No			
		Retail sale via stalls and markets of food, beverages and tobacco products	No				No			
		Retail sale via stalls and markets of textiles, clothing and footwear	No				No			
		4789 Retail sale via stalls and markets of other goods	No				No			
		4791 Retail sale via mail order houses or via Internet	No				No			
		4799 Other retail sale not in stores, stalls or markets	No				No			
•	49: Land transport and	4911 Passenger rail transport, interurban	No				Yes	99	904	505
storage	transport via pipelines	4912 Freight rail transport	No				Yes	99	904	505
		4921 Urban and suburban passenger land transport	No				No			
		4922 Other passenger land transport	No				No			
		4923 Freight transport by road	No				No			
		4930 Transport via pipeline	No				No			
	50: Water transport	5011 Sea and coastal passenger water transport	No				No			
		5012 Sea and coastal freight water transport	No				No			
		5021 Inland passenger water transport	No				No			
		5022 Inland freight water transport	No				No			
	51: Air transport	5110 Passenger air transport	No				No			
		5120 Freight air transport	No				No			
	52: Warehousing and	5210 Warehousing and storage	No				Partially	590	1,485	92
	support activities for transportation	5221 Service activities incidental to land transportation	No				No			
		5222 Service activities incidental to water transportation	No				No			
		5223 Service activities incidental to air transportation	No				No			
		5224 Cargo handling	No				No			
		5229 Other transportation support activities	No				No			
	53: Postal and courier	5310 Postal activities	No				No			
	activities	5320 Courier activities	No				No			

		ISIC Sector		EU -	E-PRTR			Japa	n - PRTR	
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Facilities	Ave Transfer (kg/Facility)		Covered?	Facilities	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Ave Transfers (kg/Facility)
I: Accommodation	55: Accommodation	5510 Short term accommodation activities	No				No			
and food service activities		5520 Camping grounds, recreational vehicle parks and trailer parks	No				No			
		5590 Other accommodation	No				No			
	56: Food and beverage service activities	5610 Restaurants and mobile food service activities	No				No			
		5621 Event catering	No				No			
		5629 Other food service activities	No				No			
		5630 Beverage serving activities	No				No			
J: Information and	58: Publishing activities	5811 Book publishing	Yes				No			
communication		5812 Publishing of directories and mailing lists	Yes				No			
		5813 Publishing of newspapers, journals and periodicals	Yes	:	1 7,185,1	.00 0	No			
		5819 Other publishing activities	Yes	:	2 2,630,0	241,000	No			
		5820 Software publishing	No				No			
	59: Motion picture, video and television programme	5911 Motion picture, video and television programme production activities	No				No			
	production, sound recording and music	5912 Motion picture, video and television programme post production activities	- No				No			
	publishing activities	5913 Motion picture, video and television programme distribution activities	No				No			
		5914 Motion picture projection activities	No				No			
		5920 Sound recording and music publishing activities	No				No			
	60: Programming and	6010 Radio broadcasting	No				No			
	broadcasting activities	6020 Television programming and broadcasting activities	No				No			
	61: Telecommunications	6110 Wired telecommunications activities	No				No			
		6120 Wireless telecommunications activities	No				No			
		6130 Satellite telecommunications activities	No				No			
		6190 Other telecommunications activities	No				No			
	62: Computer	6201 Computer programming activities	No				No			
	programming, consultancy and related activities	Computer consultancy and computer facilities management activities	No				No			
		6209 Other information technology and computer service activities	No				No			
	63: Information service activities	6311 Data processing, hosting and related activities	No				No			
		6312 Web portals	No				No			
		6391 News agency activities	No				No			
		6399 Other information service activities n.e.c.	No				No			
K: Financial and	64: Financial service	6411 Central banking	No				No			
insurance activities	activities, except insurance	6419 Other monetary intermediation	No				No			
	and pension funding	6420 Activities of holding companies	No				No			
		6430 Trusts, funds and similar financial entities	No				No			

		ISIC Sector		EU -	E-PRTR			Japa	n - PRTR	
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Facilities	Ave Transfers (kg/Facility)	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Covered?	Facilities	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Ave Transfers (kg/Facility)
		6491 Financial leasing	No				No			
		6492 Other credit granting	No				No			
		6499 Other financial service activities, except insurance and pension funding activities, n.e.c.	i No				No			
	65: Insurance, reinsurance	6511 Life insurance	No				No			
	and pension funding, except	6512 Non-life insurance	No				No			
	compulsory social security	6520 Reinsurance	No				No			
		6530 Pension funding	No				No			
	66: Activities auxiliary to	6611 Administration of financial markets	No				No			
	financial service and	6612 Security and commodity contracts brokerage	No				No			
	insurance activities	6619 Other activities auxiliary to financial service activities	No				No			
		6621 Risk and damage evaluation	No				No			
		6622 Activities of insurance agents and brokers	No				No			
		Other activities auxiliary to insurance and pension funding	No				No			
		6630 Fund management activities	No				No			
L: Real estate activities	68: Real estate activities	6810 Real estate activities with own or leased property	No				No			
		6820 Real estate activities on a fee or contract basis	No				No			
M: Professional,	69: Legal and accounting	6910 Legal activities	No				No			
scientific and technical activities	activities	6920 Accounting, bookkeeping and auditing activities; tax consultancy	No				No			
	70: Activities of head	7010 Activities of head offices	No				No			
	offices; management	7020 Management consultancy activities	No				No			
	71: Architectural and engineering activities;	7110 Architectural and engineering activities and related technical consultancy	No				No			
	technical testing and	7120 Technical testing and analysis	No				Yes	4	3 114	1,986
	72: Scientific research and development	7210 Research and experimental development on natural sciences and engineering	No				Yes	54	0 435	1,167
		Research and experimental development on social sciences and humanities	No				No			
	73: Advertising and market	7310 Advertising	No				No			
	research	7320 Market research and public opinion polling	No				No			
	74: Other professional,	7410 Specialized design activities	No				No			
	scientific and technical activities	7420 Photographic activities	No				Yes		2 4,950	701
		Other professional, scientific and technical activities n.e.c.	No				Partially	7	0 116	1,508
	75: Veterinary activities	7500 Veterinary activities	No				No			
	77: Rental and leasing	7710 Renting and leasing of motor vehicles	No				No			
support service activities	activities	7721 Renting and leasing of recreational and sports goods	No				No			
		7722 Renting of video tapes and disks	No				No			-

		ISIC Sector		EU -	E-PRTR			Japa	n - PRTR	
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Facilities	Ave Transfers (kg/Facility)	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Covered?	Facilities	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Ave Transfers (kg/Facility)
		7729 Renting and leasing of other personal and household goods	No				No			
		7730 Renting and leasing of other machinery, equipment and tangible goods	No				No			
		7740 Leasing of intellectual property and similar products, except copyrighted works	No				No			
	78: Employment activities	7810 Activities of employment placement agencies	No				No			
		7820 Temporary employment agency activities	No				No			
		7830 Other human resources provision	No				No			
	79: Travel agency, tour	7911 Travel agency activities	No				No			
	operator, reservation	7912 Tour operator activities	No				No			
	service and related activities	7990 Other reservation service and related activities	No				No			
	80: Security and	8010 Private security activities	No				No			
	investigation activities	8020 Security systems service activities	No				No			
		8030 Investigation activities	No				No			
	81: Services to buildings and	8110 Combined facilities support activities	No				No			
	landscape activities	8121 General cleaning of buildings	No				No			
	-	8129 Other building and industrial cleaning activities	No				No			
		8130 Landscape care and maintenance service activities	No				No			
	82: Office administrative, office support and other	8211 Combined office administrative service activities	No				No			
	business support activities	8219 Photocopying, document preparation and other specialized office support activities	No				No			
		8220 Activities of call centres	No				No			
		8230 Organization of conventions and trade shows	No				No			
		8291 Activities of collection agencies and credit bureaus	No				No			
		8292 Packaging activities	No				No			
		8299 Other business support service activities n.e.c.	No				No			
O: Public	84: Public administration	8411 General public administration activities	No				No			
administration and defence; compulsory social security	•	Regulation of the activities of providing health care, 8412 education, cultural services and other social services, excluding social security	No				No			
		Regulation of and contribution to more efficient operation of businesses	No				No			
		8421 Foreign affairs	No				No			
		8422 Defence activities	No				No			
		8423 Public order and safety activities	No				No			

		SIC Sector		EU -	E-PRTR			Japan - PRTR		
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Facilities	Ave Transfers (kg/Facility)	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Covered?	Facilities	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Ave Transfers (kg/Facility)
		8430 Compulsory social security activities	No				No			
P: Education	85: Education	8510 Pre-primary and primary education	No				No			
		8521 General secondary education	No				No			
		8522 Technical and vocational secondary education	No				No			
		8530 Higher education	No				Partially	262	356	1,93
		8541 Sports and recreation education	No				No			
		8542 Cultural education	No				No			
		8549 Other education n.e.c.	No				No			
		8550 Educational support activities	No				No			
Q: Human health and	86: Human health activities	8610 Hospital activities	No				Yes	73	377	50
social work activities		8620 Medical and dental practice activities	No				Yes	73	377	50
		8690 Other human health activities	No				Yes	73	377	502
	87: Residential care	8710 Residential nursing care facilities	No				Yes	73	377	502
ac	activities	8720 Residential care activities for mental retardation, mental health and substance abuse	No				No			
		8730 Residential care activities for the elderly and disabled	No				No			
		8790 Other residential care activities	No				No			
	88: Social work activities without accommodation	8810 Social work activities without accommodation for the elderly and disabled	No				No			
		8890 Other social work activities without accommodation	No				No			
R: Arts, entertainment	90: Creative, arts and									
and recreation	entertainment activities	9000 Creative, arts and entertainment activities	No				No			
	91: Libraries, archives,	9101 Library and archives activities	No				No			
	museums and other cultural activities	9102 Museums activities and operation of historical sites and buildings	No				No			
		9103 Botanical and zoological gardens and nature reserves activities	No				No			
	92: Gambling and betting activities	9200 Gambling and betting activities	No				No			
	93: Sports activities and	9311 Operation of sports facilities	No				No			
	amusement and recreation activities	9312 Activities of sports clubs	No				No			
	activities	9319 Other sports activities	No				No			
		9321 Activities of amusement parks and theme parks	No				No			
		9329 Other amusement and recreation activities n.e.c.	No				No			
S: Other service activities	94: Activities of membership organizations	9411 Activities of business and employers membership organizations	No				No			
		9412 Activities of professional membership organizations	No				No			

		ISIC Sector		EU -	E-PRTR			Japan	- PRTR	
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Facilities	Ave Transfers (kg/Facility)	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Covered?	Facilities	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Ave Transfers (kg/Facility)
		9420 Activities of trade unions	No				No			
		9491 Activities of religious organizations	No				No			
		9492 Activities of political organizations	No				No			
		9499 Activities of other membership organizations n.e.c.	No				No			
	95: Repair of computers and personal and household	9511 Repair of computers and peripheral equipment	No				No			
	goods	9512 Repair of communication equipment	No				No			
		9521 Repair of consumer electronics	No				No			
		9522 Repair of household appliances and home and garden equipment	No				No			
		9523 Repair of footwear and leather goods	No				No			
		9524 Repair of furniture and home furnishings	No				No			
		9529 Repair of other personal and household goods	No				No			
	96: Other personal service activities	9601 Washing and (dry-) cleaning of textile and fur products	Yes	:	1 2,055,100	0	Yes	181	1,218	1,755
		9602 Hairdressing and other beauty treatment	No				No			
		9603 Funeral and related activities	No				No			
		9609 Other personal service activities n.e.c.	No				No			
T: Activities of households as employers; undifferentiated	97: Activities of households as employers of domestic personnel	9700 Activities of households as employers of domestic personnel	No				No			
goods- and services- producing activities of households for own	98: Undifferentiated goods- and services-producing activities of private	9810 Undifferentiated goods-producing activities of private households for own use	No				No			
use	households for own use	9820 Undifferentiated service-producing activities of private households for own use	No				No			
U: Activities of extraterritorial organizations and bodies	99: Activities of extraterritorial organizations and bodies	9900 Activities of extraterritorial organizations and bodies	No			ı	No			

		ISIC Sector			USA - TRI	
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Facilities	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Ave. Waste Managed (kg/Facility)
•	01: Crop and animal production, hunting and	O111 Growing of cereals (except rice), leguminous crops and oil seeds	No			
	related service activities	0112 Growing of rice	No			
		0113 Growing of vegetables and melons, roots and tubers	No			
		0114 Growing of sugar cane	No			
		0115 Growing of tobacco	No			
		0116 Growing of fibre crops	No			
		0119 Growing of other non-perennial crops	No			
		0121 Growing of grapes	No			
		0122 Growing of tropical and subtropical fruits	No			
		0123 Growing of citrus fruits	No			
		0124 Growing of pome fruits and stone fruits	No			
		0125 Growing of other tree and bush fruits and nuts	No			
		0126 Growing of oleaginous fruits	No			
		0127 Growing of beverage crops	No			
		Growing of spices, aromatic, drug and pharmaceutical crops	No			
		0129 Growing of other perennial crops	No			
		0130 Plant propagation	No			
		0141 Raising of cattle and buffaloes	No			
		0142 Raising of horses and other equines	No			
		0143 Raising of camels and camelids	No			
		0144 Raising of sheep and goats	No			
		0145 Raising of swine/pigs	No			
		0146 Raising of poultry	No			
		0149 Raising of other animals	No			
		0150 Mixed farming	No			
		0161 Support activities for crop production	No			
		0162 Support activities for animal production	No			
		0163 Post-harvest crop activities	No			
		0164 Seed processing for propagation	No			
		0170 Hunting, trapping and related service activities	No			
•	02: Forestry and logging	0210 Silviculture and other forestry activities	No			
		0220 Logging	Yes			
		0230 Gathering of non-wood forest products	Partially			
		0240 Support services to forestry	Partially			
•	03: Fishing and aquaculture	0311 Marine fishing	No			
		0312 Freshwater fishing	No			
		0321 Marine aquaculture	No			

		ISIC Sector		U	SA - TRI	
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Facilities	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Ave. Waste Managed (kg/Facility)
		0322 Freshwater aquaculture	No			
3: Mining and	05: Mining of coal and	0510 Mining of hard coal	Partially			
luarrying	lignite	0520 Mining of lignite	Yes	58	80,839	79,72
	06: Extraction of crude	0610 Extraction of crude petroleum	No			
	petroleum and natural gas	0620 Extraction of natural gas	Partially	1	363,266	459,0
	07: Mining of metal ores	0710 Mining of iron ores	No			
		0721 Mining of uranium and thorium ores	Yes	14	381,367	532,0
		0729 Mining of other non-ferrous metal ores	Yes	79	9,315,884	10,197,6
	08: Other mining and	0810 Quarrying of stone, sand and clay	Partially	43	4,908	7,7
	quarrying	0891 Mining of chemical and fertilizer minerals	Partially	8	5,375	8,2
		0892 Extraction of peat	Partially	19	4,012	7,9
		0893 Extraction of salt	No			
		0899 Other mining and quarrying n.e.c.	Partially	23	4,102	7,7
	09: Mining support service activities 10: Manufacture of food products	O910 Support activities for petroleum and natural gas extraction	No			
		0990 Support activities for other mining and quarrying	No			
: Manufacturing		1010 Processing and preserving of meat	Partially	312	98,775	291,7
	products	Processing and preserving of fish, crustaceans and molluscs	Yes	20	3,723	16,3
		1030 Processing and preserving of fruit and vegetables	Yes	216	16,458	47,0
		1040 Manufacture of vegetable and animal oils and fats	Yes	148	116,481	2,128,1
		1050 Manufacture of dairy products	Yes	390	14,449	136,5
		1061 Manufacture of grain mill products	Yes	47	1,026	1,0
		1062 Manufacture of starches and starch products	Yes	47	190,959	1,196,7
		1071 Manufacture of bakery products	Partially	66	10,328	22,7
		1072 Manufacture of sugar	Yes	24	111,983	167,6
		1073 Manufacture of cocoa, chocolate and sugar confectionery	Partially	7	865	46,9
		1074 Manufacture of macaroni, noodles, couscous and similar farinaceous products	Yes	57	5,302	20,0
		1075 Manufacture of prepared meals and dishes	Yes	109	4,938	24,4
		1079 Manufacture of other food products n.e.c.	Yes	413	15,595	122,7
		1080 Manufacture of prepared animal feeds	Partially	404	2,177	16,5
	11: Manufacture of	1101 Distilling, rectifying and blending of spirits	Yes	15	6,321	57,0
	beverages	1102 Manufacture of wines	Yes	10	1,496	28,3
		1103 Manufacture of malt liquors and malt	Yes	23	54,741	76,8
		Manufacture of soft drinks; production of mineral waters and other bottled waters	Partially	13	35	10,0
	12: Manufacture of tobacco products	1200 Manufacture of tobacco products	Partially	28	22,059	50,3
	13: Manufacture of textiles	1311 Preparation and spinning of textile fibres	Yes	24	5,946	224,5

		SIC Sector		U	SA - TRI	
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Facilities	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Ave. Waste Managed (kg/Facility)
		1312 Weaving of textiles	Yes	14	6,802	50,12
		1313 Finishing of textiles	Partially	97	8,765	110,95
		1391 Manufacture of knitted and crocheted fabrics	Yes	2	0	1,24
		Manufacture of made-up textile articles, except apparel	Partially	46	3,402	14,07
		1393 Manufacture of carpets and rugs	Partially	33	2,407	4,52
		1394 Manufacture of cordage, rope, twine and netting	Yes	7	5,410	9,27
		1399 Manufacture of other textiles n.e.c.	Yes	186	14,047	213,54
	14: Manufacture of wearing apparel	1410 Manufacture of wearing apparel, except fur apparel	Partially	89	3,678	24,03
		1420 Manufacture of articles of fur	Yes	18	5,670	39,89
		1430 Manufacture of knitted and crocheted apparel	Yes			
	15: Manufacture of leather and related products	Tanning and dressing of leather; dressing and dyeing of fur	Yes	16	16,825	39,28
	·	Manufacture of luggage, handbags and the like, saddlery and harness	Yes	38	2,578	42,54
		1520 Manufacture of footwear	Yes	12	2,440	6,18
	16: Manufacture of wood	1610 Sawmilling and planing of wood	Yes	457	2,370	23,33
	and of products of wood and cork, except furniture;	1621 Manufacture of veneer sheets and wood-based panels	Yes	132	20,284	74,53
	manufacture of articles of straw and plaiting materials	1622 Manufacture of builders' carpentry and joinery	Yes	256	2,853	9,43
		1623 Manufacture of wooden containers	Yes	59	5,277	17,92
		Manufacture of other products of wood; manufacture of articles of cork, straw and plaiting materials	Yes	235	18,315	203,76
	17: Manufacture of paper	1701 Manufacture of pulp, paper and paperboard	Yes	380	212,238	1,913,06
	and paper products	1702 Manufacture of corrugated paper and paperboard and of containers of paper and paperboard	Yes	239	217,544	1,786,75
		1709 Manufacture of other articles of paper and paperboard	Yes	366	148,852	1,334,02
	18: Printing and	1811 Printing	Partially	162	29,079	785,01
	reproduction of recorded	1812 Service activities related to printing	Yes	17	1,406	26,17
	media	1820 Reproduction of recorded media	Partially	2	28	11,14
	19: Manufacture of coke and refined petroleum	1910 Manufacture of coke oven products	Yes	49	156,105	1,724,03
		1920 Manufacture of refined petroleum products	Yes	368	124,257	2,544,72
	20: Manufacture of	2011 Manufacture of basic chemicals	Yes	1,576	95,859	1,621,34
	chemicals and chemical products	2012 Manufacture of fertilizers and nitrogen compounds	Yes	393	151,563	942,98
		2013 Manufacture of plastics and synthetic rubber in primary forms	Yes	574	59,385	1,359,09

		ISIC Sector		U	SA - TRI	
ection	Division	Class	Covered?	Facilities	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Ave. Waste Managed (kg/Facility)
		2021 Manufacture of pesticides and other agrochemical products	Yes	181	59,233	1,279,5
		Manufacture of paints, varnishes and similar coatings, printing ink and mastics	Yes	988	6,196	187,8
		Manufacture of soap and detergents, cleaning and 2023 polishing preparations, perfumes and toilet preparations	Yes	942	5,485	162,9
		2029 Manufacture of other chemical products n.e.c.	Yes	1,102	57,597	1,236,3
		2030 Manufacture of man-made fibres	Yes	26	38,341	5,592,3
	21: Manufacture of basic pharmaceutical products and pharmaceutical preparations	2100 Manufacture of pharmaceuticals, medicinal chemical and botanical products	Yes	609	96,224	2,073,7
	22: Manufacture of rubber and plastics products	Manufacture of rubber tyres and tubes; retreading and rebuilding of rubber tyres	Partially	55	17,275	72,8
		2219 Manufacture of other rubber products	Yes	421	9,811	52,8
		2220 Manufacture of plastics products	Yes	1,434	11,605	107,6
	23: Manufacture of other	2310 Manufacture of glass and glass products	Yes	210	16,024	45,
	products –	2391 Manufacture of refractory products	Yes	30	12,002	40,
		2392 Manufacture of clay building materials	Yes	117	8,780	20,
		2393 Manufacture of other porcelain and ceramic products	Yes	13	1,410	4,4
		2394 Manufacture of cement, lime and plaster	Yes	225	17,069	521,
		2395 Manufacture of articles of concrete, cement and plaster	Yes	722	508	2,
		2396 Cutting, shaping and finishing of stone	Partially	8	1,473	32,
		Manufacture of other non-metallic mineral products n.e.c.	Yes	1,130	34,860	318,
	24: Manufacture of basic	2410 Manufacture of basic iron and steel	Yes	429	214,131	1,090,
	metals	Manufacture of basic precious and other non-ferrous metals	Yes	961	68,131	688,
		2431 Casting of iron and steel	Yes	421	29,741	154,
		2432 Casting of non-ferrous metals	Yes	282	5,898	146,
	25: Manufacture of	2511 Manufacture of structural metal products	Yes	470	3,182	31,
	fabricated metal products, except machinery and	Manufacture of tanks, reservoirs and containers of metal	Yes	174	4,577	29,
	2	Manufacture of steam generators, except central heating hot water boilers	Yes	81	10,078	43,
		2520 Manufacture of weapons and ammunition	Yes	54	7,231	380,
		Forging, pressing, stamping and roll-forming of metal; powder metallurgy	Yes	377	2,213	100,
		2592 Treatment and coating of metals; machining	Yes	948	6,592	62,
		2593 Manufacture of cutlery, hand tools and general hardware	Yes	438	2,528	89

		ISIC Sector		U	SA - TRI	
ection	Division	Class	Covered?	Facilities	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Ave. Waste Managed (kg/Facility)
		2599 Manufacture of other fabricated metal products n.e.c.	Yes	1,144	8,882	188,5
	26: Manufacture of computer, electronic and	2610 Manufacture of electronic components and boards	Yes	666	3,348	57,8
	optical products	2620 Manufacture of computers and peripheral equipment	Yes	31	751	45,9
		2630 Manufacture of communication equipment	Yes	72	117	31,7
		2640 Manufacture of consumer electronics	Yes	9	1,844	2,5
		2651 Manufacture of measuring, testing, navigating and control equipment	Yes	211	428	23,8
		2652 Manufacture of watches and clocks	Yes	13	508	32,
		2660 Manufacture of irradiation, electromedical and electrotherapeutic equipment	Yes	29	668	10,!
		2670 Manufacture of optical instruments and photographic equipment	Yes	31	2,135	60,
		2680 Manufacture of magnetic and optical media	Yes	2	6,907	173,
	27: Manufacture of electrical equipment	Manufacture of electric motors, generators, 2710 transformers and electricity distribution and control apparatus	Partially	206	2,699	61,
		2720 Manufacture of batteries and accumulators	Yes	639	9,627	243,
		2731 Manufacture of fibre optic cables	Yes	3	2,103	38,
		2732 Manufacture of other electronic and electric wires and cables	Yes	181	5,975	386,
		2733 Manufacture of wiring devices	Yes	70	4,010	65,
		2740 Manufacture of electric lighting equipment	Yes	46	3,126	18,
		2750 Manufacture of domestic appliances	Yes	44	8,610	58,
		2790 Manufacture of other electrical equipment	Yes	294	3,479	44
	28: Manufacture of machinery and equipment	2811 Manufacture of engines and turbines, except aircraft, vehicle and cycle engines	Yes	87	6,739	50,
	n.e.c.	2812 Manufacture of fluid power equipment	Yes	73	929	63,
		2813 Manufacture of other pumps, compressors, taps and valves	Yes	688	3,986	79
		2814 Manufacture of bearings, gears, gearing and driving elements	Yes	96	1,313	33
		2815 Manufacture of ovens, furnaces and furnace burners	Yes	239	924	50,
		2816 Manufacture of lifting and handling equipment	Yes	328	3,262	46,
		2817 Manufacture of office machinery and equipment (except computers and peripheral equipment)	Yes	28	54,401	452
		2818 Manufacture of power-driven hand tools	Yes	183	2,951	77,
		2819 Manufacture of other general-purpose machinery	Yes	885	3,292	54,
		2821 Manufacture of agricultural and forestry machinery	Yes	180	3,505	49,
		2822 Manufacture of metal-forming machinery and machine tools	Yes	128	1,057	42,

		ISIC Sector	USA - TRI					
ction	Division	Class	Covered?	Facilities	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Ave. Waste Managed (kg/Facility)		
		2823 Manufacture of machinery for metallurgy	Yes	329	28,469	61,04		
		2824 Manufacture of machinery for mining, quarrying and construction	Yes	182	1,709	214,24		
		2825 Manufacture of machinery for food, beverage and tobacco processing	Yes	145	2,557	68,1		
		2826 Manufacture of machinery for textile, apparel and leather production	Yes	104	3,268	72,7		
		2829 Manufacture of other special-purpose machinery	Yes	150	3,169	36,8		
	29: Manufacture of motor	2910 Manufacture of motor vehicles	Yes	283	21,989	100,6		
	vehicles, trailers and semi- trailers	2920 Manufacture of bodies (coachwork) for motor vehicles; manufacture of trailers and semi-trailers	Partially	665	10,073	80,9		
		2930 Manufacture of parts and accessories for motor vehicles	Yes	555	6,203	54,3		
	30: Manufacture of other	3011 Building of ships and floating structures	Yes	380	5,902	27,		
	transport equipment	3012 Building of pleasure and sporting boats	Yes	379	7,838	20,9		
		3020 Manufacture of railway locomotives and rolling stock	Yes	140	3,346	57,0		
		3030 Manufacture of air and spacecraft and related machinery	Yes	328	4,949	85,		
		3040 Manufacture of military fighting vehicles	Yes	7	949	4,		
		3091 Manufacture of motorcycles	Yes	44	8,349	39,		
		3092 Manufacture of bicycles and invalid carriages	Yes	45	4,893	79,		
	<u> </u>	3099 Manufacture of other transport equipment n.e.c.	Yes	115	4,317	45,		
	31: Manufacture of furniture	3100 Manufacture of furniture	Partially	612	9,922	85,		
	32: Other manufacturing	3211 Manufacture of jewellery and related articles	Yes	59	2,016	19,		
		3212 Manufacture of imitation jewellery and related articles	Yes	2	0	1,		
		3220 Manufacture of musical instruments	Yes	122	5,012	33,		
		3230 Manufacture of sports goods	Yes	30	10,877	47,		
	- -	3240 Manufacture of games and toys	Yes	110	5,518	31,		
		3250 Manufacture of medical and dental instruments and supplies	Partially	221	3,792	50,		
		3290 Other manufacturing n.e.c.	Yes	238	7,421	65,		
	33: Repair and installation	3311 Repair of fabricated metal products	No					
	of machinery and	3312 Repair of machinery	No					
	equipment	3313 Repair of electronic and optical equipment	No					

		ISIC Sector		U	USA - TRI				
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Facilities	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Ave. Waste Managed (kg/Facility)			
		3314 Repair of electrical equipment	No						
		3315 Repair of transport equipment, except motor vehicles	Partially	66	17,842	48,08			
		3319 Repair of other equipment	No						
		3320 Installation of industrial machinery and equipment	No						
D: Electricity, gas, steam and air	35: Electricity, gas, steam and air conditioning supply	3510 Electric power generation, transmission and distribution	Partially	635	500,486	1,369,13			
conditioning supply		Manufacture of gas; distribution of gaseous fuels through mains	No						
		3530 Steam and air conditioning supply	Partially	7	40,516	46,70			
E: Water supply; sewerage, waste	36: Water collection, treatment and supply	3600 Water collection, treatment and supply	No						
management and	37: Sewerage	3700 Sewerage	No						
remediation activities	50. Waste concetion,	3811 Collection of non-hazardous waste	No						
	treatment and disposal	3812 Collection of hazardous waste	Partially	73	60	169,03			
	activities; materials recovery	3821 Treatment and disposal of non-hazardous waste	Partially	12	105,990	1,348,83			
		3822 Treatment and disposal of hazardous waste	Partially	98	531,927	2,650,11			
		3830 Materials recovery	Partially	34	4,122	226,28			
	39: Remediation activities and other waste management services	3900 Remediation activities and other waste management services	No						
F: Construction	41: Construction of buildings	4100 Construction of buildings	No						
	42: Civil engineering	4210 Construction of roads and railways	No						
		4220 Construction of utility projects	No						
		4290 Construction of other civil engineering projects	No						
	43: Specialized construction	4311 Demolition	No						
	activities	4312 Site preparation	No						
		4321 Electrical installation	No						
		4322 Plumbing, heat and air-conditioning installation	No						
		4329 Other construction installation	No						
		4330 Building completion and finishing	No						
		4390 Other specialized construction activities	No						
G: Wholesale and	45: Wholesale and retail	4510 Sale of motor vehicles	No						
retail trade; repair of	trade and repair of motor	4520 Maintenance and repair of motor vehicles	No						
motor vehicles and	vehicles and motorcycles	4530 Sale of motor vehicle parts and accessories	No						
motorcycles		Sale, maintenance and repair of motorcycles and related parts and accessories	No						

		SIC Sector		USA - TRI				
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Facilities	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Ave. Waste Managed (kg/Facility)		
	46: Wholesale trade, except	4610 Wholesale on a fee or contract basis	No					
	of motor vehicles and motorcycles	Wholesale of agricultural raw materials and live animals	No					
		4630 Wholesale of food, beverages and tobacco	No					
		4641 Wholesale of textiles, clothing and footwear	No					
		4649 Wholesale of other household goods	Partially	448	1,631	9,0		
		Wholesale of computers, computer peripheral equipment and software	No					
		Wholesale of electronic and telecommunications equipment and parts	No					
		Wholesale of agricultural machinery, equipment and supplies	No					
		4659 Wholesale of other machinery and equipment	No					
		Wholesale of solid, liquid and gaseous fuels and related products	Partially	502	2,058	14,8		
		4662 Wholesale of metals and metal ores	No					
		Wholesale of construction materials, hardware, plumbing and heating equipment and supplies	Partially	448	1,632	8,8		
		Wholesale of waste and scrap and other products n.e.c.	No					
		4690 Non-specialized wholesale trade	No					
	47: Retail trade, except of motor vehicles and	Retail sale in non-specialized stores with food, beverages or tobacco predominating	No					
	motorcycles	4719 Other retail sale in non-specialized stores	No					
		4721 Retail sale of food in specialized stores	No					
		4722 Retail sale of beverages in specialized stores	No					
		4723 Retail sale of tobacco products in specialized stores	No					
		4730 Retail sale of automotive fuel in specialized stores	No					
		Retail sale of computers, peripheral units, software 4741 and telecommunications equipment in specialized stores	No					
		4742 Retail sale of audio and video equipment in specialized stores	No					
		4751 Retail sale of textiles in specialized stores	No					
		Retail sale of hardware, paints and glass in specialized stores	No					
		Retail sale of carpets, rugs, wall and floor coverings in specialized stores	No					
		Retail sale of electrical household appliances, 4759 furniture, lighting equipment and other household articles in specialized stores	No					

		ISIC Sector			USA - TRI	
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Facilities	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Ave. Waste Managed (kg/Facility)
		Retail sale of books, newspapers and stationary in specialized stores	No			
		A762 Retail sale of music and video recordings in specialized stores	No			
		4763 Retail sale of sporting equipment in specialized stores	No			
		4764 Retail sale of games and toys in specialized stores	No			
		Retail sale of clothing, footwear and leather articles in specialized stores	No			
		4772 Retail sale of pharmaceutical and medical goods, cosmetic and toilet articles in specialized stores	No			
		4773 Other retail sale of new goods in specialized stores	No			
		4774 Retail sale of second-hand goods	No			
		Retail sale via stalls and markets of food, beverages and tobacco products	No			
		4782 Retail sale via stalls and markets of textiles, clothing and footwear	No			
		4789 Retail sale via stalls and markets of other goods	No			
		4791 Retail sale via mail order houses or via Internet	No			
		4799 Other retail sale not in stores, stalls or markets	No			
H: Transportation and	49: Land transport and	4911 Passenger rail transport, interurban	No			
storage	transport via pipelines	4912 Freight rail transport	No			
		4921 Urban and suburban passenger land transport	No N			
		4922 Other passenger land transport	No			
		4923 Freight transport by road	No			
		4930 Transport via pipeline	No			
	50: Water transport	5011 Sea and coastal passenger water transport	No			
		5012 Sea and coastal freight water transport	No			
		5021 Inland passenger water transport	No			
		5022 Inland freight water transport	No			
	51: Air transport	5110 Passenger air transport	No			
		5120 Freight air transport	No			
	52: Warehousing and	5210 Warehousing and storage	No			
	support activities for transportation	5221 Service activities incidental to land transportation	No			
		5222 Service activities incidental to water transportation	No			
		5223 Service activities incidental to air transportation	No			

		ISIC Sector				
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Facilities	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Ave. Waste Managed (kg/Facility)
		5224 Cargo handling	No			
		5229 Other transportation support activities	No			
	53: Postal and courier	5310 Postal activities	No			
	activities	5320 Courier activities	No			
I: Accommodation	55: Accommodation	5510 Short term accommodation activities	No			
and food service activities		5520 Camping grounds, recreational vehicle parks and trailer parks	No			
		5590 Other accommodation	No			
	56: Food and beverage service activities	5610 Restaurants and mobile food service activities	No			
		5621 Event catering	No			
		5629 Other food service activities	No			
		5630 Beverage serving activities	No			
J: Information and	58: Publishing activities	5811 Book publishing	Partially	-	2 0	
communication		5812 Publishing of directories and mailing lists	Partially			
		5813 Publishing of newspapers, journals and periodicals	Partially	:	1 3,979	11,83
		5819 Other publishing activities	Yes	2	182	47,77
		5820 Software publishing	No			
	59: Motion picture, video and television programme	5911 Motion picture, video and television programme production activities	No			
	production, sound recording and music publishing activities	Motion picture, video and television programme post- production activities	No			
		Motion picture, video and television programme distribution activities	No			
		5914 Motion picture projection activities	No			
		5920 Sound recording and music publishing activities	Partially			
	60: Programming and	6010 Radio broadcasting	No			
	broadcasting activities	6020 Television programming and broadcasting activities	No			
	61: Telecommunications	6110 Wired telecommunications activities	No			
		6120 Wireless telecommunications activities	No			
		6130 Satellite telecommunications activities	No			
		6190 Other telecommunications activities	No			
	62: Computer	6201 Computer programming activities	No			
	programming, consultancy and related activities	6202 Computer consultancy and computer facilities management activities	No			
		6209 Other information technology and computer service activities	No			
	63: Information service activities	6311 Data processing, hosting and related activities	No			
		6312 Web portals	No			
		6391 News agency activities	No			

		ISIC Sector			USA - TRI	
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Facilities	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Ave. Waste Managed (kg/Facility)
		6399 Other information service activities n.e.c.	No			
K: Financial and	64: Financial service	6411 Central banking	No			
nsurance activities	activities, except insurance	6419 Other monetary intermediation	No			
	and pension funding	6420 Activities of holding companies	No			
		6430 Trusts, funds and similar financial entities	No			
		6491 Financial leasing	No			
		6492 Other credit granting	No			
		6499 Other financial service activities, except insurance and pension funding activities, n.e.c.	No			
	65: Insurance, reinsurance	6511 Life insurance	No			
	and pension funding, except	6512 Non-life insurance	No			
	compulsory social security	6520 Reinsurance	No			
		6530 Pension funding	No			
	66: Activities auxiliary to	6611 Administration of financial markets	No			
	financial service and	6612 Security and commodity contracts brokerage	No			
	insurance activities	6619 Other activities auxiliary to financial service activities	No			
		6621 Risk and damage evaluation	No			
		6622 Activities of insurance agents and brokers	No			
		Other activities auxiliary to insurance and pension funding	No			
		6630 Fund management activities	No			
L: Real estate activities	68: Real estate activities	6810 Real estate activities with own or leased property	No			
		6820 Real estate activities on a fee or contract basis	No			
M: Professional,	69: Legal and accounting	6910 Legal activities	No			
scientific and technical activities	activities	6920 Accounting, bookkeeping and auditing activities; tax consultancy	No			
	70: Activities of head	7010 Activities of head offices	No			
	offices; management	7020 Management consultancy activities	No			
	71: Architectural and engineering activities;	Architectural and engineering activities and related technical consultancy	No			
	technical testing and	7120 Technical testing and analysis	No			
-	72: Scientific research and development	Research and experimental development on natural sciences and engineering	Partially	1	9 16,023	45,77
		Research and experimental development on social sciences and humanities	No			
	73: Advertising and market	7310 Advertising	No			
	research					

		SIC Sector				
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Facilities	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Ave. Waste Managed (kg/Facility)
	74: Other professional,	7410 Specialized design activities	No			
	scientific and technical	7420 Photographic activities	No			
	activities	7490 Other professional, scientific and technical activities n.e.c.	No			
	75: Veterinary activities	7500 Veterinary activities	No			
I: Administrative and	77: Rental and leasing	7710 Renting and leasing of motor vehicles	No			
I: Administrative and 7 upport service ctivities 7 7 7 7 7 8 8	activities	7721 Renting and leasing of recreational and sports goods	No			
		7722 Renting of video tapes and disks	No			
Administrative and 7 poport service a tivities 7 7 8 7 7 7 7 8 8 8 1 8		Renting and leasing of other personal and household goods	No			
		7730 Renting and leasing of other machinery, equipment and tangible goods	No			
		Leasing of intellectual property and similar products, except copyrighted works	No			
	78: Employment activities	7810 Activities of employment placement agencies	No			
_		7820 Temporary employment agency activities	No			
		7830 Other human resources provision	No			
	79: Travel agency, tour	7911 Travel agency activities	No			
	operator, reservation service and related activities	7912 Tour operator activities	No			
	service and related activities	7990 Other reservation service and related activities	No			
	80: Security and	8010 Private security activities	No			
	investigation activities	8020 Security systems service activities	No			
		8030 Investigation activities	No			
	81: Services to buildings and	8110 Combined facilities support activities	No			
	landscape activities	8121 General cleaning of buildings	No			
		8129 Other building and industrial cleaning activities	No			
		8130 Landscape care and maintenance service activities	No			
	82: Office administrative, office support and other	8211 Combined office administrative service activities	No			
	business support activities	8219 Photocopying, document preparation and other specialized office support activities	No			
		8220 Activities of call centres	No			
		8230 Organization of conventions and trade shows	No			
		8291 Activities of collection agencies and credit bureaus	No			
		8292 Packaging activities	No			
		8299 Other business support service activities n.e.c.	No			

		SIC Sector			USA - TRI	
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Facilities	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Ave. Waste Managed (kg/Facility)
O: Public	84: Public administration	8411 General public administration activities	No			
administration and defence; compulsory social security	and defence; compulsory social security	Regulation of the activities of providing health care, 8412 education, cultural services and other social services, excluding social security	No			
		Regulation of and contribution to more efficient operation of businesses	No			
		8421 Foreign affairs	No			
		8422 Defence activities	No			
		8423 Public order and safety activities	No			
		8430 Compulsory social security activities	No			
P: Education	85: Education	8510 Pre-primary and primary education	No			
		8521 General secondary education	No			
		8522 Technical and vocational secondary education	No			
		8530 Higher education	No			
		8541 Sports and recreation education	No			
		8542 Cultural education	No			
		8549 Other education n.e.c.	No			
		8550 Educational support activities	No			
Հ։ Human health and	86: Human health activities	8610 Hospital activities	No			
social work activities		8620 Medical and dental practice activities	No			
		8690 Other human health activities	No			
	87: Residential care	8710 Residential nursing care facilities	No			
	activities	8720 Residential care activities for mental retardation, mental health and substance abuse	No			
		8730 Residential care activities for the elderly and disabled	No			
		8790 Other residential care activities	No			
	88: Social work activities without accommodation	8810 Social work activities without accommodation for the elderly and disabled	No			
		8890 Other social work activities without accommodation	No			
R: Arts, entertainment and recreation	90: Creative, arts and entertainment activities	9000 Creative, arts and entertainment activities	No			
	91: Libraries, archives,	9101 Library and archives activities	No			
	museums and other cultural activities	9102 Museums activities and operation of historical sites and buildings	No			
		9103 Botanical and zoological gardens and nature reserves activities	No			
	92: Gambling and betting activities	9200 Gambling and betting activities	No			

		SIC Sector			USA - TRI	
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Facilities	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Ave. Waste Managed (kg/Facility)
	93: Sports activities and	9311 Operation of sports facilities	No			
	amusement and recreation	9312 Activities of sports clubs	No			
	activities	9319 Other sports activities	No			
		9321 Activities of amusement parks and theme parks	No			
		9329 Other amusement and recreation activities n.e.c.	No			
S: Other service activities	94: Activities of membership organizations	9411 Activities of business and employers membership organizations	No			
		9412 Activities of professional membership organizations	No			
		9420 Activities of trade unions	No			
		9491 Activities of religious organizations	No			
		9492 Activities of political organizations	No			
		9499 Activities of other membership organizations n.e.c.	No			
	95: Repair of computers and personal and household	9511 Repair of computers and peripheral equipment	No			
	goods	9512 Repair of communication equipment	No			
		9521 Repair of consumer electronics	No			
		9522 Repair of household appliances and home and garden equipment	No			
		9523 Repair of footwear and leather goods	No			
		9524 Repair of furniture and home furnishings	No			
		9529 Repair of other personal and household goods	No			
	96: Other personal service activities	9601 Washing and (dry-) cleaning of textile and fur products	No			
		9602 Hairdressing and other beauty treatment	No			
		9603 Funeral and related activities	No			
		9609 Other personal service activities n.e.c.	No			
T: Activities of households as employers; undifferentiated	97: Activities of households as employers of domestic personnel	9700 Activities of households as employers of domestic personnel	No			
goods- and services- producing activities of households for own	98: Undifferentiated goods- and services-producing activities of private	9810 Undifferentiated goods-producing activities of private households for own use	No			
ndifferentiated oods- and services- roducing activities of	households for own use	9820 Undifferentiated service-producing activities of private households for own use	No			
U: Activities of extraterritorial organizations and bodies	99: Activities of extraterritorial organizations and bodies	9900 Activities of extraterritorial organizations and bodies	No			

ANNEX 2: SHORT REPORTING SECTOR LIST

		ISIC Sector		✓ = Fully			Covered? ✓ = Fully Covered, \mathcal{P} = Partially Covered						g, orting
Section	Division	Class	Australia	Canada	European Union	Kiev Protocol	Japan	United States	Australia	Canada	European Union	Japan	United States
B: Mining and	05: Mining of coal and	0510 Mining of hard coal	✓	✓	\mathcal{P}	P		P	•••	•••	•••		0
quarrying	lignite	0520 Mining of lignite	✓	✓	\mathcal{P}	P		✓	•••	•••	•••		••
	06: Extraction of crude petroleum and natural gas	0620 Extraction of natural gas	✓	P			✓	P	•••	•••		••	•••
	07: Mining of metal ores	0710 Mining of iron ores	✓	✓	P	P	✓		•••	•••	••	••	
		0721 Mining of uranium and thorium ores	✓	✓	P	P	✓	✓	•••	•••	•	••	•••
		0729 Mining of other non-ferrous metal ores	✓	✓	P	P	✓	✓	•••	•••	•••	••	•••
	08: Other mining and	0810 Quarrying of stone, sand and clay	✓	✓	P	P		P	•••	•••	••		••
	quarrying	0891 Mining of chemical and fertilizer minerals	✓	✓	P	P		P	•••	•••	••		••
		0899 Other mining and quarrying n.e.c.	✓	✓	\mathcal{P}	P		\mathcal{P}	•••	•••	••		••
C: Manufacturing	10: Manufacture of food	1010 Processing and preserving of meat	✓	✓	\mathcal{P}	P	✓	\mathcal{P}	••	••	••	••	••
,	products	1020 Processing and preserving of fish, crustaceans and molluscs	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	••	•	••	••	••
		1030 Processing and preserving of fruit and vegetables	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	••	••	••	••	••
		1040 Manufacture of vegetable and animal oils and fats	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	••	••	••	••	•••
		1050 Manufacture of dairy products	✓	✓	P	P	✓	✓	••	••	••	••	••
		1061 Manufacture of grain mill products	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	••	••	••	••	••
		1062 Manufacture of starches and starch products	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	••	••	••	••	•••
		1071 Manufacture of bakery products	✓	✓			✓	\mathcal{P}	••	••		••	••
		1072 Manufacture of sugar	✓	P	✓	✓	✓	✓	•••	••	•••	••	•••
		1073 Manufacture of cocoa, chocolate and sugar confectionery	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	P	••	••	••	••	••
		Manufacture of macaroni, noodles, couscous and similar farinaceous products	✓	✓			✓	✓	••	••		••	••
		1075 Manufacture of prepared meals and dishes	✓	✓			✓	✓	•••	••		••	••
		1079 Manufacture of other food products n.e.c.	✓	✓	P	P	✓	✓	•••	••	•••	••	••
		1080 Manufacture of prepared animal feeds	✓	✓			✓	P	••	••		••	••
	11: Manufacture of	1101 Distilling, rectifying and blending of spirits	✓	✓			✓	✓	••	••		••	••
	beverages	1102 Manufacture of wines	✓	✓			✓	✓	•••	0		••	••
		1103 Manufacture of malt liquors and malt	✓	✓			✓	✓	••	••		••	••
_		Manufacture of soft drinks; production of mineral waters and other bottled waters	✓	✓			✓	P	••	••		••	•

	ISIC Sector		✓ = Fully (Covered, $\mathcal{P}=$		vered .		Reporting Score o = Not Reported, ● = Low Reporting,					
			· - rully ·	covereu, p =	Tartiany Co	vereu		●● = Medium Reporting, ●●● = High Report				orting	
Division	Class	Australia	Canada	European Union	Kiev Protocol	Japan	United States	Australia	Canada	European Union	Japan	United States	
12: Manufacture of tobacco products	1200 Manufacture of tobacco products	\checkmark	\checkmark			✓	P	••	•		••	••	
13: Manufacture of textiles	1311 Preparation and spinning of textile fibres	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	••	••	•	••	••	
	1312 Weaving of textiles	✓	✓			✓	✓	•	•		••	••	
	1313 Finishing of textiles	✓	✓			✓	\mathcal{P}	••	••		••	••	
	1391 Manufacture of knitted and crocheted fabrics	✓	✓			✓	✓	0	0		••	•	
	Manufacture of made-up textile articles, except apparel	✓	✓			✓	P	••	••		••	••	
	1393 Manufacture of carpets and rugs	✓	✓			✓	\mathcal{P}	•	••		••	••	
	1394 Manufacture of cordage, rope, twine and netting	✓	✓			✓	✓	0	••		••	••	
	1399 Manufacture of other textiles n.e.c.	✓	✓	\mathcal{P}	P	✓	✓	••	••	••	••	••	
14: Manufacture of wearing apparel	1410 Manufacture of wearing apparel, except fur apparel	✓	✓			✓	P	••	••		••	••	
.,,,	1420 Manufacture of articles of fur	✓	✓			✓	✓	••	•		••	••	
	1430 Manufacture of knitted and crocheted apparel	✓	✓			✓	✓	0	•		••	0	
15: Manufacture of leather and related products	Tanning and dressing of leather; dressing and dyeing of fur	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	••	0	••	••	••	
·	Manufacture of luggage, handbags and the like, saddlery and harness	✓	✓			✓	✓	••	••		••	••	
	1520 Manufacture of footwear	✓	✓			✓	✓	0	••		••	•	
16: Manufacture of wood	1610 Sawmilling and planing of wood	✓	P	✓	✓	✓	✓	••	•••	••	••	••	
and of products of wood and cork, except furniture;	1621 Manufacture of veneer sheets and wood-based panels	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	••	••	••	••	••	
manufacture of articles of straw and plaiting materials	1622 Manufacture of builders' carpentry and joinery	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	••	••	••	••	••	
	1623 Manufacture of wooden containers	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	••	••	0	••	••	
	Manufacture of other products of wood; manufacture of articles of cork, straw and plaiting materials	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	••	•••	••	••	••	
17: Manufacture of paper	1701 Manufacture of pulp, paper and paperboard	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	••	•••	••	••	•••	
and paper products	Manufacture of corrugated paper and paperboard and of containers of paper and paperboard	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	••	••	••	••	•••	
	Manufacture of other articles of paper and paperboard	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	••	•••	••	••	•••	

		ISIC Sector		✓ = Fully (Covered, $\mathcal{P} =$	Partially Co	vered			Not Repor	orting Score ted, • = Low orting, • • • =	Reporting	orting
Section	Division	Class	Australia	Canada	European Union	Kiev Protocol	Japan	United States	Australia	Canada	European Union	Japan	United States
	18: Printing and	1811 Printing	✓	✓	✓	✓	P	P	••	••	••	•••	••
	reproduction of recorded <u>media</u>	1812 Service activities related to printing	✓	✓			✓	✓	0	••		•••	•
	19: Manufacture of coke	1910 Manufacture of coke oven products	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	••	••	•••	••	•••
	and refined petroleum products	1920 Manufacture of refined petroleum products	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	•••	•••	•••	••	•••
	20: Manufacture of	2011 Manufacture of basic chemicals	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••
	chemicals and chemical products	2012 Manufacture of fertilizers and nitrogen compounds	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••
		Manufacture of plastics and synthetic rubber in primary forms	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	••	••	••	•••	•••
		Manufacture of pesticides and other agrochemical products	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	••	••	••	•••	•••
		Manufacture of paints, varnishes and similar coatings, printing ink and mastics	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	••	•••	••	•••	•••
		Manufacture of soap and detergents, cleaning and 2023 polishing preparations, perfumes and toilet preparations	✓	✓	√	✓	✓	✓	••	•••	••	•••	•••
		2029 Manufacture of other chemical products n.e.c.	✓	✓	P	P	✓	✓	••	•••	••	•••	•••
		2030 Manufacture of man-made fibres	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	••	••	••	•••	•••
	21: Manufacture of basic pharmaceutical products and pharmaceutical preparations	Manufacture of pharmaceuticals, medicinal chemical and botanical products	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	•••	••	••	•••	•••
	22: Manufacture of rubber and plastics products	Manufacture of rubber tyres and tubes; retreading and rebuilding of rubber tyres	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	P	••	••	••	••	••
		2219 Manufacture of other rubber products	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	••	•••	••	••	••
		2220 Manufacture of plastics products	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	••	•••	••	•••	•••
	23: Manufacture of other	2310 Manufacture of glass and glass products	✓	✓	$\boldsymbol{\mathcal{P}}$	$\boldsymbol{\mathcal{P}}$	✓	✓	••	•••	••	••	••
	non-metallic mineral products	2391 Manufacture of refractory products	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	••	••	••	••	••
	products	2392 Manufacture of clay building materials	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	••	••	••	••	••
		2393 Manufacture of other porcelain and ceramic products	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	••	•	••	••	•
		2394 Manufacture of cement, lime and plaster	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	•••	••	•••	••	••
		2395 Manufacture of articles of concrete, cement and plaster	✓	✓			✓	✓	••	•••		••	•••
		2396 Cutting, shaping and finishing of stone	✓	P			✓	P	••	•••		••	••

		ISIC Sector		<i>(- !</i> :	Covered				Reporting Score o = Not Reported, • = Low Reporting, • • = Medium Reporting, • • • = High Reporting					
				✓ = Fully	Covered, $\mathcal{P} =$	Partially Co	vered							
ection	Division	Class	Australia	Canada	European Union	Kiev Protocol	Japan	United States	Australia	Canada	European Union	Japan	Unite State	
		2399 Manufacture of other non-metallic mineral products n.e.c.	✓	✓	P	P	✓	✓	••	•••	••	••	•••	
	24: Manufacture of basic	2410 Manufacture of basic iron and steel	✓	✓	P	P	✓	✓	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	
	metals	2420 Manufacture of basic precious and other non-ferrous metals	P	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	•••	•••	••	••	•••	
		2431 Casting of iron and steel	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	••	•••	••	•••	••	
		2432 Casting of non-ferrous metals	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	••	••	••	••	••	
	25: Manufacture of	2511 Manufacture of structural metal products	✓	✓			✓	✓	••	••		••	••	
	fabricated metal products, except machinery and	2512 Manufacture of tanks, reservoirs and containers of metal	✓	✓			✓	✓	••	••		••	••	
	equipment	Manufacture of steam generators, except central heating hot water boilers	✓	✓			✓	✓	••	••		••	••	
		2520 Manufacture of weapons and ammunition	✓	✓	\mathcal{P}	\mathcal{P}	✓	✓	••	••	•	•	••	
		Forging, pressing, stamping and roll-forming of metal; powder metallurgy	✓	✓			✓	✓	••	•••		•••	••	
		2592 Treatment and coating of metals; machining	✓	✓	\mathcal{P}	\mathcal{P}	✓	✓	••	•••	•••	•••	•••	
		Manufacture of cutlery, hand tools and general hardware	✓	✓			✓	✓	••	••		••	••	
		2599 Manufacture of other fabricated metal products n.e.c.	✓	✓			✓	✓	•••	•••		••	•••	
	26: Manufacture of computer, electronic and	2610 Manufacture of electronic components and boards	✓	✓			✓	✓	••	••		••	•••	
	optical products	2620 Manufacture of computers and peripheral equipment	✓	✓			✓	✓	0	••		••	••	
		2630 Manufacture of communication equipment	✓	✓			✓	✓	••	••		••	••	
		2640 Manufacture of consumer electronics	✓	✓			✓	✓	0	0		••	•	
		Manufacture of measuring, testing, navigating and control equipment	✓	✓			✓	✓	••	••		••	••	
		2652 Manufacture of watches and clocks	✓	✓			✓	✓	•	••		••	••	
		Manufacture of irradiation, electromedical and electrotherapeutic equipment	✓	✓			✓	✓	•	••		••	••	
		2670 Manufacture of optical instruments and photographic equipment	✓	✓			✓	✓	•	••		••	••	
		2680 Manufacture of magnetic and optical media	✓	✓			✓	✓	0	•		••	••	
	27: Manufacture of electrical equipment	Manufacture of electric motors, generators, 2710 transformers and electricity distribution and control apparatus	✓	✓			✓	P	••	••		••	••	
		2720 Manufacture of batteries and accumulators	✓	✓			✓	✓	••	••		••	•••	

		ISIC Sector		√ = Fulls	Covered 7		word		Reporting Score ○ = Not Reported, • = Low Reporting,					
				▼ = Fully	Covered, $P =$	Partially Co	verea		•• = Medium Reporting, ••• = High Reporting					
Section	Division	Class	Australia	Canada	European Union	Kiev Protocol	Japan	United States	Australia	Canada	European Union	Japan	United States	
		2731 Manufacture of fibre optic cables	✓	✓			✓	✓	••	•••		••	••	
		Manufacture of other electronic and electric wires and cables	✓	✓			✓	✓	••	•••		••	••	
		2733 Manufacture of wiring devices	✓	✓			✓	✓	••	••		••	••	
		2740 Manufacture of electric lighting equipment	✓	✓			✓	✓	0	••		••	••	
		2750 Manufacture of domestic appliances	✓	✓			✓	✓	••	••		••	••	
		2790 Manufacture of other electrical equipment	✓	✓			✓	✓	••	•••		••	••	
	28: Manufacture of machinery and equipment	Manufacture of engines and turbines, except aircraft, vehicle and cycle engines	✓	✓			✓	✓	••	•••		••	••	
	n.e.c.	2812 Manufacture of fluid power equipment	✓	✓			✓	✓	••	•••		••	••	
		Manufacture of other pumps, compressors, taps and valves	✓	✓			✓	✓	••	•••		••	•••	
		Manufacture of bearings, gears, gearing and driving elements	✓	✓			✓	✓	0	••		••	••	
		2815 Manufacture of ovens, furnaces and furnace burners	✓	✓			✓	✓	••	••		••	••	
		2816 Manufacture of lifting and handling equipment	✓	✓			✓	✓	0	••		••	••	
		Manufacture of office machinery and equipment (except computers and peripheral equipment)	✓	✓			✓	✓	0	••		••	••	
		2818 Manufacture of power-driven hand tools	✓	✓			✓	✓	•	••		••	••	
		2819 Manufacture of other general-purpose machinery	✓	✓			✓	✓	•	•••		••	•••	
		2821 Manufacture of agricultural and forestry machinery	✓	✓			✓	✓	0	••		••	••	
		Manufacture of metal-forming machinery and machine tools	✓	✓			✓	✓	•	••		••	••	
		2823 Manufacture of machinery for metallurgy	✓	✓			✓	✓	•	••		••	••	
		Manufacture of machinery for mining, quarrying and construction	✓	✓			✓	✓	••	••		••	••	
		Manufacture of machinery for food, beverage and tobacco processing	✓	✓			✓	✓	•	••		••	••	
		Manufacture of machinery for textile, apparel and leather production	✓	✓			✓	✓	•	••		••	••	
		2829 Manufacture of other special-purpose machinery	✓	✓			✓	✓	••	••		••	••	

		ISIC Sector		√ = Eully	Covered, $\mathcal{P} =$		word.		Reporting Score o = Not Reported, • = Low Reporting,						
				• = Fully	covered, $P =$	Partially CC	vereu		• • = Medium Reporting, • • • = High Reporting						
Section	Division	Class	Australia	Canada	European Union	Kiev Protocol	Japan	United States	Australia	Canada	European Union	Japan	United States		
	29: Manufacture of motor	2910 Manufacture of motor vehicles	✓	✓			✓	✓	••	•••		•••	••		
	vehicles, trailers and semi- trailers	Manufacture of bodies (coachwork) for motor vehicles; manufacture of trailers and semi-trailers	✓	P			✓	P	••	••		•••	•••		
		Manufacture of parts and accessories for motor vehicles	✓	✓	P	P	✓	✓	••	•••	••	•••	••		
	30: Manufacture of other	3011 Building of ships and floating structures	✓	P	✓	✓	✓	✓	••	••	••	•••	••		
	transport equipment	3012 Building of pleasure and sporting boats	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	0	••	•	•••	••		
		3020 Manufacture of railway locomotives and rolling stock	✓	✓			✓	✓	••	••		•••	••		
		3030 Manufacture of air and spacecraft and related machinery	✓	✓			✓	✓	••	••		•••	••		
		3040 Manufacture of military fighting vehicles	✓	✓			✓	✓	0	•••		•	•		
		3091 Manufacture of motorcycles	✓	✓			✓	✓	0	•••		•••	••		
		3092 Manufacture of bicycles and invalid carriages	✓	✓			✓	✓	••	•••		•••	••		
		3099 Manufacture of other transport equipment n.e.c.	✓	✓			✓	✓	••	•••		•••	••		
	31: Manufacture of furniture	3100 Manufacture of furniture	✓	✓			✓	P	••	•••		••	••		
	32: Other manufacturing	3211 Manufacture of jewellery and related articles	✓	✓	P	P	✓	✓	0	•••	••	••	••		
		Manufacture of imitation jewellery and related articles	✓	✓	P	\mathcal{P}	✓	✓	0	•	•	••	•		
		3220 Manufacture of musical instruments	✓	✓	P	\mathcal{P}	✓	✓	••	••	0	••	••		
		3230 Manufacture of sports goods	✓	✓	\mathcal{P}	\mathcal{P}	✓	✓	0	••	••	••	••		
		3240 Manufacture of games and toys	✓	✓	P	P	✓	✓	••	••	•	••	••		
		Manufacture of medical and dental instruments and supplies	✓	✓			✓	P	•	••		••	••		
		3290 Other manufacturing n.e.c.	✓	✓			✓	✓	••	••		••	••		
	33: Repair and installation of machinery and equipment	3315 Repair of transport equipment, except motor vehicles	✓	P	P	P	✓	P	••	••	••	••	••		

			Covered				Reporting Score o = Not Reported, ● = Low Reporting,						
		ISIC Sector		✓ = Fully	Covered, ₱ =	Partially Co	vered				rting, •••=		*
Section	Division	Class	Australia	Canada	European Union	Kiev Protocol	Japan	United States	Australia	Canada	European Union	Japan	United States
D: Electricity, gas, steam and air	35: Electricity, gas, steam and air conditioning supply	3510 Electric power generation, transmission and distribution	✓	✓	\mathcal{P}	P	✓	P	•••	•••	•••	••	•••
conditioning supply		Manufacture of gas; distribution of gaseous fuels through mains	✓	P	P	P	✓		•••	••	••	•	
		3530 Steam and air conditioning supply	✓	✓	\mathcal{P}	P	✓	P	••	••	•••	••	••
E: Water supply;	37: Sewerage	3700 Sewerage	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓		•••	•••	•••	•••	
sewerage, waste management and	38: Waste collection,	3812 Collection of hazardous waste	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	P	•••	•••	••	•••	•••
remediation activities	treatment and disposal activities; materials	3821 Treatment and disposal of non-hazardous waste	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	\mathcal{P}	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••
	recovery	3822 Treatment and disposal of hazardous waste	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	P	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••
	39: Remediation activities and other waste management services	Remediation activities and other waste management services	✓	✓	P	P	✓		••	••	•••	•••	
G: Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles	46: Wholesale trade, except of motor vehicles and motorcycles	Wholesale of solid, liquid and gaseous fuels and related products	P	P	P	P	✓	P	•••	••	••	••	••
J: Information and	58: Publishing activities	5811 Book publishing	P	✓	✓	✓		\mathcal{P}	0	•	0		•
communication		5812 Publishing of directories and mailing lists	\mathcal{P}	✓	✓	✓		P	0	0	0		0
		5813 Publishing of newspapers, journals and periodicals	P	✓	✓	✓		P	0	•	••		••
		5819 Other publishing activities	\mathcal{P}	✓	✓	✓		✓	0	•	••		••
M: Professional, scientific and technical activities	72: Scientific research and development	7210 Research and experimental development on natural sciences and engineering	✓	P			✓	P	•	•••		••	••
S: Other service activities	96: Other personal service activities	9601 Washing and (dry-) cleaning of textile and fur products	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓		••	••	••	••	

	ISIC Sector				Australia - N	PI	Canada - NPRI				
Section	Division	Class	Covered	1?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold		
B: Mining and quarrying	05: Mining of coal and lignite	0510 Mining of hard coal	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	Pits and quarries where annual production < 500,000 tons are exempt		
		0520 Mining of lignite	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	Pits and quarries where annual production < 500,000 tons are exempt		
	06: Extraction of crude petroleum and natural gas	0620 Extraction of natural gas	Yes	-		-	Partially	Facilities used exclusively for the drilling of oil and gas wells are exempt	-		
	07: Mining of metal ores	0710 Mining of iron ores	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	Pits and quarries where annual production < 500,000 tons are exempt		
		0721 Mining of uranium and thorium ores	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	Pits and quarries where annual production < 500,000 tons are exempt		
		0729 Mining of other non-ferrous metal ores	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	Pits and quarries where annual production < 500,000 tons are exempt		
	08: Other mining and quarrying	0810 Quarrying of stone, sand and clay	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	Pits and quarries where annual production < 500,000 tons are exempt		
		0891 Mining of chemical and fertilizer minerals	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	Pits and quarries where annual production < 500,000 tons are exempt		
		0899 Other mining and quarrying n.e.c.	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	Pits and quarries where annual production < 500,000 tons are exempt		
C: Manufacturing	10: Manufacture of food	1010 Processing and preserving of meat	Yes	-		=	Yes	=	-		
	products	Processing and preserving of fish, crustaceans and molluscs	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-		
		1030 Processing and preserving of fruit and vegetables	Yes	-		-	Yes	-			
		1040 Manufacture of vegetable and animal oils and fats	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-		
		1050 Manufacture of dairy products	Yes	-		-	Yes	-			
		1061 Manufacture of grain mill products	Yes	-		-	Yes	-			
		1062 Manufacture of starches and starch products	Yes	-		-	Yes	-			
		1071 Manufacture of bakery products	Yes	-		-	Yes	-			
		1072 Manufacture of sugar	Yes	-		-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is from growing, harvesting, or management of renewable natural resources, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	-		
		Manufacture of cocoa, chocolate and sugar confectionery	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-		

	ISIC Sector			Australia - NF	PI	Canada - NPRI				
Division	Class	Covered	?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold		
	Manufacture of macaroni, noodles, couscous and similar farinaceous products	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-		
	1075 Manufacture of prepared meals and dishes	Yes	-		=	Yes	=	=		
	1079 Manufacture of other food products n.e.c.	Yes	-		=	Yes	=	=		
	1080 Manufacture of prepared animal feeds	Yes	-		-	Yes	=	=		
11: Manufacture of	1101 Distilling, rectifying and blending of spirits	Yes	-		=	Yes	=	=		
beverages	1102 Manufacture of wines	Yes	-		-	Yes	=	=		
	1103 Manufacture of malt liquors and malt	Yes	-		=	Yes	=	=		
	Manufacture of soft drinks; production of mineral waters and other bottled waters	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-		
12: Manufacture of tobacco products	1200 Manufacture of tobacco products	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-		
13: Manufacture of textiles	1311 Preparation and spinning of textile fibres	Yes	-		-	Yes	=	-		
	1312 Weaving of textiles	Yes	-		-	Yes	=	=		
	1313 Finishing of textiles	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-		
	1391 Manufacture of knitted and crocheted fabrics	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-		
	1392 Manufacture of made-up textile articles, except apparel	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-		
	1393 Manufacture of carpets and rugs	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-		
	1394 Manufacture of cordage, rope, twine and netting	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-		
	1399 Manufacture of other textiles n.e.c.	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-		
14: Manufacture of wearing apparel	1410 Manufacture of wearing apparel, except fur apparel	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-		
	1420 Manufacture of articles of fur	Yes	-		-	Yes	=	=		
	1430 Manufacture of knitted and crocheted apparel	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-		
15: Manufacture of leather and related products	Tanning and dressing of leather; dressing and dyeing of fur	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-		
	Manufacture of luggage, handbags and the like, saddlery and harness	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-		
	1520 Manufacture of footwear	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-		
16: Manufacture of wood and of products of wood and cork, except furniture; manufacture of articles of straw and plaiting materials	1610 Sawmilling and planing of wood	Yes	-		-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is from growing, harvesting, or management of renewable natural resources, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	No employee threshold app to wood preservation by me of heat or pressure treatme Includes the manufacture, blending, or reformation of wood preservatives for that purpose		
	1621 Manufacture of veneer sheets and wood-based panel	s Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-		
	1622 Manufacture of builders' carpentry and joinery	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-		
	1623 Manufacture of wooden containers	Yes	_		=	Yes	_	_		

	ISIC Sector			Australia	- NPI	Canada - NPRI			
Division	Class	Covered	?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered	? Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	
	Manufacture of other products of wood; manufacture of articles of cork, straw and plaiting materials	² Yes	-		-	Yes	-	No employee threshold applies to terminal operations, which include: use of storage tanks to store/transfer crude oil, artificial crude, or intermediates of fuel products and primary distribution installations receiving gasoline by pipeline, railcar, marine vessel, or directly from refinery. Terminal operations do not include bulk plants or service stations.	
17: Manufacture of paper	1701 Manufacture of pulp, paper and paperboard	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-	
and paper products	Manufacture of corrugated paper and paperboard and of containers of paper and paperboard	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-	
	Manufacture of other articles of paper and paperboard	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-	
18: Printing and reproduction of recorded	1811 Printing	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-	
media	1812 Service activities related to printing	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-	
19: Manufacture of coke and refined petroleum	1910 Manufacture of coke oven products	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-	
products	1920 Manufacture of refined petroleum products	Yes	-		-	Yes	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is distribution.	No employee threshold applies to terminal operations, which	
20: Manufacture of	2011 Manufacture of basic chemicals	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-	
chemicals and chemical products	2012 Manufacture of fertilizers and nitrogen compounds	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-	
	2013 Manufacture of plastics and synthetic rubber in primary forms	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-	
	Manufacture of pesticides and other agrochemical products	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-	
	Manufacture of paints, varnishes and similar coatings printing ink and mastics	' Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-	
	Manufacture of soap and detergents, cleaning and 2023 polishing preparations, perfumes and toilet preparations	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-	
	2029 Manufacture of other chemical products n.e.c.	Yes			-	Yes	-	-	
	2030 Manufacture of man-made fibres	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-	
21: Manufacture of basic pharmaceutical products and pharmaceutical preparations	2100 Manufacture of pharmaceuticals, medicinal chemical and botanical products	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-	

	ISIC Sector		Australia - NI	ગ	Canada - NPRI				
Division	Class	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold		
22: Manufacture of rubber and plastics products	2211 Manufacture of rubber tyres and tubes; retreading and rebuilding of rubber tyres	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-		
	2219 Manufacture of other rubber products	Yes	=	=	Yes	=	=		
	2220 Manufacture of plastics products	Yes	=	=	Yes	=	=		
23: Manufacture of other	2310 Manufacture of glass and glass products	Yes	-	=	Yes	-	=		
non-metallic mineral	2391 Manufacture of refractory products	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-		
products	2392 Manufacture of clay building materials	Yes	=	=	Yes	=	=		
	2393 Manufacture of other porcelain and ceramic products	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-		
	2394 Manufacture of cement, lime and plaster	Yes	-	=	Yes	-	=		
	2395 Manufacture of articles of concrete, cement and plaster	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-		
	2396 Cutting, shaping and finishing of stone	Yes	-	-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is retail sale of the chemical, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	-		
	2399 Manufacture of other non-metallic mineral products n.e.c.	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-		
24: Manufacture of basic	2410 Manufacture of basic iron and steel	Yes	-	=	Yes	-	-		
metals	Manufacture of basic precious and other non-ferrous metals	Partially	All facilities required to report except for scrap metal handling facilities trading in metal that are not engaged in the reprocessing of batteries or the smelting of metal	-	Yes	-	-		
	2431 Casting of iron and steel	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-		
	2432 Casting of non-ferrous metals	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-		
25: Manufacture of	2511 Manufacture of structural metal products	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-		
fabricated metal products, except machinery and	2512 Manufacture of tanks, reservoirs and containers of metal	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-		
equipment	2513 Manufacture of steam generators, except central heating hot water boilers	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-		
	2520 Manufacture of weapons and ammunition	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-		
	Forging, pressing, stamping and roll-forming of metal; powder metallurgy	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-		
	2592 Treatment and coating of metals; machining	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-		
	2593 Manufacture of cutlery, hand tools and general hardware	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-		
	2599 Manufacture of other fabricated metal products n.e.c.	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-		
26: Manufacture of computer, electronic and	2610 Manufacture of electronic components and boards	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-		
optical products	2620 Manufacture of computers and peripheral equipment	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-		
	2630 Manufacture of communication equipment	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	=		

		ISIC Sector		Australia -	NPI	Canada - NPRI				
tion	Division	Class	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat Sector Specific Thr	reshold		
		2640 Manufacture of consumer electronics	Yes -		-	Yes -	-			
		2651 Manufacture of measuring, testing, navigating and	Yes -		-	Yes -	-			
		control equipment 2652 Manufacture of watches and clocks	Yes -			Yes -				
		Manufacture of irradiation, electromedical and	163 -		-	res -	-			
		electrotherapeutic equipment	Yes -		-	Yes -	-			
		2670 Manufacture of optical instruments and photographic equipment	Yes -		-	Yes -	-			
		2680 Manufacture of magnetic and optical media	Yes -		=	Yes -	-			
	27: Manufacture of	Manufacture of electric motors, generators,								
	electrical equipment	2710 transformers and electricity distribution and control apparatus	Yes -		-	Yes -	-			
		2720 Manufacture of batteries and accumulators	Yes -		-	Yes -	-			
		2731 Manufacture of fibre optic cables	Yes -		-	Yes -	-			
		2732 Manufacture of other electronic and electric wires and cables	Yes -		-	Yes -	-			
		2733 Manufacture of wiring devices	Yes -		-	Yes -	=			
		2740 Manufacture of electric lighting equipment	Yes -		-	Yes -	-			
		2750 Manufacture of domestic appliances	Yes -		-	Yes -	-			
		2790 Manufacture of other electrical equipment	Yes -		-	Yes -	-			
	28: Manufacture of machinery and equipment	Manufacture of engines and turbines, except aircraft, vehicle and cycle engines	Yes -		-	Yes -	-			
	n.e.c.	2812 Manufacture of fluid power equipment	Yes -		=	Yes -				
		2813 Manufacture of other pumps, compressors, taps and valves	Yes -		-	Yes -	-			
		2814 Manufacture of bearings, gears, gearing and driving elements	Yes -		-	Yes -	-			
		2815 Manufacture of ovens, furnaces and furnace burners	Yes -		-	Yes -	-			
		2816 Manufacture of lifting and handling equipment	Yes -		-	Yes -	-			
		2817 Manufacture of office machinery and equipment (except computers and peripheral equipment)	Yes -		-	Yes -	-			
		2818 Manufacture of power-driven hand tools	Yes -		-	Yes -	-			
		2819 Manufacture of other general-purpose machinery	Yes -		-	Yes -	-			
		2821 Manufacture of agricultural and forestry machinery	Yes -		-	Yes -	-			
		2822 Manufacture of metal-forming machinery and machine tools	Yes -		-	Yes -				
		2823 Manufacture of machinery for metallurgy	Yes -		=	Yes -	-			
		2824 Manufacture of machinery for mining, quarrying and construction	Yes -		-	Yes -	-			
		2825 Manufacture of machinery for food, beverage and tobacco processing	Yes -		-	Yes -	-			
		2826 Manufacture of machinery for textile, apparel and leather production	Yes -		-	Yes -	-			

2819 Manufacture of motor vehicles, trailers and semi-trailers 2910 Manufacture of motor vehicles and semi-trailers 2920 Manufacture of motor vehicles 2920 Manufacture of bodies (coachwork) for motor vehicles; manufacture of trailers and semi-trailers 2920 Manufacture of bodies (coachwork) for motor vehicles; manufacture of trailers and semi-trailers 2920 Manufacture of trailers and semi-trailers 2920 Manufacture of trailers and accessories for motor vehicles; manufacture of trailers and accessories for motor vehicles; manufacture of trailers 2930 Manufacture of parts and accessories for motor vehicles 2930 Manufacture of other trailers 2930 Manufacture of parts and accessories for motor vehicles 2930 Manufacture of other trailers 2930 Manufacture of parts and accessories for motor vehicles 2930 Manufacture of other trailers 2930 Manufacture of parts and accessories for motor vehicles 2930 Manufacture of accessories for motor vehicles 2930 Manufacture of accessories for motor vehicles 2930 Manufacture of accessories for motor verification of the parts and accessories for motor vehicles accessories for motor verification vehicles accessories for motor vehicles accessories for		ISIC Sector			Australia - N	PI		Canada - NPR	l
29: Manufacture of motor vehicles 29:00 Manufacture of motor vehicles 29:00 Manufacture of motor vehicles 29:00 Manufacture of hodies (coachwork) for motor vehicles and semi-trailers 29:00 Manufacture of hodies (coachwork) for motor vehicles; manufacture of trailers and semi-trailers 29:00 Manufacture of parts and accessories for motor vehicles; manufacture of trailers and semi-trailers 29:00 Manufacture of parts and accessories for motor vehicles 29:00 Manufacture of parts and accessories for motor vehicles 29:00 Manufacture of parts and accessories for motor vehicles 29:00 Manufacture of parts and accessories for motor vehicles 29:00 Manufacture of parts and accessories for motor vehicles 29:00 Manufacture of parts and accessories for motor vehicles 29:00 Manufacture of parts and accessories for motor vehicles 29:00 Manufacture of parts and accessories for motor vehicles 29:00 Manufacture of parts and accessories for motor vehicles 29:00 Manufacture of parts and accessories for motor vehicles 29:00 Manufacture of parts and accessories for motor vehicles 29:00 Manufacture of parts and accessories for motor vehicles 29:00 Manufacture of parts and accessories for motor vehicles vereived vehicle components, the facility is not required to report category 1:3 chemicals in maintenance and repair of vehicles vehicles vehicles vehicles vehicles vehicles vehicles vehicles vereived vehicle components, the facility is not required to report category 1:3 chemicals vehicles vehicles vehicles vereived vehicle components, the facility is not required to report category 1:3 chemicals vehicles	Division	Class	Covered	?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold
vehicles, trailers and semitrailers 2920 Manufacture of bodies (coachwork) for motor vehicles; manufacture of trailers and semi-trailers 2920 Manufacture of trailers and semi-trailers 2920 Manufacture of trailers and semi-trailers 2930 Manufacture of trailers and semi-trailers 2930 Manufacture of parts and accessories for motor vehicles; manufacture of parts and accessories for motor vehicles 2930 Manufacture of parts and accessories for motor vehicles 30: Manufacture of other transport equipment 40 Sulliding of ships and floating structures 40 Sulliding of ships and floating structures 40 Ves -		2829 Manufacture of other special-purpose machinery	Yes	-		=	Yes	-	-
trailers ### donly source of category 1:3 chemicals is maintenance and repair of vehicles (coachwork) for motor vehicles; manufacture of bodies (coachwork) for motor vehicles; manufacture of trailers and semi-trailers ### and the parts and accessories for motor vehicles; manufacture of trailers and semi-trailers ### and the parts and accessories for motor vehicles or their components, the facility is not required to report category 1:3 chemicals ### and the parts and accessories for motor vehicles ### and the parts and acce			Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
30: Manufacture of other transport equipment 4: If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is maintenance and repair of vehicles (automobiles, trucks, locomotives, ships or aircraft), except painting and stripping of vehicles or their components, or the rebuilding or remanufacturing of vehicle components, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals 30: Manufacture of railway locomotives and rolling stock	,	2020 Manufacture of bodies (coachwork) for motor	Yes	-		-	Partially	chemicals is maintenance and repair of vehicles (automobiles, trucks, locomotives, ships or aircraft), except painting and stripping of vehicles or their components, or the rebuilding or remanufacturing of vehicle components, the facility is not required to report category 1-3	-
transport equipment Solit Building of ships and floating structures Yes - - Partially Stripping of vehicles (automobiles, trucks, locomotives, ships or aircraft), except painting and stripping of vehicles or their components, or the rebuilding or remaindacturing of vehicle components, or the rebuilding or required to report category 1-3 chemicals 3012 Building of pleasure and sporting boats Yes - - Yes - - Yes - - - - Yes - - - - Yes - - - - - - - - -		2930 Manufacture of parts and accessories for motor vehicles	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
3020 Manufacture of railway locomotives and rolling stock Yes Yes			Yes	-		-	Partially	chemicals is maintenance and repair of vehicles (automobiles, trucks, locomotives, ships or aircraft), except painting and stripping of vehicles or their components, or the rebuilding or remanufacturing of vehicle components, the facility is not required to report category 1-3	-
3030 Manufacture of air and spacecraft and related machinery Yes - Yes - - 3040 Manufacture of military fighting vehicles Yes - Yes - -		3012 Building of pleasure and sporting boats	Yes	-		-	Yes	<u> </u>	=
3040 Manufacture of military fighting vehicles Yes Yes		3020 Manufacture of railway locomotives and rolling stock	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
		3030 Manufacture of air and spacecraft and related machinery	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
		3040 Manufacture of military fighting vehicles	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
3091 Manufacture of motorcycles Yes - Yes - Yes -		3091 Manufacture of motorcycles	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
3092 Manufacture of bicycles and invalid carriages Yes Yes		3092 Manufacture of bicycles and invalid carriages	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
3099 Manufacture of other transport equipment n.e.c. Yes - Yes - Yes -		3099 Manufacture of other transport equipment n.e.c.	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
31: Manufacture of furniture Yes Yes Yes Yes	furniture		Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
32: Other manufacturing 32:11 Manufacture of jewellery and related articles Yes - Yes - Yes -	32: Other manufacturing	3211 Manufacture of jewellery and related articles	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-

		ISIC Sector			Australia - NP	1	Canada - NPRI				
Section	Division	Class	Covered	?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold		
		Manufacture of imitation jewellery and related articles	Yes	=		-	Yes	-	-		
		3220 Manufacture of musical instruments	Yes	-		=	Yes	=	=		
		3230 Manufacture of sports goods	Yes	-		=	Yes	-	=		
		3240 Manufacture of games and toys	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	=		
		Manufacture of medical and dental instruments and supplies	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-		
		3290 Other manufacturing n.e.c.	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-		
	33: Repair and installation of machinery and equipment	3315 Repair of transport equipment, except motor vehicles	Yes	-		-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is maintenance and repair of vehicles (automobiles, trucks, locomotives, ships or aircraft), except painting and stripping of vehicles or their components, the rebuilding or remanufacturing of vehicle components, or retail sale of the chemical, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	-		
D: Electricity, gas, steam and air	35: Electricity, gas, steam and air conditioning supply	3510 Electric power generation, transmission and distribution	Yes	_		-	Yes	-	-		
conditioning supply	and an conditioning supply	Manufacture of gas; distribution of gaseous fuels through mains	Yes	-		-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is distribution, storage or retail sale of fuels, except as part of terminal operations, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals	No employee threshold applie to natural gas transmission an distribution pipeline installations		
		3530 Steam and air conditioning supply	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	=		
E: Water supply; sewerage, waste management and remediation activities	37: Sewerage	3700 Sewerage	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	No employee threshold applie to any amount of hazardous waste or sewage sludge incineration		
	38: Waste collection,	3812 Collection of hazardous waste	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-		
	treatment and disposal activities; materials	3821 Treatment and disposal of non-hazardous waste	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-		
	recovery	3822 Treatment and disposal of hazardous waste	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	No employee threshold applie to any amount of hazardous waste or sewage sludge incineration		

	ı	SIC Sector		Australia - I	NPI	Canada - NPRI				
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold		
	39: Remediation activities and other waste management services	Remediation activities and other waste management services	Yes	-	-	Yes	-			
G: Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles	46: Wholesale trade, except of motor vehicles and motorcycles	Wholesale of solid, liquid and gaseous fuels and related products	Partially	Petroleum retailing facilities engaged in the retail sale of fuels are exempt	-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is retail sale of the chemical, the facility is not required to report category 1-3 chemicals			
J: Information and communication	58: Publishing activities	5811 Book publishing	Partially	Facility required to report unless engaged solely in internet publishing and broadcasting	-	Yes	-			
		5812 Publishing of directories and mailing lists	Partially	Facility required to report unless engaged solely in internet publishing and broadcasting	-	Yes	-			
		5813 Publishing of newspapers, journals and periodicals	Partially	Facility required to report unless engaged solely in internet publishing and broadcasting	-	Yes	-			
		5819 Other publishing activities	Partially	Facility required to report unless engaged solely in internet publishing and broadcasting	-	Yes	-			
M: Professional, scientific and technical activities	72: Scientific research and development	Research and experimental development on natural sciences and engineering	Yes	-	-	Partially	If only source of category 1-3 chemicals is research and testing activities, facility not required to report category 1-3 chemicals			
S: Other service activities	96: Other personal service activities	9601 Washing and (dry-) cleaning of textile and fur products	Yes	-	Limited to dry cleaners with 20 or more employees	Yes	-			

		ISIC Sector		EU - E-PRTR		Kiev Protocol			
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	
B: Mining and quarrying	05: Mining of coal and lignite	0510 Mining of hard coal	Partially	Facilities required to report if engaged in underground mining and related operations	-	Partially	Facilities required to report if engaged in underground mining and related operations	-	
		0520 Mining of lignite	Partially	Facilities required to report if engaged in underground mining and related operations	-	Partially	Facilities required to report if engaged in underground mining and related operations	-	
	06: Extraction of crude petroleum and natural gas	0620 Extraction of natural gas	No	-	-	No	-	-	
	07: Mining of metal ores	0710 Mining of iron ores	Partially	Facilities required to report if engaged in underground mining and related operations	-	Partially	Facilities required to report if engaged in underground mining and related operations	-	
		0721 Mining of uranium and thorium ores	Partially	Facilities required to report if engaged in underground mining and related operations	-	Partially	Facilities required to report if engaged in underground mining and related operations	-	
		0729 Mining of other non-ferrous metal ores	Partially	Facilities required to report if engaged in underground mining and related operations	-	Partially	Facilities required to report if engaged in underground mining and related operations	-	
	08: Other mining and quarrying	0810 Quarrying of stone, sand and clay	Partially	Facilities required to report if engaged in underground mining and related operations	-	Partially	Facilities required to report if engaged in underground mining and related operations		
		0891 Mining of chemical and fertilizer minerals	Partially	Facilities required to report if engaged in underground mining and related operations	-	Partially	Facilities required to report if engaged in underground mining and related operations	-	
		0899 Other mining and quarrying n.e.c.	Partially	Facilities required to report if engaged in underground mining and related operations	-	Partially	Facilities required to report if engaged in underground mining and related operations	-	

		ISIC Sector		EU - E-PRTF	R		Kiev Protoco	ol
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold
C: Manufacturing	10: Manufacture of food products	1010 Processing and preserving of meat	Partially	Required to report if facility is a slaughterhouse, or if engaged in teatment and processing intended for the production of food and beverage products from animal raw materials (other than milk) or vegetable raw materials	Food processing centers limited to facilities with a finished product production capacity of 75 tonnes per day of products from animal raw materials (other than milk) or a finished product production capacity of 300 tonnes per day (average value on a quarterly basis) from vegetable raw materials. Slaughterhouses limited to facilities with a carcass production capacity of 50 tonnes per day.	Partially	slaughterhouse, or if engaged in teatment and processing	Food processing centers limited to facilities with a finished product production capacity of 75 tonnes per day of products from animal raw materials (other than milk) or a finished product production capacity of 300 tonnes per day (average value on a quarterly basis) from vegetable raw materials. Slaughterhouses limited to facilities with a carcass production capacity of 50 tonnes per day.
		1020 Processing and preserving of fish, crustaceans and molluscs	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a finished product production capacity of 75 tonnes per day of products from animal raw materials (other than milk) or a finished product production capacity of 300 tonnes per day (average value on a quarterly basis) from vegetable raw materials	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a finished product production capacity of 75 tonnes per day of products from animal raw materials (other than milk) or a finished product production capacity of 300 tonnes per day (average value on a quarterly basis) from vegetable raw materials
		1030 Processing and preserving of fruit and vegetables	Yes		Limited to facilities with a finished product production capacity of 75 tonnes per day of products from animal raw materials (other than milk) or a finished product production capacity of 300 tonnes per day (average value on a quarterly basis) from vegetable raw materials	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a finished product production capacity of 75 tonnes per day of products from animal raw materials (other than milk) or a finished product production capacity of 300 tonnes per day (average value on a quarterly basis) from vegetable raw materials

		ISIC Sector		EU - E-PRT	TR .		Kiev Protocol		
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	
		1040 Manufacture of vegetable and animal oils and fats	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a finished product production capacity of 75 tonnes per day of products from animal raw materials (other than milk) or a finished product production capacity of 300 tonnes per day (average value on a quarterly basis) from vegetable raw materials	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a finished product production capacity of 75 tonnes per day of products from animal raw materials (other than milk) or a finished product production capacity of 300 tonnes per day (average value on a quarterly basis) from vegetable raw materials	
		1050 Manufacture of dairy products	Partially	Facilities required to report if engaged in the treatment and processing of milk	Limited to facilities with a capacity to receive 200 tonnes of milk per day (average value on an annual basis)	Partially	Facilities required to report if engaged in the treatment and processing of milk	Limited to facilities with a capacity to receive 200 tonnes of milk per day (average value on an annual basis)	
		1061 Manufacture of grain mill products	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a finished product production capacity of 75 tonnes per day of products from animal raw materials (other than milk) or a finished product production capacity of 300 tonnes per day (average value on a quarterly basis) from vegetable raw materials	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a finished product production capacity of 75 tonnes per day of products from animal raw materials (other than milk) or a finished product production capacity of 300 tonnes per day (average value on a quarterly basis) from vegetable raw materials	
		1062 Manufacture of starches and starch products	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a finished product production capacity of 75 tonnes per day of products from animal raw materials (other than milk) or a finished product production capacity of 300 tonnes per day (average value on a quarterly basis) from vegetable raw materials	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a finished product production capacity of 75 tonnes per day of products from animal raw materials (other than milk) or a finished product production capacity of 300 tonnes per day (average value on a quarterly basis) from vegetable raw materials	
		1071 Manufacture of bakery products	No	-	-	No	-	=	

	ISIC Sector		EU - E-PRT	R		Kiev Protoc	ol
Division	Class	Covered	? Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold
	1072 Manufacture of sugar	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a finished product production capacity of 75 tonnes per day of products from animal raw materials (other than milk) or a finished product production capacity of 300 tonnes per day (average value on a quarterly basis) from vegetable raw materials		-	Limited to facilities with a finished product production capacity of 75 tonnes per day of products from animal raw materials (other than milk) or finished product production capacity of 300 tonnes per da (average value on a quarterly basis) from vegetable raw materials
	1073 Manufacture of cocoa, chocolate and sugar confectionery	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a finished product production capacity of 75 tonnes per day of products from animal raw materials (other than milk) or a finished product production capacity of 300 tonnes per day (average value on a quarterly basis) from vegetable raw materials		-	Limited to facilities with a finished product production capacity of 75 tonnes per day of products from animal raw materials (other than milk) or finished product production capacity of 300 tonnes per dar (average value on a quarterly basis) from vegetable raw materials
	Manufacture of macaroni, noodles, couscous and similar farinaceous products	No	-	-	No	-	-
	1075 Manufacture of prepared meals and dishes	No	-	-	No	-	-
	1079 Manufacture of other food products n.e.c.	Partially	Facilities required to report if engaged in the treatment and processing of milk	Limited to facilities with a finished product production capacity of 75 tonnes per day of products from animal raw materials (other than milk) or a finished product production capacity of 300 tonnes per day (average value on a quarterly basis) from vegetable raw materials	Partially	Facilities required to report if engaged in the treatment and processing of milk	Limited to facilities with a finished product production capacity of 75 tonnes per day of products from animal raw materials (other than milk) or finished product production capacity of 300 tonnes per da (average value on a quarterly basis) from vegetable raw materials
	1080 Manufacture of prepared animal feeds	No	-	-	No	-	-
11: Manufacture of	1101 Distilling, rectifying and blending of spirits	No	-	-	No	-	-
beverages	1102 Manufacture of wines	No	=	-	No	=	-
	1103 Manufacture of malt liquors and malt	No	=	-	No	=	-
	1104 Manufacture of soft drinks; production of mineral waters and other bottled waters	No	-	-	No	-	-
12: Manufacture of tobacco products	1200 Manufacture of tobacco products	No	-	-	No	-	-
13: Manufacture of textiles	1311 Preparation and spinning of textile fibres	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-
	1312 Weaving of textiles	No	=	_	No	=	=

	ISIC Sector		EU - E-PRTF	₹		Kiev Protoco	ol
Division	Class	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshol
	1313 Finishing of textiles	No	=	=	No	=	=
	1391 Manufacture of knitted and crocheted fabrics	No	-	-	No	-	-
	1392 Manufacture of made-up textile articles, except apparel	No	-	-	No	-	-
	1393 Manufacture of carpets and rugs	No	-	-	No	-	-
	1394 Manufacture of cordage, rope, twine and netting	No	-	-	No	-	-
	1399 Manufacture of other textiles n.e.c.	Partially	Facility required to report if it involves installations for the surface treatment of substances, objects or products using organic solvents, in particular for dressing, printing, coating, degreasing, waterproofing, sizing, painting, cleaning or impregnating	-	Partially	Facility required to report if it involves installations for the surface treatment of substances, objects or products using organic solvents, in particular for dressing, printing, coating, degreasing, waterproofing, sizing, painting, cleaning or impregnating	-
14: Manufacture of wearing apparel	1410 Manufacture of wearing apparel, except fur apparel	No	-	-	No	-	-
аррагег	1420 Manufacture of articles of fur	No	=	=	No	=	-
	1430 Manufacture of knitted and crocheted apparel	No	-	-	No	-	-
15: Manufacture of leather and related products	Tanning and dressing of leather; dressing and dyeing of fur	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a treatment capacity of 12 tonnes of finished product per day	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a treatment capacity of 12 tonnes of finished product day
	Manufacture of luggage, handbags and the like, saddlery and harness	No	-	-	No	-	-
	1520 Manufacture of footwear	No	-	-	No	-	-
16: Manufacture of wood and of products of wood and cork, except furniture;	1610 Sawmilling and planing of wood	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a production capacity of 50 m3 per day	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a production capacity of 50 per day
manufacture of articles of straw and plaiting materials	1621 Manufacture of veneer sheets and wood-based panels	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a production capacity of 20 tonnes per day	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a production capacity of 20 tonnes per day
	1622 Manufacture of builders' carpentry and joinery	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a production capacity of 20 tonnes per day	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a production capacity of 20 tonnes per day
	1623 Manufacture of wooden containers	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a production capacity of 20 tonnes per day	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a production capacity of 20 tonnes per day
	Manufacture of other products of wood; manufacture of articles of cork, straw and plaiting materials	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a production capacity of 20 tonnes per day	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a production capacity of 20 tonnes per day
17: Manufacture of paper and paper products	1701 Manufacture of pulp, paper and paperboard	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a production capacity of 20	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a production capacity of 20

	ISIC Sector		EU - E-PRTF	1		Kiev Protoco	ol
Division	Class	Covered	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold
	1702 Manufacture of corrugated paper and paperboard and of containers of paper and paperboard	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a production capacity of 20 tonnes per day	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a production capacity of 20 tonnes per day
	1709 Manufacture of other articles of paper and paperboard	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a production capacity of 20 tonnes per day	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a production capacity of 20 tonnes per day
18: Printing and reproduction of recorded media	1811 Printing	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a consumption capacity of 150 kg per hour or 200 tonnes per year	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a consumption capacity of 150 kg per hour or 200 tonnes per year
	1812 Service activities related to printing	No	-	-	No	-	-
19: Manufacture of coke and refined petroleum	1910 Manufacture of coke oven products	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-
products	1920 Manufacture of refined petroleum products	Yes	-	-	Yes	=	-
20: Manufacture of chemical	2011 Manufacture of basic chemicals	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-
products	2012 Manufacture of fertilizers and nitrogen compounds	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-
	2013 Manufacture of plastics and synthetic rubber in primary forms	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-
	2021 Manufacture of pesticides and other agrochemical products	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-
	2022 Manufacture of paints, varnishes and similar coatings, printing ink and mastics	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-
	Manufacture of soap and detergents, cleaning and 2023 polishing preparations, perfumes and toilet preparations	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-
	2029 Manufacture of other chemical products n.e.c.	Partially	Facilities required to report if engaged in the manufacture of basic inorganic chemicals, or in the manufacture of explosives and pyrotechnic products	-	Partially	Facilities required to report if engaged in the manufacture of basic inorganic chemicals, or in the manufacture of explosives and pyrotechnic products	-
	2030 Manufacture of man-made fibres	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-
21: Manufacture of basic pharmaceutical products and pharmaceutical preparations	Manufacture of pharmaceuticals, medicinal chemical and botanical products	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-
22: Manufacture of rubber and plastics products	Manufacture of rubber tyres and tubes; retreading and rebuilding of rubber tyres	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-
	2219 Manufacture of other rubber products	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-
	2220 Manufacture of plastics products	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-
23: Manufacture of other non-metallic mineral products	2310 Manufacture of glass and glass products	Partially	Facilities required to report limited to installations for the manufacture of glass, including glass fibre	Limited to facilities with a melting capacity of 20 tonnes per day	Partially	Facilities required to report limited to installations for the manufacture of glass, including glass fibre	Limited to facilities with a melting capacity of 20 tonnes per day

		ISIC Sector		EU - E-PRT	R		Kiev Protocol		
ection	Division	Class	Covered	? Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	
		2391 Manufacture of refractory products	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a production capacity of 75 tonnes per day, or with a kiln capacity of 4 m3 and with a setting density per kiln of 300 kg/m3	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a production capacity of 75 tonnes per day, or with a kiln capacity of 4 m3 and with a setting density per kiln of 300 kg/m3	
		2392 Manufacture of clay building materials	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a production capacity of 75 tonnes per day, or with a kiln capacity of 4 m3 and with a setting density per kiln of 300 kg/m3	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a production capacity of 75 tonnes per day, or with a kiln capacity of 4 m3 and with a setting density per kiln of 300 kg/m3	
		2393 Manufacture of other porcelain and ceramic products	s Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a production capacity of 75 tonnes per day, or with a kiln capacity of 4 m3 and with a setting density per kiln of 300 kg/m3	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a production capacity of 75 tonnes per day, or with a kiln capacity of 4 m3 and with a setting density per kiln of 300 kg/m3	
		2394 Manufacture of cement, lime and plaster	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a production capacity of 500 tonnes per day of cement clinker in rotary kilns; with a production capacity of 50 tonnes per day of lime in rotar kilns; or with a production capacity of 50 tonnes per day of cement clinker or lime in other furnaces.	, Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a production capacity of 500 tonnes per day of cement clinker in rotary kilns; with a production capacity of 50 tonnes per day of lime in rota kilns; or with a production capacity of 50 tonnes per day of cement clinker or lime in other furnaces.	
		Manufacture of articles of concrete, cement and plaster	No	-	-	No	-	-	
		2396 Cutting, shaping and finishing of stone	No	-	-	No	-	-	
		Manufacture of other non-metallic mineral products n.e.c.	Partially	Facilities required to report limited to installations for the manufacture of ceramic products by firing, in particular roofing tiles, bricks, refractory bricks, tiles, stoneware or porcelain	Limited to facilities with a production capacity of 75 tonnes per day, or with a kiln capacity of 4 m3 and with a setting density per kiln of 300 kg/m3	Partially	Facilities required to report limited to installations for the manufacture of ceramic products by firing, in particular roofing tiles, bricks, refractory bricks, tiles, stoneware or porcelain	Limited to facilities with a production capacity of 75 tonnes per day, or with a kiln capacity of 4 m3 and with a setting density per kiln of 300 kg/m3	

		ISIC Sector		EU - E-PRTI	R	Kiev Protocol		
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold
	24: Manufacture of basic metals	2410 Manufacture of basic iron and steel	Partially	Facilities required to report if they include ferrous metal foundries, and/or installations for the processing of ferrous metals: hot rolling mills; smitheries with hammers; or application of protective fused metal coats	Limited to ferrous metal foundries with a production capacity of 20 tonnes per day; hot rolling mills with capacity of 20 tonnes of crude steel per hour; smitheries an energy of 50 kilojoules per hammer, where the calorific power used exceeds 20 MW; and applications of protective fused metal coats with an input of 2 tonnes of crude steel per hour.	Partially	Facilities required to report if they include ferrous metal foundries, and/or installations for the processing of ferrous metals: hot rolling mills; smitheries with hammers; or application of protective fused metal coats	Limited to ferrous metal foundries with a production capacity of 20 tonnes per day; hot rolling mills with capacity of 20 tonnes of crude steel per hour; smitheries an energy of 50 kilojoules per hammer, where the calorific power used exceeds 20 MW; and applications of protective fused metal coats with an input of 2 tonnes of crude steel per hour.
		2420 Manufacture of basic precious and other non-ferrous metals	Yes	-	Facilities that conduct smelting, including the alloying, of non-ferrous metals, including recovered products (refining, foundry casting, etc.) are limited to those facilities with a melting capacity of 4 tonnes per day for lead and cadmium or 20 tonnes per day for all other metals	Yes	-	Facilities that conduct smelting, including the alloying, of nonferrous metals, including recovered products (refining, foundry casting, etc.) are limited to those facilities with a melting capacity of 4 tonnes per day for lead and cadmium or 20 tonnes per day for all other metals
		2431 Casting of iron and steel	Yes	-	Limited to hot rolling mills with capacity of 20 tonnes of crude steel per hour; smitheries an energy of 50 kilojoules per hammer, where the calorific power used exceds 20 MW; and applications of protective fused metal coats with an input of 2 tonnes of crude steel per hour.	Yes	-	Limited to hot rolling mills with capacity of 20 tonnes of crude steel per hour; smitheries an energy of 50 kilojoules per hammer, where the calorific power used exceeds 20 MW; and applications of protective fused metal coats with an input of 2 tonnes of crude steel per hour.

		ISIC Sector		EU - E-PRTI	R		Kiev Protoc	ol
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold
		2432 Casting of non-ferrous metals	Yes		Facilities that conduct smelting, including the alloying, of non-ferrous metals, including recovered products (refining, foundry casting, etc.) are limited to those facilities with a melting capacity of 4 tonnes per day for lead and cadmium or 20 tonnes per day for all other metals	Ves	-	Facilities that conduct smelting, including the alloying, of non-ferrous metals, including recovered products (refining, foundry casting, etc.) are limited to those facilities with a melting capacity of 4 tonnes per day for lead and cadmium or 20 tonnes per day for all other metals
	25: Manufacture of	2511 Manufacture of structural metal products	No	=	-	No	-	-
	fabricated metal products, except machinery and	2512 Manufacture of tanks, reservoirs and containers of metal	No	-	-	No	-	-
	equipment	2513 Manufacture of steam generators, except central heating hot water boilers	No	-	-	No	-	-
		2520 Manufacture of weapons and ammunition	Partially	Facilities required to report limited to installations for the production on an industrial scale of explosives and pyrotechnic products	-	Partially	Facilities required to report limited to installations for the production on an industrial scale of explosives and pyrotechnic products	-
		Forging, pressing, stamping and roll-forming of metal; powder metallurgy	No	-	-	No	-	-
		2592 Treatment and coating of metals; machining	Partially	Facility required to report if it engages in the treatment and coating of metals	Limited to facilities that maintains a consumption capacity of 150 kg per hour or 200 tonnes per year	Partially	Facility required to report if it engages in the treatment and coating of metals	Limited to facilities that maintains a consumption capacity of 150 kg per hour or 200 tonnes per year
		2593 Manufacture of cutlery, hand tools and general hardware	No	-	-	No	-	-
		2599 Manufacture of other fabricated metal products n.e.c.	No	-	-	No	-	-
	26: Manufacture of computer, electronic and	2610 Manufacture of electronic components and boards	No	-	-	No	-	-
	optical products	2620 Manufacture of computers and peripheral equipment	No	-	-	No	-	-
		2630 Manufacture of communication equipment	No	-	-	No	-	
		2640 Manufacture of consumer electronics	No	=	=	No	-	=
		Manufacture of measuring, testing, navigating and control equipment	No	-	-	No	-	-
		2652 Manufacture of watches and clocks	No	-	-	No	-	-
		Manufacture of irradiation, electromedical and electrotherapeutic equipment	No	-	-	No	-	-
	-	2670 Manufacture of optical instruments and photographic equipment	No	-	-	No	-	-
		2680 Manufacture of magnetic and optical media	No	-	-	No	-	<u>-</u>

		ISIC Sector			EU - E-PRTR		Kiev Protocol		
Section	Division	Class	Covered)	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold
	27: Manufacture of electrical equipment	Manufacture of electric motors, generators, 2710 transformers and electricity distribution and control apparatus	No	-		-	No -		-
		2720 Manufacture of batteries and accumulators	No	-		<u> </u>	No -		-
		2731 Manufacture of fibre optic cables	No	-		-	No -		=
		2732 Manufacture of other electronic and electric wires and cables	No	-		-	No -		-
		2733 Manufacture of wiring devices	No	-		-	No -		-
		2740 Manufacture of electric lighting equipment	No	-		=	No -		=
		2750 Manufacture of domestic appliances	No	-		=	No -		=
		2790 Manufacture of other electrical equipment	No	-		=	No -		=
	28: Manufacture of machinery and equipment	2811 Manufacture of engines and turbines, except aircraft, vehicle and cycle engines	No	-		-	No -		-
	n.e.c.	2812 Manufacture of fluid power equipment	No	-		-	No -		-
		2813 Manufacture of other pumps, compressors, taps and valves	No	-		-	No -		-
		Manufacture of bearings, gears, gearing and driving elements	No	-		-	No -		-
		2815 Manufacture of ovens, furnaces and furnace burners	No	-		-	No -		-
		2816 Manufacture of lifting and handling equipment	No	-		-	No -		-
		2817 Manufacture of office machinery and equipment (except computers and peripheral equipment)	No	-		-	No -		-
		2818 Manufacture of power-driven hand tools	No	-		-	No -		-
		2819 Manufacture of other general-purpose machinery	No	-		-	No -		-
		2821 Manufacture of agricultural and forestry machinery	No	-		-	No -		-
		2822 Manufacture of metal-forming machinery and machine tools	No	-		-	No -		-
		2823 Manufacture of machinery for metallurgy	No	-		-	No -		-
		2824 Manufacture of machinery for mining, quarrying and construction	No	-		-	No -		-
		2825 Manufacture of machinery for food, beverage and tobacco processing	No	-		-	No -		-
		Manufacture of machinery for textile, apparel and leather production	No	-		-	No -		-
		2829 Manufacture of other special-purpose machinery	No	-		-	No -		-

	ISIC Sector		EU - E-PRT	R		Kiev Protoco	ol
Division	Class	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold
29: Manufacture of motor	2910 Manufacture of motor vehicles	No	-	-	No	-	-
vehicles, trailers and semi- trailers	2920 Manufacture of bodies (coachwork) for motor vehicles; manufacture of trailers and semi-trailers	No	-	-	No	-	-
	2930 Manufacture of parts and accessories for motor vehicles	Partially	Facilities only required to report if engaged in the manufacture of asbestos based products	ı -	Partially	Facilities only required to report if engaged in the manufacture of asbestos based products	-
30: Manufacture of other transport equipment	3011 Building of ships and floating structures	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a capacity for ships 100 m long	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a capacity for ships 100 m long
	3012 Building of pleasure and sporting boats	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a capacity for ships 100 m long	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a capacity for ships 100 m long
	3020 Manufacture of railway locomotives and rolling stock	No	-	-	No	-	-
	3030 Manufacture of air and spacecraft and related machinery	No	-	-	No	-	-
	3040 Manufacture of military fighting vehicles	No	-	-	No	-	-
	3091 Manufacture of motorcycles	No	-	-	No	-	-
	3092 Manufacture of bicycles and invalid carriages	No	-	-	No	=	-
	3099 Manufacture of other transport equipment n.e.c.	No	-	-	No	-	-
31: Manufacture of furniture	3100 Manufacture of furniture	No	-	-	No	-	-
32: Other manufacturing	3211 Manufacture of jewellery and related articles	Partially	Not required to report if facility is engaged only in the striking of coins	Limited to facilities where the volume of surface treatment vats equals 30 m3	Partially	Not required to report if facility is engaged only in the striking of coins	Limited to facilities where the volume of surface treatment vats equals 30 m3
	Manufacture of imitation jewellery and related articles	Partially	Facilities required to report limited to installations for the surface treatment of substances, objects or product using organic solvents, in particular for dressing, printing coating, degreasing, waterproofing, sizing, painting, cleaning or impregnating		Partially	Facilities required to report limited to installations for the surface treatment of substances, objects or products using organic solvents, in particular for dressing, printing, coating, degreasing, waterproofing, sizing, painting, cleaning or impregnating	volume of the treatment vats

		ISIC Sector		EU - E-PRTF	₹		Kiev Protoco	ol
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold
		3220 Manufacture of musical instruments	Partially	Facilities required to report limited to installations for the surface treatment of substances, objects or products using organic solvents, in particular for dressing, printing, coating, degreasing, waterproofing, sizing, painting, cleaning or impregnating	volume of the treatment vats	Partially	Facilities required to report limited to installations for the surface treatment of substances, objects or products using organic solvents, in particular for dressing, printing, coating, degreasing, waterproofing, sizing, painting, cleaning or impregnating	volume of the treatment vats
		3230 Manufacture of sports goods	Partially	Facilities required to report limited to installations for the surface treatment of substances, objects or products using organic solvents, in particular for dressing, printing, coating, degreasing, waterproofing, sizing, painting, cleaning or impregnating	consumption capacity of 150 kg	Partially	Facilities required to report limited to installations for the surface treatment of substances, objects or products using organic solvents, in particular for dressing, printing, coating, degreasing, waterproofing, sizing, painting, cleaning or impregnating	consumption capacity of 150 kg
		3240 Manufacture of games and toys	Partially	Facilities required to report limited to installations for the surface treatment of substances, objects or products using organic solvents, in particular for dressing, printing, coating, degreasing, waterproofing, sizing, painting, cleaning or impregnating	ner hour or 200 tonnes ner	Partially	Facilities required to report limited to installations for the surface treatment of substances, objects or products using organic solvents, in particular for dressing, printing, coating, degreasing, waterproofing, sizing, painting, cleaning or impregnating	ner hour or 200 tonnes ner
		3250 Manufacture of medical and dental instruments and	No	-	-	No	-	-
		supplies 3290 Other manufacturing n.e.c.	No	-	-	No	-	=
	33: Repair and installation of machinery and equipment	3315 Repair of transport equipment, except motor vehicles		Only required to report if facility engages in the building of, painting, or removal of paint from ships	Limited to facilities with a capacity for ships 100 m long	Partially	Only required to report if facility engages in the building of, painting, or removal of paint from ships	Limited to facilities with a capacity for ships 100 m long
D: Electricity, gas, steam and air conditioning supply	35: Electricity, gas, steam and air conditioning supply	3510 Electric power generation, transmission and distribution	Partially	Facility only required to report if qualifies as a thermal power station, or if houses combustion installations	Limited to facilities with a heat input of 50 megawatts (MW)	Partially	Facility only required to report if qualifies as a thermal power station, or if houses combustion installations	Limited to facilities with a heat input of 50 megawatts (MW)

		ISIC Sector		EU - E-PRTF	₹		Kiev Protoco	ol .
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold
		Manufacture of gas; distribution of gaseous fuels through mains	Partially	Facilities required to report limited to installations for gassification and liquefaction	-	Partially	Facilities required to report limited to installations for gassification and liquefaction	-
		3530 Steam and air conditioning supply	Partially	Facilities required to report limited to thermal power stations and other combustion installations	Limited to facilities with a heat input of 50 megawatts (MW)	Partially	Facilities required to report limited to thermal power stations and other combustion installations	Limited to facilities with a heat input of 50 megawatts (MW)
E: Water supply; sewerage, waste management and remediation activities	37: Sewerage	3700 Sewerage	Yes	-	For urban facilities, limited to facilities with a treatment capacity of 10 tonnes per day; for independent facilities, limited to facilities with a capacity of 100,000 population equivalents	Yes	-	For urban facilities, limited to facilities with a treatment capacity of 10 tonnes per day; for independent facilities, limited to facilities with a capacity of 100,000 population equivalents
	38: Waste collection, treatment and disposal activities; materials	3812 Collection of hazardous waste	Yes	-	Limited to facilities receiving 10 tonnes per day	Yes	-	Limited to facilities receiving 10 tonnes per day
	recovery	3821 Treatment and disposal of non-hazardous waste	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a capacity of 3 tonnes per hour	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a capacity of 3 tonnes per hour
		3822 Treatment and disposal of hazardous waste	Yes	-	Limited to facilities receiving 10 tonnes per day	Yes	-	Limited to facilities receiving 10 tonnes per day
	39: Remediation activities and other waste management services	3900 Remediation activities and other waste management services	Partially	Facilities required to report limited to landfills (excluding landfills of inert waste and landfills, which were definitely closed before 16.7.2001 or for which the after-care phase required by the competent authorities according to Article 13 of Council Directive 1999/31/EC of 26 April 1999 on the landfill of waste (3) has expired)	capacity of 25,000 tonnes	Partially	Facilities required to report limited to landfills (excluding landfills of inert waste and landfills, which were definitely closed before 16.7.2001 or for which the after-care phase required by the competent authorities according to Article 13 of Council Directive 1999/31/EC of 26 April 1999 on the landfill of waste (3) has expired)	Limited to facilities receiving 10 tonnes per day or with a total capacity of 25,000 tonnes
G: Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles	46: Wholesale trade, except of motor vehicles and motorcycles	Wholesale of solid, liquid and gaseous fuels and related products	Partially	Only required to report if facility engages in gassification and liquefaction	-	Partially	Only required to report if facility engages in gassification and liquefaction	-
J: Information and communication	58: Publishing activities	5811 Book publishing	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a consumption capacity of 150 kg per hour or 200 tonnes per year	Yes	-	Limited to facilities with a consumption capacity of 150 kg per hour or 200 tonnes per year

		ISIC Sector		EU - E-F	PRTR		Kiev Protocol		
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold C	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	
					Limited to facilities with a			Limited to facilities with a	
		5812 Publishing of directories and mailing lists	Yes -		consumption capacity of 150 kg	'or		consumption capacity of 150 kg	
		3012 Publishing of directories and mailing lists	165 -		per hour or 200 tonnes per	es -		per hour or 200 tonnes per	
					year			year	
					Limited to facilities with a			Limited to facilities with a	
		5813 Publishing of newspapers, journals and periodicals	Yes -		consumption capacity of 150 kg	'es -		consumption capacity of 150 kg	
		3013 Tubishing of newspapers, journals and periodicals	165		per hour or 200 tonnes per	cs		per hour or 200 tonnes per	
		-			year			year	
					Limited to facilities with a			Limited to facilities with a	
		5819 Other publishing activities	Yes -		consumption capacity of 150 kg	'es -		consumption capacity of 150 kg	
		5015 Other publishing detivities	. 65		per hour or 200 tonnes per			per hour or 200 tonnes per	
					year			year	
M: Professional,	72: Scientific research and								
scientific and technical activities	development	7210 Research and experimental development on natural sciences and engineering	No -		- N	lo -		-	
S: Other service	06: Other personal convice				Limited to facilities with a			Limited to facilities with a	
activities	96: Other personal service activities	Washing and (dry-) cleaning of textile and fur						consumption capacity of 150 kg	
activities	activities	9601 products	Yes -		consumption capacity of 150 kg ye per hour or 200 tonnes per	'es -		per hour or 200 tonnes per	
		products			year			year	
					ycai			ycai	

		ISIC Sector			Japan - PR	TR		USA - TRI	
Section		Class	Covered	?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold
B: Mining and quarrying	05: Mining of coal and lignite	0510 Mining of hard coal	No	-		-	Partially	Includes mining of anthracite coal, but not the extraction of crude petroleum or natural gas	-
		0520 Mining of lignite	No	-		-	Yes	-	-
	06: Extraction of crude petroleum and natural gas	0620 Extraction of natural gas	Yes	-		All facilities required to report regardless of manufacture, processing and use threshold	Partially	Reporting is only required for facilities that recover sulfur from natural gas	-
	07: Mining of metal ores	0710 Mining of iron ores	Yes	-		All facilities required to report regardless of manufacture, processing and use threshold	No	-	-
		0721 Mining of uranium and thorium ores	Yes	-		All facilities required to report regardless of manufacture, processing and use threshold	Yes	-	-
		0729 Mining of other non-ferrous metal ores	Yes	-		All facilities required to report regardless of manufacture, processing and use threshold	Yes	-	-
	08: Other mining and quarrying	0810 Quarrying of stone, sand and clay	No	-		-	Partially	Reporting is only required for facilities operating without a mine or quarry and that are primarily engaged in beneficiating kaolin, clay, and nonmetallic minerals	-
		0891 Mining of chemical and fertilizer minerals	No	-		-	Partially	Reporting is only required for facilities operating without a mine or quarry and that are primarily engaged in beneficiating chemical or fertilizer mineral raw materials	-
		0899 Other mining and quarrying n.e.c.	No	-		-	Partially	Reporting is only required for facilities operating without a mine or quarry and that are primarily engaged in beneficiating clay, ceramic and refractory materials, and nonmetallic minerals	-

		ISIC Sector		Japan - I	PRTR	USA - TRI			
	Division	Class	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshol	
ū	10: Manufacture of food products	1010 Processing and preserving of meat	Yes	-	-	Partially	Reporting is required for all facilities except those primarily engaged in custom slaughtering for individuals, and those engaged in the cutting up and resale of purchased fresh carcasses for the trade (including boxed beef) and in the wholesale distribution of fresh, cured, and processed (but not canned) meats and lard	-	
		Processing and preserving of fish, crustaceans and molluscs	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-	
		1030 Processing and preserving of fruit and vegetables	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-	
		1040 Manufacture of vegetable and animal oils and fats	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-	
		1050 Manufacture of dairy products	Yes	-	-	Yes		-	
		1061 Manufacture of grain mill products	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-	
		1062 Manufacture of starches and starch products	Yes	-	-	Yes		-	
		1071 Manufacture of bakery products	Yes	-	-	Partially	All facilities required to report except for retail bakeries	-	
		1072 Manufacture of sugar	Yes	-	=	Yes	-	=	
		1073 Manufacture of cocoa, chocolate and sugar confectionery	Yes	-	-	Partially	Reporting is required for all facilities except those primarily engaged in the retail sale of candy, nuts, popcorn and other confections not for immediate consumption made on the premises	-	
		1074 Manufacture of macaroni, noodles, couscous and similar farinaceous products	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-	
		1075 Manufacture of prepared meals and dishes	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-	
		1079 Manufacture of other food products n.e.c.	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-	
		1080 Manufacture of prepared animal feeds	Yes	-	-	Partially	Reporting required for all facilities except those primarily engaged in custom grain grinding for animal feed	-	
	11: Manufacture of	1101 Distilling, rectifying and blending of spirits	Yes	-	-	Yes		-	
	beverages	1102 Manufacture of wines	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-	
		1103 Manufacture of malt liquors and malt	Yes	-	-	Yes	_	_	

		ISIC Sector		Japan - PF	RTR	USA - TRI			
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	
		Manufacture of soft drinks; production of mineral waters and other bottled waters	Yes	-	-	Partially	Reporting is required for all facilities except those primarily engaged in bottling mineral or spirit water		
	12: Manufacture of tobacco products	1200 Manufacture of tobacco products	Yes	-	-	Partially	Reporting is required for all facilities except those primarily engaged in providing tobacco sheeting services		
	13: Manufacture of textiles	1311 Preparation and spinning of textile fibres	Yes	-	-	Yes			
		1312 Weaving of textiles	Yes	-	=	Yes			
		1313 Finishing of textiles	Yes	-	-	Partially	Reporting is required for all facilities except those primarily engaged in 1). converting broadwoven piece goods and broadwoven textiles, 2). converting narrow woven piece goods and narrow woven piece goods, 3). sponging fabric for tailors and dressmakers, 3). cloth cutting, winding, or bolting for the trade, or 4). embroidering on textile products.		
		1391 Manufacture of knitted and crocheted fabrics	Yes	-	-	Yes			
		Manufacture of made-up textile articles, except apparel	Yes	-		Partially	Reporting is required for all facilities except those primarily engaged in making custom drapery and slip covers for retail sale		
		1393 Manufacture of carpets and rugs	Yes	-		Partially	Reporting is required for all facilities except those primarily engaged in binding carpets and rugs for the trade and carpet cutting and binding.		
		1394 Manufacture of cordage, rope, twine and netting	Yes	-	-	Yes			

	ISIC Sector		Japan - P	RTR	USA - TRI			
Division	Class	Covered	? Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Thresho	
14: Manufacture of wearing apparel	ng 1410 Manufacture of wearing apparel, except fur apparel	Yes	-	-	Partially	Reporting is required for all facilities except for custom tailors primarily engaged in making and selling men's and boys' suits, bridal gowns and dresses, and women's, misses', and girls' dresses cut and sewn from purchased fabric	-	
	1420 Manufacture of articles of fur	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-	
	1430 Manufacture of knitted and crocheted apparel	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-	
15: Manufacture of leather and related products	1511 of fur	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-	
	1512 Manufacture of luggage, handbags and the like, saddlery and harness	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-	
	1520 Manufacture of footwear	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-	
16: Manufacture of wood	1610 Sawmilling and planing of wood	Yes	=	=	Yes	-	=	
and of products of wood and cork, except furniture; manufacture of articles of straw and plaiting materials		ls Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-	
	1622 14	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-	
	1623 Manufacture of wooden containers	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-	
	Manufacture of other products of wood; manufactur of articles of cork, straw and plaiting materials	e Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-	
17: Manufacture of paper	1701 Manufacture of pulp, paper and paperboard	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-	
and paper products	Manufacture of corrugated paper and paperboard and of containers of paper and paperboard	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-	
	Manufacture of other articles of paper and paperboard	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-	
18: Printing and reproduction of recorded media	1811 Printing	Partially	Mimeograph printers are exempt	-	Partially	Reporting is required for all facilities except for those primarily engaged in reproducing text, drawings, plans, maps, or other copy, by blueprinting, photocopying, mimeographing, or other methods of duplication other than printing or microfilming	-	
10: Manufaci	1812 Service activities related to printing	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-	
19: Manufacture of coke and refined petroleum	1910 Manufacture of coke oven products	Yes	-	-	Yes	-	-	
products	1920 Manufacture of refined petroleum products	Yes	_	=	Yes	=	=	

	ISIC Sector	Japan - PRTR						USA - TRI			
Division	Class	Covered?		Activity Caveat	Sector Spec	ific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Thresho		
20: Manufacture of	2011 Manufacture of basic chemicals	Yes	-		-		Yes	-	-		
chemicals and chemical products	2012 Manufacture of fertilizers and nitrogen compounds	Yes	-		-		Yes	-	-		
,	2013 Manufacture of plastics and synthetic rubber in primary forms	Yes	-		-		Yes	-	-		
	2021 Manufacture of pesticides and other agrochemical products	Yes	-		-		Yes	-	-		
	Manufacture of paints, varnishes and similar coatings printing ink and mastics	Yes	-		-		Yes	-	-		
	Manufacture of soap and detergents, cleaning and 2023 polishing preparations, perfumes and toilet preparations	Yes	-		-		Yes	-	-		
	2029 Manufacture of other chemical products n.e.c.	Yes	-		-		Yes	-	-		
	2030 Manufacture of man-made fibres	Yes	-		-		Yes	-	=		
21: Manufacture of basic pharmaceutical products and pharmaceutical preparations	2100 Manufacture of pharmaceuticals, medicinal chemical and botanical products	Yes	-		-		Yes	-	-		
22: Manufacture of rubber and plastics products	Manufacture of rubber tyres and tubes; retreading and rebuilding of rubber tyres	Yes	-		-		Partially	Reporting is required for all facilities except those primarily engaged in tire retreading	-		
	2219 Manufacture of other rubber products	Yes	-		=		Yes	-	-		
	2220 Manufacture of plastics products	Yes	-		-		Yes	-	-		
23: Manufacture of other	2310 Manufacture of glass and glass products	Yes	-		-		Yes	-	-		
non-metallic mineral	2391 Manufacture of refractory products	Yes	-		-		Yes	-	-		
products	2392 Manufacture of clay building materials	Yes	-		-		Yes	-	-		
	2393 Manufacture of other porcelain and ceramic products	Yes	-		-		Yes	-	-		
	2394 Manufacture of cement, lime and plaster	Yes	-		-		Yes	=	-		
	2395 Manufacture of articles of concrete, cement and plaster	Yes	-		-		Yes	-	-		
	2396 Cutting, shaping and finishing of stone	Yes	-		-		Partially	Reporting required for all facilities except those primarily engaged in retail activities	-		
	2399 Manufacture of other non-metallic mineral products n.e.c.	Yes	÷		-		Yes	-	-		
24: Manufacture of basic	2410 Manufacture of basic iron and steel	Yes	-		-		Yes	=	-		
metals	2420 Manufacture of basic precious and other non-ferrous metals	Yes	-		-		Yes	-	-		
	2431 Casting of iron and steel	Yes	-		=		Yes	-	-		
	2432 Casting of non-ferrous metals	Yes	-		-		Yes	-	-		

Division 25: Manufacture of fabricated metal products, except machinery and equipment	Class 2511 Manufacture of structural metal products	Covered?		Activity Caveat	6 1 6 16 71 1 11	C12		6 1 6 16 -1
fabricated metal products, except machinery and	2511 Manufacture of structural metal products			Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold
except machinery and		Yes	-		=	Yes	-	-
equipment	2512 Manufacture of tanks, reservoirs and containers of metal	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
	2513 Manufacture of steam generators, except central heating hot water boilers	Yes	-		=	Yes	-	-
	2520 Manufacture of weapons and ammunition	Yes	-		=	Yes	=	=
	Forging, pressing, stamping and roll-forming of metal; powder metallurgy	Yes	=		-	Yes	-	-
	2592 Treatment and coating of metals; machining	Yes	-		=	Yes	=	-
	2593 Manufacture of cutlery, hand tools and general hardware	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
	2599 Manufacture of other fabricated metal products n.e.c	. Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
26: Manufacture of computer, electronic and	2610 Manufacture of electronic components and boards	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
optical products	2620 Manufacture of computers and peripheral equipment	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
	2630 Manufacture of communication equipment	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
	2640 Manufacture of consumer electronics	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
	2651 Manufacture of measuring, testing, navigating and control equipment	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
	2652 Manufacture of watches and clocks	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
	2660 Manufacture of irradiation, electromedical and electrotherapeutic equipment	Yes	-		=	Yes	-	-
	2670 Manufacture of optical instruments and photographic equipment	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
	2680 Manufacture of magnetic and optical media	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
27: Manufacture of electrical equipment	Manufacture of electric motors, generators, 2710 transformers and electricity distribution and control apparatus	Yes	-		-	Partially	Reporting is required for all facilities except for those primarily engaged in armature	-
							rewinding on a factory basis	
	2720 Manufacture of batteries and accumulators	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
	2731 Manufacture of fibre optic cables	Yes	-		=	Yes	-	=
	Manufacture of other electronic and electric wires and cables	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
	2733 Manufacture of wiring devices	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
	2740 Manufacture of electric lighting equipment	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
	2750 Manufacture of domestic appliances	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
	2790 Manufacture of other electrical equipment	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
28: Manufacture of machinery and equipment	2811 Manufacture of engines and turbines, except aircraft, vehicle and cycle engines	Yes	-		=	Yes	-	-
n.e.c.	2812 Manufacture of fluid power equipment	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
	2813 Manufacture of other pumps, compressors, taps and valves	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-
	Manufacture of bearings, gears, gearing and driving elements	Yes	-		-	Yes	-	-

Division	2815 Manufacture of ovens, furnaces and furnace burners 2816 Manufacture of lifting and handling equipment 2817 Manufacture of office machinery and equipment (except computers and peripheral equipment) 2818 Manufacture of power-driven hand tools 2819 Manufacture of other general-purpose machinery	Yes Yes Yes Yes	Activity	Caveat -	Sector Specific Threshold	Yes Yes	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold -
	2816 Manufacture of lifting and handling equipment 2817 Manufacture of office machinery and equipment (except computers and peripheral equipment) 2818 Manufacture of power-driven hand tools	Yes Yes	-				-	-
	2817 Manufacture of office machinery and equipment (except computers and peripheral equipment) 2818 Manufacture of power-driven hand tools	Yes	-	-		Yes	-	-
	2818 Manufacture of power-driven hand tools		-					
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Yes				Yes	-	-
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		-			Yes	-	-
	- , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	Yes	-	-		Yes	-	-
	2821 Manufacture of agricultural and forestry machinery	Yes	=	-		Yes	-	-
	2822 Manufacture of metal-forming machinery and machine tools	Yes	-	-		Yes	-	-
	2823 Manufacture of machinery for metallurgy	Yes	-	-		Yes	-	-
	Manufacture of machinery for mining, quarrying and construction	Yes	-	-		Yes	-	-
	Manufacture of machinery for food, beverage and tobacco processing	Yes	-	-		Yes	-	-
	Manufacture of machinery for textile, apparel and leather production	Yes	-	-		Yes	-	-
	2829 Manufacture of other special-purpose machinery	Yes	-	-		Yes	-	-
29: Manufacture of mo	2510 Manadetare of motor venicles	Yes	-	-		Yes	-	-
vehicles, trailers and se trailers	Manufacture of bodies (coachwork) for motor vehicles; manufacture of trailers and semi-trailers	Yes	-	-		Partially	Reporting is required for all facilities except for those primarily engaged in automotive body, paint, and Interior Repair and Maintenance	-
	2930 Manufacture of parts and accessories for motor vehicles	Yes	-	-		Yes	-	-
30: Manufacture of oth	ar 3011 Building of ships and floating structures	Yes	-	-		Yes	-	-
transport equipment	3012 Building of pleasure and sporting boats	Yes	=	-		Yes	-	-
	3020 Manufacture of railway locomotives and rolling stock	Yes	=	-		Yes	-	-
	3030 Manufacture of air and spacecraft and related machinery	Yes	-	-		Yes	-	-
	3040 Manufacture of military fighting vehicles	Yes	-	-		Yes	-	-
	3091 Manufacture of motorcycles	Yes	=	-		Yes	-	-
	3092 Manufacture of bicycles and invalid carriages	Yes	=	-		Yes	-	-
	3099 Manufacture of other transport equipment n.e.c.	Yes	-	-		Yes	-	-

		ISIC Sector			Japan - PRT	R	USA - TRI		
Section	Division	Class	Covered	?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold
	31: Manufacture of furniture	3100 Manufacture of furniture	Yes	-		-	Partially	Reporting is required for all facilities except those primarily engaged in the retail sale of household furniture and the manufacture of custom wood and upholstered household furniture, cabinets, and counter tops	
	32: Other manufacturing	3211 Manufacture of jewellery and related articles	Yes	-		-	Yes		
		3212 Manufacture of imitation jewellery and related articles	Yes	-		-	Yes		
		3220 Manufacture of musical instruments	Yes	-		-	Yes		
		3230 Manufacture of sports goods	Yes	-		-	Yes		
		3240 Manufacture of games and toys	Yes	-		-	Yes		
		3250 Manufacture of medical and dental instruments and supplies	Yes	-		-	Partially	Reporting is required for all facilities except those primarily engaged in manufacturing orthopedic devices to prescription and eyeglasses and contact lenses to prescription for individuals in a retail environment and dental laboratories	
		3290 Other manufacturing n.e.c.	Yes	-		-	Yes		
	33: Repair and installation of machinery and equipment	3315 Repair of transport equipment, except motor vehicles	Yes			-	Partially	Reporting is only required for facilities that are primarily engaged in repairing and servicing ships and boats	
D: Electricity, gas, steam and air conditioning supply	35: Electricity, gas, steam and air conditioning supply	3510 Electric power generation, transmission and distribution	Yes	-		-	Partially	Reporting is only required for facilities that combust coal and/or oil for the purpose of generating power for distribution in commerce	
		Manufacture of gas; distribution of gaseous fuels through mains	Yes			-	No		

		ISIC Sector			Japan - Pl	RTR		USA - TRI	
Section	Division	Class	Covered	?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold
		3530 Steam and air conditioning supply	Yes	=			Partially	Reporting is only required for facilities engaged in providing combinations of electric, gas, and other services, not elsewhere classified, and that combust coal and/or oil for the purpose of generating power for distribution in commerce	
E: Water supply; sewerage, waste management and remediation activities	37: Sewerage	3700 Sewerage	Yes	-		Facilities are required to report regardless of manufacture, processing and use threshold. Additional thresholds pertaining to industrial waste facilities are listed in Annex 4.	No	-	
	38: Waste collection, treatment and disposal activities; materials recovery	3812 Collection of hazardous waste	Yes	-		Facilities are required to report regardless of manufacture, processing and use threshold. Additional thresholds pertaining to industrial waste facilities are listed in Annex 4.	Partially	Reporting is only required for facilities primarily engaged in solvent recovery services on a contract or fee basis	
		3821 Treatment and disposal of non-hazardous waste	Yes	-		Facilities are required to report regardless of manufacture, processing and use threshold. Additional thresholds pertaining to industrial waste facilities are listed in Annex 4.	Partially	Reporting is only required for facilities regulated under the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act, subtitle C, 42 U.S.C. 6921 et seq.	
		3822 Treatment and disposal of hazardous waste	Yes	-		Facilities are required to report regardless of manufacture, processing and use threshold. Additional thresholds pertaining to industrial waste facilities are listed in Annex 4.	Partially	Reporting is only required for facilities regulated under the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act, subtitle C, 42 U.S.C. 6921 et seq.	
	39: Remediation activities and other waste management services	3900 Remediation activities and other waste management services	Yes	-		Facilities are required to report regardless of manufacture, processing and use threshold. Additional thresholds pertaining to industrial waste facilities are listed in Annex 4.	No	-	

		ISIC Sector			Japan - PR	TR	USA - TRI			
Section	Division	Class	Covered	?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	Covered?	Activity Caveat	Sector Specific Threshold	
G: Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles	46: Wholesale trade, except of motor vehicles and motorcycles	Wholesale of solid, liquid and gaseous fuels and related products	Yes	-		-	Partially	Reporting is only required if facility is primarily a petroleum bulk station or terminal		
J: Information and communication	58: Publishing activities	5811 Book publishing	No	-		-	Partially	Reporting is ONLY required for facilities primarily engaged in Internet book publishing		
		5812 Publishing of directories and mailing lists	No	-		-	Partially	Reporting is required for all facilities except for those primarily engaged in furnishing services for direct mail advertising including address list compilers, address list publishers, address list publishers and printing combined, business directory publishers, catalog of collections publishers, catalog of collections publishers and printing combined, mailing list compilers, directory compilers, and mailing list compiling services		
		5813 Publishing of newspapers, journals and periodicals	No	-		-	Partially	Reporting is only required for facilities primarily engaged in Internet newspaper publishing and Internet periodical publishing		
		5819 Other publishing activities	No	-		-	Yes	-		
M: Professional, scientific and technical activities	72: Scientific research and development	7210 Research and experimental development on natural sciences and engineering	Yes	-		-	Partially	Reporting is only required for facilities that are primarily engaged in guided missile and space vehicle engine and vehicle parts research and development		
S: Other service activities	96: Other personal service activities	9601 Washing and (dry-) cleaning of textile and fur products	Yes	-		-	No			

		ISIC Sector		Austral	a - NPI		Canada	- NPRI	
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Facilities	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Ave. Transfers (kg/Facility) Covered?	Facilities	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Ave. Disposal (kg/Facility)
B: Mining and	05: Mining of coal and	0510 Mining of hard coal	Yes	123	3,944,454	409,682 Yes	4,336	210,699	452
quarrying	lignite	0520 Mining of lignite	Yes	123	3,944,454	409,682 Yes	9	8,959,489	955
	06: Extraction of crude petroleum and natural gas	0620 Extraction of natural gas	Yes	117	915,394	791 Partially	4,324	206	0
	07: Mining of metal ores	0710 Mining of iron ores	Yes	46	3,404,458	507,153 Yes	9	18,731,562	3,585
		0721 Mining of uranium and thorium ores	Yes	17	1,265,693	15,057,082 Yes	15	6,656,543	0
		0729 Mining of other non-ferrous metal ores	Yes	148	1,927,037	9,699,661 Yes	92	3,661,651	47,335
	08: Other mining and	0810 Quarrying of stone, sand and clay	Yes	141	230,485	263,904 Yes	187	4	0
	quarrying	0891 Mining of chemical and fertilizer minerals	Yes	37	567,966	983,312 Yes	97	334,271	5
		0899 Other mining and quarrying n.e.c.	Yes	37	567,966	983,312 Yes	14	2,751,877	0
C: Manufacturing	10: Manufacture of food	1010 Processing and preserving of meat	Yes	93	80,673	48,669 Yes	47	13,100	17
	products	1020 Processing and preserving of fish, crustaceans and molluscs	Yes	1	44,481	0 Yes	2	0	0
		1030 Processing and preserving of fruit and vegetables	Yes	62	73,059	12,411 Yes	77	13,744	376
		1040 Manufacture of vegetable and animal oils and fats	Yes	12	44,932	23,241 Yes	15	8,785	0
		1050 Manufacture of dairy products	Yes	52	80,341	17,931 Yes	47	32,425	0
		1061 Manufacture of grain mill products	Yes	46	53,836	999 Yes	26	0	0
		1062 Manufacture of starches and starch products	Yes	28	54,977	11,031 Yes	4	31,196	0
		1071 Manufacture of bakery products	Yes	59	68,674	4,612 Yes	82	7,476	26
		1072 Manufacture of sugar	Yes	25	1,600,352	7,057 Partially	4	72,597	35,459
		1073 Manufacture of cocoa, chocolate and sugar confectionery	Yes	23	28,011	12,126 Yes	8	0	0
		1074 Manufacture of macaroni, noodles, couscous and similar farinaceous products	Yes	6	69,667	2,664 Yes	44	23,644	657
		1075 Manufacture of prepared meals and dishes	Yes	154	83,504	33,809 Yes	46	22,616	629
		1079 Manufacture of other food products n.e.c.	Yes	248	47,999	24,300 Yes	110	20,575	263
		1080 Manufacture of prepared animal feeds	Yes	32	11,546	1,310 Yes	90	87	0
	11: Manufacture of	1101 Distilling, rectifying and blending of spirits	Yes	11	138,942	29,446 Yes	10	876	0
	beverages	1102 Manufacture of wines	Yes	162	25,596	28,725 Yes			
		1103 Manufacture of malt liquors and malt	Yes	27	55,543	136,064 Yes	13	2,717	0
		1104 Manufacture of soft drinks; production of mineral waters and other bottled waters	Yes	15	11,822	5,466 Yes	6	346	24
	12: Manufacture of tobacco products	1200 Manufacture of tobacco products	Yes	2	23,326	0 Yes	4	0	0
	13: Manufacture of textiles	1311 Preparation and spinning of textile fibres	Yes	4	12,085	7,820 Yes	15	398	0
		1312 Weaving of textiles	Yes	1	4,062	0 Yes	1	0	0
		1313 Finishing of textiles	Yes	44	122,690	19,871 Yes	18	3,632	0
		1391 Manufacture of knitted and crocheted fabrics	Yes			Yes			
		Manufacture of made-up textile articles, except apparel	Yes	8	11,886	1,892 Yes	22	412	15,706
		1393 Manufacture of carpets and rugs	Yes	5	8,298	0 Yes	11	543	1

154 ISIC sectors covered by 4 or more PRTRs

	ISIC Sector		Australi	a - NPI			Canada	- NPRI	
Division	Class	Covered?	Facilities	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Ave. Transfers (kg/Facility)	Covered?	Facilities	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Ave. Disposal (kg/Facility)
	1394 Manufacture of cordage, rope, twine and netting	Yes			Yes	;	9	663	1
	1399 Manufacture of other textiles n.e.c.	Yes	9	11,017	1,682 Yes	5	111	14,102	26,532
14: Manufacture of wearing apparel	1410 Manufacture of wearing apparel, except fur apparel	Yes	20	29,131	689 Yes	;	91	16,910	27,141
	1420 Manufacture of articles of fur	Yes	5	31,712	91,301 Yes	;	2	0	0
	1430 Manufacture of knitted and crocheted apparel	Yes			Yes	;	1	0	0
15: Manufacture of leather and related products	1511 Tanning and dressing of leather; dressing and dyeing of fur	Yes	5	31,712	91,301 Yes	5			
	Manufacture of luggage, handbags and the like, saddlery and harness	Yes	5	31,712	91,301 Yes	5	81	18,924	30,492
	1520 Manufacture of footwear	Yes			Yes	3	4	0	5,383
16: Manufacture of wood	1610 Sawmilling and planing of wood	Yes	56	116,818	131 Par	tially	256	1,325	168
and of products of wood and cork, except furniture;	1621 Manufacture of veneer sheets and wood-based panels	yes Yes	28	134,735	3,206 Yes	i	65	1,718	733
manufacture of articles of straw and plaiting materials	1622 Manufacture of builders' carpentry and joinery	Yes	14	154,931	0 Yes	3	26	1,744	575
	1623 Manufacture of wooden containers	Yes	8	251,056	477 Yes	3	45	510	953
	Manufacture of other products of wood; manufacture of articles of cork, straw and plaiting materials	Yes	9	232,261	1,240 Yes	5	148	10,684	16,877
17: Manufacture of paper	1701 Manufacture of pulp, paper and paperboard	Yes	22	389,547	8,244 Yes	;	118	45,264	7,083
and paper products	1702 Manufacture of corrugated paper and paperboard and of containers of paper and paperboard	Yes	14	22,226	2,358 Yes	5	78	13,205	1,327
	1709 Manufacture of other articles of paper and paperboard	Yes	20	153,126	14,440 Yes	5	302	13,645	18,097
18: Printing and reproduction of recorded	1811 Printing	Yes	38	139,776	22,610 Yes	3	91	320	350
media	1812 Service activities related to printing	Yes			Yes	3	2	1,455	6,776
19: Manufacture of coke and refined petroleum	1910 Manufacture of coke oven products	Yes	113	468,597	1,732 Yes	;	46	18,641	3,432
products	1920 Manufacture of refined petroleum products	Yes	95	998,931	3,614 Yes	;	45	202,579	1,314,430
20: Manufacture of	2011 Manufacture of basic chemicals	Yes	214	332,898	93,239 Yes	3	243	63,719	15,487
chemicals and chemical products	2012 Manufacture of fertilizers and nitrogen compounds	Yes	74	602,447	426,889 Yes	i	81	151,895	4,205
,	2013 Manufacture of plastics and synthetic rubber in primary forms	Yes	11	153,226	4,739 Yes	5	33	19,539	6,131
	2021 Manufacture of pesticides and other agrochemical products	Yes	9	4,689	7,763 Yes	5	38	6,914	165
	2022 Manufacture of paints, varnishes and similar coatings, printing ink and mastics	Yes	28	42,493	21,817 Yes	5	194	14,140	11,654
	Manufacture of soap and detergents, cleaning and 2023 polishing preparations, perfumes and toilet preparations	Yes	15	6,484	20,462 Yes	3	284	16,929	20,573
	2029 Manufacture of other chemical products n.e.c.	Yes	121	58,405	7,449 Yes	;	295	19,805	14,813

	ISIC Sector		Australia	a - NPI		Canada	- NPRI	
Division	Class	Covered?	Facilities	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Ave. Transfers (kg/Facility) Cover	red? Facilities	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Ave. Disposal (kg/Facility)
	2030 Manufacture of man-made fibres	Yes	3	27,817	49 Yes	6	4,913	2
21: Manufacture of basic pharmaceutical products and pharmaceutical preparations	2100 Manufacture of pharmaceuticals, medicinal chemical and botanical products	Yes	72	253,725	280,969 Yes	75	27,659	12,760
22: Manufacture of rubber and plastics products	Manufacture of rubber tyres and tubes; retreading and rebuilding of rubber tyres	Yes	3	24,397	1,494 Yes	7	6,804	18,347
	2219 Manufacture of other rubber products	Yes	23	29,815	919 Yes	126	14,175	21,431
	2220 Manufacture of plastics products	Yes	58	65,921	2,262 Yes	337	5,054	13,436
23: Manufacture of other	2310 Manufacture of glass and glass products	Yes	23	513,662	5,332 Yes	41	773,969	1,985
non-metallic mineral	2391 Manufacture of refractory products	Yes	11	54,954	1,245 Yes	14	597	C
products	2392 Manufacture of clay building materials	Yes	44	265,209	1,055 Yes	15	557	C
	2393 Manufacture of other porcelain and ceramic products	Yes	11	54,954	1,245 Yes	1	0	C
	2394 Manufacture of cement, lime and plaster	Yes	33	1,032,568	40,954 Yes	45	150	364
	2395 Manufacture of articles of concrete, cement and plaster	Yes	34	138,436	3,033 Yes	251	126,447	511
	2396 Cutting, shaping and finishing of stone	Yes	11	258,111	9,069 Partially	25	1,269,189	3,221
	Manufacture of other non-metallic mineral products n.e.c.	Yes	79	92,323	1,901 Yes	383	93,086	12,925
24: Manufacture of basic	2410 Manufacture of basic iron and steel	Yes	36	8,124,778	259,850 Yes	152	120,475	123,702
metals	2420 Manufacture of basic precious and other non-ferrous metals	Partially	43	19,219,518	7,116,860 Yes	177	290,941	738,151
	2431 Casting of iron and steel	Yes	15	46,472	163,501 Yes	53	2,505	44,284
	2432 Casting of non-ferrous metals	Yes	9	18,001	4,183 Yes	28	2,010	24,720
25: Manufacture of	2511 Manufacture of structural metal products	Yes	24	3,629	4,196 Yes	20	7	16,396
fabricated metal products, except machinery and	Manufacture of tanks, reservoirs and containers of metal	Yes	1	6,478	2,080 Yes	21	2	16,023
equipment	Manufacture of steam generators, except central heating hot water boilers	Yes	1	6,478	2,080 Yes	20	16	22,046
	2520 Manufacture of weapons and ammunition	Yes	6	1,029	1,599 Yes	90	16,988	32,070
	Forging, pressing, stamping and roll-forming of metal; powder metallurgy	Yes	9	90,035	79,878 Yes	50	228	237,222
	2592 Treatment and coating of metals; machining	Yes	39	51,648	76,303 Yes	106	33,358	44,370
	Manufacture of cutlery, hand tools and general hardware	Yes	10	1,650	960 Yes	104	16,035	30,318
	2599 Manufacture of other fabricated metal products n.e.c.	Yes	61	4,818,133	166,585 Yes	285	62,363	45,370
26: Manufacture of computer, electronic and	2610 Manufacture of electronic components and boards	Yes	8	12,478	161,426 Yes	13	4,697	25,902
optical products	2620 Manufacture of computers and peripheral equipment	Yes			Yes	2	0	1,860
	2630 Manufacture of communication equipment	Yes	5	19,965	257,617 Yes	6	17	1,013
	2640 Manufacture of consumer electronics Manufacture of measuring, testing, navigating and	Yes			Yes			

		ISIC Sector		Aust	tralia	ı - NPI			Canada	- NPRI	
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Facilities		Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Ave. Transfers (kg/Facility)	Covered?	Facilities	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Ave. Disposal (kg/Facility)
		2652 Manufacture of watches and clocks	Yes		1	7	21 Ye	S	5	0	1,098
		2660 Manufacture of irradiation, electromedical and electrotherapeutic equipment	Yes		4	2,584	5 Ye	s	5	0	1,098
		2670 Manufacture of optical instruments and photographic equipment	Yes		3	256	7 Ye	s	5	182	21,924
		2680 Manufacture of magnetic and optical media	Yes				Ye	S	2	0	0
	27: Manufacture of electrical equipment	Manufacture of electric motors, generators, 2710 transformers and electricity distribution and control apparatus	Yes		5	19,965	257,617 Ye	S	16	0	30,804
		2720 Manufacture of batteries and accumulators	Yes		5	19,965	257,617 Ye	S	86	1,865	6,555
		2731 Manufacture of fibre optic cables	Yes		4	2	834 Ye	S	12	620	245,839
		2732 Manufacture of other electronic and electric wires and cables	Yes		3	0	1,106 Ye	s	55	15,499	98,284
		2733 Manufacture of wiring devices	Yes		38	63,238	34,565 Ye	S	3	56	17,186
		2740 Manufacture of electric lighting equipment	Yes				Ye	S	5	3,667	15,084
		2750 Manufacture of domestic appliances	Yes		2	7,923	12,018 Ye	S	6	1	26,288
		2790 Manufacture of other electrical equipment	Yes		10	10,940	129,143 Ye	S	32	375	64,313
	28: Manufacture of machinery and equipment	2811 Manufacture of engines and turbines, except aircraft, vehicle and cycle engines	Yes		42	65,008	3,511 Ye	s	15	120	51,058
	n.e.c.	2812 Manufacture of fluid power equipment	Yes		6	1,029	1,599 Ye	S	5	0	56,808
		2813 Manufacture of other pumps, compressors, taps and valves	Yes		6	1,029	1,599 Ye	s	154	6,023	69,614
		Manufacture of bearings, gears, gearing and driving elements	Yes				Ye	s	6	16	21,332
		2815 Manufacture of ovens, furnaces and furnace burners	Yes		5	19,965	257,617 Ye	5	11	3,674	7,339
		2816 Manufacture of lifting and handling equipment	Yes				Ye	S	27	787	11,848
		2817 Manufacture of office machinery and equipment (except computers and peripheral equipment)	Yes				Ye	s	82	17,818	7,346
		2818 Manufacture of power-driven hand tools	Yes		1	0	0 Ye	S	8	264	7,235
		2819 Manufacture of other general-purpose machinery	Yes		3	3,192	7 Ye	S	180	12,094	60,090
		2821 Manufacture of agricultural and forestry machinery	Yes				Ye	S	4	528	14,124
		2822 Manufacture of metal-forming machinery and machine tools	Yes		1	0	0 Ye	s	10	4,128	16,095
		2823 Manufacture of machinery for metallurgy	Yes		1	0	0 Ye	S	37	1,110	12,955
		2824 Manufacture of machinery for mining, quarrying and construction	Yes		1	55,510	0 Ye	s	9	2,361	720
		2825 Manufacture of machinery for food, beverage and tobacco processing	Yes		1	9,568	0 Ye	s	10	4,339	21,273
		2826 Manufacture of machinery for textile, apparel and leather production	Yes		1	9,568	0 Ye	S	89	17,711	29,960
		2829 Manufacture of other special-purpose machinery	Yes		6	57,174	344 Ye	S	13	3,195	12,483

154 ISIC sectors covered by 4 or more PRTRs

		ISIC Sector		Australi			Canada		
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Facilities	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Ave. Transfers Covered? (kg/Facility)	Facilities	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Ave. Disposal (kg/Facility)
	29: Manufacture of motor	2910 Manufacture of motor vehicles	Yes	27	140,313	33,508 Yes	57	12,519	98,336
	vehicles, trailers and semi- trailers	2920 Manufacture of bodies (coachwork) for motor vehicles; manufacture of trailers and semi-trailers	Yes	1	30,593	0 Partially	83	1,370	10,509
		2930 Manufacture of parts and accessories for motor vehicles	Yes	38	42,054	3,960 Yes	147	4,255	80,555
	30: Manufacture of other	3011 Building of ships and floating structures	Yes	20	29,131	689 Partially	33	94	19,926
	transport equipment	3012 Building of pleasure and sporting boats	Yes			Yes	38	159	39,194
		3020 Manufacture of railway locomotives and rolling stock	Yes	19	89,934	63 Yes	26	1,295	28,324
		3030 Manufacture of air and spacecraft and related machinery	Yes	5	66,695	413 Yes	63	4,428	13,105
		3040 Manufacture of military fighting vehicles	Yes			Yes	20	303	58,857
		3091 Manufacture of motorcycles	Yes			Yes	23	268	55,606
		3092 Manufacture of bicycles and invalid carriages	Yes	5	31,712	91,301 Yes	25	1,627	47,422
		3099 Manufacture of other transport equipment n.e.c.	Yes	5	23,783	5,236 Yes	41	12,725	53,286
	31: Manufacture of furniture	3100 Manufacture of furniture	Yes	9	67,821	2,162 Yes	127	462	8,588
	32: Other manufacturing	3211 Manufacture of jewellery and related articles	Yes			Yes	26	1,220,374	3,097
		Manufacture of imitation jewellery and related articles	Yes			Yes	1	0	0
		3220 Manufacture of musical instruments	Yes	1	81,900	7,345 Yes	81	18,927	30,293
		3230 Manufacture of sports goods	Yes			Yes	2	125	0
		3240 Manufacture of games and toys	Yes	1	81,900	7,345 Yes	81	18,927	30,293
		3250 Manufacture of medical and dental instruments and supplies	Yes	2	381	0 Yes	16	4,687	4,089
		3290 Other manufacturing n.e.c.	Yes	86	92,801	7,165 Yes	90	17,426	28,677
	33: Repair and installation of machinery and equipment	3315 Repair of transport equipment, except motor vehicles	Yes	23	88,792	141 Partially	52	69,949	22,627
D: Electricity, gas, steam and air	35: Electricity, gas, steam and air conditioning supply	3510 Electric power generation, transmission and distribution	Yes	257	3,863,169	60,386 Yes	263	21,260	8,744
conditioning supply		Manufacture of gas; distribution of gaseous fuels through mains	Yes	192	20,804	0 Partially	16	1	0
		3530 Steam and air conditioning supply	Yes	111	19,244	2,241 Yes	15	138	62
E: Water supply;	37: Sewerage	3700 Sewerage	Yes	462	143,701	63,688 Yes	311	501,435	16,623
sewerage, waste management and	38: Waste collection,	3812 Collection of hazardous waste	Yes	167	26,280	78,006 Yes	18	2,448	84,902
remediation activities	detivities, materials	3821 Treatment and disposal of non-hazardous waste	Yes	241	163,676	105,391 Yes	116	448,411	25,850
	recovery	3822 Treatment and disposal of hazardous waste	Yes	166	25,036	77,092 Yes	116	448,411	25,850

	ISIC Sector			Austra	lia - NPI			Canada	- NPRI	
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Facilities	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Ave. Transfers (kg/Facility)	Covered?	Facilities	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Ave. Disposal (kg/Facility)
	39: Remediation activities and other waste management services	${\rm 3900} \ \frac{{\rm Remediation\ activities\ and\ other\ waste\ management}}{{\rm services}}$	Yes	3	310,599	0 Y	'es	2	474	454
G: Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles	46: Wholesale trade, except of motor vehicles and motorcycles	Wholesale of solid, liquid and gaseous fuels and related products	Partially	512	12,591	3 F	artially	77	1,292	2,898
J: Information and	58: Publishing activities	5811 Book publishing	Partially			Y	es	2	0	0
communication		5812 Publishing of directories and mailing lists	Partially			Υ	'es			
		5813 Publishing of newspapers, journals and periodicals	Partially			Υ	'es	2	0	0
		5819 Other publishing activities	Partially			Y	'es	1	0	0
M: Professional, scientific and technical activities	72: Scientific research and development	Research and experimental development on natural sciences and engineering	Yes	5	3,297	O F	artially	3	107,491	4,248
S: Other service activities	96: Other personal service activities	9601 Washing and (dry-) cleaning of textile and fur products	Yes	21	4,252	0 Y	'es	6	3,581	0

		ISIC Sector		EU - E-	PRTR			Japan -	- PRTR	
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Facilities	Ave Transfers (kg/Facility)	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Covered?	Facilities	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Ave Transfers (kg/Facility)
B: Mining and	05: Mining of coal and	0510 Mining of hard coal	Partially	119	201,175,613	47,171,397 No				
quarrying	lignite	0520 Mining of lignite	Partially	46	5,687,004	224,461,911 No				
	06: Extraction of crude petroleum and natural gas	0620 Extraction of natural gas	No			Yes		125	1,876	12
	07: Mining of metal ores	0710 Mining of iron ores	Partially	7	1,094,943	196,734,483 Yes		123	1,761	26
		0721 Mining of uranium and thorium ores	Partially	3	1,267	1,104 Yes		123	1,761	26
		0729 Mining of other non-ferrous metal ores	Partially	48	602,640,817	6,949,639 Yes		123	1,761	26
	08: Other mining and	0810 Quarrying of stone, sand and clay	Partially	278	10,717,311	23,065 No				
	quarrying	0891 Mining of chemical and fertilizer minerals	Partially	7	565,063	85,710,776 No				
		0899 Other mining and quarrying n.e.c.	Partially	39	24,848,728	2,234,052 No				
C: Manufacturing	10: Manufacture of food	1010 Processing and preserving of meat	Partially	659	25,822,806	1,049,478 Yes		507	7,147	348
	products	1020 Processing and preserving of fish, crustaceans and molluscs	Yes	103	1,829,678	215,011 Yes		507	7,147	348
		1030 Processing and preserving of fruit and vegetables	Yes	129	17,103,735	1,401,281 Yes		507	7,147	348
		1040 Manufacture of vegetable and animal oils and fats	Yes	117	8,865,354	9,263,778 Yes		507	7,147	348
		1050 Manufacture of dairy products	Partially	479	4,718,173	512,874 Yes		507	7,147	348
		1061 Manufacture of grain mill products	Yes	21	2,641,348	2 Yes		507	7,147	348
		1062 Manufacture of starches and starch products	Yes	36	9,118,633	80,931,351 Yes		507	7,147	348
		1071 Manufacture of bakery products	No			Yes		507	7,147	348
		1072 Manufacture of sugar	Yes	120	50,890,735	54,882,740 Yes		507	7,147	348
		Manufacture of cocoa, chocolate and sugar confectionery	Yes	19	2,936,255	14,599 Yes		507	7,147	348
		1074 Manufacture of macaroni, noodles, couscous and similar farinaceous products	No			Yes		507	7,147	348
		1075 Manufacture of prepared meals and dishes	No			Yes		507	7,147	348
		1079 Manufacture of other food products n.e.c.	Partially	71	51,144,775	4,258,209 Yes		507	7,147	348
		1080 Manufacture of prepared animal feeds	No			Yes		247	197	1,977
	11: Manufacture of	1101 Distilling, rectifying and blending of spirits	No			Yes		247	197	1,977
	beverages	1102 Manufacture of wines	No			Yes		247	197	1,977
		1103 Manufacture of malt liquors and malt	No			Yes		247	197	1,977
		1104 Manufacture of soft drinks; production of mineral waters and other bottled waters	No			Yes		247	197	1,977
	12: Manufacture of tobacco products	1200 Manufacture of tobacco products	No			Yes		247	197	1,977
	13: Manufacture of textiles	1311 Preparation and spinning of textile fibres	Yes	20	1,043,846	18,906 Yes		458	5,785	3,394
		1312 Weaving of textiles	No			Yes		458	5,785	3,394
		1313 Finishing of textiles	No			Yes		458	5,785	3,394
		1391 Manufacture of knitted and crocheted fabrics	No			Yes		458	5,785	3,394
		Manufacture of made-up textile articles, except apparel	No			Yes		62	1,924	2,867
		1393 Manufacture of carpets and rugs	No			Yes		62	1,924	2,867

	I	SIC Sector		EU - E-	PRTR			Japan -	PRTR	
D	ivision	Class	Covered?	Facilities	Ave Transfers (kg/Facility)	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Covered?	Facilities	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Ave Transfers (kg/Facility)
		1394 Manufacture of cordage, rope, twine and netting	No			Yes	S	458	5,785	3,394
_	•	1399 Manufacture of other textiles n.e.c.	Partially	34	419,349	26,306 Ye	S	458	5,785	3,394
	4: Manufacture of wearing oparel	1410 Manufacture of wearing apparel, except fur apparel	No			Yes	S	62	1,924	2,867
-1		1420 Manufacture of articles of fur	No			Yes	S	62	1,924	2,867
		1430 Manufacture of knitted and crocheted apparel	No			Yes	S	62	1,924	2,867
	5: Manufacture of leather nd related products	1511 Tanning and dressing of leather; dressing and dyeing of fur	Yes	29	10,036,383	33,797 Ye	s	58	2,489	72 3
		Manufacture of luggage, handbags and the like, saddlery and harness	No			Ye	s	58	2,489	72 3
	•	1520 Manufacture of footwear	No			Yes	S	58	2,489	723
	6: Manufacture of wood	1610 Sawmilling and planing of wood	Yes	27	12,273,876	23,427,655 Yes	S	310	7,648	207
aı	nd of products of wood nd cork, except furniture;	1621 Manufacture of veneer sheets and wood-based panels	Yes	151	8,354,249	20,153,600 Yes	S	310	7,648	207
	anufacture of articles of raw and plaiting materials	1622 Manufacture of builders' carpentry and joinery	Yes	19	3,137,998	6,263 Yes	S	310	7,648	207
		1623 Manufacture of wooden containers	Yes			Yes	S	310	7,648	207
		Manufacture of other products of wood; manufacture of articles of cork, straw and plaiting materials	Yes	11	1,198,113	26,630,196 Ye	S	310	7,648	207
	7: Manufacture of paper	1701 Manufacture of pulp, paper and paperboard	Yes	563	35,464,893	144,099,079 Yes	S	988	7,432	1,774
aı	nd paper products	1702 Manufacture of corrugated paper and paperboard and of containers of paper and paperboard	Yes	59	6,187,214	2,240,529 Ye	S	988	7,432	1,774
		1709 Manufacture of other articles of paper and paperboard	Yes	102	13,720,950	9,579,683 Ye	S	988	7,432	1,774
	8: Printing and eproduction of recorded	1811 Printing	Yes	237	4,624,468	41,692 Pa	rtially	694	13,033	4,693
	redia	1812 Service activities related to printing	No			Ye	S	694	13,033	4,693
	9: Manufacture of coke	1910 Manufacture of coke oven products	Yes	19	286,189	396,534,296 Ye	S	961	1,518	725
	roducts	1920 Manufacture of refined petroleum products	Yes	169	15,100,785	1,063,221,295 Yes	S	961	1,518	725
	0: Manufacture of	2011 Manufacture of basic chemicals	Yes	1,079	55,451,249	96,748,686 Ye	S	17,646	1,341	5,242
	nemicals and chemical roducts	2012 Manufacture of fertilizers and nitrogen compounds	Yes	94	11,693,944	239,595,487 Yes	5	17,646	1,341	5,242
·		2013 Manufacture of plastics and synthetic rubber in primary forms	Yes	334	3,509,673	44,926,994 Ye	s	17,646	1,341	5,242
	•	Manufacture of pesticides and other agrochemical products	Yes	70	6,434,098	27,006 Ye	s	17,646	1,341	5,242
		2022 Manufacture of paints, varnishes and similar coatings, printing ink and mastics	Yes	95	991,054	39,423 Ye	s	17,646	1,341	5,242
		Manufacture of soap and detergents, cleaning and 2023 polishing preparations, perfumes and toilet preparations	Yes	95	7,920,011	1,999 Ye	s	17,646	1,341	5,242
		2029 Manufacture of other chemical products n.e.c.	Partially	399	2,182,359	17,523,573 Ye	5	17,646	1,341	5,242
	•	2030 Manufacture of man-made fibres	Yes	43	801,506	16,104,088 Yes	S	17,646	1,341	5,242

	ISIC Sector		EU - E-	PRTR			Japan -	PRTR	
Division	Class	Covered?	Facilities	Ave Transfers (kg/Facility)	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Covered?	Facilities	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Ave Transfers (kg/Facility)
21: Manufacture of basic pharmaceutical products and pharmaceutical preparations	Manufacture of pharmaceuticals, medicinal chemical and botanical products	Yes	431	17,248,744	1,147,555 Yes		17,646	1,341	5,242
22: Manufacture of rubber and plastics products	Manufacture of rubber tyres and tubes; retreading and rebuilding of rubber tyres	Yes	23	4,861,247	13,303,552 Yes		1,336	5,623	1,196
	2219 Manufacture of other rubber products	Yes	29	1,442,030	21,079 Yes		1,336	5,623	1,196
	2220 Manufacture of plastics products	Yes	322	1,613,366	60,895 Yes		2,694	7,877	4,900
23: Manufacture of other	2310 Manufacture of glass and glass products	Partially	356	2,445,675	25,956,363 Yes		1,426	3,243	3,812
non-metallic mineral	2391 Manufacture of refractory products	Yes	60	1,045,129	39,110,536 Yes		1,426	3,243	3,812
products	2392 Manufacture of clay building materials	Yes	448	25,551,386	6,679,202 Yes		1,426	3,243	3,812
	2393 Manufacture of other porcelain and ceramic products	Yes	41	2,317,657	31,417 Yes		1,426	3,243	3,812
	2394 Manufacture of cement, lime and plaster	Yes	370	1,107,568	485,717,328 Yes		1,426	3,243	3,812
	2395 Manufacture of articles of concrete, cement and plaster	No			Yes		1,426	3,243	3,812
	2396 Cutting, shaping and finishing of stone	No			Yes		1,426	3,243	3,812
	2399 Manufacture of other non-metallic mineral products n.e.c.	Partially	99	6,135,666	31,352,202 Yes		1,426	3,243	3,812
24: Manufacture of basic	2410 Manufacture of basic iron and steel	Partially	533	145,574,226	375,824,488 Yes		1,711	2,345	14,009
metals	2420 Manufacture of basic precious and other non-ferrous metals	Yes	446	21,011,302	49,233,787 Yes		2,098	5,069	4,186
	2431 Casting of iron and steel	Yes	455	13,169,080	8,958,695 Yes		1,711	2,345	14,009
	2432 Casting of non-ferrous metals	Yes	320	19,151,387	9,013 Yes		2,098	5,069	4,186
25: Manufacture of	2511 Manufacture of structural metal products	No			Yes		4,846	2,976	2,428
fabricated metal products, except machinery and	2512 Manufacture of tanks, reservoirs and containers of metal	No			Yes		4,846	2,976	2,428
equipment	2513 Manufacture of steam generators, except central heating hot water boilers	No			Yes		4,846	2,976	2,428
	2520 Manufacture of weapons and ammunition	Partially	18	536,190	1,029 Yes		28	579	53
	Forging, pressing, stamping and roll-forming of metal; powder metallurgy	No			Yes		1,711	2,345	14,009
	2592 Treatment and coating of metals; machining	Partially	1,713	1,129,287	385,623 Yes		1,711	2,345	14,009
	2593 Manufacture of cutlery, hand tools and general hardware	No			Yes		4,846	2,976	2,428
	2599 Manufacture of other fabricated metal products n.e.c.	No			Yes		4,846	2,976	2,428
26: Manufacture of computer, electronic and	2610 Manufacture of electronic components and boards	No			Yes		3,890	1,723	4,837
optical products	2620 Manufacture of computers and peripheral equipment	No			Yes		3,890	1,723	4,837
	2630 Manufacture of communication equipment	No			Yes		3,890	1,723	4,837
	2640 Manufacture of consumer electronics	No			Yes		3,890	1,723	4,837
	2651 Manufacture of measuring, testing, navigating and control equipment	No			Yes		3,890	1,723	4,837
	2652 Manufacture of watches and clocks	No	·		Yes		427	3,020	3,118

		ISIC Sector		EU -	E-PRTR			Japan -	PRTR	
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Facilities	Ave Transfers (kg/Facility)	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Covered?	Facilities	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Ave Transfers (kg/Facility)
		2660 Manufacture of irradiation, electromedical and electrotherapeutic equipment	No				Yes	3,890	1,723	4,837
		2670 Manufacture of optical instruments and photographic equipment	No				Yes	427	3,020	3,118
		2680 Manufacture of magnetic and optical media	No				Yes	427	3,020	3,118
	27: Manufacture of electrical equipment	Manufacture of electric motors, generators, 2710 transformers and electricity distribution and control apparatus	No				Yes	3,890	1,723	4,837
		2720 Manufacture of batteries and accumulators	No				Yes	3,890	1,723	4,837
		2731 Manufacture of fibre optic cables	No				Yes	3,890	1,723	4,837
		2732 Manufacture of other electronic and electric wires and cables	No				Yes	2,098	5,069	4,186
		2733 Manufacture of wiring devices	No				Yes	3,890	1,723	4,837
		2740 Manufacture of electric lighting equipment	No				Yes	3,890	1,723	4,837
		2750 Manufacture of domestic appliances	No				Yes	3,890	1,723	4,837
		2790 Manufacture of other electrical equipment	No				Yes	3,890	1,723	4,837
	28: Manufacture of machinery and equipment	2811 Manufacture of engines and turbines, except aircraft, vehicle and cycle engines	No				Yes	2,068	4,327	1,210
	n.e.c.	2812 Manufacture of fluid power equipment	No				Yes	2,068	4,327	1,210
		2813 Manufacture of other pumps, compressors, taps and valves	No				Yes	2,068	4,327	1,210
		2814 Manufacture of bearings, gears, gearing and driving elements	No				Yes	2,068	4,327	1,210
		2815 Manufacture of ovens, furnaces and furnace burners	No				Yes	2,068	4,327	1,210
		2816 Manufacture of lifting and handling equipment	No				Yes	2,068	4,327	1,210
		2817 Manufacture of office machinery and equipment (except computers and peripheral equipment)	No				Yes	2,068	4,327	1,210
		2818 Manufacture of power-driven hand tools	No				Yes	3,890	1,723	4,837
		2819 Manufacture of other general-purpose machinery	No				Yes	2,068	4,327	1,210
		2821 Manufacture of agricultural and forestry machinery	No				Yes	2,068	4,327	1,210
		2822 Manufacture of metal-forming machinery and machine tools	No				Yes	2,068	4,327	1,210
		2823 Manufacture of machinery for metallurgy	No				Yes	2,068	4,327	1,210
		2824 Manufacture of machinery for mining, quarrying and construction	No				Yes	2,068	4,327	1,210
		tobacco processing Manufacture of machinery for teytile, apparel and	No				Yes	2,068	4,327	1,210
			No				Yes	2,068	4,327	1,210
		2829 Manufacture of other special-purpose machinery	No				Yes	2,068	4,327	1,210

	ISIC Sector Division Class			EU - E	-PRTR			Japan -	PRTR	
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Facilities	Ave Transfers (kg/Facility)	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Covered?	Facilities	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Ave Transfers (kg/Facility)
	29: Manufacture of motor	2910 Manufacture of motor vehicles	No			Yes	s	4,348	9,053	1,321
	vehicles, trailers and semi- trailers	2920 Manufacture of bodies (coachwork) for motor vehicles; manufacture of trailers and semi-trailers	No			Ye	s	4,348	9,053	1,321
		2930 Manufacture of parts and accessories for motor vehicles	Partially	167	3,960,382	13,879 Ye	s	4,348	9,053	1,321
	30: Manufacture of other	3011 Building of ships and floating structures	Yes	66	6,343,501	21,667 Yes	s	4,348	9,053	1,321
	transport equipment	3012 Building of pleasure and sporting boats	Yes	5	289,780	0 Ye	s	4,348	9,053	1,321
		3020 Manufacture of railway locomotives and rolling stock	No			Yes	S	4,348	9,053	1,321
		3030 Manufacture of air and spacecraft and related machinery	No			Ye	s	4,348	9,053	1,321
		3040 Manufacture of military fighting vehicles	No			Yes	s	28	579	53
		3091 Manufacture of motorcycles	No			Yes	s	4,348	9,053	1,321
		3092 Manufacture of bicycles and invalid carriages	No			Yes	s	4,348	9,053	1,321
		3099 Manufacture of other transport equipment n.e.c.	No			Ye	s	4,348	9,053	1,321
	31: Manufacture of furniture	3100 Manufacture of furniture	No			Yes	s	216	3,415	1,046
	32: Other manufacturing	3211 Manufacture of jewellery and related articles	Partially	4	2,463,170	18 Ye	s	253	5,221	1,889
		Manufacture of imitation jewellery and related articles	Partially	1	119,560	0 Ye	s	253	5,221	1,889
		3220 Manufacture of musical instruments	Partially			Yes	S	253	5,221	1,889
		3230 Manufacture of sports goods	Partially	4	63,562	27,000 Yes	s	253	5,221	1,889
		3240 Manufacture of games and toys	Partially	1	5,860	0 Ye	s	253	5,221	1,889
		3250 Manufacture of medical and dental instruments and supplies	No			Ye	s	427	3,020	3,118
		3290 Other manufacturing n.e.c.	No			Yes	s	253	5,221	1,889
	33: Repair and installation of machinery and equipment	3315 Repair of transport equipment, except motor vehicles	Partially	55	5,308,680	25,134 Ye	s	80	1,558	788
D: Electricity, gas, steam and air	35: Electricity, gas, steam and air conditioning supply	3510 Electric power generation, transmission and distribution	Partially	997	46,852,795	1,552,145,833 Ye	s	419	693	1,322
conditioning supply	3 747	3520 Manufacture of gas; distribution of gaseous fuels through mains	Partially	66	578,733	24,444,574 Ye	s	68	624	80
		3530 Steam and air conditioning supply	Partially	526	15,748,242	260,442,131 Yes	s	23	273	1,435
E: Water supply;	37: Sewerage	3700 Sewerage	Yes	1,094	18,558,342	4,671,395 Ye	s	55,755	73	5
sewerage, waste management and	38: Waste collection,	3812 Collection of hazardous waste	Yes	215	10,998,931	92,848 Ye	s	4,947	58	105
remediation activities	detivities, materials	3821 Treatment and disposal of non-hazardous waste	Yes	4,331	25,689,990	17,586,678 Ye	s	29,064	3	7
	recovery	3822 Treatment and disposal of hazardous waste	Yes	1,079	20,194,089	1,862,373 Ye	s	4,947	58	105

	ISIC Sector			EU - E	-PRTR			Japan -	PRTR	
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Facilities	Ave Transfers (kg/Facility)	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Covered?	Facilities	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Ave Transfers (kg/Facility)
	39: Remediation activities and other waste management services	Remediation activities and other waste management services	Partially	79	46,855,489	494,646 Yes	3	4,947	58	105
G: Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles	46: Wholesale trade, except of motor vehicles and motorcycles	Wholesale of solid, liquid and gaseous fuels and related products	Partially	10	3,339,563	1,964,213 Yes	5	1,959	572	4
J: Information and	58: Publishing activities	5811 Book publishing	Yes			No				
communication		5812 Publishing of directories and mailing lists	Yes			No				
		5813 Publishing of newspapers, journals and periodicals	Yes	1	7,185,100	0 No				
		5819 Other publishing activities	Yes	2	2,630,050	241,000 No				•
M: Professional, scientific and technical activities	72: Scientific research and development	7210 Research and experimental development on natural sciences and engineering	No			Yes	5	540	435	1,167
S: Other service activities	96: Other personal service activities	9601 Washing and (dry-) cleaning of textile and fur products	Yes	1	2,055,100	0 Yes	5	181	1,218	1,755

		ISIC Sector			USA - TRI	
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Facilities	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Ave. Waste Managed (kg/Facility)
B: Mining and	05: Mining of coal and	0510 Mining of hard coal	Partially			
quarrying	lignite	0520 Mining of lignite	Yes	58	80,839	79,72
	06: Extraction of crude petroleum and natural gas	0620 Extraction of natural gas	Partially	1	363,266	459,06
	07: Mining of metal ores	0710 Mining of iron ores	No			
		0721 Mining of uranium and thorium ores	Yes	14	381,367	532,04
		0729 Mining of other non-ferrous metal ores	Yes	79	9,315,884	10,197,61
	08: Other mining and	0810 Quarrying of stone, sand and clay	Partially	43	4,908	7,78
	quarrying	0891 Mining of chemical and fertilizer minerals	Partially	8	5,375	8,25
		0899 Other mining and quarrying n.e.c.	Partially	23	4,102	7,710
C: Manufacturing	10: Manufacture of food	1010 Processing and preserving of meat	Partially	312	98,775	291,76
	products	1020 Processing and preserving of fish, crustaceans and molluscs	Yes	20	3,723	16,37
		1030 Processing and preserving of fruit and vegetables	Yes	216	16,458	47,09
		1040 Manufacture of vegetable and animal oils and fats	Yes	148	116,481	2,128,12
		1050 Manufacture of dairy products	Yes	390	14,449	136,53
		1061 Manufacture of grain mill products	Yes	47	1,026	1,02
		1062 Manufacture of starches and starch products	Yes	47	190,959	1,196,70
		1071 Manufacture of bakery products	Partially	66	10,328	22,71
		1072 Manufacture of sugar	Yes	24	111,983	167,66
		Manufacture of cocoa, chocolate and sugar confectionery	Partially	7	865	46,99
		1074 Manufacture of macaroni, noodles, couscous and similar farinaceous products	Yes	57	5,302	20,05
		1075 Manufacture of prepared meals and dishes	Yes	109	4,938	24,40
		1079 Manufacture of other food products n.e.c.	Yes	413	15,595	122,70
		1080 Manufacture of prepared animal feeds	Partially	404	2,177	16,52
	11: Manufacture of	1101 Distilling, rectifying and blending of spirits	Yes	15	6,321	57,07
	beverages	1102 Manufacture of wines	Yes	10	1,496	28,31
		1103 Manufacture of malt liquors and malt	Yes	23	54,741	76,81
		Manufacture of soft drinks; production of mineral waters and other bottled waters	Partially	13	35	10,03
	12: Manufacture of tobacco products	1200 Manufacture of tobacco products	Partially	28	22,059	50,39
	13: Manufacture of textiles	1311 Preparation and spinning of textile fibres	Yes	24	5,946	224,54
		1312 Weaving of textiles	Yes	14	6,802	50,12
		1313 Finishing of textiles	Partially	97	8,765	110,95
		1391 Manufacture of knitted and crocheted fabrics	Yes	2	0	1,24
		Manufacture of made-up textile articles, except apparel	Partially	46	3,402	14,07
		1393 Manufacture of carpets and rugs	Partially	33	2,407	4,52

		SIC Sector			USA - TRI	
tion	Division	Class	Covered?	Facilities	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Ave. Waste Managed (kg/Facility)
		1394 Manufacture of cordage, rope, twine and netting	Yes	7	5,410	9,27
		1399 Manufacture of other textiles n.e.c.	Yes	186	14,047	213,54
	14: Manufacture of wearing apparel	1410 Manufacture of wearing apparel, except fur apparel	Partially	89	3,678	24,03
		1420 Manufacture of articles of fur	Yes	18	5,670	39,89
		1430 Manufacture of knitted and crocheted apparel	Yes			
	15: Manufacture of leather and related products	Tanning and dressing of leather; dressing and dyeing of fur	Yes	16	16,825	39,2
		Manufacture of luggage, handbags and the like, saddlery and harness	Yes	38	2,578	42,5
		1520 Manufacture of footwear	Yes	12	2,440	6,1
	16: Manufacture of wood	1610 Sawmilling and planing of wood	Yes	457	2,370	23,3
	and of products of wood and cork, except furniture;	1621 Manufacture of veneer sheets and wood-based panels	s Yes	132	20,284	74,53
	manufacture of articles of straw and plaiting materials	1622 Manufacture of builders' carpentry and joinery	Yes	256	2,853	9,4
		1623 Manufacture of wooden containers	Yes	59	5,277	17,9
		Manufacture of other products of wood; manufacture of articles of cork, straw and plaiting materials	Yes	235	18,315	203,7
	17: Manufacture of paper	1701 Manufacture of pulp, paper and paperboard	Yes	380	212,238	1,913,0
	and paper products	1702 Manufacture of corrugated paper and paperboard and of containers of paper and paperboard	Yes	239	217,544	1,786,7
		Manufacture of other articles of paper and paperboard	Yes	366	148,852	1,334,0
	18: Printing and	1811 Printing	Partially	162	29,079	785,0
	reproduction of recorded media	1812 Service activities related to printing	Yes	17	1,406	26,1
	19: Manufacture of coke	1910 Manufacture of coke oven products	Yes	49	156,105	1,724,0
	and refined petroleum products	1920 Manufacture of refined petroleum products	Yes	368	124,257	2,544,7
	20: Manufacture of	2011 Manufacture of basic chemicals	Yes	1,576	95,859	1,621,3
	chemicals and chemical products	2012 Manufacture of fertilizers and nitrogen compounds	Yes	393	151,563	942,9
	,	Manufacture of plastics and synthetic rubber in primary forms	Yes	574	59,385	1,359,0
		2021 Manufacture of pesticides and other agrochemical products	Yes	181	59,233	1,279,5
		Manufacture of paints, varnishes and similar coatings, printing ink and mastics	Yes	988	6,196	187,8
		Manufacture of soap and detergents, cleaning and 2023 polishing preparations, perfumes and toilet preparations	Yes	942	5,485	162,9
		2029 Manufacture of other chemical products n.e.c.	Yes	1,102	57,597	1,236,3

		ISIC Sector			USA - TRI	
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Facilities	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Ave. Waste Managed (kg/Facility)
	21: Manufacture of basic pharmaceutical products and pharmaceutical preparations	Manufacture of pharmaceuticals, medicinal chemical and botanical products	Yes	609	96,224	2,073,73
	22: Manufacture of rubber and plastics products	Manufacture of rubber tyres and tubes; retreading and rebuilding of rubber tyres	Partially	55	17,275	72,88
		2219 Manufacture of other rubber products	Yes	421	9,811	52,84
		2220 Manufacture of plastics products	Yes	1,434	11,605	107,66
	23: Manufacture of other	2310 Manufacture of glass and glass products	Yes	210	16,024	45,35
	non-metallic mineral	2391 Manufacture of refractory products	Yes	30	12,002	40,57
	products	2392 Manufacture of clay building materials	Yes	117	8,780	20,48
		2393 Manufacture of other porcelain and ceramic products	Yes	13	1,410	4,46
		2394 Manufacture of cement, lime and plaster	Yes	225	17,069	521,63
		2395 Manufacture of articles of concrete, cement and plaster	Yes	722	508	2,40
		2396 Cutting, shaping and finishing of stone	Partially	8	1,473	32,49
		2399 Manufacture of other non-metallic mineral products n.e.c.	Yes	1,130	34,860	318,6
	24: Manufacture of basic	2410 Manufacture of basic iron and steel	Yes	429	214,131	1,090,2
	metals	2420 Manufacture of basic precious and other non-ferrous metals	Yes	961	68,131	688,2
		2431 Casting of iron and steel	Yes	421	29,741	154,60
		2432 Casting of non-ferrous metals	Yes	282	5,898	146,2
	25: Manufacture of	2511 Manufacture of structural metal products	Yes	470	3,182	31,5
	fabricated metal products, except machinery and	2512 Manufacture of tanks, reservoirs and containers of metal	Yes	174	4,577	29,6
	equipment	Manufacture of steam generators, except central heating hot water boilers	Yes	81	10,078	43,2
		2520 Manufacture of weapons and ammunition	Yes	54	7,231	380,8
		Forging, pressing, stamping and roll-forming of metal; powder metallurgy	Yes	377	2,213	100,3
		2592 Treatment and coating of metals; machining	Yes	948	6,592	62,4
		Manufacture of cutlery, hand tools and general hardware	Yes	438	2,528	89,8
		2599 Manufacture of other fabricated metal products n.e.c.	Yes	1,144	8,882	188,5
	26: Manufacture of computer, electronic and	2610 Manufacture of electronic components and boards	Yes	666	3,348	57,8
	optical products	2620 Manufacture of computers and peripheral equipment	Yes	31	751	45,9
		2630 Manufacture of communication equipment	Yes	72	117	31,7
		2640 Manufacture of consumer electronics	Yes	9	1,844	2,5
		2651 Manufacture of measuring, testing, navigating and control equipment	Yes	211	428	23,8
		2652 Manufacture of watches and clocks	Yes	13	508	32,0

		ISIC Sector			USA - TRI	
ction	Division	Class	Covered?	Facilities	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Ave. Waste Managed (kg/Facility)
		2660 Manufacture of irradiation, electromedical and electrotherapeutic equipment	Yes	29	668	10,52
		2670 Manufacture of optical instruments and photographic equipment	Yes	31	2,135	60,62
		2680 Manufacture of magnetic and optical media	Yes	2	6,907	173,37
	27: Manufacture of electrical equipment	Manufacture of electric motors, generators, 2710 transformers and electricity distribution and control apparatus	Partially	206	2,699	61,61
		2720 Manufacture of batteries and accumulators	Yes	639	9,627	243,75
		2731 Manufacture of fibre optic cables	Yes	3	2,103	38,71
		2732 Manufacture of other electronic and electric wires and cables	Yes	181	5,975	386,37
		2733 Manufacture of wiring devices	Yes	70	4,010	65,91
		2740 Manufacture of electric lighting equipment	Yes	46	3,126	18,93
		2750 Manufacture of domestic appliances	Yes	44	8,610	58,04
		2790 Manufacture of other electrical equipment	Yes	294	3,479	44,54
	28: Manufacture of machinery and equipment	2811 Manufacture of engines and turbines, except aircraft, vehicle and cycle engines	Yes	87	6,739	50,43
	n.e.c.	2812 Manufacture of fluid power equipment	Yes	73	929	63,3
		2813 Manufacture of other pumps, compressors, taps and valves	Yes	688	3,986	79,44
		Manufacture of bearings, gears, gearing and driving elements	Yes	96	1,313	33,61
		2815 Manufacture of ovens, furnaces and furnace burners	Yes	239	924	50,79
		2816 Manufacture of lifting and handling equipment	Yes	328	3,262	46,78
		2817 Manufacture of office machinery and equipment (except computers and peripheral equipment)	Yes	28	54,401	452,54
		2818 Manufacture of power-driven hand tools	Yes	183	2,951	77,95
		2819 Manufacture of other general-purpose machinery	Yes	885	3,292	54,04
		2821 Manufacture of agricultural and forestry machinery	Yes	180	3,505	49,39
		2822 Manufacture of metal-forming machinery and machine tools	Yes	128	1,057	42,17
		2823 Manufacture of machinery for metallurgy	Yes	329	28,469	61,04
		2824 Manufacture of machinery for mining, quarrying and construction	Yes	182	1,709	214,24
		2825 Manufacture of machinery for food, beverage and tobacco processing	Yes	145	2,557	68,17
		2826 Manufacture of machinery for textile, apparel and leather production	Yes	104	3,268	72,75
		2829 Manufacture of other special-purpose machinery	Yes	150	3,169	36,83

		ISIC Sector			USA - TRI	
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Facilities	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Ave. Waste Managed (kg/Facility)
	29: Manufacture of motor	2910 Manufacture of motor vehicles	Yes	283	21,989	100,60
	vehicles, trailers and semi- trailers	2920 Manufacture of bodies (coachwork) for motor vehicles; manufacture of trailers and semi-trailers	Partially	665	10,073	80,97
		2930 Manufacture of parts and accessories for motor vehicles	Yes	555	6,203	54,33
	30: Manufacture of other	3011 Building of ships and floating structures	Yes	380	5,902	27,76
	transport equipment	3012 Building of pleasure and sporting boats	Yes	379	7,838	20,96
		3020 Manufacture of railway locomotives and rolling stock	Yes	140	3,346	57,05
		3030 Manufacture of air and spacecraft and related machinery	Yes	328	4,949	85,69
		3040 Manufacture of military fighting vehicles	Yes	7	949	4,39
		3091 Manufacture of motorcycles	Yes	44	8,349	39,85
		3092 Manufacture of bicycles and invalid carriages	Yes	45	4,893	79,12
		3099 Manufacture of other transport equipment n.e.c.	Yes	115	4,317	45,07
	31: Manufacture of furniture	3100 Manufacture of furniture	Partially	612	9,922	85,00
	32: Other manufacturing	3211 Manufacture of jewellery and related articles	Yes	59	2,016	19,20
		Manufacture of imitation jewellery and related articles	Yes	2	0	1,30
		3220 Manufacture of musical instruments	Yes	122	5,012	33,64
		3230 Manufacture of sports goods	Yes	30	10,877	47,1
		3240 Manufacture of games and toys	Yes	110	5,518	31,49
		3250 Manufacture of medical and dental instruments and supplies	Partially	221	3,792	50,45
		3290 Other manufacturing n.e.c.	Yes	238	7,421	65,16
	33: Repair and installation of machinery and equipment	3315 Repair of transport equipment, except motor vehicles	Partially	66	17,842	48,08
D: Electricity, gas, steam and air	35: Electricity, gas, steam and air conditioning supply	3510 Electric power generation, transmission and distribution	Partially	635	500,486	1,369,13
conditioning supply		Manufacture of gas; distribution of gaseous fuels through mains	No			
		3530 Steam and air conditioning supply	Partially	7	40,516	46,70
: Water supply;	37: Sewerage	3700 Sewerage	No			
ewerage, waste	38: Waste collection,	3812 Collection of hazardous waste	Partially	73	60	169,0
nanagement and emediation activities	treatment and disposal activities; materials	3821 Treatment and disposal of non-hazardous waste	Partially	12	105,990	1,348,8
	recovery	3822 Treatment and disposal of hazardous waste	Partially	98	531,927	2,650,1

		ISIC Sector			USA - TRI	
Section	Division	Class	Covered?	Facilities	Ave. Releases (kg/Facility)	Ave. Waste Managed (kg/Facility)
	39: Remediation activities and other waste management services	Remediation activities and other waste management services	No			
G: Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles	46: Wholesale trade, except of motor vehicles and motorcycles	Wholesale of solid, liquid and gaseous fuels and related products	Partially	502	2,058	14,830
J: Information and	58: Publishing activities	5811 Book publishing	Partially	2	0	0
communication		5812 Publishing of directories and mailing lists	Partially			
		5813 Publishing of newspapers, journals and periodicals	Partially	1	3,979	11,837
		5819 Other publishing activities	Yes	2	182	47,775
M: Professional, scientific and technical activities	72: Scientific research and development	7210 Research and experimental development on natural sciences and engineering	Partially	19	16,023	45,770
S: Other service activities	96: Other personal service activities	9601 Washing and (dry-) cleaning of textile and fur products	No			

ANNEX 3: SECTOR-CHEMICAL CROSSWALK

			Persi	stent O	rganic	Pollu	tants	(POP	s)															М	etals											organi bstanc	
N		er of PRTRs Covering Sectors-Chemicals from	309-00-2	57-74-9	50-57-1	2-20-8	76-44-8	385-85-5	3001-35-2	119-84-6	19-85-7	6-68-85	143-50-0	508-93-5	118-74-1	1336-36-3	58631-49-2	07122-15-4	46255-22-7	07122-16-5	436-43-1	50348-60-9	ń.	.2		.CL-10	.CL-14	CL-12	CI-19	.CL-21	.CL-24	.CL-26	.CL-28	.CL-30	.CL-32	.CL-42	-43
	the	Short Chemical and Reporting Sector Lists	309	57-7	9	72-3	7-94	238	800	319	319	28-8	143	809	118	133	989	207	4		543	603	LCL-1	LCL-2	LCL-7	-TCI-	ij.	3 3	2	ľ	ľĊľ	-TCI-	-TCI-	ror	LCL-	1 0	LCL-43
		A sector is counted as covered if it is fully or partially covered by a PRTR.		andtellandana	achier Arberrane							hexane					ther (BDE-153)	ther (BDE-154)	2,3,3',4,5',6-heptabromodiphenyl ether (BDE-175)	3,4,4',5',6-heptabromodiphenyl ether (BDE-183)			E, 05	(as TEF)			oounds (as Cr)				(u					CN)	
		A chemical is counted as covered if it is fully covered by a PRTR, uded as a compound entry in the PRTR, or		Jdy Weight						clohexane	ohexane	exachlorocyclo		4)	(HCB)	nenyls (PCBs)	omodiphenyle	omodiphenyl e	abromodiphen	abromodiphen	lether	/l ether	fonic acid (PFC fonyl fluoride (sulfonic acid)	cins and furans	inds (as As)	ounds (as Cd)	mium(III) com	pounds (as Cr.)	inds (as Cu)	is as (Pb)	M se) spundu	unds (as Hg)	ds (as Ni)	ounds (as Se)	s (as Zn)	se) spunodwoo	
r	egula	ted in complementary programs to the PRTR.	Aldrin	Chlordane	Dieldrin	Endrin	Heptachlor	Mirex	Toxaphene	alpha-hexachloro cyclohexane	beta-hexachlorocyclohexane	Lindane / gamma-hexachlorocyclohexane	Chlordecone	Pentachlorobenzene	Hexachlorobenzene (HCB)	Polychlorinated biphenyls (PCBs) Hexabromobiohenyl	2.2'.4.4'.5.5'-hexabromodiphenyl ether (BDE-153)	2,2',4,4',5,6'-hexabromodiphenyl ether (BDE-154)	2,2',3,3',4,5',6-hept	2,2',3,4,4',5',6-hept	Tetrabromodiphenyl ether	Pentabromodiphenyl	Perfluorooctane sulfonic aci perfluorooctane sulfonyl flu perfluoro(octane-1-sulfonic	Polychlorinated dioxins and furan	Arsenic and compounds (as As)	Cadmium and compounds (as Cd)	÷	Cobalt and compounds (as Co)	Conner and compounds (as Cu)	Lead and compounds as (Pb)	Manganese and compounds (as Mn	Mercury and compo	Nickel and compounds (as Ni)	Selenium and compounds (as Se)	Zinc and compounds (as Zn)	Cyanide (inorganic)	Fluorides (as total F)
B: Mining and		Mining of hard coal	2	2 1		1	2	1	2	1	0	2	1	2	4	3 1	. 0	0	0	0	_	0	0	4 3	4	4	4	4 3	4	4	3	4	4	3	4 3	4	4
quarrying		Mining of lignite Extraction of natural gas	2	2 1	_	0	1	0	2	1	0	1	0	2	3	3 1	_	_		0	_	0	0	3 4	4	4	4	4 3 4 4	4 	4	3	4	4	4	4 3	4	4
	0710	Mining of iron ores	1	1 1	1 1	1	1	1	1	0	0	1	1	1	3	3 1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	3 3	4	4	4	4 3	4	4	3	4	4	3	4 1	4	4
		Mining of uranium and thorium ores	2	2 1	1	1	2	1	2	1	0	2	1	2	4	4 1	0			0	-	0	1	4 4	5	5	5	5 4	5	5	4	5	5	4	5 4	5	5
	0729	Mining of other non-ferrous metal ores Quarrying of stone, sand and clay	2	2 1	1 1	1	2	1	2	1	0	2	1	2	4	4 1	0	0	_	0	-	0	0	4 4	5	5 4	4	5 4 4 3	- 5	5 4	3	5 4	5 4	3	4	5	4
	0893	Mining of chemical and fertilizer minerals	2	2 1	1 1	1	2	1	2	1	0	2	1	2	4	3 1	0	_	_	0	_	0	0	4 3	4	4	4	4 3	4	4	3	4	4	3	4 3	4	4
		Other mining and quarrying n.e.c.	2	2 1	1	1	2	1	2	1	0	2	1	2	4	3 1	0			0	_	0	0	4 3	4	4	4	4 3	4	4	3	4	4	3	4 3	4	4
C: Manufacturing		Processing and preserving of meat Processing and preserving of fish, crustaceans and molluscs	2	2 1	1 1	1	2	1	2	1	0	2	1	2	4	4 1	0	0		0	0	0	1	4 4	5	5	5	5 4	5	5	4	5	5	4	5 4	5	5
	1020		2	2 1	1 1	1	2	1	2	1	0	2	1	2	4	4 1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	4 4	5	5	5	5 4	5	5	4	5	5	4	5 4	5	5
		Manufacture of vegetable and animal oils and fats	2	2 1	1	1	2	1	2	1	0	2	1	2	4	4 1	0	_	0	0		0	1	4 4	5	5	5	5 4	5	5	4	5	5	4	5 4	5	5
	1050	Manufacture of dairy products	2	2 1	1	1	2	1	2	1	0	2	1	2	4	4 1	0	_	0	0		0	1	4 4	5	5	5	5 4	. 5	5	4	5	5	4	5 4	5	5
	1063		2	2 1	1	1	2	1	2	1	0	2	1	2	4	4 1	. 0	0	0	0	0	0	1	4 4	5	5	5	5 4	5	5	4	5	5	4	5 4	5	5
		Manufacture of starches and starch products Manufacture of bakery products	2	2 1) 0	0	1	0	1	1	0	1	0	2	3	3 0	0	0		0	0	0	1	3 4	5 4	5	4	5 4 4 4	· 5	5 4	4	5 4	4	4	5 4 4	5	5 4
	107		2	2 1	1 1	1	2	1	2	1	0	2	1	2	4	4 1	_	0	_	0	_	0	1	4 4	5	5	5	5 4	5	5	4	5	5	4	5 /	5	5
		Manufacture of cocoa, chocolate and sugar confectionery	2	2 1	1	1	2	1	2	1	0	2	1	2	4	4 1	0	_		0	_	0	1	4 4	5	5	5	5 4	- 5	5	4	5	5	4	5 4	5	5
	1074	Manufacture of macaroni, noodles, couscous and similar	1	1 (0 0	0	1	0	1	1	0	1	0	1	3	3 0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	3 4	4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4 :	3 4	4
		farinaceous products						Ļ	-	Ļ.		_	_		_					-					1				+	+	Ļ.						H
	1075		2	1 (0	0	2	1	2	1	0	2	1	2	3	3 0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	3 4	- 4	4	5	4 4	- 4	5	4	4	4	4	4 3	4	4
	1080		1	1 () 0	0	1	0	1	1	0	1	0	1	3	3 0	0 0	_	_	0	_	0	1	3 4	4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4 :	3 4	4
	110	' '	1	1 (_	_	_	0	1	1	0	1	0	1	3	3 0	_	_		0	_	0	1	3 4	4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4 1	4	4
		Manufacture of wines	1	1 (_	_	0	1	1	0	1	0	1	3	3 0	_	0	_	0	0	0	1	3 4	4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4 3	4	4
	1103	Manufacture of malt liquors and malt	1	1 (0	0	1	0	1	1	0	1	0	1	3	3 0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	3 4	4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4 3	4	4
	1104	Manufacture of soft drinks; production of mineral waters and other bottled waters	1	1 (0	0	1	0	1	1	0	1	0	1	3	3 0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	3 4	4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4 3	4	4
	1200	Manufacture of tobacco products	1	1 (0	0	1	0	1	1	0	1	0	1	3	3 0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	3 4	4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4 3	4	4
		Preparation and spinning of textile fibres	2	2 1	1	1	2	1	2	1	0	2	1	2	4	4 1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	4 4	5	5	5	5 4	- 5	5	4	5	5	4	5 4	5	5
		Weaving of textiles	1	1 (_	_	0	1	1	0	1	0	1	3	3 0	_	0	_	0	0	0	1	3 4	4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4 3	4	4
	1313	Finishing of textiles Manufacture of knitted and crocheted fabrics	1	1 (0	_	0	1	1	0	1	0	1	3	3 0		0	0	0		0	1	3 4	4	4 4	4	4 4 4 4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4 3	4	4
	1392		1	1 (_	0	1	1	0	1	0	1	3	3 0	_	_	_	0	_	0	1	3 4	4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4
		Manufacture of carpets and rugs	1	1 (_	_	_	0	1	1	0	1	0	1	3	3 0	_	_	_	0	0	0	1	3 4	4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4 5	4	4
	1394	0,7 1,7	1	1 (Ť	_	0	1	1	0	1	0	1	3	3 0	_	0	_	0	0	0	1	3 4	4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4 3	4	4
		Manufacture of other textiles n.e.c.	2	2 1	0 0	0	_	1	2	1	0	2	1	2	4	4 1 3 0	_	_	_	0	-	0	1	4 4	5	5	5	4	5	5	4	5	5	4	5 4	5	5
		Manufacture of wearing apparel, except fur apparel Manufacture of articles of fur	1		_	_	_	0	1	1		1	0	1	3		0 0	_	0	_	_	0	1	3 4	4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	3 4	4
		Manufacture of knitted and crocheted apparel	1	1 (0					0			1	3	3 0						0	1	3 4	4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4 3	4	4
		Tanning and dressing of leather; dressing and dyeing of fur	2	2 1	1	1	2	1	2	1	0	2	1	2	4	4 1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	4 4	5	5	5	5 4	- 5	5	4	5	5	4	5 4	5	5
	1512	Manufacture of luggage, handbags and the like, saddlery and	1	1 (0	0	1	0	1	1	0	1	0	1	3	3 0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	3 4	4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4 3	4	4
	1520	harness Manufacture of footwear	1	1 () 0	0	1	0	1	1	0	1	0	1	3	3 0) 0	0	0	0	0	0	1	3 4	4	4	4	4 4	. 4	4	4	4	4	4	4	3 4	4
		Sawmilling and planing of wood	2	2 1	_	1	_	1	2	1	0	2	1	2	4	4 1	_	_		0	_	0	1	4 4	5	5	5	5 4	5	5	4	5	5	4	5 4	5	5
	1623	Manufacture of veneer sheets and wood-based panels	2	2 1		1	2	1	2	1	0	2	1	2	4	4 1	0	_		0	-	0	1	4 4	5	5	5	5 4	5	5	4	5	5	4	5 4	5	5
		Manufacture of builders' carpentry and joinery	2	2 1		1	2	1	2	1	0	2	1	2	4	4 1	0	0		0	0	0	1	4 4	5	5	5	5 4	_	5	4	5	5	4	5 4	5	5
	1623	Manufacture of wooden containers Manufacture of other products of wood; manufacture of	2	2 1	1	1	2	1	2	1	0	2	1	2	4	4 1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	4 4	5	5	5	5 4	5	5	4	5	5	4	5 4	5	5
	1629	articles of cork, straw and plaiting materials	2	2 1	1	1	2	1	2	1	0	2	1	2	4	4 1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	4 4	5	5	5	5 4	5	5	4	5	5	4	5 4	5	5
	170	Manufacture of pulp, paper and paperboard	2	2 1	1 1	1	2	1	2	1	0	2	1	2	4	4 1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	4 4	5	5	5	5 4	5	5	4	5	5	4	5 4	5	5
	1702	Manufacture of corrugated paper and paperboard and of	2	2 1	1 1	1	2	1	2	1	0	2	1	2	4	4 1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	4 4		_	5	5 4		_	Λ	_	5	4	5		_
		containers of paper and paperboard					Ĺ	1		1		-			_	1			\perp					ا إ	Ľ	Ľ		•	T,	Ľ	Ï				الم		Ţ
		Manufacture of other articles of paper and paperboard	2	2 1	1	1	2	1	2	1	0	2	1	2	4	4 1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	4 4	5	5	5	5 4	5	5	4	5	5	4	5 4	5	

		Persiste	ent Or	ganic I	Polluta	nts (F	POPs)															N	/letals	•										Inorg subst	
Numbe	er of PRTRs Covering Sectors-Chemicals from	309-00-2	50-29-3	50-57-1	72-20-8	76-44-8	1385-85-5	8001-35-2	119-84-6	319-85-7	143-50-0	508-93-5	118-74-1	1336-36-3	36355-01-8	58631-49-2	207122-15-4	446255-22-7	5436-43-1	50348-60-9	1	2	ı,	7	01 ;	15	17	19	21	26	28	30	32	1332-21-4	42
the S	Short Chemical and Reporting Sector Lists	309	50-2	9-09	72-2	76-4	238	800	319	319	143	-809	118	133	363.	989	207	446	543	603,	LCL-1	LCL-2	rcr-5	LCL-7	CCL-10	LCL-13	LCL-17	LCL-19	LCL-21	<u> </u>	LCL-28	CCL-30	CCL-32	133.	LCL-42
	A sector is counted as covered if it is fully or partially covered by a PRTR.		rophenyl)ethane	-						ouevon	exalle					ther (BDE-153)	ther (BDE-154)	/l ether (BDE-175)	decired (port-res)		s), its salts and PFOS-F) / Jpn:	(as TEF)				ounds (as Cr)			1 5	ń					CN)
inclu	A chemical is counted as covered if it is fully covered by a PRTR, uded as a compound entry in the PRTR, or ted in complementary programs to the PRTR.	out.	DDT / 1,1,1-trichloro-2,2-bis(4-chlorophenyl)ethane			hlor		iene	nexachlorocyclohexane	beta-hexachlorocyclohexane indana / gamma-hevachlorocyclohexane	indane) gamma-nexacino ocyclo	entachlo roben zene	xachlorobenzene (HCB)	olychlorinated biphenyls (PCBs)	omobiphenyl	2',4,4',5,5'-hexabromodiphenyl ether (BDE-153)	,2',4,4',5,6'-hexabromodiphenyl ether (BDE-154)	2,3,3,3,4,5',6-heptabromodiphenyl ether (BDE-175)	omodiphenyl ether		erfluorooctane sulfonic acid (PFOS), its salts and erfluorooctane sulfonyl fluoride (PFOS-F) / Jpn: erfluoro(octane-1-sulfonic acid)	olychlorinated dioxins and furans (as TEF)	iny and compounds (as Sb)	odwoo pu	im and compounds (as cd)	Chromium (VI) compounds (as Cr)	obalt and compounds (as Co)	opper and compounds (as Cu)	ead and compounds as (Pb)	y and compounds (as Hg)		elenium and compounds (as Se)	and compounds (as Zn)	sbestos (friable)	anide (inorganic) compounds (as
		Aldrin	DDT/1	Dieldrin	Endrin	Heptachlor	Mirex	Toxaphene	alpha-f	beta-h	Chlord	Pentac	Hexach	Polychi	Hexabro	2,2',4,4	2,2',4,4	2,2,3,5	Tetrabror	Pentab	Perfluc perfluc perfluc	Polych	Antimony	Arsenic	Cadmium	Chrom	Cobalt	Coppe	Lead a	Mercury	Nickel	Seleniu	Zinc an	Asbest	Cvanid
	Printing	2 2	2 1	1	1	2	1	2	_	0 2	2 1	2	4	4	1	_		0 (_	_	1	4	4	5	5	5 5	4	5	5 4	5	5	4	5	4	5
1812	Service activities related to printing	1 1	0	0	0	1	0	1		0 1	1 0	1	3	3	0	0	0	0 0		0	1	3	4	4 .	4 .	4 4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	3	4
1910 1920	Manufacture of coke oven products Manufacture of refined petroleum products	2 2	1 1	1	1	2	1	2		0 2	2 1	2	4	4	1	0	0	0 (, 0) 0	0	1	4	4	5	5	5 5	4	5	5 4	5	5	4	5	4	
2011	Manufacture of basic chemicals	2 2	2 1	1	1	2	1	2	_	0 2	2 1	2	4	4	1		0	0 (0	-	1	4	4	5	5	5 5	4	5	5 4	5	5	4	5	4	
2012	Manufacture of fertilizers and nitrogen compounds	2 2	2 1	1	1	2	1	2		0 2	2 1	2	4	4	1	0	0	0 (_	_	1	4	4	5	5	5 5	4	5	5 4		5	4	5	4	
2013	Manufacture of plastics and synthetic rubber in primary forms Manufacture of pesticides and other agrochemical products	2 2	2 1	1	1	2	1	2	_	0 2	2 1	_	4	4	1	0	0	0 0		-	1	4	4	5 .	5	5 5	4	5	5 4 5 4		5	4	5	4	
2021	Manufacture of paints, varnishes and similar coatings, printing					2					2 1			4	1					1 1		4	4	3	-	3 3	4	3			十	4	3	4	
2022	ink and mastics	2 2	2 1	1	1	2	1	2	1	0 2	2 1	2	4	4	1	0	0	0 (0	0	1	4	4	5	5	5 5	4	5	5 4	5	5	4	5	4	
2023	Manufacture of soap and detergents, cleaning and polishing	2 2	2 1	1	1	2	1	2	1	0 2	2 1	2	4	4	1	0	0	0 0	0	0	1	4	4	5	5	5 5	4	5	5 4	5	5	4	5	4	
2029	preparations, perfumes and toilet preparations Manufacture of other chemical products n.e.c.	2 2) 1	1	1	2	1	2	1	0 2	2 1	2	4	1	1	0	0	0 () 0	0	1	1	1	5	5	5 5	1	5	5	+	+	4	5	1	
2030		2 2	2 1	1	1	2	1	2	_	0 2	_	_	_	4	1			0 0	_	_	1	4	4	5	5	5 5	4	5	5 4	5	5	4	5	4	
2100	Manufacture of pharmaceuticals, medicinal chemical and botanical products	2 2	2 1	1	1	2	1	2	1	0 2	2 1	2	4	4	1	0	0	0 (0	0	1	4	4	5	5	5 5	4	5	5 4	. 5	5	4	5	4	
2211	Manufacture of rubber tyres and tubes; retreading and rebuilding of rubber tyres	2 2	2 1	1	1	2		2			2 1		4	4	1			0 (1	4	4	5	5	5 5	4	5	5 4		5	4	5	4	:
2219	Manufacture of other rubber products	2 2	1	1	1	2	1	2	_	0 2	1	2	4	4	1	0	0	0 0		-	1	4	4	5 .	5	5 5	4		5 4	5	5	4	5	4	Ė
2310	Manufacture of plastics products Manufacture of glass and glass products	2 2	1	1	1	2	1	2		0 2	2 1	2	4	4	1	0	0	0 0	_	0	1	4	4	5	5	5 5	4		5 4	5	5	4	5	4	
2391	Manufacture of refractory products	2 2	2 1	1	1	2	1	2	1	0 2	2 1	2	4	4	1	0	0	0 (0	0	1	4	4	5	5	5 5	4	5	5 4	5	5	4	5	4	
2392	Manufacture of clay building materials	2 2	2 1	1	1	2	1	2	_	0 2	2 1	2	4	4	1	0	0	0 (_	_	1	4	4	5	5	5 5	4	5	5 4	5	5	4	5	4	
2393	Manufacture of other porcelain and ceramic products Manufacture of cement, lime and plaster	2 2	2 1	1	1	2	1	2		0 2	2 1	2	4	4	1	0	0	0 (0	1	4	4	5	5	5 5	4	5	5 4	5	5	4	5	4	
2395	Manufacture of articles of concrete, cement and plaster	1 1	0	0	0	1	0	1	_	0 1	1 0	1	3	3	0	0	0	0 0		_	1	3	4	4 .	4 .	4 4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	3	
2396	Cutting, shaping and finishing of stone	1 1	0	0	0	1	0	1	1	0 1	1 0	1	3	3	0	0	0	0 (0	0	1	3	4	4 .	4 .	4 4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	3	
2399		2 2	1	1	1	2	1	2		0 2	2 1	2	4	4	1	0	0	0 (-	1	4	4	5	5	5 5	4	5	5 4	5	5	4	5	4	
2410 2420	Manufacture of basic iron and steel Manufacture of basic precious and other non-ferrous metals	2 2	1 1	1	1	2	1	2	1	0 2	2 1	2	4	4	1	0	0	0 0		_	1	4	4	5	5	5 5	4	5	5 4	_	5	4	5	4	
2431	Casting of iron and steel	2 2	2 1	1	1	2	1	2	1	0 2	2 1	2	4	4	1	0	0	0 (-	1	4	4	5	5	5 5	4	5	5 4	5	5	4	5	4	
2432	Casting of non-ferrous metals	2 2	2 1	1	1	2	1	2	1	0 2	2 1	2	4	4	1	0	0	0 0			1	4	4	5	5	5 5	4	5	5 4	5	5	4	5	4	
2511 2512	Manufacture of structural metal products Manufacture of tanks, reservoirs and containers of metal	1 1	L 0		0	1	0	1	_	0 1	L 0	_	_	3	0	0	-	0 0	_	_	1	3	4	4	4	4 4 4 4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	3	
2512	Manufacture of steam generators, except central heating hot	1 1	0		0	1	0	1		0 1	0			2	0		0	0 0			1	3	1	4	,	1 4	4	4	4		1	4	1	2	
	water boilers		U	U	U	1	U	1			U	1	3	3	U				_			3	1			, ,	-		ا ت					3	
2520 2591	Manufacture of weapons and ammunition Forging, pressing, stamping and roll-forming of metal; powder	1 1	1 0	0	0	1	0	1		0 2	1 0	1	3	3	0		Ť	0 0		1 1	1	3	4	4 .	4	4 4	4	4	4 4	1 4	4	4	4	3	
	metallurgy Treatment and coating of metals; machining	2 2	2 1	1	1	2	1	2	1	0 2	2 1	2	4	4	1	0	0	0 (0	0	1	4	4	5	5	5 5	4	5	5 4	. 5	5	4	5	4	
	Manufacture of cutlery, hand tools and general hardware	1 1	0		_	1	_	1	_	0 1			_	3		_	_	0 (_	_	1	3	4	4	4 .	4 4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	3	
	Manufacture of other fabricated metal products n.e.c. Manufacture of electronic components and boards	1 1	L 0		_	1		1		_	1 0		3	3		_	_	0 0	0 0		1	3	4	4	4	4 4 4 4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	3	
	Manufacture of computers and peripheral equipment	1 1	0	_	_	_		_	_	_	1 0	_		_	_		0	_	_	_	1	3	4	4 .	4 .	4 4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	3	
2630	Manufacture of communication equipment	1 1	0	0	0	1	0	1	1	0 1	1 0	1	3	3	0	0	0	0 (0	0	1	3	4	4 .	4	4 4	4	4	4 4	. 4	4	4	4	3	
2640 2651	Manufacture of consumer electronics Manufacture of measuring, testing, navigating and control	1 1	0		0	1		1		0 1				3	0		0	0 0		1 1	1	3	4	4 .		4 4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	3	
	equipment Manufacture of watches and clocks					1		1						Ļ					4			2	4											2	
2652 2660	Manufacture of watches and clocks Manufacture of irradiation, electromedical and electrotherapeutic equipment	1 1	1 0		0	1	0	1		0 1	1 0			3	0			0 0			1	3	4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4 4	4	. 4	4	4	3	
2670	Manufacture of optical instruments and photographic equipment	1 1	. 0	0	0	1	0	1	1	0 1	1 0	1	3	3	0	0	0	0 (0	0	1	3	4	4 .	4	4 4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	3	
	requipment		0	0	0														_1_	\perp															

		Persi	stent (Organ	ic Poll	lutar	its (PO	Ps)															1	Metal	S											orgar ubsta	
	Number of PRTRs Covering Sectors-Chemicals from the Short Chemical and Reporting Sector Lists	309-00-2	57-74-9	50-29-3	60-57-1	72-20-8	76-44-8	8001-35-2	319-84-6	319-85-7	6-68-85	143-50-0	608-93-5	118-74-1	1336-36-3	36355-01-8	68631-49-2	207122-15-4	446255-22-7	207122-16-5	5436-45-1 60348-60-9	LCL-1	LCL-2	rcr-5	1CL-7	LCL-10	LCL-14	CC-17	LCL-19	LCL-21	LCL-24	LCL-26	LCL-28	CCI-30	1333 34 4	1332-21-4	LCL-42
	A sector is counted as covered if it is fully or partially covered by a PRTR.			rophenyl)ethane							cane						er (BDE-153)	er (BDE-154)	ther (BDE-175)	ther (BDE-183)		its salts and OS-F) / Jpn:	s TEF)				ınds (as Cr)										9
re	A chemical is counted as covered if it is fully covered by a PRTR, included as a compound entry in the PRTR, or regulated in complementary programs to the PRTR.	Aldrin	dane	1,1-trichloro-2,2-bis(4-chlo	ieldrin	ndrin	Heptachlor Mirex	oxaphene	Ipha-hexachloro cyclohexane	eta-hexachlorocyclohexane	indane / gamma-hexachlorocyclohexane	hlordecone	Pentachlorobenzene	Hexachlorobenzene (HCB)	olychlorinated biphenyls (PCBs)	lexabromobiphenyl	,2',4,4',5,5'-hexabromodiphenyl ether (BDE-153)	',4,4',5,6'-hexabromodiphenyl ethe	,2',3,3',4,5',6-heptabromodiphenyl ether (BDE-175)	,2',3,4,4',5',6-heptabromodiphenyl ether (BDE-183)	eu abromodiphenyl ether	erfluorooctane sulfonic acid (PFOS), its salts and erfluorooctane sulfonyl fluoride (PFOS-F) / Jpn: ierfluoro(octane-1-sulfonic acid)	olychlorinated dioxins and furans (as TEF)	intimony and compounds (as Sb)		admium and compounds (as Cd)	Chromium and chromium(III) compounds (as Cr)	obalt and compounds (as Co)		ead and compounds as (Pb)	Aanganese and compounds (as Mn)	Aercury and compounds (as Hg)	vickel and compounds (as Ni)	elenium and compounds (as Se)	inc and compounds (as Zn)	Asbestos (friable)	yanide (inorganic) compounds (as CN)
	2710 Manufacture of electric motors, generators, transformers and	1	0	_	نام	0	관 호 1 0		9	10	+-		Pe	3	P ₀	o He	0 2,2	0 2,2	- 2	"	0 0	2 2 2	9 3	¥ 4	A	<u>ප</u>	5 5 4 4	8	3	le le	¥	ž	ž	S i	7 .	3 ×	Š
L	electricity distribution and control apparatus 2720 Manufacture of batteries and accumulators	1		_	_	0	1 0	1	1	0	1	0	1	3	3	0	0	0		0 0		1	3	4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4 :	3	4
	2731 Manufacture of fibre optic cables	1	1	_	_	0	1 0	1	1	0	1	0	1	3	3	0	0	0	_	0 0	_	1	3	4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4 3	3	4
	2732 Manufacture of other electronic and electric wires and cables 2733 Manufacture of wiring devices	1	1	0	0 (0	1 0	1	1	0	1	0	1	3	3	0	0	0			0 0	1	3	4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4 3	3	4
	2740 Manufacture of electric lighting equipment	1	_	_	_	0	1 0	1	1	0	1	0	1	3	3	0	0	0	_	_	0 0	1	3	4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4 :	3	4
-	2750 Manufacture of domestic appliances	1	1	_	_	_	1 0	1	1	_	1		1	3	3	0	0	0		_	0 0	1	3	4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4 3	3	4
F	2790 Manufacture of other electrical equipment Manufacture of engines and turbines, except aircraft, vehicle	1					1 0		1				1	3	3	0	0	0			0	1	3	4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4 3	3	4
	and cycle engines	1	1	0	0 (0	1 0	1	1	0	1	0	1	3	3	0	0	0	0	0 0	0	1	3	4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4 3	3	4
	2812 Manufacture of fluid power equipment	1	_	_	-	_	1 0	1	1	_	_		1	3	3	0	0	0	_		0	1	3	4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4 3	3	4
	2813 Manufacture of other pumps, compressors, taps and valves 2814 Manufacture of bearings, gears, gearing and driving elements	1	1	_	_	0	1 0 1 0	_	1	0	1	0	1	3	3	0	0	0	_	_	0 0	1	3	4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4 3	3 '	4
	2815 Manufacture of ovens, furnaces and furnace burners	1	1			0	1 0	_	1	_	1	0	1	3	3	0	0	0	_	0 0	_	1	3	4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4 3	3	4
Į	2816 Manufacture of lifting and handling equipment	1	1	0	0 (0	1 0	1	1	0	1	0	1	3	3	0	0	0	0	0 (0	1	3	4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4 3	3	4
	Manufacture of office machinery and equipment (except computers and peripheral equipment)	1	1	0	0 (0	1 0	1	1	0	1	0	1	3	3	0	0	0	0	0 0	0	1	3	4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4 3	3	4
ŀ	2818 Manufacture of power-driven hand tools	1	1	0	0 (0	1 0	1	1	0	1	0	1	3	3	0	0	0	0	0 (0 0	1	3	4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4 3	3	4
-	2819 Manufacture of other general-purpose machinery	1	1	0	_	0	1 0	1	1	0	1	0	1	3	3	0	0	0		_	0 0	1	3	4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4 3	3	4
	2821 Manufacture of agricultural and forestry machinery 2822 Manufacture of metal-forming machinery and machine tools	1	1	_	-	0	1 0	1	1	0	1	0	1	3	3	0	0	0	_	0 0	0 0	1	3	4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4 :	3 4	4
	2823 Manufacture of machinery for metallurgy	1	_		_	-	1 0	1	1	·	1	-	1	3	3	0	0	0	_	_	0 0	1	3	4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4 3	3	4
	Manufacture of machinery for mining, quarrying and	1	1	0	0 (0	1 0	1	1	0	1	0	1	3	3	0	0	0	0	0 (0	1	3	4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4 3	3 4	4
ŀ	2825 Construction Manufacture of machinery for food, beverage and tobacco	1		-	+	0	1 0	+	1			0	1	3	3	0	0	0		-	0 0	1	3	4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4 3	3	4
ŀ	Manufacture of machinery for textile, apparel and leather	1	1	0	0 (0	1 0	1	1	0	1	0	1	3	3	0	0	0	0	0 (0 0	1	3	4	4	4	4 4	1 4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4 :	3 4	4
ŀ	production 2829 Manufacture of other special-purpose machinery	1	1	0	0 (0	1 0	1	1	0	1	0	1	3	3	0	0	0	0	0 (0 0	1	3	4	4	4	4 4	1 4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4 3	3	4
-	2910 Manufacture of motor vehicles	1	_	_	_	_	1 0	_	1	_	_		1	3	3	0	0	0		_	0 0	1	3	4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4 3	3 4	4
	Manufacture of bodies (coachwork) for motor vehicles;	1	1	0	0 (0	1 0	1	1	0	1	0	1	3	3	0	0	0	0	0 0	0 0	1	3	4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4 3	3	4
F	manufacture of trailers and semi-trailers 2930 Manufacture of parts and accessories for motor vehicles	2	2	1	1 :	1	2 1	. 2	1	0	2	1	2	4	4	1	0	0	0	0 (0 0	1	4	4	5	5	5 5	4	5	5	4	5	5	4	5 4	4	5
	3011 Building of ships and floating structures	2	2	1	1 :	1	2 1	. 2	1	0	2	1	2	4	4	1	0	0		0 (_	1	4	4	5	5	5 5	4	5	5	4	5	5	4	5 4	4	5
F	3012 Building of pleasure and sporting boats	2	2	1	1 :	1	2 1	. 2	1	0	2	1	2	4	4	1	0	0		_	0 0	1	4	4	5	5	5 5	4	5	5	4	5	5	4	5 4	4 !	5
F	3020 Manufacture of railway locomotives and rolling stock 3030 Manufacture of air and spacecraft and related machinery	1	1	0	_	_	1 0 1 0	_	1	0	_	_	1	3	3	0	0	0	_		0 0	1	3	4	4	4	4 4	. 4 ι Δ	4	4	4	4	4	4	4 : Δ :	3	4
	3040 Manufacture of military fighting vehicles	1	_	_	_		1 0						_	3	3	0					0 0	1	3	4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4 :	3	2
-	3091 Manufacture of motorcycles	-	1	0	0 (0		_	1			0	1	3	3	0			_	_	0 0	1	3	4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4 3	3	2
	3092 Manufacture of bicycles and invalid carriages	1	_	_	_	_	1 0	_	_	_	1		1	_	3	0	0		_	_	0	1	3	4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4 3	3	4
	3099 Manufacture of other transport equipment n.e.c. 3100 Manufacture of furniture	1	1		_		1 0 1 0		_		1		1	3	_	0	0				0 0	1	3	4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4 :	3 4	4
	3211 Manufacture of jewellery and related articles	2	2	_	_	_	_	. 2	_		2			4	4	1		0			0	1	4	4	5	5	5 5	4	5	5	4	5	5	4	5 4	4 !	5
	3212 Manufacture of imitation jewellery and related articles	2	_	_	_		2 1	_		_	_	_	_	_	4	1	0		_	0 (1	4	4	5	5	5 5	4	5	5	4	5	5	4	_	4 !	5
	3220 Manufacture of musical instruments	2	2		_		2 1		_		_		2	4	4	1	0	0	_		0 0	1	4	4	5	5	5 5	4	5	5	4	5	5	4		4 !	5
	3230 Manufacture of sports goods 3240 Manufacture of games and toys	2	_	_	_	_	2 1	_		_	2	_	2	4	4	1		_	_	_	0 0	1	4	4	5	5	5 5	4	5	5	4	5	5	4	_	4 !	5
	3250 Manufacture of medical and dental instruments and supplies	1	1	_	_	_	1 0	_	1		_	_	_	_	3	0	0	0	_		0 0	1	3	4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4		3	4
	3290 Other manufacturing n.e.c.	1					1 0						1	3	3	0				0 (1	3	4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4 3	3	4
	3315 Repair of transport equipment, except motor vehicles 3510 Electric power generation, transmission and distribution	2	_	_	_	_	2 1	. 2	_			_	_	_	4	1	0		_	0 0	0 0	1	4	4	5	5	5 5	4	5	5	4	5	5	4	5 4	4 !	5
gas,	3510 Electric power generation, transmission and distribution 3520 Manufacture of gas; distribution of gaseous fuels through	1					1 1						1		-	1	0	0			0 0	1	7	3				4			3	1	4	1		3 4	١
								- 1																												4	

			Pers	istent	Orga	nic Po	olluta	nts (F	POPs)																	Metal	5											norgani ubstanc	
•		ber of PRTRs Covering Sectors-Chemicals from se Short Chemical and Reporting Sector Lists	309-00-2	57-74-9	50-29-3	60-57-1	72-20-8	76-44-8	2385-85-5	8001-35-2	319-84-0	58-89-9	143-50-0	608-93-5	118-74-1	1336-36-3	36355-01-8	68631-49-2	207122-15-4	446255-22-7	207122-16-5	60348-60-9		LCL-1	LCL-2	rcl-5	LCL-7	LCL-10	LCL-14	LCL-13	LCI-19	LCL-21	LCL-24	LCL-26	LCL-28	LCL-30	LCL-32	1332-21-4 LCL-42	LCL-43
,		A sector is counted as covered if it is fully or partially covered by a PRTR. A chemical is counted as covered if it is fully covered by a PRTR, included as a compound entry in the PRTR, or illated in complementary programs to the PRTR.	Aldrin	Chlordane	DDT / 1,1,1-trichloro-2,2-bis(4-chlorophenyl)ethane	Dieldrin	Endrin	Heptachlor	Mirex	Toxaphene	alpna-nexacniorocyclonexane heta-hevachlorocyclohevane	Lindane / gamma-hexachlorocyclohexane	Chlordecone	Pentachlo roben zene	Hexachlorobenzene (HCB)	Polychlorinated biphenyls (PCBs)	Hexabro mobiphenyl	2,2',4,4',5,5'-hexabromodiphenyl ether (BDE-153)	2,2',4,4',5,6'-hexabromodiphenyl ether (BDE-154)	2,2',3,3',4,5',6-heptabromodiphenyl ether (BDE-175)	2,2,3,4,4,5',6-heptabromodiphenyl ether (BDE-183) Tetrahromodinhenyl ether	Pentabromodiphenyl ether	Perfluorooctane sulfonic acid (PFOS), its salts and	perfluorooctane sulfonyl fluoride (PFOS-F) / Jpn: perfluoro(octane-1-sulfonic acid)	Polychlorinated dioxins and furans (as TEF)	Antimony and compounds (as Sb)		Cadmium and compounds (as Cd)	Chromium and chromium(III) compounds (as Cr)	Chromium(VI) compounds (as Cr)	Copper and compounds (as Cu)	Lead and compounds as (Pb)	Manganese and compounds (as Mn)	Mercury and compounds (as Hg)	d compounds (as Ni)	Selenium and compounds (as Se)	Zinc and compounds (as Zn)	Asbestos (friable) Cyanide (inorganic) compounds (as CN)	Fluorides (as total F)
E: Water supply;	37	700 Sewerage	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	0 0	1	1	1	3	3	1	0	0	0	0 0	0		1	3	3	4	4	4	4 3	3 4	4	3	4	4	3	4	3 4	4
sewerage, waste management and	38	12 Collection of hazardous waste	2	2	1	1	1	2	1	2	1 (2	1	2	4	4	1	0	0	0	0 0	0		1	4	4	5	5	5	5 4	1 5	5	4	5	5	4	5	4 5	5
remediation	38	21 Treatment and disposal of non-hazardous waste	2	2	1	1	1	2	1	2	1 (2	1	2	4	4	1	0	0	0	0 0	0		1	4	4	5	5	5	5 4	1 5	5	4	5	5	4	5	4 5	5
activities	38	222 Treatment and disposal of hazardous waste	2	2	1	1	1	2	1	2	1 (2	1	2	4	4	1	0	0	0	0 0	0		1	4	4	5	5	5	5 4	1 5	5	4	5	5	4	5	4 5	5
	39	00 Remediation activities and other waste management services	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	0 0	1	1	1	3	3	1	0	0	0	0 0	0		1	3	3	4	4	4 .	4 3	3 4	4	3	4	4	3	4	3 4	4
G: Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles	46	Wholesale of solid, liquid and gaseous fuels and related products	2	2	1	1	1	2	1	2	1 0	2	1	2	4	4	1	0	0	0	0 0	0		1	4	4	5	5	5	5 4	1 5	5	4	5	5	4	5	4 5	5
J: Information and		11 Book publishing	2	2	1	1	1	2	1	2	1 (_	1	2	4	3	1	0	_	-	0 0	_		0	4	3	4	4	4 .	4 3	3 4	4	3	4	4	3	4	3 4	4
communication		112 Publishing of directories and mailing lists	2	2	1	1	1	2	1	2	1 (_	1	2	4	3		0		-	0 0	_		0	4	3	4	4	4 .	4 3	3 4	4	3	4	4	3	4	3 4	4
		113 Publishing of newspapers, journals and periodicals 119 Other publishing activities	2	2	1	1	1	2	1	2	1 (_	1	2	4	3	1	0			0 0	_		0	4	3	4	4	4 .	4 3	4	4	3	4	4	3	4	3 4	4
M: Professional, scientific and technical activities		Research and experimental development on natural sciences and engineering	1	1	0	0	0	1	0	1		1		1	3	3	0	0			0 0			1	3	4	4	4	4	4 4	1 4	4	4	4	4	4	4	3 4	4
S: Other service activities	96	01 Washing and (dry-) cleaning of textile and fur products	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	0 0	1	1	1	3	3	1	0	0	0	0 0	0		1	3	3	4	4	4	4	3 4	4	3	4	4	3	4	3 4	4

		Chlori	inated a	and bron	ninate	d orga	nic sub	stances	:	de	one pleting		Greenl	nouse g	gases (G	GHGs)	Ot	ther ga	ses	PAHs	Oth	er org	anic sub	ostance	s																		
		\vdash			T	T	T				bstance	es		7			_		П	T	-		T	T		T	T		1	1	T		1		T		1	1	Ι	T	П		П
	Number of PRTRs Covering Sectors-Chemicals from the Short Chemical and Reporting Sector Lists	107-06-2	79-00-5	75-01-4	79-01-6	127-18-4	£-99-L9	56-23-5	1163-19-5	-90-00000	E9-101	59-101	124-38-9	74-82-8	99-707	LCL-67	2551-62-4	1CL-69	75-21-8	120-12-7	75-05-8	107-02-8	79-06-1	79-10-7	107-13-1	75-07-0	92-52-4	98-82-8	110-54-3	71-43-2	108-88-3	1330-20-7	106-99-0	101-68-8	110-80-5	109-86-4	50-00-0	111-15-9	101-14-4	LCL-91	108-95-2	117-81-7	84-74-2
	A sector is counted as covered if it is								canes																										ether	/l ether	retate	netate ste	3,3'-			 	
	fully or partially covered by a PRTR.					oride		chloride	orinated all	LO LO LO LO LO LO LO LO LO LO LO LO LO L								unds (as HCI)					4	ITS) (i)	nonoethylether	nonomethy	, lvdtevyor	neuroxyeuryr acer noxyethyl acetate	(MOCA) /	<u>u</u>		/ bis(2-	
	A chemical is counted as covered if it is fully covered by a PRTR,			/lene)		Jene dichi	oform	rbon tetra	r / Polychlorinated	10-13, chlo	s (mcrcs)				(s		-	spunodu					1	soluble sait				enzene)					diculahid	disulpriide (Anale)	ne glycol m	ne glycol n	e / 2-meth	ate / 2-theu	roaniline)	noaipnenyimeth nds (as total Sn)		te (DEHP)	
	included as a compound entry in the PRTR, or regulated in complementary programs to the PRTR.	ichloroethane	-Trichloroethane	chloride (Chloroeth	oroethylene	chloroethylene	oromethane / Chlor	chloromethane / Car	o-alkanes (C10-C13) / F	to C13) / Alkanes, C.	ofluorocarbons (CFC	SI	on dioxide	ane us oxide	ofluorocarbons (HFCs)	norocarbons (PFCs)	nur hexafluoride (SF6)	onia (inn.s) ine and inorganic co	ene oxide	acene	urarene	ein	amid	ic acid and its water- yl methacrylate	onitrile	ldehyde	enyl (1,1-biphenyl)	ene (1-methylethylb	ane	ene	eu:	e (mixed isomers)	utadiene on disulfide / Carbon	on disumde / Carpon vlenebis(phenylisoc	oxyethanol / ethyle	oxyethanol / ethyle	aldehyde thoxvethanol acetat	oxyethanol acetate	Methylene-bis(2-chloroaniline) (MOCA) / 3,3'-	oro-4,4 -diaminodipi notin compounds (a:		2-ethyl hexyl) phthalate (DEHP) / bis(2- /lhexyl)phthalate	yl phthalate ne
B: Mining and	0510 Mining of hard coal	1,2-D	1,1,2	Auiy 4	4	Tetra Dichle	Trick 4	Tetra	Chlor	(C10)	Chlor	ر Halor	Carbo	Meth Nitro	u pkH	Perfl.	Jalins 4	CPIO	Ethyl	Anth	Aceto	M Acrol	Acryl	Meth Meth	Acryl	Aceta	Biphe	Cume	3 H-E	Benzi	Tolue	xylen 4	1,3-B	Meth 2	2-Eth	Meth	Form 2-Ma	2-Eth	4,4 q-'40i6	Orga	- Phen	Di-(2-	Dibut Styre
quarrying	0520 Mining of Hard Coal	4	3 4	4	4 .	4 4	4	3	3	3 3	3 3	3	4	4 4	4	4	4 4	4 4	4	3	3 3	3	3	3 3	3	3 :	3 3	3	3	4 4	4	4	3 3	3 3	3	3	3 3	3 3	3	3	3	4	3 3
	0620 Extraction of natural gas	4	4 3	4	4	4 4	4	3	3	3 3	3	3	4	4 4	4	4	4 3	3 3	4	3	3 4	4	4	4 4	4	4 .	4 4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4 4	4 4	4	4	4 4	1 4	4	3	4	4	4 4
1	0710 Mining of iron ores	4	3 3	4	4	4 4	4	3	3	3 3	3	3	4	4 4	4	4	4 3	3 3	4	3	3	3	3	3 3	3	3	3 3	3	3	4 4	4	4	3 3	3 3	3	3	3 3	3 3	3	3	3	4	3 3
	0721 Mining of uranium and thorium ores	5	4 4	5	5	5 5	5	4	4	4 4	1 4	4	5	5 5	5	5	5 4	1 4	5	4 4	1 4	4	4	4 4	4	4 .	1 4	4	4	5 5	5	5	4 4	4 4	4	4	4 4	1 4	4	4	4	5	4 4
	0729 Mining of other non-ferrous metal ores 0810 Quarrying of stone, sand and clay	5	4 4	5	5 .	5 5	5	4	4 .	4 4	1 4	4	5	5 5	5	5	5 4	1 4	5	4 4	1 4	4	4 4	4 4	4	4 .	4 4	4	4	5 5	5	5	4 4	4 4	4	4	4 4	1 4	4	4	4	5	4 4
	0891 Mining of chemical and fertilizer minerals	4	3 4	4	4 .	4 4	4	3	3	3 3	3 3	3	4	4 4	4	4	4 4	1 4	4	3	3 3	3	3	3 3	3	3 :	3 3	3	3	4 4	4	4	3 3	3 3	3	3	3 3	3 3	3	3	3	4	3 3
	0899 Other mining and quarrying n.e.c.	4	3 4	4	4 .	4 4	4	3	3	3 3	3 3	3	4	4 4	4	4	4 4	4 4	4	3	3 3	3	3	3 3	3	3	3 3	3	3	4 4	4	4	3 3	3 3	3	3	3 3	3 3	3	3	3	4	3 3
C: Manufacturing		5	4 4	5	5 !	5 5	5	4	4	4 4	1 4	4	5	5 5	5	5	5 4	1 4	5	4	1 4	4	4	4 4	4	4	1 4	4	4	5 5	5	5	4 4	4 4	4	4	4 4	1 4	4	4	4	5	4 4
	1020 Processing and preserving of fish, crustaceans and molluscs	5	4 4	5	5	5 5	5	4	4	4 4	1 4	4	5	5 5	5	5	5 4	1 4	5	4 4	1 4	4	4 4	4 4	4	4 .	1 4	4	4	5 5	5	5	4 4	4 4	4	4	4 4	1 4	4	4	4		4 4
	1030 Processing and preserving of fruit and vegetables	5	4 4	5	5	5 5	5	4	4 .	4 4	1 4	4	5	5 5	5	5	5 4	4 4	5	4	1 4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4 4	4	4	5 5	5	5	4 4	4 4	4	4	4 4	1 4	4	4	4	5	4 4
	1040 Manufacture of vegetable and animal oils and fats	5	4 4	5	5	5 5	5	4	4	4 4	1 4	4	5	5 5	5	5	5 4	4 4	5	4 4	1 4	4	4 4	4 4	4	4 .	4 4	4	4	5 5	5	5	4 4	4 4	4	4	4 4	1 4	4	4	4	5	4 4
	1050 Manufacture of dairy products	5	4 4	5	5	5 5	5	4	4	4 4	1 4	4	5	5 5	5	5	5 4	4 4	5	4 4	1 4	4	4 4	4 4	4	4 .	4 4	4	4	5 5	5	5	4 4	4 4	4	4	4 4	1 4	4	4	4	5	4 4
	1061 Manufacture of grain mill products	5	4 4	5	5	5 5	5	4	4	4 4	1 4	4	5	5 5	5	5	5 4	4 4	5	4 4	1 4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4 4	4	4	5 5	5	5	4 4	4 4	4	4	4 4	1 4	4	4	4	5	4 4
	1062 Manufacture of starches and starch products	5	4 4	5	5	5 5	5	4	4	4 4	1 4	4	5	5 5	5	5	5 4	4 4	5	4 4	1 4	4	4 4	4 4	4	4 .	4 4	4	4	5 5	5	5	4 4	4 4	4	4	4 4	1 4	4	4	4	5	4 4
	1071 Manufacture of bakery products 1072 Manufacture of sugar	- 4	4 3	- 4	4 .	4 4	- 4	3	4	3 :	3 3	3	4 E	4 4	- 4	-	4 :	1 1	4	3 :	1 4	4	4 4	4 4	4	4 .	1 4	4	4	4 4	- 4	4	4 4	1 4	4	4	4 4	1 4	4	3	4	4	4 4
	1072 Manufacture of Sugar 1073 Manufacture of cocoa, chocolate and sugar confectionery	5	4 4	5	5	5 5	5	4	4	4 4	1 4	4	5	5 5	5	5	5 4	1 4	5	Δ .	+ 4 1 Δ	4	4	4 4	4	4	1 4	4	4	5 5	5	5	4 4	1 4	ι 4	4	4 4	1 4	4	4	Δ	5	4 4
	Manufacture of macazoni, poodles, couscous and similar				_														1		_	-			H			+-					_	_		_	,	_	_				
	1074 farinaceous products	4	4 3	4	4	4 4	4	3	3	3 3	3	3	4	4 4	4	4	4 3	3 3	4	3	3 4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4 4	4 4	4	4	4 4	1 4	4	3	4	4	4 4
	1075 Manufacture of prepared meals and dishes	4	4 3	4	4 .	4 4	4	3	3	3 3	3 3	3	4	4 4	4	4	4 3	3 3	4	3	3 4	4	4	4 4	4	4 .	4 4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4 4	4 4	4	4	4 4	1 4	4	3	4	4	4 4
	1079 Manufacture of other food products n.e.c.	5	4 4	5	5	5 5	5	4	4 .	4 4	1 4	4	5	5 5	5	5	5 4	4 4	5	4	1 4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4 4	4	4	5 5	5	5	4 4	4 4	4	4	4 4	1 4	4	4	4	5	4 4
	1080 Manufacture of prepared animal feeds	4	4 3	4	4 .	4 4	4	3	3	3 3	3 3	3	4	4 4	4	4	4 3	3 3	4	3	3 4	4	4 4	4 4	4	4 .	4 4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4 4	4 4	4	4	4 4	1 4	4	3	4	4	4 4
	1101 Distilling, rectifying and blending of spirits	4	4 3	4	4 .	4 4	4	3	3	3 3	3 3	3	4	4 4	4	4	4 3	3 3	4	3	3 4	4	4	4 4	4	4 .	1 4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4 4	4 4	4	4	4 4	1 4	4	3	4	4	4 4
	1102 Manufacture of wines 1103 Manufacture of malt liquors and malt	4	4 3	4	4 .	4 4	4	3	3 .	3 :	3 3	3	4	4 4	4	4	4 :	3 3	4	3 :	3 4	4	4 4	4 4	4	4 .	4 4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4 4	4 4	4	4	4 4	1 4	4	3	4	4	4 4
	Manufacture of soft drinks: production of mineral waters and	-		-		+ +	-	3	3	, ,	, ,	3	-		-		-))	+	3 .	, 4	-	-		++		+ +	+	+		-	-		* *	+	-			-	+			
	other bottled waters	4	4 3	4	4	4 4	4	3	3	3 3	3 3	3	4	4 4	4	4	4 3	3 3	4	3	3 4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4 4	4 4	4	4	4 4	1 4	4	3	4	4	4 4
	1200 Manufacture of tobacco products	4	4 3	4	4 .	4 4	4	3	3	3 3	3 3	3	4	4 4	4	4	4 3	3 3	4	3	3 4	4	4	4 4	4	4 .	4 4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4 4	4 4	4	4	4 4	1 4	4	3	4	4	4 4
	1311 Preparation and spinning of textile fibres	5	4 4	5	5	5 5	5	4	4	4 4	1 4	4	5	5 5	5	5	5 4	4 4	5	4 4	1 4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4 4	4	4	5 5	5	5	4 4	4 4	4	4	4 4	1 4	4	4	4	5	4 4
1	1312 Weaving of textiles	4	4 3	4	4 .	4 4	4	3	3	3 3	3	3	4	4 4	4	4	4 3	3 3	4	3	3 4	4	4	4 4	4	4 .	4 4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4 4	4 4	4	4	4 4	1 4	4	3	4	4	4 4
1	1313 Finishing of textiles	4	4 3	4	4 .	4 4	4	3	3	3 :	3	3	4	4 4	4	4	4 3	3 3	4	3	3 4	4	4	4 4	4	4 .	4 4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4 4	4 4	4	4	4 4	4	4	3	4	4	4 4
1	1391 Manufacture of knitted and crocheted fabrics 1392 Manufacture of made-up textile articles, except apparel	4	4 3	4	4 .	4 4	4	3	3	3	3	3	4	4 4	4	4	4 3	3 3	4	3	3 4	4	4 4	4 4	4	4 .	1 4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4 4	4 4	4	4	4 4	1 4	4	3	4	4	4 4
	1393 Manufacture of made-up textile articles, except apparei	4	4 3 4 3	4	4 .	4 4	4	3	3	3 :	3 3	3	4	4 4 4 4	4	4	Δ :	3 3	4	3 :	3 4	4	4	4 4	4	4	1 4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4 4	1 4	ι 4	4	4 4	1 4	4	3	Δ	4	4 4
	1394 Manufacture of cordage, rope, twine and netting	4	4 3	4	4	4 4	4	3	3	3 :	3 3	3	4	4 4	4	4	4 3	3 3	4	3	3 4	4	4	4 4	4	4	1 4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4 4	4 4	4	4	4 4	1 4	4	3	4	4	4 4
	1399 Manufacture of other textiles n.e.c.	5	4 4	5	5	5 5	5	4	4	4 4	1 4	4	5	5 5	5	5	5 4	4 4	5	4 4	1 4	4	4	4 4	4	4 .	4 4	4	4	5 5	5	5	4 4	4 4	4	4	4 4	1 4	4	4	4	5	4 4
	1410 Manufacture of wearing apparel, except fur apparel	4	4 3	4	4 .	4 4	4	3	3	3 3	3	3	4	4 4	4	4	4 3	3 3	4	3	3 4	4	4	4 4	4	4 .	4 4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4 4	4 4	4	4	4 4	1 4	4	3	4	4	4 4
	1420 Manufacture of articles of fur				4 .	4 4	4	3	3	3 3	3 3	3	4	4 4	4	4	4 3	3 3	4	3	3 4	4	4 4	4 4	4	4 .	4 4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4 4										4 4
	1430 Manufacture of knitted and crocheted apparel	4	4 3	4	4 .	4 4	4	3	3	3 3	3 3	3	4	4 4	4	4	4 3	3 3	4	3	3 4	4	4 4	4 4	4	4 .	4 4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4 4	4 4	4	4	4 4	1 4	4	3	4	4	4 4
	1511 Tanning and dressing of leather; dressing and dyeing of fur Manufacture of luggage, handbags and the like, saddlery and	5	4 4	5	5	5 5	5	4	4 .	4 4	1 4	4	5	5 5	5	5	5 4	4 4	5	4 4	1 4	4	4 4	4 4	4	4 .	4 4	4	4	5 5	5	5	4 4	4 4	4	4	4 4	1 4	4	4	4	5	4 4
	1 15121	4	4 3	4	4	4 4	4	3	3	3 3	3	3	4	4 4	4	4	4 3	3 3	4	3	3 4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4 4	4 4	4	4	4 4	1 4	4	3	4	4	4 4
1	harness 1520 Manufacture of footwear	4	4 3	4	4	4 4	4	3	3	3 :	3 3	3	4	4 A	4	4	4 :	3 3	4	3	3 4	4	4	4 4	4	4	1 4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4 4	4 A	4	4	4 4	1 4	4	3	4	4	4 4
1	1610 Sawmilling and planing of wood		4 4	5	5	5 5	5	4	4	4 4	1 4	4	5	5 5	5	5	5 4	1 4	5	4	1 4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4 4	4	4	5 5	5	5	4 4	4 4	4	4	4 4	1 4	4	4	4	5	4 4
1	1621 Manufacture of veneer sheets and wood-based panels	5	4 4	5	5	5 5	5	4	4 .	4 4	1 4	4	5	5 5	5	5	5 4	4 4	5	4	1 4	4	4	4 4	4	4 .	4 4	4	4	5 5	5	5	4 4	4 4	4	4	4 4	1 4	4	4	4	5	4 4
	1622 Manufacture of builders' carpentry and joinery	5	4 4	5	5	5 5	5	4	4 .	4 4	1 4	4	5	5 5	5	5	5 4	4 4	5	4	1 4	4	4	4 4	4	4 .	4 4	4	4	5 5	5	5	4 4	4 4	4	4	4 4	1 4	4	4	4	5	4 4
1	1623 Manufacture of wooden containers	5	4 4	5	5	5 5	5	4	4 .	4 4	1 4	4	5	5 5	5	5	5 4	4 4	5	4	1 4	4	4	4 4	4	4 .	4 4	4	4	5 5	5	5	4 4	4 4	4	4	4 4	1 4	4	4	4	5	4 4
1	Manufacture of other products of wood; manufacture of	5	4 4	5	5	5 5	5	4	4	4 4	1 4	4	5	5 5	5	5	5 4	4 4	5	4	1 4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4 4	4	4	5 5	5	5	4 4	4 4	4	4	4 4	1 4	4	4	4	5	4 4
	articles of cork, straw and plaiting materials																																										لنباب
	1701 Manufacture of pulp, paper and paperboard	5	4 4	5	5 .	5 5	5	4	4	+ 4	+ 4	4	5	5 5	5	5	5 4	4 4	5	4 4	+ 4	4	4	4 4	4	4	+ 4	4	4	3 5	5	5	4 4	+ 4	4	4	4 4	4 4	4	4	4	5	4 4
	1702 Manufacture of corrugated paper and paperboard and of containers of paper and paperboard	5	4 4	5	5	5 5	5	4	4 .	4 4	1 4	4	5	5 5	5	5	5 4	4 4	5	4	1 4	4	4	4 4	4	4 .	4 4	4	4	5 5	5	5	4 4	4 4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	5	4 4
	1709 Manufacture of other articles of paper and paperboard	5	4 4	5	5	5 5	5	4	4	4 4	1 4	4	5	5 5	5	5	5 4	1 4	5	4	1 4	4	4	4 4	4	4	1 4	4	4	5 5	5	5	4 4	4 A	4	4	4 4	1 4	4	Δ	4	5	4 4
1	2. 222naractare or other articles of paper and paperboard																																										

		Chlori	inated	d and b	romin	ated (organ	ic sub	stance	es.		Ozone deplet substa	ting	G	ireenh	ouse g	gases	(GHGs	:) (Other	gases	PAI	-ls	Other	organi	ic subs	tances																					
	of PRTRs Covering Sectors-Chemicals from	107-06-2	-00-5	79-34-5	9-01-6	127-18-4	5-09-2	-99-3	-23-5	163-19-5	35535-84-8	r-62	r-63	-65	4-38-9	024-97-2	.CL-66	CL-67	551-62-4	564-41-7	CL-69 5-21-8	20-12-7	1-20-3	8-50-9	107-02-8	9-10-7	10-62-6	107-13-1	0-20-	-53-3	8-82-8	110-54-3	-43-2	0-41-4	8-88-3	30-20-7	-15-0	1-68-8	0-80-5	9-86-4	0-00-	0-49-6	1-15-9	101-14-4	r-91	8-95-2	117-81-7	
tne sno	ort Chemical and Reporting Sector Lists	10	79	75	79	12	75	67	99	11	82	27	27 .	의	12	10	2	CC	25	26	LC	12	91	75	10	79	80	10	75	62	98	11	71	10	10	10	75	1 01	11	r 10	20	11	11	10	일	10	11	+
	sector is counted as covered if it is ully or partially covered by a PRTR.						oride		chloride	:	rinated alkanes ro										unds (as HCI)					ts												DI)	onoethylether	onomethyl ethe		oxyethyl acetate	ethylacetate	ne) (MOCA) / 3,3'- ethane			/ bis(2-	
include	chemical is counted as covered if it is fully covered by a PRTR, ied as a compound entry in the PRTR, or d in complementary programs to the PRTR.	oichloroethane	-Trichloroethane	,2-Tetrachloroethane chloride (Chloroethylene)	loroethylene	ichloroethylene	oromethane / methylene dichk	loromethane / Chloroform	ichloromethane / Carbon tetrachic	bromodiphenyl ether	loro-alkanes (C10-C13) / Polychlornated alkanes 10 to C13) / Alkanes, C10-13, chloro	och lorofluorocarbons (HCFCs)	rofluorocarbons (CFCs)	su	on dioxide nane	us oxide	ofluorocarbons (HFCs)	uorocarbons (PFCs)	nur hexafluoride (SF6)	a (NH3)	lorine and inorganic compounds (racene	ıthalene	onitrile	lein	rylic acid and its water-soluble sal	ethyl methacrylate	/lonitrile	aldehyde	96	enyi (1,1-bipnenyi) ene (1-methylethylbenzene)	xane	ene	benzene	ane	ne (mixed isomers)	on disulfide / Carbon disulphide	ylenebis(phenylisocyanate) (M	noxyethanol / ethylene glycol m	noxyethanol / ethylene glycol m	aldehyde	thoxyethanol acetate / 2-meth	£	Methylene-bis(2-chloroaniline) oro-4,4'-diaminodiphenylmetha	mpounds (as total	lo	Di-(2-ethyl hexyl) phthalate (DEHP) / I	
1811 Pr	rinting	1,2-[1,1,2	7,1,2 Viiv	Trich	7 Tetra	Dich	n Trich	Tetra	Deca	01 <u>5</u> 4	Hydr	CHO:	으 모 4	Carb Met	Nitro	Hydr	n Perfl	Idins n	Amu	Chlo	Anth	Napt	A Acet	Acro	Acry 1	Met	A Acry	Acet	A A	1 M	9H-L	n Benz	л Ethy	no To	Xyler	Ca 2	Met	2-Et	Met	Form	Z-We	Z-Et	4,4. dichi	eg. O	Pher	Di-(2	ethy
	ervice activities related to printing	4	4	3 4	4	4	4	4	3	3	3	3	3	3	4 4	4	4	4	4	3	3 4	3	3	4	4 4	1 4	4	4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	3	4	4	
	fanufacture of coke oven products	5	4	4 5	5	5	5	5	4	4	4	4	4	4	5 5	5	5	5	5	4	4 5	4	4	4	4 4	1 4	4	4	4	4	4 4	4	5	5	5	5 4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	5	
1920 M	Nanufacture of refined petroleum products	5	4	4 5	5	5	5	5	4	4	4	4	4	4	5 5	5	5	5	5	4	4 5	4	4	4	4 4	1 4	4	4	4	4 4	4 4	4	5	5	5	5 4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	5	
	Manufacture of basic chemicals	5	4	4 5	5	5	5	5	4	4	4	4	4	4	5 5	5	5	5	5	4	4 5	4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	4 .	4 4	4	5	5	5	5 4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	5	
	Manufacture of fertilizers and nitrogen compounds Manufacture of plastics and synthetic rubber in primary forms	_	4	4 5	5	5	5	5	4	4	4	4	4	4	5 5	5	5	5	5	4	4 5	4	4	4	4 4	1 4	4	4	4	4 4	4 4	4	5	5	5	5 4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	5	
	Manufacture of plastics and synthetic rubber in primary forms Manufacture of pesticides and other agrochemical products	_	4	4 5	5	5	5	5	4	4	4	4	4	4	5 5	5	5	5	5	4	4 5	4	4	4	4 4	1 4	4	4	4	4	4 4	4	5	5	5	5 4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	5	
	fanufacture of paints, varnishes and similar coatings, printing		4	4			-	_			4	4	4	4			Ĺ	-		4	4			4	4			4	4	4			_	Ę			Ţ,			4			4	,				
2022 in	nk and mastics	3	4	4 5	3	5	5	5	4	4	4	4	4	4	3 5		3	5	3	4	4 5	4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	" ['	+ 4	4	٥	5	3	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	5	
	flanufacture of soap and detergents, cleaning and polishing	5	4	4 5	5	5	5	5	4	4	4	4	4	4	5 5	5	5	5	5	4	4 5	4	4	4	4 4	1 4	4	4	4	4	4 4	4	5	5	5	5 4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	5	
pr	reparations, perfumes and toilet preparations flanufacture of other chemical products n.e.c.	5	1	1 -	-	-	-	-	1	1	4	4	1	1	5 -	-	-	-	F	1	1 -		А	1	1	1 /	4	4	1	1	1 4	Α.	_	5	5				А	4		1	1	,			-	
	Manufacture of other chemical products n.e.c. Manufacture of man-made fibres	5	4	4 5	5	5	5	5	4	4	4	4	4	4	5 5	5	5	5	5	4	4 5	4	4	4	4 4	, 4 1 4	4	4	4	4	4 4	4	5	5	5	5 4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	5	
M	fanufacture of pharmaceuticals, medicinal chemical and				Ť	Ť	Ť	Ť		Ť							Ť	Ť	_								+					Ť	_	Ĭ	Ĭ		T.		Ħ.									
	otanical products	5	4	4 5	5	5	5	5	4	4	4	4	4	4	5 5	٠ ٥	5	5	5	4	4 5	4	4	4	4 2	1 4	4	4	4	4 '	4 4	4	5	5	5	5 4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	5	
	Nanufacture of rubber tyres and tubes; retreading and	5	4	4 5	5	5	5	5	4	4	4	4	4	4	5 5	5	5	5	5	4	4 5	4	4	4	4 4	1 4	4	4	4	4	4 4	4	5	5	5	5 4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	5	
	ebuilding of rubber tyres Ianufacture of other rubber products	5	4	4 5	5	5	5	5	Δ	4	4	4	4	4	5 5	5	5	5	5	Δ	4 5	Δ.	4	Δ	4 4	1 4	4	4	4	4 4	1 4	4	5	5	5	5 4	4	4	4	4	Δ	4	4	4	Δ	Δ	5	
	Manufacture of plastics products	5	4	4 5	5	5	5	5	4	4	4	4	4	4	5 5	5	5	5	5	4	4 5	4	4	4	4 4	1 4	4	4	4	4	4 4	4	5	5	5	5 4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	5	
	flanufacture of glass and glass products	5	4	4 5	5	5	5	5	4	4	4	4	4	4	5 5	5	5	5	5	4	4 5	4	4	4	4 4	1 4	4	4	4	4	4 4	4	5	5	5	5 4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	5	
	lanufacture of refractory products	5	4	4 5	5	5	5	5	4	4	4	4	4	4	5 5	5	5	5	5	4	4 5	4	4	4	4 4	1 4	4	4	4	4 4	4 4	4	5	5	5	5 4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	5	
	Manufacture of clay building materials	5	4	4 5	5	5	5	5	4	4	4	4	4	4	5 5	5	5	5	5	4	4 5	4	4	4	4 4	1 4	4	4	4	4 4	4 4	4	5	5	5	5 4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	5	
	Manufacture of other porcelain and ceramic products Manufacture of cement, lime and plaster	5	4	4 5	5	5	5	5	4	4	4	4	4	4	5 5	5	5	5	5	4	4 5	4	4	4	4 4	1 4	4	4	4	4 4	4 4	4	5	5	5	5 4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	5	
	Nanufacture of articles of concrete, cement and plaster	4	4	3 4	4	4	4	4	3	3	3	3	3	3	4 4	4	4	4	4	3	3 4	3	3	4	4 4	1 4	4	4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	3	4	4	
	utting, shaping and finishing of stone	4	4	3 4	4	4	4	4	3	3	3	3	3	3	4 4	4	4	4	4	3	3 4	3	3	4	4 4	1 4	4	4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	3	4	4	
	fanufacture of other non-metallic mineral products n.e.c.	5	4	4 5	5	5	5	5	4	4	4	4	4	4	5 5	5	5	5	5	4	4 5	4	4	4	4 4	1 4	4	4	4	4 4	4 4	4	5	5	5	5 4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	5	
	Manufacture of basic iron and steel	5	4	4 5	5	5	5	5	4	4	4	4	4	4	5 5	5	5	5	5	4	4 5	4	4	4	4 4	1 4	4	4	4	4 4	4 4	4	5	5	5	5 4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	5	
	Manufacture of basic precious and other non-ferrous metals asting of iron and steel	5	4	4 5	5	5	5	5	4	4	4	4	4	4	5 5	5	5	5	5	4	4 5	4	4	4	4 4	, 4 1 4	4	4	4	4	4 4	4	5	5	5	5 4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	5	
2432 Ca	asting of non-ferrous metals	5	4	4 5	5	5	5	5	4	4	4	4	4	4	5 5	5	5	5	5	4	4 5	4	4	4	4 4	1 4	4	4	4	4 4	4 4	4	5	5	5	5 4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	5	
2511 M	Nanufacture of structural metal products	4	4	3 4	4	4	4	4	3	3	3	3	3	3	4 4	4	4	4	4	3	3 4	3	3	4	4 4	1 4	4	4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	3	4	4	
	Manufacture of tanks, reservoirs and containers of metal	4	4	3 4	4	4	4	4	3	3	3	3	3	3	4 4	4	4	4	4	3	3 4	3	3	4	4 4	1 4	4	4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	3	4	4	
2513	Manufacture of steam generators, except central heating hot vater boilers	4	4	3 4	4	4	4	4	3	3	3	3	3	3	4 4	4	4	4	4	3	3 4	3	3	4	4	1 4	4	4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	3	4	4	
	Manufacture of weapons and ammunition	5	4	4 5	5	5	5	5	4	4	4	4	4	4	5 5	5	5	5	5	4	4 5	4	4	4	4 4	1 4	4	4	4	4 .	4 4	4	5	5	5	5 4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	5	
2591 Fo	orging, pressing, stamping and roll-forming of metal; powder	4	4	3 4	4	4	4	4	3	3	3	3	3	3	4 4	4	4	4	4	3	3 4	3	3	4	4 4	1 4	4	4	4	4 4	4 4	4	4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	3	4	4	
	reatment and coating of metals; machining	5	4	1 5		5	-	-	1	4	1	1	1	1	5 5		- 5	-	5	1	4 5	1	4	Λ	1 /	1 4	1	1	4	1 .	1 4	1	5	5	-	5 /	1	1	1	1	4	4	1	1	1	Λ	-	
	Manufacture of cutlery, hand tools and general hardware	4	4	3 4	4	4	4	4	3	3	3	3	3	3	4 4	4	4	4	4	3	3 4	3	3	4	4 4	1 4	4	4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	3	4	4	
2599 M	Manufacture of other fabricated metal products n.e.c.	4		3 4	4	4	4	4	3	3	3	3	3	3	4 4	4	4	4	4	3	3 4	3	3	4	4 4	1 4	4	4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	3	4	4	
	flanufacture of electronic components and boards	4		3 4	4	4	4	4	3	3	3	3	3	3	4 4	4	4	4	4	3	3 4	3	3	4	4 4	1 4	4	4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	3	4	4	
	Manufacture of computers and peripheral equipment		4	3 4	4	4	4	4	3	3	3	3	3	3	4 4	4	4	4	4	3	3 4	3	3	4	4 4	1 4	4	4	4	4 4	4 4	4	4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	3	4	4	
	Manufacture of communication equipment Manufacture of consumer electronics	4		3 4	4	4	4	4	3	3	3	3	3	3	4 4 4 4	4	4	4	4	3	3 4	3	3	4	4 4	, 4 1 4	4	4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	3	4	4	
M	Manufacture of consumer electronics Manufacture of measuring, testing, navigating and control			<u> </u>					2	1							Т			1	2																											
2651 eq	quipment	4	4	3 4	4	4	4	4	5	3	3	3	3	3	4 4	4	4	4	4	3	3 4	3	3	4	4 2	4	4	4	4	4	+ 4	4	4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	3	4	4	
	flanufacture of watches and clocks	4	4	3 4	4	4	4	4	3	3	3	3	3	3	4 4	4	4	4	4	3	3 4	3	3	4	4 4	1 4	4	4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	3	4	4	
2660	Manufacture of irradiation, electromedical and lectrotherapeutic equipment	4	4	3 4	4	4	4	4	3	3	3	3	3	3	4 4	4	4	4	4	3	3 4	3	3	4	4 4	1 4	4	4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	3	4	4	
	Manufacture of optical instruments and photographic																																														4	
2670 M	landiacture of optical instruments and photographic										3																						4	4	4										3	4		

		Chlori	inated a	ind broi	ninated	organic s	ubstanc	es	Ozon deple subst		Gree	nhouse	gases (GHGs)	Ot	ner gase	es P	PAHs Other organic substances																					
	umber of PRTRs Covering Sectors-Chemicals from the Short Chemical and Reporting Sector Lists	107-06-2	79-00-5	75-01-4	79-01-6	75-09-2	67-66-3 56-23-5	1163-19-5		FCL-63	124-38-9	74-82-8	10024-97-2 LCL-66	LCL-67	2551-62-4	69-TCL	75-21-8	120-12-7	75-05-8	107-02-8	79-10-7	80-62-6	10.7-13-1 75-07-0	62-53-3	92-52-4	110-54-3	71-43-2	100-41-4	1330-20-7	106-99-0	75-15-0	101-68-8	109-86-4	50-00-0	111-15-9	101-14-4	LCL-91 108-95-2	117-81-7	84-74-2
	A sector is counted as covered if it is fully or partially covered by a PRTR.					oride	hloride	rinated alkanes	0							as HCI)					ls.											DI) onoethyl ether	onomethyl ether	oxyethyl acetate	thy lacetate	MOCA) / 3,3-		. bis(2-	
re	A chemical is counted as covered if it is fully covered by a PRTR, included as a compound entry in the PRTR, or egulated in complementary programs to the PRTR.	.,2-Dichloroethane	L.1.2.7-Trichloroethane	rinyl chloride (Chloroethylene)	richloroethylene etrachloroethylene	1 - 1 -	richioromethane / Chiorororm etrachloromethane / Carbon tetrac	becabromod iphenyl ether Shloro-alkanes (C10-C13) / Polychlori	CLU to CLIS) / Alkanes, CLU-13, cnior iydrochlorofluorocarbons (HCFCs)	Chlorofluorocarbons (CFCs)	arbon dioxide	Aethane	utrous oxide lydrofluorocarbons (HFCs)	erfluorocarbons (PFCs)	ulphur hexafluoride (SF6)	hlorine and inorganic compounds (thylene oxide	nthracene Aphthalene	cetonitrile	karolein karalamid	crylic acid and its water-soluble sall	Aethyl methacrylate	kcrytonitrile kcetaldehyde	niline	liphenyl (1,1-biphenyl)	.umene (1-metnyletnylb enzene) I-Hexane	enzene	thylbenzene	ylene (mixed isomers)	,3-Butadiene	arbon disulfide / Carbon disulphide	Aethylenebis(phenylisocyanate) (MDI) -Ethoxyethanol / ethylene glycol mon	∧ethoxyethanol / ethylene glycol m	ormaldehyde :-Methoxyethanol acetate / 2-meth	-Ethoxyethanol acetate / 2-ethoxye	.,4 -Metnylene-bis(2-chloroanline) (MOCA) / 3,3 - lichloro-4,4 -diaminodiphenylmethane	Organotin compounds (as total Sn) Thenol	inerior Di-(2-ethyl hexyl) phthalate (DEHP) / bis(2- fhylboxyllybthalate	thylhexyl]phtnalate blbutyl phthalate
	Manufacture of electric motors, generators, transformers and	4	4 3	4	4 4	4	4 3	3 3	3	3 3	3 4	4	4 4	4	4 3	3	4	3 3	4	4 4	1 4	4	4 4	4	4	4 4	4	4 4	1 4	4	4	4 4	4	4 4	4	4	3 4	4 4	4
-	electricity distribution and control apparatus 2720 Manufacture of batteries and accumulators	4	4 3	4	4 4	4	4 3	3 3	3	3 3	3 4	4 .	4 4	4	4 3	3	4	3 3	4	4 4	1 4	4 4	4 4	4	4 .	4 4	4	4 4	1 4	4	4	4 4	4	4 4	4	4	3 4	4	4
	2731 Manufacture of fibre optic cables 2732 Manufacture of other electronic and electric wires and cables	4	4 3	4	4 4	4	4 3	3 3	3	3 3	3 4	4 .	4 4	4	4 3	3	4	3 3	4	4 4	4	4 4	4 4	4	4 .	4 4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4 4	4	4 4	4	4	3 4	4	4
	2732 Manufacture of other electronic and electric wires and cables 2733 Manufacture of wiring devices	4	4 3	4	4 4	4	4 3	3 3	3	3 3	3 4	4 .	4 4	4	4 3	3	4	3 3	4	4 4	1 4	4 4	4 4	4	4 .	4 4	4	4 4	1 4	4	4	4 4	4	4 4	4	4	3 4	4	4
	2740 Manufacture of electric lighting equipment	4	4 3	4	4 4	4	4 3	3 3	3	3 3	3 4	4 .	4 4	4	4 3	3	4	3 3	4	4 4	4	4	4 4	4	4 .	4 4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4 4	4	4 4	4	4	3 4	4	4
	2750 Manufacture of domestic appliances 2790 Manufacture of other electrical equipment	4	4 3	4	4 4	4	4 3	3 3	3	3 3	3 4	4 .	4 4	4	4 3	3	4	3 3	4	4 4	1 4	4 4	4 4	4	4	4 4	4	4 4	1 4	4	4	4 4	4	4 4	4	4	3 4	4	4
	Manufacture of engines and turbines, except aircraft, vehicle	4	4 3	4	4 4	4	4 3	3 3	3	3 3	3 4	4	4 4	4	4 3	3	4	3 3	4	4 4	1 4	4 4	4 4	4	4 .	4 4	4	4 4	1 4	4	4	4 4	4	4 4	4	4	3 4	4	4
L	and cycle engines 2812 Manufacture of fluid power equipment	4	4 3	4	4 4	4	4 3	3 3	3	3 3	8 4	4	4 4	Δ	4 3	3	4	3 3	4	4 4	1 4	4 4	4 4	4	4	4 4	4	4 4	1 4	4	4	4 4	4	4 4	4	4	3 4	4	Δ
	2813 Manufacture of other pumps, compressors, taps and valves	4	4 3	4	4 4	4	4 3	3 3	3	3 3	3 4	4	4 4	4	4 3	3	4	3 3	4	4 4	1 4	4	4 4	4	4	4 4	4	4 4	1 4	4	4	4 4	4	4 4	4	4	3 4	4	4
	2814 Manufacture of bearings, gears, gearing and driving elements 2815 Manufacture of ovens, furnaces and furnace burners	4	4 3	4	4 4	4	4 3	3 3	3	3 3	3 4	4 .	4 4	4	4 3	3	4	3 3	4	4 4	4	4 4	4 4	4	4 .	4 4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4 4	4	4 4	4	4	3 4	4	4
	2816 Manufacture of lifting and handling equipment	4	4 3	4	4 4	4	4 3	3 3	3	3 3	3 4	4	4 4	4	4 3	3	4	3 3	4	4 4	1 4	4 4	4 4	4	4	4 4	4	4 4	1 4	4	4	4 4	4	4 4	4	4	3 4	4	4
	2817 Manufacture of office machinery and equipment (except	4	4 3	4	4 4	4	4 3	3 3	3	3 3	3 4	4	4 4	4	4 3	3	4	3 3	4	4 4	1 4	4	4 4	4	4	4 4	4	4 4	1 4	4	4	4 4	4	4 4	4	4	3 4	4	4
-	computers and peripheral equipment) 2818 Manufacture of power-driven hand tools	4	4 3	4	4 4	4	4 3	3 3	3	3 3	3 4	4 .	4 4	4	4 3	3	4	3 3	4	4 4	1 4	4 4	4 4	4	4 .	4 4	4	4 4	1 4	4	4	4 4	4	4 4	4	4	3 4	4	4
	2819 Manufacture of other general-purpose machinery	4	4 3	4	4 4	4	4 3	3 3	3	3 3	3 4	4 .	4 4	4	4 3	3	4	3 3	4	4 4	4	4	4 4	4	4 .	4 4	4	4 4	1 4	4	4	4 4	4	4 4	4	4	3 4	4	4
<u>-</u>	2821 Manufacture of agricultural and forestry machinery 2822 Manufacture of metal-forming machinery and machine tools	4	4 3	4	4 4	4	4 3	3 3	3	3 3	3 4	4 .	4 4	4	4 3	3	4	3 3	4	4 4	4	4 4	4 4	4	4 .	4 4	4	4 4	1 4	4	4	4 4	4	4 4	4	4	3 4	4	4
	2823 Manufacture of machinery for metallurgy	4	4 3	4	4 4	4	4 3	3 3	3	3 3	3 4	4	4 4	4	4 3	3	4	3 3	4	4 4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4 4	4	4 4	1 4	4	4	4 4	4	4 4	4	4	3 4	4	4
	Manufacture of machinery for mining, quarrying and	4	4 3	4	4 4	4	4 3	3 3	3	3 3	3 4	4	4 4	4	4 3	3	4	3 3	4	4 4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4 4	4	4 4	1 4	4	4	4 4	4	4 4	4	4	3 4	4	4
-	construction Manufacture of machinery for food, beverage and tobacco	4	4 2	4	4 4	4	4 2	2 2	2	2 2		4	1 1	4	4 2	2	4	2 2	1	4 4	1	4	1 1	1	4	1 1	1	4 4	1	1	4	1 1	4	4 4	4	4	2 4	1 4	
-	processing Manufacture of machinery for textile, apparel and leather	-	4 3	-		-	+ 3	3 3	3	3 3	, 4	-		7	4 3	3	-	3 3		., .,			, ,	, ,	-		-		, ,	-	-		-		-	-	3 4	تــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــ	
	production	4	4 3	4	4 4	4	4 3	3 3	3	3 3	3 4	4	4 4	4	4 3	3	4	3 3	4	4 4	4	4	4 4	4	4 .	4 4	4	4 4	1 4	4	4	4 4	4	4 4	4	4	3 4	4	4
	2829 Manufacture of other special-purpose machinery	4	4 3	4	4 4	4	4 3	3 3	3	3 3	3 4	4	4 4	4	4 3	3	4	3 3	4	4 4	1 4	4	4 4	4	4	4 4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4 4	4	4 4	4	4	3 4	4	4
Ī	2910 Manufacture of motor vehicles Manufacture of bodies (coachwork) for motor vehicles;	4	4 3	4	4 4	4	4 3	3 3	3	3 3	3 4	4	4 4	4	4 3	3	4	3 3	4	4 4	1 4	4 4	4 4	4	4	4 4	4	4 4	1 4	4	4	4 4	4	4 4	4	4	3 4	4 4	4
_	manufacture of trailers and semi-trailers	4	4 3	4	4 4	4	4 3	3 3	3	3 3	3 4	4	4 4	4	4 3	3	4	3 3	4	4 4	1 4	4 4	4 4	4	4	4 4	4	4 4	1 4	4	4	4 4	4	4 4	4	4	3 4	4	4
	2930 Manufacture of parts and accessories for motor vehicles 3011 Building of ships and floating structures	5	4 4 4 4	5	5 5	5	5 4	4 4 4 4	4 4	4 4	1 5	5	5 5	5	5 4	4	5	4 4 4 4	4	4 4	1 4	4 4	4 4 4 4	4	4 .	4 4 4 4	5	5 5	5 5	4	4	4 4 4 4	4	4 4 4 4	4	4	4 4 4 4	5	4 4
	3012 Building of pleasure and sporting boats	5	4 4	5	5 5	5	5 4	4 4	4	4 4	1 5	5	5 5	5	5 4	4	5	4 4	4	4 4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4 4	5	5 5	5 5	4	4	4 4	4	4 4	4	4	4 4	5	4
	3020 Manufacture of railway locomotives and rolling stock 3030 Manufacture of air and spacecraft and related machinery	4	4 3	4	4 4	4	4 3	3 3	3	3 3	3 4	4 .	4 4	4	4 3	3	4	3 3 3 3	4	4 4	4	4 4	4 4	4	4 .	4 4	4	4 4	1 4	4	4	4 4	4	4 4	4	4	3 4	4	4
	3040 Manufacture of military fighting vehicles	4	4 3	4	4 4	4	4 3	3 3	3	3 3	3 4	4 .	4 4							4 4	1 4		4 4		4 .	4 4	4	4 4	1 4	4	4	4 4	4	4 4	4	4	3 4	4 4	4
	3091 Manufacture of motorcycles	4	4 3	4	4 4	4	4 3	3 3	3	3 3	3 4	4	4 4	4	4 3	3	4	3 3	4	4 4	1 4	4	4 4	4	4	4 4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4 4	4	4 4	4	4	3 4	4 4	-
	3092 Manufacture of bicycles and invalid carriages 3099 Manufacture of other transport equipment n.e.c.	4	4 3	4	4 4	4	4 3	3 3	3	3 3	3 4	4 .	4 4	4	4 3	3	4	3 3	4	4 4	1 4	4 4	4 4	4	4 .	4 4	4	4 4	1 4	4	4	4 4	4	4 4	4	4	3 4	4 4 4	_
	3100 Manufacture of furniture	_	4 3	_	4 4	4	4 3	3 3	3	3 3	3 4	4	4 4	4	4 3	3	4	3 3	4	4 4	4	4 4	4 4	4	4	4 4	4	4 4	1 4	4	4	4 4	4	4 4	4	4	3 4	4	4
	3211 Manufacture of jewellery and related articles 3212 Manufacture of imitation jewellery and related articles		4 4		5 5	5	5 4	4 4	_	4 4	5	5	5 5	5	5 4	4	5	4 4	4	4 4	1 4	4 4	4 4	4	4 .	4 4	5	5 5	5 5	4	4	4 4	4	4 4	4	4	4 4	5	4
	3220 Manufacture of musical instruments		4 4		5 5	5	5 4	4 4	_	4 4	5	5	5 5	5	5 4	4	5	4 4	4	4 4	1 4	4	4 4	4	4	4 4	5	5 5	5 5	4	4	4 4	4	4 4	4	4	4 4	5	4
	3230 Manufacture of sports goods		4 4		5 5	5	5 4	4 4	4	4 4	5	5	5 5	5	5 4	4	5	4 4	4	4 4	4	4 4	4 4	4	4 .	4 4	5	5 5	5 5	4	4	4 4	4	4 4	4	4	4 4	5	4
	3240 Manufacture of games and toys 3250 Manufacture of medical and dental instruments and supplies		4 4		4 4	4	4 3	3 3	3	3 3	3 4	4 .	4 4	4	4 3	3	4	3 3	4	4 4	4	4 4	4 4	4	4 .	4 4	4	4 4	1 4	4	4	4 4	4	4 4	4	4	3 4	4	4
	3290 Other manufacturing n.e.c.	_	4 3		4 4	4	4 3	3 3	_	3 3	3 4	4 .	4 4	4	4 3	3	4	3 3	4	4 4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4 4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4 4	4	4 4	4	4	3 4	4	4
	3315 Repair of transport equipment, except motor vehicles 3510 Electric power generation, transmission and distribution		4 4		5 5	5	5 4 5 4	4 4	_	4 4	5	5	5 5 5 5	5	5 4	4	5	4 4	4	4 4	4	4 4	4 4	4	4	4 4	5	5 5	5 5	4	4	4 4	4	4 4	4	4	4 4	5	4
team and air	Manufacture of gas; distribution of gaseous fuels through	4	3 3	4	4 4	4	4 3	3 3	3	3 3	3 4	4	4 4	4	4 3	3	4	3 3	3	3 3	3 3	3	3 3	3	3	3 3	4	4 4	1 4	3	3	3 3	3	3 3	3	3	3 3	3 4	3
onditioning	mains		3					3								_		- 1 -		- 1 3			_											_			- 3		

r-															Greenhouse gases (GHGs)								Other organic substances																							
						l bromi	nated (organio	c subst	ances		dep	one oleting ostance	:	Green	house	gases (GHGs) (Other g	ases	PAHs	C	other o	rganic s	substar	ices																			
		er of PRTRs Covering Sectors-Chemicals from Short Chemical and Reporting Sector Lists	107-06-2	79-00-5	79-34-5	75-01-4	127-18-4	75-09-2	67-66-3	56-23-5	85535-84-8	CCL-62	FCL-63	LCL-65	124-38-9	74-82-8	1024-97-2 LCL-66	LCL-67	2551-62-4	7664-41-7	75-21-8	120-12-7	91-20-3	75-05-8	79-06-1	79-10-7	80-62-6	75-07-0	62-53-3	92-52-4	110-54-3	71-43-2	100-41-4	108-88-3	1330-20-7	75-15-0	101-68-8	110-80-5	109-86-4	110-49-6	111-15-9	101-14-4	LCL-91	108-95-2	117-81-7	84-74-2
		A sector is counted as covered if it is fully or partially covered by a PRTR.						ride		hloride	inated alkanes									100						s											(10	ono ethyl ether	onomethyl ether	oxyethyl acetate	thylacetate	MOCA) / 3,3'- ne			bis(2-	
,	inc	A chemical is counted as covered if it is fully covered by a PRTR, cluded as a compound entry in the PRTR, or ated in complementary programs to the PRTR.	1,2-Dichloroethane	1,1,2-Trichloroethane	I,1,2,2-Tetrachloroethane	Jinyl chloride (Chloroethylene)	Tetrachloroethylene	Dichloromethane / methylene dichlo	richloromethane / Chloroform	retrachloromethane / Carbon tetrach Decabromodinhenvlether	Chloro-alkanes (C10-C13) / Polychlori	rì l	Chlorofluorocarbons (CFCs)	Halons	Sarbon dioxide	Methane	Hydrofluorocarbons (HFCs)	Perfluorocarbons (PFCs)	sulphur hexafluoride (SF6)	Ammonia (NH3)	de	Anthracene	Vaphthalene	Acetonitrile	Acrylamid	Acrylic acid and its water-soluble salt	Methyl methacrylate Acrylonitrile	Acetaldehyde	Anline	Siphenyl (1,1-biphenyl)	-Hexane	Senzene	thylbenzene	Toluene	tylene (Mixed isomers) 1,3-Butadiene	Carbon disulfide / Carbon disulphide	Methyle nebis (phenylisocyanate) (MD	2-Ethoxyethanol / ethylene glycol mc	Methoxyethanol / ethylene glycol mc ormaldehyde	2-Methoxyethanol acetate / 2-metho	2-Ethoxyethanol acetate / 2-ethoxye	1,4'-Methylene-bis(2-chloroaniline) (MC Jichloro-4,4'-diaminodiphenylmethane	Organotin compounds (as total Sn)	henol	Di-(2-ethyl hexyl) phthalate (DEHP) / bis(2: ethylhexyl)phthalate	Dibutyl phthalate styrene
E: Water supply;	370	0 Sewerage	4	3	3	4	4	4	4	3 3	3	3	3	3	4	4 4	1 4	4	4	3 3	4	3	3	3 3	3	3	3 3	3	3	3 3	3	4	4	4	4 3	3	3	3	3 3	3	3	3	3	3	4	3 3
sewerage, waste		2 Collection of hazardous waste	5	4	4	5 !	5 5	5	5	4 4	4	4	4	4	5	5 5	5 5	5	5	4 4	. 5	4	4	4 4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4 4	4	5	5	5	5 4	4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	4	5	4 4
management and remediation	_	1 Treatment and disposal of non-hazardous waste	5	4	4	5 !	5 5	5	5	4 4	4	4	4	4	5	5 5	5 5	5	5	4 4	. 5	4	4	4 4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4 4	4	5	5	5	5 4	4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	4	5	4 4
activities	_	2 Treatment and disposal of hazardous waste	5	4	4	5 1	5 5	5	5	4 4	4	4	4	4	5	5 1	5 5	5	5	4 4	5	4	4	4 4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4 4	4	5	5	5	5 4	4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	4	5	4 4
		10 Remediation activities and other waste management services	1	3	3	4	1 4	4	1	3 3	3	3	3	3	4	4 /	1 4	1	1	3 :	1	3	3	2 2	3	3	3 3	3	3	3 :	3	4	4	1	1 3	3	3	3	3 3	3	3	3	3	3	4	3 3
G: Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles		Wholesale of solid liquid and gaseous fuels and related	5	4	4	5 !	5 5	5	5	4 4	4	4	4	4	5	5 5	5 5	5	5	4 4	. 5	4	4	4 4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4 4	4 4	5	5	5	5 4	4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4	4	5	4 4
		1 Book publishing	4	3	4	4	4	4	4	3 3	3	3	3	3	4	4 4	1 4	4	4	4 4	4	3	3	3 3	3	3	3 3	3	3	3 3	3	4	4	4	4 3	3	3	3	3 3	3	3	3	3	3	4	3 3
communication		2 Publishing of directories and mailing lists	4	3	4	4 4	4	4	4	3 3	3	3	3	3	4	4 4	1 4	4	4	4 4	4	3	3	3 3	3	3	3 3	3	3	3 3	3	4	4	4	4 3	3	3	3	3 3	3	3	3	3	3	4	3 3
		3 Publishing of newspapers, journals and periodicals	4	3	4	4 4	4	4	4	3 3	3	3	3	3	4	4 4	4	4	4	4 4	4	3	3	3 3	3	3	3 3	3	3	3 3	3	4	4	4	4 3	3	3	3	3 3	3	3	3	3	3	4	3 3
M: Professional, scientific and technical activities	721	Other publishing activities Research and experimental development on natural sciences and engineering	4	4	3	4 4	1 4	4	4	3 3	3	3	3	3	4	4 4	1 4	4	4	3 3	4	3	3	4 4	1 4	4	4 4	4	4	4 4	4 4	4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	4 4	4	4	4	3	4	4	4 4
S: Other service activities	960	11 Washing and (dry-) cleaning of textile and fur products	4	3	3	4	4	4	4	3 3	3	3	3	3	4	4	1 4	4	4	3 3	4	3	3	3 3	3	3	3 3	3	3	3 3	3	4	4	4	4 3	3	3	3	3 3	3	3	3	3	3	4	3 3

ANNEX 4: SECTOR-SPECIFIC THRESHOLDS FOR WASTE MANAGEMENT FACILITIES UNDER JAPAN'S POLLUTANT RELEASE AND TRANSFER REGISTER

General waste disposal facility¹³

- 1. Waste disposal facility with treatment capacity of 5 tons/day or more (in an incineration facility, one with treatment capacity of 200 kg/h or more or with grate area of 2 m² or more)
- 2. General waste final disposal facility (an area designated by Minister of Environment as a place which is used mainly for land disposal of general waste in water area reclamation)

Industrial waste disposal facility

- 1. Dehydration facility of sludge with treatment capacity of exceeding 10 m³/day
- 2. Drying facility of sludge with treatment capacity of exceeding 10m³/day (100 m³/day in case of sunlight drying facility)
- 3. The following out of incineration facilities of sludge (excluding PCB disposed substances)
 - a) Treatment capacity of exceeding 5m³/day
 - b) Treatment capacity of 200kg/h or more
 - c) Grate area of 2 m² or more
- 4. Oil and water separation facility of waste oil with treatment capacity of exceeding 10 m³/day (excluding waste oil disposal facility as provided in Item 14, Article 3 of Law relating to the Prevention of Marine Pollution and Maritime Disaster)
- 5. The following out of Incineration facility of waste oil (excluding waste PCB or the like) (excluding waste oil disposal facility as provided in Item 14, Article 3 of Law relating to the Prevention of Marine Pollution and Maritime Disaster)
 - a) Treatment capacity of exceeding 5 m³/day
 - b) Treatment capacity of 200kg/h or more
 - c) Grate area of 2 m² or more
- 6. Neutralization facility of waste acid or waste alkali with treatment capacity of exceeding 50 m³/day
- 7. Crushing facility of waste plastics with treatment capacity of exceeding 5 tons/day
- 8-1. The following out of incineration facility of waste plastics (excluding PCB-polluted substances and PCB-treated substances)
 - a) Treatment capacity of exceeding 100 kg/day
 - b) Grate area of 2 m² or more

¹³ Source: Government of Japan. Ministry of the Environment (2004). *Manual for PRTR Release Estimation Methods.* www.env.go.jp/en/chemi/prtr/manual/ Accessed 6 August 2012.

ENV/JM/MONO(2013)5

- 8-2. Waste as stipulated in Item 2, Article 2 of Enforcement Regulations of Waste Disposal and Public Cleaning Law with treatment capacity of exceeding 5 tons/day (limited to those which are generated accompanying business activity) or crushing facility of rubbles
- 9. Concrete solidification facility of sludge including substances as stipulated in Separate Table 3-3 in Enforcement Regulations of Waste Disposal and Public Cleaning Law
- 10. Roasting facility of sludge containing mercury and its compounds
- 11. Decomposition facility of cyanides contained in sludge, waste acid or waste alkali
- 12-1. Incineration facility of waste PCB, PCB-polluted substances or PCB-treated substances
- 12-2. Decomposition facility of waste PCB (including substances coated with PCB-polluted substances, impregnated with PCB-polluted substances and to which PCB-polluted substances are attached or sealed PCB) or PCB-treated substances
- 13-1. Cleaning facility or decomposition facility of PCB-polluted substances or PCB-treated substances
- 13-2. The following out of incineration facilities of industrial waste (excluding those itemized in items 3, 5, 8 and 12)
 - a) Treatment capacity of 200kg/h or more
 - b) Grate area of 2 m²
- 14. The following out of industrial waste disposal facilities
 - a) Cites for landfill disposal of industrial waste as stipulated in (c)(1) to (5) in Section 3, Item 1, Article 6 to (a) (1) to (6) in Section 3, Item 1, Article 6-5 of Enforcement Regulations of Waste Disposal and Public Cleaning Law
 - b) Cites for landfill disposal of stable-type industrial waste (excluding water area reclamation cites)
 - c) Cites for landfill disposal of industrial waste other than industrial waste as provided in item a) and stable-type industrial waste (mainly limited to areas designated by Minister of the Environment as cites for landfill disposal of industrial waste other than industrial waste as provided in item a) and stable-type industrial waste in water area reclamation cites)